1.0

2.0

3.0

4.0

5.0

6.0

BUCKINGHAM PARK WATER DISTRICT
2880 Eastlake Drive, Kelseyville, CA 95451

AGENDA
MEETING OF THE BOARD
Monday January 24", 2022 at 5:00 p.m.

Held via teleconference

Due to COVID-19
The public may attend via teleconference by calling (425) 436-6362
and use Access code: 807718#

REQUEST FOR DISABILITY RELATED MODIFICATION OR ACCOMMODATION: A request for a disability-related
modification or accommodation which is necessary to participate in the Board of Directors meeting should be made in
writing to the Secretary to the Board at least 48 hours prior to the meeting.

CALL TO ORDER:

ol e -

Time: | Location: Teleconference / Buckingham Park Water District's Business Office at 2874 Eastlake Drive,
Kelseyville, CA 95451

ROLL CALL OF BOARD MEMBERS:

President, Mark Boyle [1 Vice President, Ken Agarwal [ 1] Director, Shannon Maurer [1
Director, Lisa Vartabedian [1 Director, Thomas Brandon [ 1
PUBLIC INPUT:

NON-AGENDA ITEMS — Members of the Public may address the Board for a maximum of 3 minutes on subject matter,
which falls within the jurisdiction of the Board.

CONSENT AGENDA:

(A Board Member may move any jitem from the Consent Agenda to the Action / Discussion Items should action need to be

taken.)

41 Approval of January 24" 2022 Agenda
42 Approval of November 22" 2021 Minutes
4.3 Approval of December 21% 2021 Special Meeting Minutes

APPEALS:

None

ACTION / DISCUSSION ITEMS:

6.1 APPROVE / DISAPPROVE
Managements Report November 2021
Managements Report December 2021

6.2 APPROVE / DISAPPROVE
Resolution No. 22.01.01 — AB-361 Subsequent Adoption

Page1 of 2



BUCKINGHAM PARK WATER DISTRICT
5880 Eastlake Drive, Kelseyville, CA 95451

AGENDA |
MEETING OF THE BOARD |
Monday January 24", 2022 at 5:00 p.m. |
Held via teleconference
Due to COVID-19
The public may attend via teleconference by calling
and use Access code: 807718#

(425) 436-6362

6.3 APPROVE / DISAPPROVE

6.3A Aqua Sierra Invoice #32023 in the amount of
amount of $3,472.80 to come out of Emergency Fund

53 to come out of Emergency Fund

$4,704.29 to come out of Emergency Fund

6.3B Aqua Sierra Invoice #32027 in the

6.3C Aqua Sierra Invoice #31941 in the amount of $6,486.

7.0 NEW BUSINESS:

71 Update Board on Cyber Security Audit.

the posted agenda:

the posted agenda, if necessary, requires the following Board action

72  Consideration of items not appearing on
n emergency situation exists (as defined

Consideration of items not appearing on
prior to consideration: 1) A determination by a majority of the Board that a
in section 54956.9 of the Brown Act); or2) A determination by a two-thirds vote of the legislative body or, if less

than two-thirds of the members that are present, a unanimous vote of those members present, that there is a
need to take immediate action and that the need for action came to the attention of the District subsequent to the

agenda being posted.

8.0 ADJOURNMENT:

Motion to adjourn: Time:

Respectfully Submitted by:

/-//// 7 é;‘ :F;rﬂggﬂaﬁﬁ,é’{;a/‘&/ v
S / N QPO
g o |

//// \\, e~ [0 :
// N MOARGH Y, 5} _
S e % A 10T g@ ;

R T S
7, "G IHERY p,,%ﬁ

=
A
u}?}{?%""uauﬂ"‘ s\;‘
&

&, = v
uﬁllﬁlmm'. PTiR

Page 2 of 2



1.0

2.0

3.0

4.0

5.0

6.0

BUCKINGHAM PARK WATER DISTRICT
2880 Eastlake Drive, Kelseyville, CA 95451

OFFICIAL MEETING MINUTES

MEETING OF THE BOARD
Monday November 22" 2021 at 5:00 p.m.;
Held via teleconference
Due to COVID-19
The public may attend via teleconference by calling (425) 436-6362
and use Access code: 807718#

CALL TO ORDER:
Board President Mark Boyle called the meeting to order at 5:05pm

ROLL CALL OF BOARD MEMBERS:

Present: President Mark Boyle, Director Lisa Vartabedian, Director Thomas Brandon, Director Shannon Maurer

Absent: Vice President Ken Agarwal

PUBLIC INPUT:
NON-AGENDA ITEMS — Members of the Public may address the Board for a maximum of 3 minutes on subject matter,

which falls within the jurisdiction of the Board.

None

CONSENT AGENDA:
(A Board Member may move any item from the Consent Agenda to the Action / Discussion Items should action need to be

taken.)

4.1 Approval of November 22™ 2021 Agenda
4.2 Approval of October 25" 2021 Meeting Minutes

The, November 22" 2021 Agenda, the October 25™, 2021 Meeting Minutes were approved by the following vote:
Ayes: Director Maurer, Director Vartabedian, Director Brandon and President Boyle

Noes: None
Abstentions: None
Absent: Vice President Agarwal

APPEALS:

None

ACTION / DISCUSSION ITEMS:

6.1 APPROVE/ DISAPPROVE MANAGEMENT'S REPORT:

a) October 2021
The Managements Report for October 2021 was approved by the following vote:
Ayes: Director Vartabedian , Director Brandon, Director Maurer, President Boyle
Noes: None
Abstentions: None

Absent: Vice President Agarwal

Page 1 of 3



BUCKINGHAM PARK WATER DISTRICT
2880 Eastlake Drive, Kelseyville, CA 95451

OFFICIAL MEETING MINUTES

MEETING OF THE BOARD
Monday November 22" 2021 at 5:00 p.m.;
Held via teleconference
Due to COVID-19
The public may attend via teleconference by calling (425) 436-6362
and use Access code: 807718#

6.2 DISCUSSION

Update on Emergency Intake Project

The General Manager updated the Board on the progress of Emergency Intake Project.

6.3 APPROVE / DISAPPROVE
6.3A Pitney Bowes Estimate for Relay1000 Inserting System in the amount of $4,157.16

6.3B Quadient Estimate for DS40I Inserting System in the amount of $5,025.00
6.3C Whitaker Bros Estimate for Formax FD 6104 Inserting System in the amount of $5,479.00

Director Vartabedian made a motion for the General Manager to research which machine has the best
reviews, then make a decision on one of machine. The purchase should not exceed $6000.00 and

should come out of the CIP Reserve account. The motion carried by the following vote:

Ayes: Director Vartabedian, Director Brandon, Director Maurer, President Boyle
Noes: None
Abstentions: None

Absent: Vice President Agarwal

6.4 APPROVE / DISAPPROVE

December Board Meeting

Director Brandon made a motion to approve not holding a December Board Meeting, except a short
Special Meeting to Approve Resolution No. 21.11.01 — AB361 Subsequent Adoption. The motion carried

by the following vote:

Ayes: Director Brandon, Director Maurer, Director Vartabedian, President Boyle

Noes: None
Abstentions: None

Absent: Vice President Agarwal

6.5 DISCUSSION
The Board discussed the AMI Meters and would like to see a comparison of the meters by manpower.

Page 2 of 3



BUCKINGHANM PARK WATER DISTRICT
2880 Eastlake Drive, Kelseyville, CA 95451

OFFICIAL MEETING MINUTES

MEETING OF THE BOARD
Monday November 22™ 2021 at 5:00 p.m,;
Held via teleconference
Due to COVID-19
The public may attend via teleconference by calling (425) 436-6362
and use Access code: 807718#

6.6 APPROVE/ DISAPPROVE
Resolution No. 21-10-01

Resolution No. 21-10-01 was approved by the following vote:
Ayes: Director Vartabedian, Director Brandon, Director Maurer, President Boyle
Noes: None

Abstentions: Vice President Agarwal

7.0 NEW BUSINESS:

74 Consideration of items not appearing on the posted agenda:
Consideration of items not appearing-on the posted agenda, if necessary, requires the following Board action
prior to consideration: 1) A determination by a majority of the Board that an emergency situation exists (as
defined in section 54956.9 of the Brown Act); or2) A determination by a two-thirds vote of the legislative body
or, if less than two-thirds of the members that are present, a unanimous vote of those members present, that
there is a need to take immediate action and that the need for action came to the attention of the District

subsequent to the agenda being posted.

ADJOURNMENT:

Director Maurer made a motion to adjourn the public board meeting at 5:51 p.m. The motion carried by the
following vote:

Ayes: Director Maurer, Director Vartabedian, Director Brandon, President Boyle
Noes: None

Abstentions: None

Absent: Vice President Agarwal

Respectfully Submitted by:

(Seal)

Lori Gonzalez — Office Manager / Secretary to the Board

Page 3 of 3



BUCKINGHAM PARK WATER DISTRICT
2880 Eastlake Drive, Kelseyville, CA 95451

OFFICIAL MEETING MINUTES

Special MEETING OF THE BOARD
Tuesday December 21, 2021 at 3:00 p.m.
Held via teleconference
Due to COVID-19
The public may attend via teleconference by calling (425) 436-6362
and use Access code: 807718#

1.0 CALL TO ORDER:

Board President Mark Boyle called the meeting to order at 2:59pm

2.0 ROLL CALL OF BOARD MEMBERS:

Present: President Mark Boyle, Director Thomas Brandon, and Director Shannon Maurer
Excused: Vice President Ken Agarwal, Director Lisa Vartabedian

3.0 APPROVE / DISAPPROVE

APPROVE / DISAFFRUVE
Resolution No. 21.12.01 - AB361 Subsequent Adoption
Resolution 21.12.01 — AB 361 was approved by the following vote:

Ayes: Maurer, Brandon and Boyle
Noes: None

Abstentions: None

Absent: Agarwal, Vartabedian

4.0 ADJOURNMENT:

Director Maurer made a motion to adjourn the special board meeting at 3:01 p.m. The motion carried by the

following vote:
Ayes: Maurer, Brandon, and Boyle
Noes: None
Abstentions: None
Absent: Agarwal, Vartabedian

Respectfully Submitted by:

(Seal)

e the Boar
d

Lori Gonzalez Office Manager / Secretary to the Boar

Page1of1



NOVEMBER
-

2021

2880 EASTLAKE DRIVE
KELSEYVILLE, CA. 95451



WATER TREATMENT & DISTRIBUTION
REPORT

WATER QUALITY ANALYSIS & SAMPLES
There were no water analysis samples that were out of normal range.

There were no water quality complaints during the month of November. (Water
quality complaints are taken very seriously and are responded to within 24 hours.)

WATER USAGE OVERVIEW

Fxcessive Consumption: Top 10 customer usage was 26.80% of total usage. There
were zero (0) customer that reported a leak in the month of November out of the top ten
users.

Unaccountable Water Loss in November, 2021 was 16.32% (Up 6.78% from October)

Monthly Consumption Tracking for November 2021:
November this year: 211,013 cf
Five Year Rolling Average: 288,399 cf
Usage Decreased by 34.74% from October

CLEARLAKE RUMSEY LEVEL UPDATE

There are two decrees in place that regulate the release of water from Clearlake to Yolo County. In the
winter months the Gopcevic Decree (1920) regulates winter water levels by setting a lake level below which
ummrnmyndbewka%dnndahwewhwhumwrmuﬂbemkn%dtowdmmﬂmﬂﬁg{O—756ﬁmtRmnw%
with exceptions). According to the Solano decree (1978 the “full lake” Rumsey level is 7.56". “If the lake
level equals or exceeds 7.56 feet Rumsey on April 1, Yolo County may withdraw 150,000 acre-feet.
If the lake level is below 3.22 feet Rumsey on April 1, then no water may be released by Yolo County.
Additionally, Yolo County cannot take its full allotment at once and 1o water can be taken after Oct 31.”

USGS 11458808 CLEAR LK A LAKEPORT CA

Gage height, feet

8.0 M

Howv Jan Har Hay Jul Sep Hov
208208 2821 20821 20821 2821 2821 2821

Hedian daily statistic {182 years) = Period of approved data
—— Gage height m— Period of provisional data
___ Estinated gage height



FINANCIAL REPORT

Internal Control Failures:
There was no (0) internal control failures in the month of November.

Installment Plan Defaults:
None.

New Customers:
There was one (1) property transfer in the month of November.

Balance Sheet Highlights as of October, 2021:
»  Assets Checking / Savings $1,115,984.82

s Restricted Reserve Fund Balances

-Emergency Reserve $125,991.87

The District’s Emergency Reserve Account is intended to provide funds for disasters or
unexpected expenditures for catastrophic failures. The Emergency Reserve Account in not
intended to fund the District’s normal operations and may only be used in the case of an
unanticipated emergency that threatens the District’s ability to provide an adequate supply of safe
drinking water to the District’s customers.

-Compliance Project Reserve
USDA Short Lived Asset Reserve $ 19,150.00
USDA Debt Service / Loan $ 45,113.00
SRF Debt Service / Loan $ 6,600.00
Compliance Project Reserve Other  $361,170.32
Total Compliance Project Reserve $432,033.32

Fees collected under this category shall be expended as follows:
a.) Acquisition of new equipment or capabilities that do not currently exist within the District
b.) To replace or upgrade existing equipment or capabilities which has exceeded its useful life
and is no longer economically feasible to repair
¢.) To acquire new production, storage or distribution capacity that is required to provide
service to the District’s service area
d.) Debt reduction




10

Buckingham Park Water District - Treatment Plant

Monthly Report Summary - SN 1710011
Monthly Report Date: November-21 Number of Active Connections: 455
Daily System Demand (gallons) & Demand per Gonnection (gallonslconnection)1

Day 1, (Mon) 65,390 (144) Day 11, (Thu) 77,630 (171) Day 21, (Sun) 75,579 (166) Maximum Daily
Day 2, (Tue) 63,951 (141) Day 12, (Fri) 61,019 (134) Day 22, (Mon) 73,278 (161) Distribution Demand:
Day 3, (Wed) 62,546 (137) Day 13, (Sat) 66,550 (146) Day 23, (Tue) 72,156 (159) 87,991 gallons
Day 4, (Thu) 63,188 (139) Day 14, (Sun) 69,886 (154) Day 24, (Wed) 71,060 (156) Occurred on:
Day 5, (Fri) 66,319 (146) Day 15, (Mon) 58,279 (128) Day 25, (Thu) 71,036 (156) 11/17/2021
Day 6, (Sat) 72,709 (160) Day 16, (Tue) 59,250 (130) Day 26, (Fri) 70,701 (155) Monthly Demand
Day7,(Sun) 66,993 (147) Day 17, (Wed) 87,991 (193) Day 27, (Sat) 72,672 (160) per Conn.:
Day 8, (Mon) 61,318 (135) Day 18, (Thu) 76,457 (168) Day 28, (Sun) 69,895 (154) 4,492 gal/conn
Day 9, (Tue) 55,577 (122) Day 19, (Fri) 71,652 (157) Day 29, (Mon) 61,699 (136) Avg Daily Demand
Day 10, (Wed) 56,632 (124) Day 20, (Sat) 70,704 (155) Day 30, (Tue) 71,848 (158) per Conn.:

Day 31, (Wed) - 150 gal/conn

248.8 hours (10.4 days)
62.0 hours (2.6 days)
248.4 hours (10.3 days)
169.0 hours (7.0 days)
166 gpm (0.240 MGD)
203 gpm (0.292 MGD)
2,622,544 gal (8.048 acre-ft)
35,658 gal (0.109 acre-ft)
2,658,202 gal (8.158 acre-ft)
2,448,829 gal (7.515 acre-ft)
2,058,052 gal (6.316 acre-ft)
2,043,963 gal (6.273 acre-ft)
11,021 gal (0.034 acre-ft)
143,640 gal (0.441 acre-ft)
25,122 gal (0.077 acre-ft)
179,783 gal (0.552 acre-ft)
2,294,168 gal (7.041 acre-ft)
93.7 %

Total Operational Hours of Source Water Pump:

Total Operational Hours of Recycled Water Pump:

Total Operational Hours of Filter Plant:

Total Operational Hours of Clearwell Pumps:

Average Combined Filter Flow:

Average Clearwell Flow:

Total Quantity of Source Water Pumped:

Total Quantity of Recycled Water Pumped:

Total Quantity of Source *+ Recycled Water Pumped:

Total Quantity of Water Filtered (sum of individual flow meters):

Total Quantity of Water Pumped from Clearwell into Distribution System:
Net Distribution Demand:

Total Quantity of Filter Surface Wash (water from distribution system):
Total Quantity of Filter Backwash (28 Total Backwashes), (water from Clearwell):
Total Quantity of Filter-to-Waste:

Total Quantity of Water Discharged to Backwash
Net Quantity of Compliance Water Filtered:®
Percent Recovery Rate:™

Sludge Pond:

Multi- Filter Filter Surface Filter Filter-to- Discharge Vol
Media Operations Production Wash Backwash Waste to Sludge Pond
Filter # (hours) (Gallons) (Gallons) (Gallons) (Gallons) (Gallons)
Filter 1 242 1,201,690 5,626 74,340 12,550 92,516
Filter 2 243 1,247,139 5,395 69,300 12,572 87,267
Sum: 485 2,448,829 11,021 143,640 25,122 179,783
Chemical Dosage, mgl/L
Percentile Disinfection Coagulant Other Fillter Aid Disinfection
Daily Pre-Chlorine Polymer Blend Pro Pac Chlorine
Data NaOCl 9800 9890 NaOCl
5th= 1.9 43.2 - 5.8 2.8
50 th= 24 45.6 - 6.1 3.0
95 th = 2.6 48.3 - 6.5 32
Percentile Clearwell Temperature Clearwell Clearwell Microcystin-LR Giardia cyst
15 minute Flow °C pH Cl, Residual Log (%) Log
Data (gpm) (mglL) Reduction Inactivation
Min = 48 10.2 7.40 1.35 2.2 (99.36%) 3.6
5th= 185 11.2 7.47 1.49 - 3.7
50 th= 208 127 7.60 1.58 2.7 (99.79%) 4.0
95th= 212 14.6 7.80 1.73 - 4.6
Max = 303 16.7 7.80 1.77 4.2 (99.99%) 6.7
# of Samples 674 674 674 630 30 545
Percentile Source Recyced Settled CFE Filter 1 Filter 2
15 min Data NTU NTU NTU NTU NTU NTU
Min = 0.3 0.92 0.08 0.010 0.042 0.030
50 th = 75 417 0.40 0.019 0.052 0.037
95th= 10.3 5.15 0.88 0.035 0.076 0.080
Max = 27.3 6.16 1.19 0.159 0.170 0.284
# of Samples 1,001 31 1,001 986 969 972

Note: Al turbidity results are based
All production data and hours operal
1. The demand per connection is
2. Based on filter production recor

3. Percent recovery rate is the ratio
Notes:

Print Name:

Signature:

on 15 minute recordings.

based on daily net storage usage + daily
ded from individual flow meters minus quan

between the net and total quantity of water filtered.

CoverSheet

amount of water pumped into distribution system - water used s
tiy of water used for filter backwash & surface wash.

urface wash.

Date: 12/1 IZE

Printed 12/1/2021



MONTHLY SUMMARY OF MONITORING
FOR SURFACE WATER TREATMENT REGULATIONS

System Name: Buckingham Park Water District - Treatment Plant

System Number:

11

1710011

Plant Type: Conventional Treatment - 2 Multi-Media Vertical Pressure Filters Month/Year: November-21
Plant Operations & Pre-Filtered Water Turbidities (NTU)1 Combined Treated Water NTU Every Four Hours®
F;z:‘ CFE Recycled Source Water Settled Water CFE Daily
Date | Time Flow (gpmn) Water Turbidity Turbidity Midnight | 4:00 AM | 8:00AM | Noon | 4:00 PM | 8:00 PM Filtered Turbidity,
Hr g (5, 50, 95th) Turbidity® (5., 50, 95th) (5, 50, 95th) Range, (50th, 95th)’
Mon-1 8.3 158, 176, 179 3.9 6.4,8.4,9.5 0.22, 0.30, 0.35 0.021 0.023 0.017 - 0.017 - 0.016 - 0.038, (0.019, 0.033)
Tue-2 7.0 119, 174, 178 4.3 44,71,80 0.12, 0.26, 0.40 - 0.017 - - - 0.016 - 0.032, (0.019, 0.030)
Wed-3 8.3 144,171, 178 4.2 6.1,7.2,94 0.16, 0.21, 0.38 - 0.018 - 0.017 0.019 0.015 - 0.033, (0.018, 0.027)
Thu-4 7.5 140, 175, 178 5.1 55,7.7,9.0 0.18, 0.31, 0.47 0.018 0.017 0.019 - - - 0.016 - 0.037, (0.019, 0.027)
Fri-5 7.5 166, 170, 175 6.2 6.2,8.2,9.5 0.24, 0.39, 0.55 - 0.018 - - - 0.017 - 0.039, (0.020, 0.030)
Sat-6 8.8 143, 173, 177 4.5 7.1,86,9.2 0.23, 0.36, 0.51 - - 0.017 - - 0.017 - 0.041, (0.020, 0.030)
Sun-7 7.3 164, 170, 175 4.4 6.9, 8.7, 10.1 0.30, 0.45, 0.62 - - 0.021 - - 0.018 - 0.038, (0.022, 0.031)
Mon-8 8.0 162, 171, 175 5.2 7.6,9.4,10.9 0.36, 0.54, 0.70 - 0.019 - 0.024 0.023 0.018 - 0.035, (0.022, 0.029)
Tue-9 6.3 165, 169, 172 49 7.0,8.6,9.9 0.16, 0.35, 0.66 0.024 0.021 - - - - 0.018 - 0.035, (0.022, 0.031)
Wed-10 8.3 161, 165, 173 4.3 4.7,9.0, 16.5 0.19, 0.31, 0.45 - 0.020 0.019 0.018 - 0.017 - 0.037, (0.020, 0.028)
Thu-11 9.0 157,171, 175 4.0 8.2,9.2, 111 0.15, 0.22, 0.39 - 0.021 0.018 0.016 - 0.015 - 0.028, (0.019, 0.027)
Fri-12 6.8 154, 166, 172 44 71,89, 11.7 0.14, 0.32, 0.45 - 0.018 - - - 0.016 - 0.034, (0.018, 0.031)
Sat-13 8.5 167, 171, 174 4.2 8.1,8.7,12.3 0.22, 0.36, 0.49 - - 0.026 0.020 0.020 0.016 - 0.032, (0.019, 0.026)
Sun-14 7.5 163, 169, 172 4.2 6.7,7.6,11.3 0.19, 0.27, 0.55 0.018 0.019 0.023 - - - 0.017 - 0.030, (0.020, 0.028)
Mon-15 8.3 156, 173, 174 4.8 5.8,7.0,10.2 0.10, 0.24, 0.40 - 0.017 - - - 0.015 - 0.035, (0.018, 0.027)
Tue-16 7.0 167, 170, 175 4.9 48,7.2,10.6 0.13, 0.26, 0.36 - 0.018 - 0.017 - 0.016 - 0.033, (0.018, 0.029)
Wed-17 10.5 153, 168, 174 5.0 6.4,7.9,9.0 0.24, 0.39, 0.47 - - 0.018 0.019 - 0.012 - 0.028, (0.017, 0.023)
Thu-18 8.5 97, 166, 169 4.1 5.6,6.6,7.4 0.24, 0.36, 0.72 - 0.019 0.012 - - 0.012 - 0.031, (0.016, 0.026)
Fri-19 9.0 157, 171, 174 3.5 55,6.7,7.8 0.36, 0.56, 0.81 - 0.017 0.011 - - 0.010 - 0.019, (0.013, 0.017)
Sat-20 7.5 166, 170, 173 3.4 58,7282 0.44, 0.67, 0.97 - - 0.011 - - 0.011 - 0.021, (0.014, 0.019)
Sun-21 10.3 160, 166, 170 29 6.4,7.2,8.1 0.42,0.71,0.95 - - - - 0.023 0.011 - 0.066, (0.018, 0.033)
Mon-22 8.5 85, 163, 168 2.8 5.7,6.9,8.1 0.29, 0.74, 1.00 - - 0.013 - - 0.010 - 0.060, (0.015, 0.040)
Tue-23 10.8 107, 162, 169 2.7 5.4,7.0,82 0.33, 0.68, 0.96 - 0.019 0.021 - 0.032 0.011 - 0.109, (0.024, 0.085)
Wed-24] 83 153, 164, 168 341 59,7.8,9.0 0.38, 0.76, 1.05 0.013 0.011 0.013 - - 0.014 0.010 - 0.017, (0.013, 0.016)
Thu-25 10.3 90, 160, 167 4.7 55,6.7, 8.4 0.33, 0.71, 0.96 - 0.024 - 0.159 0.038 0.013 - 0.159, (0.025, 0.040)
Fri-26 8.3 159, 178, 181 2.0 6.3,6.9,74 0.35, 0.65, 0.94 0.013 - - 0.016 0.020 - 0.011 - 0.043, (0.017, 0.032)
Sat-27 8.8 148, 180, 181 2.1 48,56, 6.3 0.28, 0.46, 0.79 - - - 0.034 - - 0.012 - 0.060, (0.029, 0.051)
Sun-28 8.0 178, 180, 181 4.0 6.6,7.9,17.6 0.29, 0.40, 0.70 - - 0.014 0.018 - 0.013 - 0.031, (0.016, 0.023)
Mon-29 7.0 178, 180, 181 1.8 6.4,7.0,8.1 0.28, 0.46, 0.63 - - - 0.041 0.014 0.014 - 0.043, (0.029, 0.041)
Tue-30 7.0 179, 180, 180 1.3 4.4,59,72 0.31,0.54,0.73 - - - 0.018 0.022 0.014 - 0.042, (0.017, 0.026)
Wed-31 - - 0.9 - - - - - - - # -
Min: 6.3 46 0.9 0.3 0.08 0.013 0.011 0.013 0.011 0.016 0.014 0.010
Avg: 8.2 166 3.8 7.7 0.46 0.018 0.018 0.019 0.018 0.031 0.023 0.021
Max: 10.8 182 6.2 27.3 1.19 0.024 0.023 0.024 0.034 0.159 0.038 0.159
1. Reported values are based on 15 minute recorded data. 4 hr 15 min
2. Reported values are based on descrete recorded data at 4 hour intervals. Number of readings <= 0.3 NTU: 64 986
3. Reported values are based on daily grab sampling. % Readings <= 0.3 NTU: 100.0% 100.0%
# of Filter Backwashes: Average Effluent NTU: 0.021 0.021
Filter 1: 14 Meets Standard (i.e. at least 95% of readings are <= 0.3 NTU) (YIN)? Yes Yes
Filter 2: 14 Avg % reduction during the month = [(Avg Raw NTU - Avg Effl NTU)/(Avg Raw NTU)] x 100% : 99.7% 99.7%
Meets Standard (i.e. Reduction is greater than 80%) (Y/N)? Yes Yes
Recycled Source Settled Sam ) §
ple Frequency: 4 hr 15 min
15 min szrceml;low Water Water Water y
Data op Turbidity Turbidity Turbidity Number of Samples: 64 986
Min = 46 0.9 0.3 0.08 Percentile Results: Min = 0.011 0.010
50 th= 170 42 75 0.40 Xth Percentile NTU Value of all turbidity 50 th= 0.018 0.019
90th= 180 5.0 9.5 0.76 readings: 90th= 0.024 0.029
95 th= 180 5.1 10.3 0.88 (x% of all turbidity readings are less than these| 95th= 0.034 0.035
| 98th= | 181 5.6 11.5 0.96 values) 98 th= 0.040 0.041
99th= 181 59 13.0 0.99 99 th= 0.085 0.056
Max = 182 6.2 27.3 1.19 Max = 0.159 0.159
14 2021 NTU15 Ct Page 1 of 10 Printed 12/1/2021




MONTHLY SUMMARY OF MONITORING

FOR SURFACE WATER TREATMENT REGULATIONS

System Name: Buckingham Park Water District - Treatment Plant

System Number:

12

1710011

Filter Type: Filter 1 (Vertical Pressure: 50.3 sq-ft, anthracite & silica sand) Month/Year: November-21
Filter 1 Operations & Pre-Filtered Water Turbidities (NTU)1 Filter 1 Treated Water NTU Every Four Hours®
I;‘:;r Filter Loading Source Water Settled Water Filter 1 Daily
Date | qine Rate, (gpm/f) Turbidity Turbidity Midnight | 4:00 AM | 8:00 AM Noon 4:00 PM | 8:00 PM Filtered Turbidity,
Hr. Range, (50th)’ (5, 50, 95th) (5, 50, 95th) Range, (50, 95th)’
Mon-1 8.0 1.5-1.8,(1.8) 6.4,84,95 0.22,0.30, 0.35 0.056 0.059 0.045 - 0.046 - 0.042 - 0.078, (0.050, 0.078)
Tue-2 7.0 1.0-1.8, (1.7) 4.4,7.1,8.0 0.12,0.26, 0.40 - - 0.049 - - - 0.047 - 0.122, (0.052, 0.077)
Wed-3 7.8 1.5-1.8, (1.6) 6.1,7.2,94 0.16,0.21,0.38 - - 0.056 - 0.042 0.046 0.042 - 0.170, (0.056, 0.096) |
Thu-4 7.5 1.1-1.8,(1.8) 5.5,7.7,9.0 0.18,0.31,0.47 0.050 0.085 0.050 - - - 0.048 - 0.085, (0.051, 0.064)
Fri-5 7.5 0.8-1.7,(1.6) 6.2,8.2,9.5 0.24, 0.39, 0.55 - - 0.053 - - - 0.052 - 0.090, (0.056, 0.083) |
Sat-6 8.5 1.5-1.8,(1.8) 7.1,86,9.2 0.23, 0.36, 0.51 - - - 0.049 - - 0.046 - 0.102, (0.051, 0.069)
Sun-7 7.3 15-1.7,(1.6) 6.9, 8.7,10.1 0.30, 0.45, 0.62 - - - 0.053 = = 0.051 - 0.094, (0.058, 0.088)
Mon-8 7.8 1.4-1.8,(1.8) 7.6,9.4,10.9 0.36, 0.54, 0.70 - - 0.049 - 0.071 0.051 0.048 - 0.078, (0.052, 0.074)
Tue-9 6.3 1.5-1.8,(1.6) 7.0,8.6,9.9 0.16, 0.35, 0.66 0.051 0.059 - - - - 0.051 - 0.074, (0.056, 0.064)
Wed-10 8.0 1.4-1.8,(1.5) 4.7,9.0,16.5 0.19,0.31, 0.45 - - 0.057 0.055 0.048 - 0.047 - 0.089, (0.057, 0.067)
Thu-11 9.0 1.6-1.8,(1.8) 8.2,9.2,111 0.15, 0.22, 0.39 - - 0.052 0.048 0.048 - 0.047 - 0.064, (0.050, 0.056
Fri-12 6.5 1.4-1.8, (1.5) 71,89, 11.7 0.14,0.32, 0.45 - - 0.051 - - - 0.049 - 0.067, (0.053, 0.061)
Sat-13 8.5 1.7-1.8,(1.8) 8.1,8.7,123 0.22,0.36, 0.49 - - = 0.058 0.063 0.050 0.047 - 0.065, (0.049, 0.063)
Sun-14 7.5 0.7-1.7,(1.6) 6.7,7.6,11.3 0.19, 0.27,0.55 0.051 0.053 0.058 - - - 0.051 - 0.088, (0.054, 0.084)
Mon-15 8.0 1.4-1.8,(1.8) 5.8,7.0,10.2 0.10, 0.24, 0.40 - - 0.047 - - - 0.047 - 0.065, (0.049, 0.061
Tue-16 7.0 15-1.8,(1.7) 4.8,7.2,10.6 0.13,0.26, 0.36 - - 0.050 - 0.049 - 0.049 - 0.064, (0.051, 0.059)
Wed-17 10.0 1.4-1.8,(1.8) 6.4,7.9 9.0 0.24, 0.39, 0.47 - - - 0.049 0.051 - 0.047 - 0.077, (0.051, 0.065
Thu-18 8.5 0.6-1.8,(1.5) 5.6,6.6,7.4 0.24, 0.36,0.72 - - 0.066 0.048 - - 0.046 - 0.083, (0.054, 0.071)
Fri-19 8.8 1.3-1.8, (1.8) 5.5,6.7,7.8 0.36, 0.56, 0.81 - - 0.077 0.050 - - 0.044 - 0.077, (0.053, 0.066)
Sat-20 7.5 15-1.8,(1.7) 5.8,7.2,82 0.44, 0.67,0.97 - - - 0.045 - - 0.044 - 0.057, (0.047, 0.055
Sun-21 10.0 1.4-18,(1.7) 6.4,7.2,81 0.42,0.71,0.95 - - - - - 0.046 0.043 - 0.077, (0.051, 0.064
Mon-22 8.5 0.8-1.7,(1.5) 5.7,6.9, 8.1 0.29, 0.74, 1.00 - - - 0.051 - - 0.045 - 0.067, (0.050, 0.061
Tue-23| 10.5 0.9-1.8,(1.7) 5.4,7.0,82 0.33, 0.68, 0.96 - - 0.055 0.046 - 0.044 0.044 - 0.087, (0.051, 0.057
Wed-24 8.3 0.4-1.6, (1.5) 59,7.8,90 0.38,0.76, 1.05 0.045 0.046 0.046 - - 0.051 0.045 - 0.052, (0.047, 0.052)
Thu-25 9.8 0.9-1.8,(1.7) 5.5,6.7,84 0.33,0.71, 0.96 - - 0.053 - 0.052 0.044 0.044 - 0.074, (0.047, 0.053)
Fri-26 8.3 1.4-1.8,(1.8) 6.3,6.9,74 0.35,0.65,0.94 0.046 - - 0.053 0.063 - 0.046 - 0.084, (0.058, 0.081
Sat-27 8.5 1.7-1.8,(1.8) 4.8,5.6,6.3 0.28, 0.46, 0.79 - - - 0.045 = - 0.045 - 0.093, (0.047, 0.083
Sun-28 7.8 1.8-1.8,(1.8) 6.6,7.9,17.6 0.29, 0.40, 0.70 - - - 0.050 0.056 - 0.048 - 0.071, (0.055, 0.067) |
Mon-29 7.0 1.8-1.8,(1.8) 6.4,7.0,8.1 0.28, 0.46, 0.63 - - - = 0.053 0.054 0.052 - 0.065, (0.054, 0.063)
Tue-30 7.0 1.8-1.8,(1.8) 4.4,59,7.2 0.31,0.54,0.73 - - - - 0.067 0.075 0.056 - 0.114, (0.067, 0.094) |
Wed-31 - - - - - - - 3 - - =
Min: 6.3 0.43 0.3 0.1 0.045 0.046 0.045 0.045 0.042 0.044 0.042
Avg: 8.1 1.65 7.7 0.5 0.050 0.060 0.054 0.050 0.054 0.051 0.055
Max: 10.5 1.83 27.3 1.2 0.056 0.085 0.077 0.058 0.071 0.075 0.170
1. Reported values are based on 15 minute recorded data. 4 hr 15 min
2. Reported values are based on descrete recorded data at 4 hour intervals. Number of readings <= 0.3 NTU: 64 969
3. Reported loading rate values are based on individual filtration flow. % Readings <= 0.3 NTU: 100.0% 100.0%
Average Effluent NTU: 0.053 0.055
Meets Standard (i.e. at least 95% of readings are <= 0.3 NTU) (YIN)? Yes Yes
Avg % reduction during the month = [(Avg Raw NTU - Avg Effl NTU)/(Avg Raw NTU)] x 100% : 99.3% 99.3%
Meets Standard (i.e. Reduction is greater than 80%) (Y/N)? Yes Yes
i Source Settled Sample Frequency: 4hr 15 min
15 min Fme;f:z Water Water P . 4
Data (gpm/ft) Turbidity Turbidity Number of Samples: 64 969
Min = 0.43 0.3 0.08 Percentile Results: Min = 0.042 0.042
50 th = 1.72 75 0.40 xth Percentile NTU Value of all turbidity 50th = 0.051 0.052
90th= 1.79 9.5 0.76 readings: 90 th= 0.063 0.065
95th = 1.80 10.3 0.88 (x% of all turbidity readings are less thanthese | 95th = 0.070 0.076
98 th = 1.81 11.5 0.96 values) 98th= 0.077 0.084
99th = 1.81 13.0 0.99 99th= 0.080 0.089
Max = 1.83 27.3 1.19 Max = 0.085 0.170

44 ANNA4A ANTILIAE %

Page 2 of 10

Printed 12/1/2021




MONTHLY SUMMARY OF MONITORING 13
FOR SURFACE WATER TREATMENT REGULATIONS

System Number: 171001 1

System Name: Buckingham Park Water District - Treatment Plant

Filter Type: Filter 2 (Vertical Pressure: 50.3 sq-ft, anthracite & silica sand) Month/Year: November-21
Filter 2 Operations & Pre-Filtered Water Turbidities (NTU)1 Filter 2 Treated Water NTU Every Four Hours”
;ﬂ‘:‘: Filter Loading Source Water Settled Water Filler 2 Daily
Date e Rate, (gpm/ft) Turbidity Turbidity Midnight | 4:00 AM 8:00 AM Noon 4:00 PM | 8:00 PM Filtered Turbidity,
HE Range, (50th)* (5, 50, 95th) (5,50, 95th) Range, (50, 95th)’
Mon-1 8.3 1.4-18,(1.7 6.4,8.4,9.5 0.22,0.30,0.35 0.035 0.038 0.034 - 0.034 - 0.016 - 0.065, (0.037, 0.055)

s 0.016 - 0.073, (0.035, 0.058)

m—m 00s4_| 0.015-0064, (00350054
- 0.016 - 0.071, (0.043, 0.060)

— - 0.017 - 0.059, (0.036, 0.055)

Tue-2 6.8 1.2-1.8,(1.8) 4.4,71,80 0.12,0.26,0.40 -
Wed-3 8.3 17-22,(1.8 6.1,7.2,9.4 0.16,0.21,0.38 -
Thu-4 7.3 12-19,(1.7 55,7.7,9.0 0.18,0.31,0.47 0.036

Fri-5 75 10-18,(1.8 6.2,8.2,9.5 0.24,0.39, 0.55 - —m

- 0.017 - 0.068, (0.039, 0.060)

Sat-6 8.5 16-18,(1.7 7.1,8.6,9.2 0.23,0.36,0.51 -
- 0.018 - 0.066, (0.035, 0.060)

Sun-7 7.3 15-1.8,(1.8) 6.9,8.7,10.1 0.30, 0.45, 0.62 -

Mon8 | 80 16-18,(16 7.6,9.4,10.9 0.36,0.54,0.70 : — — 0042 | 0.018-0075,(0.040,0.064)
Tue9 | 60 16-1.8,(1.8) 7.0,86,9.9 0.16, 0.35, 0.66 0.046 m——- = 0.018 - 0.054, (0.037, 0.051)
Wed-10| 83 16-18,(18 47,9.0,16.5 0.19,0.31,0.45 - —mmm - 0.017 - 0.064, (0.036, 0.052)
Thu-11] 88 15-1.8,(1.6 8.2,9.2,11.1 0.15, 0.22,0.39 - —mm . 0.015 - 0.080, (0.037, 0.046)
Frid2 | 6.8 16-18.(1.8 7.4,89,117 0.14,0.32,0.45 - -m—- - 0.016 - 0.042, (0.034, 0.039)
sat13 | 83 16-18,(16 8.4,87,123 0.22,0.36,049 - _— 0.037 | 0.016 -0.059, (0.036, 0.056)

sun14| 75 07-18,(1.8 6.7,76,113 0.19,0.27,0.55 0.035 m 0.040 —- . 0.017 - 0.139, (0.035, 0.063)

Mon-15| 83 1.4-18,(1.7 5.8,7.0,102 0.10, 0.24, 0.40 - —m-— - 0.015 - 0.053, (0.035, 0.049)
Tue16| 638 16-1.8,(1.8 4.8,7.2,106 0.13,0.26,0.36 . —m-m - 0.016 - 0.060, (0.034, 0.042)
wed-17| 105 15-18,(17 6.4,7.9,9.0 0.24,0.39, 0.47 . ——mm - 0.012 - 0.063, (0.034, 0.047)
Thu-18]| 83 07-18,(1.8 5.6,6.6,7:4 0.24,0.36,0.72 - —mm— - 0.012 - 0.061, (0.034, 0.050)
Fi19 | 9.0 16-18.(17 55,6.7,7.8 0.36,0.56,0.81 - —mm— 5 0.010 - 0.047, (0.032, 0.042)
sat20| 73 16-18,(1.8 5.8,7.2,8.2 0.44,0.67,0.97 - —-m- = 0.011 - 0.073, (0.033, 0.047)
sun21| 103 15-1.8,(16 6.4,7.2,8.1 0.42,0.71,0.95 - _—-— 0060 | 0.011-0.133,(0.049,0.102)
Mon22| 83 06-18,(1.8 5.7,6.9,8.1 0.29,0.74,1.00 < _-m- s 0.010 - 0.162, (0.036, 0.111)

Tue23| 105 12-18,(16 54,7.0,8.2 0.33,0.68, 0.96 2 _ 0.046 0.060 - 0402 | 0011-0.75,(0.071,0.150)

Wed24| 83 05-18,(1.7 5.9,7.8,9.0 0.38,0.76,1.05 0.034 mm—— 0.036 | 0.010-0041,(0.034,0.039)
Thu-25 | 10.0 0.8-18,(1.5 5.5,6.7,8.4 0.33,0.71,0.96 - —m- 0.284 0406 | 0.013-0.284,(0.072,0.119
Fri26 | 83 1.8-18,(18 6.3,6.9,7.4 0.35, 0.65, 0.94 0.036 _-mm - 0.011 - 0.056, (0.036, 0.050)
sat27| 85 1.8-18,(18 4.8,56,6.3 0.28,0.46,0.79 - _—m— - 0.012 - 0.276, (0.065, 0.110)
sun-28| 8.0 1.8-18,(1.8 6.6,7.9,17.6 0.29, 0.40,0.70 - _—mm - 0.013 - 0.095, (0.037, 0.059)
Mon-29| 6.8 18-18,(18 6.4,7.0,8.1 0.28, 0.46, 0.63 - ———m 0042 | 0.014-0.121,(0.077,0-118)

m 0037 | 0.014-0.051,(0037,0.049)

Tue30| 7.0 18-1.8,(1.8 44,59,12 0.31,0.54,0.73 5 -—

Wed-31 - - - - - -
Min: 6.0 0.49 0.3 0.1 0.030
Avg: 8.1 1.71 7.1 0.5 0.045
Max: 10.5 2.16 273 1.2 0.106 0.284
1. Reported values are pased on 15 minute recorded data. 4 hr 15 min
2. Reported values aré based on descrete recorded data at 4 hour intervals. Number of readings <= 0.3 NTU: 64 972
3. Reported loading rate values are based on individual filtration flow. 9% Readings <= 0.3 NTU: 100.0% 100.0%
Average Effluent NTU: 0.047 0.045
Meets Standard (i.e. at least 95% of readings are <= 0.3 NTU) (YIN)? Yes Yes
Avg % reduction during the month = [(Avg Raw NTU - Avg Effl NTU)/(Avg Raw NTU)] x 100% : 99.4% 99.4%
Meets Standard (i.e. Reduction is greater than 80%) (Y/N)? Yes Yes
. Filter 2 Soures Setlled Sample Frequency: 4 hr 15 min
15 min e Water Water
Data (gpm/ft) Turbidity Turbidity Number of Samples: 64 972
Min = 0.49 ; 0.08 Percentile Results: Min = 0.031 0.030
Eaiied M=t e
50th= xth Percentile NTU Value of all turbidity 50 th = 0.036 0.037
90 th = readings: 90 th = 0.067 0.071
g5th = (x% of all turbidity readings are less thanthese | 95th = 0.102 0.090
| 90— ] | 95th= | =% F——207
98th= i J values) 98th= 0.112 0.107
| YOI~ ] | 98th= 1 — = _
99th = i & 99th = 0477 0.122
Max = % i Max = 0.284 0.284

e wnITIIALE O page 3 of 10 Printed 12/1/2021



System Name: Buckingham Park Water District - Treatment Plant

Plant Type: Conventional Treatment

MONTHLY SUMMARY OF MONITORING
FOR SURFACE WATER TREATMENT REGULATIONS

- {Solids-Contact Upflow Clarifier, 2 Multi-Media Vertical Pressure Filters, 2 GAC filters & Disinfection}

System Number:

Month/Year

1710011

14

- November-21

Plant Operations and Water Characteristics (depicted data is based on when plant is producin

g water)
PRli:t Re;)::ed :2?‘: ; Recycled % Recycled CFE Clearwell Recycled Source CFE Clearwell Distribution Clearwell Clearwell Cl, Clearwell Cl, Clearwell
Date Time, Time, Flow)zg:m) Flow (gpm) Flow Flow (gpm) Flow (gpm) Production Production Production Pumped Demand pH intlet, mg/l. Outlet, mg/L Temp, °C
Hr. Hr. (5, 50, 95th) (5, 50, 95th) (5, 50, 95th) (5, 50, 95th) (5, 50, 95th) (gallons) (gallons) (gallons) {galions) (gations) (5. 50, 95th) {5, 50, 95th) {5, 50, 95th) (5, 50, 95th)
Sat-1 8.3 2.5 133, 184, 202 7.7,9.8,8.8 4.9%, 5.4%, 5.5% 158, 176, 179 200, 207, 209 1,409 93,290 84,924 87,908 65,390 7.60,7.66,7.74 | 2.38,3.19,3.75 | 1.53,1,59,1.60 | 14.3 146 149
Tue-2 7.0 3.5 162, 185,202 9.6,9.7,9.8 5%, 5.3%, 8.5% 119, 174, 178 197, 207, 211 2,035 74,726 70,731 61,369 63,951 7.60, 7.88, 7.77 2.31,3.18,3.43 | 1.56,1.57,1.60 | 13.8, 14.3,14.8
Wed-3 8.3 2.8 174, 184, 195 9.5,9.7, 9.8 5.2%, 5.4%, 5.6% 144,171,178 100, 208, 210 1,594 89,550 83,258 87,664 62,546 7.62,7.70,7.78 2.12,3.32,3.54 | 1.55,1.58,1.63 | 13.8, 14.7, 15.0
Thu-4 7.5 3.0 175, 184, 206 9.6, 9.7, 9.8 4.6%, 5.3%, 5.5% 140, 175,178 191, 208, 208 1,740 81,271 76,657 54,560 63,188 7.60,7.70,7.78 2.08, 3.18, 3.41 1.58,1.59,1.61 | 14.3, 14.5, 156.1
Fri-5 7.5 1.0 76,178, 184 9.7,9.7,9.8 5.3%. 5.4%, 5.6% 166, 170, 175 191, 207, 209 583 79,738 75,479 63,782 66,319 7.63,7.71,7.80 2.17,3.27,3.52 | 1.57,1.59,1.60 | 13.6,13.9, 14.5
Sat-6 8.8 - 177,182, 201 - - 143, 173, 177 143, 208, 211 - 96,829 88,496 75,164 72,709 7.80, 7.70, 7.80 2.30, 3.16, 3.81 1.59,1.61, 1.63 | 13.3, 13.6, 14.2
Sun-7 7.3 3.0 163, 178, 189 8.3,9.7,9.7 5.2%, 5.4%, 5.7% 164, 170, 175 85, 207, 210 1,692 80,876 73,723 65313 66,993 7.70,7.70, 7.78 2.15,3.11,3.69 | 1.58,1.59,1.63 | 12.3,12.7, 13.5
Mon-8 8.0 3.0 168, 178, 189 9.6,9.7,9.7 5.3%, 5.5%, 5.7% 162,171,176 202, 208, 211 1,740 83,442 80,173 71,535 61,318 7.61,7.73,7.79 2.08,3.32,3.94 | 1.58,1.60,1.64 | 11.6,12.1,12.6
Tue-9 6.3 2.8 135, 177, 209 \ 9.6,9.7,8.8 5.3%, 5.5%, 6.4% \ 165, 169, 172 197, 208, 210 1,699 66,511 62,112 46,150 55,577 7.66, 7.72, 7.80 2.05,3.45,3.85 | 1.57,1.58,1.60 | 11.6,11.9,12.7
Wed-10 8.3 4.0 147, 176, 208 l 9.6,9.7,9.8 4.7%, 5.5%, 6.8% ' 161, 165,173 192, 208, 209 2,323 85,147 81,471 65,975 56,632 7.69,7.71, 7.80 222, 3.54,3.87 | 1.55,1.58,1.60 | 11.7, 12,1, 12.9
Thu-11 9.0 2.3 166, 179, 207 ‘ 9.6,8.7,9.8 4.9%, 5.4%, 5.5% . 157,171, 175 203, 208, 213 1,308 96,798 91,112 78,007 77,630 7.60, 7.70, 7.76 2.17,3.52,3.98 | 1.56,1.58,1.63 | 12.0,12.7, 13.8
Fri-12 6.8 2.0 140, 175, 201 \ 7.8,9.7,8.7 4.4%, 5.5%, 5.8% 154, 166, 172 204, 208, 210 1,119 69,679 66,193 52,884 61,018 7.69, 7.74, 7.80 2.15,3.38,4.20 | 1.55,1.57,1.89 | 12.8, 13.0, 13.3
Sat-13 8.5 2.5 154, 178, 225 9.6.8.7,9.7 4.4%, 5.4%, 6.7% 167,171,174 199, 208, 210 1,451 90,766 85,970 76,928 66,550 7.85,7.70, 7.80 227,344,463 | 1.56,1.56,1.59 | 12.8, 13.3, 14.3
Sun-14 75 2.0 93, 178, 191 9.6,9.7, 8.7 4.7%, 5.4%. 5.8% 163, 169, 172 119, 207, 210 1,157 77,086 74,222 62,040 69,886 7.62,7.71, 7.80 2.21,3.24,3.65 | 1.55,1.56,1.58 | 12.9,13.5,14.6
Mon-15 8.3 2.0 128, 176, 211 9.5,9.6,9.6 5.1%, 5.3%, 6.4% 156, 173, 174 203, 207, 210 1,150 86,840 82,973 65,059 58,279 7.60, 7.70, 7.80 2.10,3.28,4.48 | 1.53,1.56,1.57 | 13.0,13.6, 14.3
Tue-16 7.0 25 167, 180, 208 9.5,9.6,9.6 4.7%, 5.3%, 5.6% 167,170,175 188, 208, 208 1,435 75.507 70.611 56,662 59,250 7.61,7.71,7.78 2.07,3.27,3.68 | 1.50,1.51,1.53 | 13.2,13.8, 143
Wed-17 10.5 1.0 147,179,194 9.4,9.5,9.5 5%, 5.2%, 5.5% 153, 168, 174 194, 210, 214 568 112,817 103,966 86,399 87,991 7.50,7.89, 7.79 2.04,3.39,3.79 | 1.48, 1.58,1.81 | 12.6,13.3 138
Thu-18 8.5 2.0 129, 175, 184 6.7,9.5,8.6 5.1%, 5.4%, 6.9% 97, 166, 169 178, 208, 212 1,076 86,434 80,983 73,685 76,457 7.51,7.57, 7.63 2.32,3.39,3.66 | 1.55,1.57,1.59 | 12.5, 12.7, 13.8
Fri-19 9.0 23 148, 180,212 9.2,9.6,9.6 4.5%, 5.6%. 6% 167,171, 174 112, 207, 210 1,282 94,958 89,185 76,730 71,852 7.50, 7.58, 7.61 2.58,3.31,4.62 | 1.54,1.56,1.59 | 12.2,12.7,13.2
Sat-20 7.5 1.0 152, 178, 168 9.5, 9.6, 9.6 5.4%, 5.8%, 8.9% 166, 170,173 204, 208, 212 573 82,278 75,179 65,561 70,704 7.50, 7.62, 7.60 2.37,3.20, 3.51 1.54, 1.57,1.58 | 12.0,12.4,12.9
Sun-21 10.3 1.8 157, 174, 200 9.5,9.6,9.6 5.1%, 5.5%, 6% 160, 166, 170 195, 208, 211 1,008 108,579 100,530 86,224 75,579 7.50, 7.56, 7.60 2.54,3.36,3.60 | 1.86,1.58,1.65 | 11.5,12.2,129
Mon-22 8.5 1.5 121,172,185 9.5, 9.6, 9.6 5.2%, 5.5%, 7.7% 85, 163, 168 75, 209, 211 862 87,081 79,668 64,262 73,278 7.50, 7.55, 7.60 2.48,3.36,3.67 | 1.63,1.66,1.67 | 11.3,11.7,12.4
Tue-23 10.8 1.8 134, 172, 202 9.5,9.6,9.6 5.2%, 5.6%, 7.9% 107, 162, 169 203, 208, 211 1,006 111,238 100,294 83,175 72,156 7.42,7.53,7.60 2.68,3.39,3.97 | 1.65,168,1.73 | 11.3,119,125 |
Wed-24 8.3 - 144, 171, 181 - - 153, 164, 168 208, 209, 212 - 79,893 78,774 65,541 71,060 7.49,7.51,7.60 2.45,3.27,3.67 | 1.70,1.71,1.73 | 10.7,11.3,11.8
Thu-25 10.3 1.8 107, 169, 209 79,956,986 4.8%, 6%, 8.8% 90, 160, 167 205, 209, 212 968 102,558 94,494 74,789 71,036 7.42, 7.50, 7.59 242, 3.35,4.84 | 1.70,1.75,1.77 | 10.3, 11.0, 11.5
Fri-26 8.3 1.8 152, 183, 208 9.6, 9.6, 9.7 5.1%, 5.7%, 6.4% 159, 178, 181 192,208, 212 1,012 90,145 84,817 64,317 70,701 7.43, 7.55, 7.60 2.44,3.01,3.53 | 1.70,1.74,1.76 | 10.8, 11.5.12.0
Sat-27 8.8 4.3 169, 190, 226 9.6, 9.7, 9.8 4.7%, 5.2%, 5.7% 148, 180, 181 197, 209, 213 2,472 99,428 91,341 73,953 72,672 7.40, 7.50, 7.59 2.38,2.93,3.26 | 1.63,1.67,1.68 | 10.9, 11.7, 124
Sun-28 8.0 0.8 168, 191, 228 9.6, 9.6, 8.7 4.2%, 4.9%, 5% 178, 180, 181 201, 208, 211 433 94,167 85,037 74,542 69,895 7.41,7.50, 7.59 224,288,323 | 1.54,1.56,1.60 | 11.8 12.5,13.3
Mon-29 7.0 2.0 159, 188, 209 9.6, 9.8, 10.1 4.9%, 5.2%, 5.7% 178, 180, 181 195, 208, 210 1177 77,623 74,276 60.382 61,699 7.42,7.51,7.58 2.40,2.74,3.12 | 1.46,1.48,1.53 | 118,125,127
Tue-30 7.0 1.3 171,191,227 9.5,9.6,9.7 4.3%, 4.9%, 5.1% 179, 180, 180 173,208, 211 718 80,349 75,609 71,848 71,848 7.40, 7.48, 7.52 1.72,2,30,3.16 | 1.35,1.37,1.44 | 117,123, 12.9
Wed-31 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11.2021 NTU15_Ct Page 4 of 10

Printed 12/1/2021




MONTHLY SUMMARY OF MONITORING
FOR SURFACE WATER TREATMENT REGULATIONS

15

System Name: ~ Buckingham Park Water District - Treatment Plant System#: 171 0011
Filter Type: Filter 1 (Vertical Pressure: 50.3 sq-ft) Month/Year: November-21
Eilter 1 Operations
Run Fitter Flow Filter‘ Backwash | Surf ace Wash Fillgr BW Fiiter BW Filter SW Filter-to Total Vol Gal of Water UFRV
Date Time, gpm, gpm/ft® Production (BW) Loading Rate Loading Rate Volume Volume Waste, Vo to Sludge Produced 2
Hr. Range (50th) (gallons) Start Time (gpm/it?) (gpmiit)) {gallons) {gallons) (gallons) | Pond {galions) | Between Bw | (@@t)
Sat-1 8.0 172 h 318" (8(_’33) 41,592 7:10 AM 1? g"g: 5:(7) 8 @m '1":[:2;;%/ 5,310 407 897 6,614 7,959 158
Tue-2 7.0 f’g_’ 19.05, (37;) 35,492 - - . . . . . . .
Wed-3 | 7.8 1?: . 19.%’ ((T%) 40,201 2:29 PM gg g:g: g:g 6 (;' T::Zg;%v 5,310 397 899 6,606 91,254 1,815
Thud | 75 ff_' 19% (8‘?23) 37,167 . ; . ; . . ; } ;
Fri-5 75 0‘_‘: ) f57 ((’31?23) 34,646 . . - - . ) . . .
sas | 85 | [ iuliy | o0 rozam | oo bt y 5‘;‘;’:;:;‘;:’2/ 5310 406 899 6615 90,402 1,708
Sun-7 73 Z;_‘ fi" (8?%) 35,308 . - . . - . . . .
Mon-8 7.8 11: _' ?;;' (8‘_’33) 41,371 6:23 AM ?:g: f,jgj 5:(7) 6@'":‘;_:2:;'2’2\/ 5,310 407 898 6,615 88,855 1,768
Tued 6.3 1757 ) ?g" ((E:(.)e);) 31,772 . . . . ; . . N .
wed-10| 80 1?; - f’_%" ((715%) 36,013 320 PM 5? : gzg: 3;2 6 @”“1”;":;::;:’! 5310 308 897 6,605 86,813 1,727
Thut1 ] 90 ffg : i”s (8?23) 46,556 ; . . . . ) . ; )
Fid2 | 65 1?; ?% ((:7%) 20,662 9:40 PM 115 g:g; g:g 6 é" '1“;’:2;;%‘/ 5310 399 896 6,605 88471 1,760
sati3 | 85 f;‘ . ?‘18" (8?;) 45,122 ; . ; . ) ) ) ; )
sunta | 75 | oo f37 ((71?%) 33,744 . . ; . . ; ; ; ;
Mon-i5 | 80 Z‘: : ?%‘ (8(2) 40,221 7:06 AM gg: g:g: s 8 @T‘;‘;i;g;ﬁp’ 5,310 405 896 6,611 87712 1,745
Tue-16 7.0 17; K f‘%“ (333) 35,257 - - - - . - . R R
weda7| 100 | %% (32) s1g05 | 1129AM | et 8 ° ‘:;’f;;;ﬁ:’! 5310 397 895 6,602 88,122 1,753
mes | 85 | onlte ((717%) 37,983 - - - - - . - - -
s | 88 | 2lve (8?;) s | vosam | bR e @""1"::;;;%\’ 5310 408 893 6,611 84,993 1,691
sat0 | 75 | ol%% (8?;) 39,696 - - - - . - - - -
sn2t | 100 | 173 (8?;) mges | zoteM | b e e é"':;":;::n‘;:’! 5310 a07 896 6,613 87,454 1,740
Mon-22 8.5 03"3 X :67'_ ((71‘2) 38,001 - - - - - - . - R
Twe2s | 105 | galie ((83) aase | nzsAM | 0T EbE e @"1'1“?:25;%\' 5310 400 895 6,605 81,084 1,630
T T S . : - : : . . . :
hezs | 98 | gulie (82) wer | 1045AM | Ju ol o ° é”:‘;’:;:;%v 5310 405 894 6609 77,495 1,542
Fri-26 8.3 fg B 19.16. ((812) 38,898 - - - - - - - - -
Sat-27 85 83 - 91, (90} 45213 6:42 AM 1.8,27,2.6 & minutes of BW 5310 400 895 6.605 82.850 1648
1.7-1.8,(1.8) ' 0.8, 0.0, 0.0 @ 17.6 gpmft® ' ' ' !
sun28 | 78 f: h 19;" ((i?;) 43,031 3:31 PM }:g: g:g: ézg S@Z"T;":;;;iy 5310 389 900 6,599 67,859 1,350
Mon-29 7.0 1{.358 i ?.25, (8?;) 39,203 - - - - - - - R .
ol o (e e | | S N R I I N i
Wed-31 . . . - . - . - - - - .
Tota, | 2423 1,202,140 14 74,340 5,625 12,550 92,515
10.1 days I

UFRV: Unit Filter Run Volume is

Note: The amount of

the amount of water filtered per squared-
water filtered between backwashes does not account

foot between backwashes.
for the filter production in the previous month for the first calculated UFRV value.

Page 5of 10

Printed 12/1/2021




MONTHLY SUMMARY OF MONITORING
FOR SURFACE WATER TREATMENT REGULATIONS

16

System Name: Buckingham Park Water District - Treatment Plant System#: 1710011
Filter Type: Filter 2 (Vertical Pressure: 50.3 sg-ft) Month/Year: November-21
Filter 2 Operations
Run Filter Flow Filter Backwash SUﬁBFE Wash Filtgr BW Filter BW Filter SW Filter-to Total Vol Gal of Water UFRV
Date Time, (gpm) Production (BW) Loading Rate Loading Rate Volume Volume Waste, Vol to Sludge Produced 2
Hr. Range (50th) (gallons) Start Time (gpm/it®) (apm/it’) (gations) (gallons) (gatons) | Pond (gallons) | Between BW (gallft))
Sat-1 8.3 ff ; 19_%. (37;) 42,840 - - - - - - - R .
e TE | e | | T | | e | w | [ e | o |
Wed-3 8.3 18‘3, B 1203 ((f%)) 44,145 - - - - - - - . _
moa | 73 | BT (35;) 34,498 zorem | oy o 2e B@m 11"; t::s;i:’! 4,950 376 895 6,221 93,340 1,857
Fri-5 7.5 1‘_‘83 ; f_18" ((i?z)z) 38,862 - - - - - - - . .
o T | | e | s |t | e | v | | e | e |
Sun-7 7.3 1?5? N ?_18', (g%) 39,713 - - - - - - - - .
Mons | 80 1?3 - f_%" ((ﬁ) 41,834 . ; . . ) ; ; ) .
Tued | 60 11? - 19:3" (((‘1‘_)%) 32,341 8:26 AM fl; 5:3: g:g 6 @m '1"; ‘:Z::Z:’zv 4,950 383 809 6,232 90,759 1,806
wedio| 83 | o _‘f’;" ((ﬁ?g) 41,124 . ; . . ; . . ) }
The-t1 | 88 172 N f%, (82) 43,839 1:30 PM i:g: g:g: 5:3 6 @m Tgfzs;%v 4,950 377 901 6,228 91,086 1,812
Fire | 68 | Lolraiy | %90 - - - - ; . . . .
sats | 83 | o0 (g%) sog0s | 1085PM | ool o 6@'; Tg‘:sg;;i:ﬁv 4,950 383 897 6.230 90,577 1,802
Sun-14 7.5 ;’Z R ?;" ((i?t)}) 38,898 - - - - - - - . .
Mon-15 8.3 1?2 ; ?.%', (33;) 40,798 - - - - - - - - -
Toets | 68 1?2 _‘f‘i', ﬁ‘_’g) 35,317 7:32 AM gg (2):3: g:g 6@;" 2"; t:;s;%v 4,950 378 903 6,231 91,167 1,814
Wed-17 10.5 172 R 19:3" ((?2) 54,738 - - - - - - - R -
Thu8 | 83 (ff - 19;3' (3(2) 40,999 5:11 AM gg 5:2: g:g 6 @m T;t:;:;%v 4,950 378 895 6,223 90,980 1,810
Fri-19 9.0 f; ; fﬁ" (85;) 45,035 - - - - - . - - .
Sat20 | 73 80 - 90, (30) 30,614 otoAm | 032525 |8 minutes of BW 1} g5 376 901 6,227 90,928 1,809
1.6-1.8, (1.8) ' 2.2,0.0,0.0 @ 16.4 gpm/i’ » ' ’ '
Sun-21 10.3 1757 X f‘%" (32) 50,351 - - - - - - - - -
Mon22 | 83 0?2:19%, ((91%) 41,060 7:24 AM (2):3: g:g: as e@m T;f;;;;:’zv 4,950 374 895 6,219 86,761 1,726
Twezs | 105 | 21i% (gi);) wess | wworeM | 9P ESEe y oy . f;:;';p’ 4,850 380 898 6,228 77,337 1,539
wedze| 83 | Folve (3‘2) 42,366 - - - ; . . . . .
hezs | 100 | o0 ((712) wats | 1037PM | Y o 2e ° @m T;_fz;;%v 4,950 383 895 6,228 86,535 1,722
Fri-26 8.3 fg ; 19_18‘_ (8(2) 42,715 - - - - - N R . .
Sat27 | 85 89 - 91, (90) 45,989 psepy | 042326 16 minutes of BW | 454 477 893 6,320 76,962 1,531
1.8-1.8, (1.8) ' 2.5,1.9,0.0 @ 16.4 gpmift?
sz | 80 | ol (3‘2) 44,525 - - - . - . - . .
wonze| 68 | % ((i(g) 37,774 r2reM | o o 2 G@m T; TZ:;;YZV 4,950 369 900 6.219 92,234 1,835
wes | 70 | SOTLO | seae - - . . . ; . . ]
Wed-31 - - - - - - - - - - - -
Total | 2430 1,247,569 14 69,300 5,393 12,572 87,265
10.1 days 4‘

UFRV: Unit Filter Run Volume is U
Note: The amount of water filtered

he amount of water filtered pe
between backwashes does not account for the filt

r squared-foot between backwashes.
er production in

Page 6 of 10

the previous month for the first calculated UFRV value.

Printed 12/1/2021




Combined Filter Effluent Reporting

Incidents of turbidity greater than 1.0 NTU in two consecutive measurements taken no more than 15 minutes apart.

17

Date of Incident NONE

Value

Incidents of turbidity greater than 0.2 NTU in two consecutive measurements taken 15 minutes apart at the end of
the first 60 minutes of continuous filter operation after the filter has been backwashed or otherwise taken offline.

Date of Incident NONE
Value
Individual Filter Effluent Reporting
Were individual filters monitored and recorded at least once every 15 minutes? Yes [INo
Were there any trigger violations? [ ves No

Incidents of turbidity greater than 1.0 NTU in two consecutive measurements taken no more than 15 minutes apart.

Date of Incident NONE

Value

Filter Number

Incidents of turbidity greater than 0.3 NTU in two consecutive measurements taken 15 minutes apart at the end of
the first 60 minutes of continuous filter operation after the filter has been backwashed or otherwise taken offline.

Date of Incident NONE

Value

Filter Number

Incidents of turbidity greater than 1.0 NTU in two consecutive measurements taken no more than 15 minutes apart at

any time in each of three consecutive months.

Date of Incident NONE

Value

Filter Number

Incidents of turbidity greater than 2.0 NTU in two consecutive measurements taken no more than 15 minutes apart at

any time in each of two consecutive months.

Date of Incident NONE

Value

Filter Number

Note: System is required to arrange with the Department for a comprehensive performance evaluation (CPE) to be conducted
no later than 30 days following the exceedance. The CPE must be completed and submitted to the State no later than 90 days

following the exceedance for the second straight month.

Turbidity Instrument Calibration

Indicate the date that the turbidimeters that are used for regulatory monitoring purposes were calibrated:

Which standards Which Which st‘andards

Date Which Turbidimeter usesc:c::)rri\r:::yy or Date Turbidimeter usestl,c;;r:\rg:rryy or
11/18/2021 1720 dfilter 1 primary 11/18/2021 raw scatter 7 primary
11/18/2021 1720 d filter 2 primary 11/17/2021 hach hand held primary
11/18/2021 Swan Turbiwell verification
11/17/2021 seftled 1720 ¢ primary

Alarm Testing

Date Alarm Tested Set Point Tested Call Out Successful Shut Down Successful Time Delay
11/18/2021 CL2 LOW 0.8 YES YES OMIN/30SEC
11/18/2021 CL2HIGH 3.25 YES YES OMIN/30SEC
11/18/2021 coagulant fail fail YES YES 4MIN/46SEC
11/18/2021 filter 1 ntu high 0.28 YES YES INST
11/18/2021 filter 2 ntu high 0.28 YES YES INST
11/18/2021 combined ntu high 0.28 YES YES OMIN/156SEC

Paage 7 of 10

Printed 12/1/2021



11.2021 NTU15_Ct

Disinfection Process Data

Disinfectant residual type (check one): @© Free Chlorine

Incidents of chlorine residuals less than 0.2 mg/L at the plant effluent:

O Combined Chlorine

18

Q Other

Date of Incident none

Duration
Date Dept. Notified

Total number of incidents where residual is < 0.2 mgl/L: 0

. | [ —
Meet Standard (i.e. is not less than 0.2 mg/L for more than four hours (Y/N)?

Yes

Number of distribution system residual samples collected:

120

Number of distribution system samples for HPC only:

Total number of residual and/or HPC samples collected:

120

Number of samples with no detectable residual and HPC is not measured:

Number of samples with no residual and HPC > 500 CFU/mL.:

Number of samples for HPC only and HPC > 500 CFU/mL:

Total number of samples with no residual andfor HPC > 500 CFU/mL:

Compute V:
Where V = [1 - (Total No. of samples with no residual and/or HPC > 500)/(Total No. of residual and/or HPC samples collected)] x 100
V= 100.0%
Meets Standard (lLe. V >=95%) (Y/N) ? Yes

SUMMARY OF WATER QUALITY COMPLAINTS

General Complaints:

Type of Complaint Number Corrective Actions Taken
Taste/Odor 0
Color 0
Turbidity 0
Suspended Solids 0
Other (Describe) 0

Reports of Gastrointestinal lliness (attach additional sheets if necessary):

Person Reporting Date

Corrective Actions Taken

Attach an explanation of any failure of the performance standards or operating criteria and corrective action taken or planned.

PrintName: QAN (M [TCHELL

Signature:

Date: (2/1/21

Page 8 of 10

Printed 12/1/2021



19

CT Compliance for
Giardia Lamblia Cysts by Free Chlorine

Input Parameters:
Water System Name: Buckingham Park Water District
Number of Service Connections: 455
System Number: 1710011
Month and Year: November-21
Clearwell(s) - Volume per Foot: 5,288 Gallons/Ft
Short-Circuiting Factor for Clearwell(s): 0.13 t1o/T
Calc. are based only when plant is on-line and flow leaving clearwell Results fo Giardia Inactivation and Reduction of Microcystin-LR
Plant Clearwell Operations Giardia cysts Microcystin-LR (Min)
Date :?J:l El:x: ?233?:[ Teirgp, pH ::;?;J\;' V;ﬁ:gvcjal CoEIfcct‘!IYi(:ne, g?l.li M'T(l':;um lnacI;i(\’/glion Cf;?‘(?:/t‘;d Redhflgt;ld-l;f{rom
Time, hr gpm ! mg/L ' minutes Inactivation Range, (5 th, Median) Reduction x to 0.3 ug/L
sat-1 | 83 209 344 144 | 773 | 153 23,648 1134 174 457 457 -5.15 (4.68, 4.98) | 2.6 (99.74%) 115
sun-2 | 7.0 205 34.3 13.8 | 7.70 1.56 23,579 115.2 180 4.49 4.49 -6.32 (4.59, 4.70) | 2.7 (99.81%) 160
Mon3 | 83 208 34.2 13.8 | 7.70 1.55 23,510 113.3 176 4.40 4.40 -11.94 (4.41,4.79) | 2.7 (99.79%) 141
Tued4 | 7.5 208 34.1 143 | 775 1.58 23,442 112.4 178 4.69 4.69 -5.16 (4.71, 4.86) 6 (99.73%) 112
Weds | 7.5 | 207 34.1 137 | 7.80 1.59 23,464 113.2 180 4.28 4.28 - 4.83 (4.43,4.55) | 2.4 (99.60%) 74
Thu-6 | 8.8 210 333 134 | 7.7 1.59 22,896 109.0 173 412 412 -7.36 (4.26, 4.47) | 2.6 (99.73%) 113
Fri-7 7.3 210 34.5 123 | 7.73 1.61 23,717 113.0 182 3.96 3.96-9.75(3.98,4.13) | 2.5(99.71%) 104
sat8 | 8.0 207 327 116 | 7.73 1.60 22,457 108.3 173 3.61 3.61-4.22(3.70, 3.87) | 2.3(99.55%) 67
sun9 | 6.3 206 337 117 | 7.80 1.57 23,176 1127 177 3.68 3.68 -4.16 (3.69, 3.89) | 2.2 (99.36%) 47
Mon-10 | 8.3 210 34.1 118 | 774 | 1.60 23,442 111.8 179 3.73 3.73-9.83(3.75,3.92) | 2.4(99.62%) 79
Tue-11 | 9.0 212 334 123 | 774 | 157 22,985 108.4 170 3.70 3.70-4.58 (3.76, 3.95) | 2.4 (99.56%) 68
wed-12| 6.8 211 34.2 124 | 775 | 157 23,510 111.7 175 3.81 3.81-4.29(3.92,4.18) | 2.4(99.59%) 73
Thu-13 | 8.5 210 34.4 126 | 7.70 1.56 23,622 1127 176 4.01 4.01-4.71(4.01,4.25) | 2.6 (99.73%) 111
Fida | 75 210 34.5 132 | 7.80 1.56 23,717 112.9 176 4.00 4.00 - 4.48 (4.02, 4.40) | 2.3(99.51%) 61
sat15 | 8.3 204 34.1 132 | 7.70 1.52 23,442 114.7 175 4.16 416 -4.70 (4.17, 4.43) | 2.6 (99.75%) 118
sun-16 | 7.0 209 34.1 132 | 7.70 1.50 23,442 112.3 168 4.01 4.01-18.50 (4.08, 4.37) | 2.5(99.69%) 95
Mon-17 | 10.5 213 34.0 126 | 7.70 1.51 23,373 109.8 166 3.78 3.78 - 4.86 (3.81,4.52) | 2.4 (99.62%) 79
Tue18 | 8.5 212 34.4 128 | 7.59 1.57 23,656 111.6 175 417 417 -4.57 (4.18,4.27) | 2.9 (99.88%) 254
wed-19 | 9.0 211 34.5 121 | 7.61 1.55 23,713 112.3 174 3.96 3.96 - 10.80 (4.10, 4.24) | 2.8 (99.84%) 187
Thu20 | 7.5 206 34.3 122 | 7.60 1.54 23,579 114.5 176 4.01 4.01-4.49 (4.10,4.18) | 2.9 (99.86%) 213
Fi21 | 10.3 208 34.2 11.2 | 7.60 1.56 23,510 113.0 176 3.83 3.83-4.43(3.87,4.24) | 2.8 (99.83%) 176
sat22 | 85 208 34.1 116 | 759 | 164 23,442 1126 184 4.01 4.01-4.49 (4.05,4.23) | 3.0 (99.89%) 283
sun-23 | 10.8 209 34.0 11.6 | 7.60 1.66 23,394 11.7 185 4.03 4.03-4.64(4.05,4.32) | 2.9(99.89%) 262
Mon24 | 83 214 34.2 106 | 7.52 1.73 23,510 110.0 190 3.97 3.97 - 4.46 (4.00, 4.18) | 3.2 (99.94%) 479
Tue-25 | 10.3 208 33.2 107 | 7.59 1.75 22,823 109.8 192 3.84 3.84-4.47(3.93,4.09) | 3.0(99.90%) 286
wed-26 | 8.3 212 34.2 10.2 | 7.50 1.75 23,510 111.0 194 4.05 4.05-4.49 (4.06, 4.33) | 3.3(99.95%) 562
Thu27 | 8.8 210 345 112 | 760 | 1.68 23,717 112.8 190 3.95 3.95-4.57 (4.02,4.22) | 3.0 (99.89%) 278
Fries | 8.0 209 34.3 121 | 758 | 1.56 23,579 112.7 176 3.99 3.99-4.59 (4.01,4.32) | 2.9(99.87%) 233
sat29 | 7.0 210 34.2 12.0 | 7.50 1.49 23,510 11.7 167 3.97 3.97 -10.73(3.98, 4.14) | 3.0 (99.90%) 289
Sun30 | 7.0 211 345 121 | 7.50 1.36 23,717 112.4 153 3.64 3.64-4.16 (3.77,3.84) | 2.7 (99.82%) 165
Mon-31 - 218 34.1 179 | 745 | 1.74 23,442 107.5 187 6.68 - 42(99.99%) | 5,201
Min 6.3 204 32.7 102 | 745 | 1.36 22,457 107.5 153 3.61 3.61 2.2 (99.36%) a7
Median| 8.3 210 34.2 123 | 770 | 1.57 23,510 112.4 176 4.00 4.39 2.7 (99.79%) 141
Max | 108 | 218 34.5 179 | 7.80 | 1.75 23,717 115.2 194 6.68 18.50 4.2(99.99%) | 5,201

Print Name: BLQ m m lTCiELL
Signature: Cé&w WM{'/‘/ Date: fZ/E /’ZF

Laiegy amsse - Page 9 of 10 Printed 12/1/2021



20

MONTHLY CHEMICAL DOSAGE SUMMARY SHEET

System Name: Buckingham Water District SN: 1710011 Month/Year: November-21
Source and Combined Filter Flows & Chemical Feed Rate and Dosages
Source Water - Inlet to Solids-Contact Upflow Clarifier Filter Coagulant Aid and Post GAC Disinfection
Pre-Disinfection Coagulants Filter Aid Disinfection
Units: gpm mbL/min | mg/L | mL/min mgl/L mL/min mglL gpm mL/min mgl/L mL/min mgl/L
Date ::i;:ts Sourse | naocl Naoct | et P;"B%‘(’)“ C"Te;'r‘]i:a' C*‘Te;:i:a' ;zi l;:zd::; ';:gd;:ct NaoCl NaoCl
Operated 9890 9890

Sat-1 8.3 191 17.0 25 24.0 43.2 = 170 3.0 6.1 18.0 3.0
Tue2 7.0 178 17.0 2.7 24.0 46.3 - 176 30 5.9 18.0 2.9
Wed-3 8.3 186 17.0 2.6 24.0 44.4 - 174 3.0 5.9 18.0 2.9
Thu4 7.5 185 17.0 26 24.0 445 - 173 3.0 6.0 18.0 2.9
Fri-5 7.5 184 17.0 26 24.0 44.8 - 171 3.0 6.0 18.0 3.0
Sat6 8.8 182 12.0 19 240 453 - 71 3.0 6.0 17.0 2.8
Sun-7 73 183 12.0 18 24.0 45.0 - 172 30 6.0 17.0 2.8
Mon-8 8.0 179 12.0 19 24.0 459 - 168 3.0 6.1 17.0 2.9
Tue-9 6.3 172 12.0 2.0 24.0 47.8 - 166 30 6.2 17.0 2.9
Wed-10 8.3 183 12.0 18 24.0 45.0 - 172 3.0 6.0 17.0 2.8
Thu-11 9.0 174 12.0 19 24.0 47.4 - 162 3.0 6.3 17.0 3.0
Fri-12 6.8 182 12.0 19 24.0 45.3 s 172 3.0 6.0 17.0 2.8
sat13 8.5 180 16.0 25 24.0 45.9 - 167 3.0 6.2 18.0 3.0
Sun-14 7.5 182 16.0 25 24.0 45.4 - 171 3.0 6.0 18.0 3.0
Mon-15 8.3 177 16.0 25 24.0 46.5 = 164 3.0 6.3 18.0 v 34
Tue-16 7.0 174 16.0 26 24.0 47.3 . 168 3.0 6.1 18.0 3.0
Wed-17 10.5 181 16.0 25 24.0 456 - 7 3.0 6.0 18.0 3.0
Thu-18 8.5 181 16.0 2.5 24.0 456 = 166 30 6.2 18.0 3.1
Fri-19 9.0 177 16.0 2.5 24.0 46.5 - 166 30 6.2 18.0 3.1
Sat-20 75 181 15.0 2.3 24.0 454 - 170 3.0 6.1 18.0 3.0
Sun-21 10.3 178 15.0 2.4 24.0 46.3 - 167 3.0 6.2 18.0 3.0
Mon-22 8.5 175 15.0 24 240 4741 - 167 3.0 6.2 18.0 3.1
Tue-23 10.8 169 15.0 2.5 24.0 48.8 - 156 30 6.6 18.0 3.3
Wed-24 8.3 178 15.0 24 24.0 46.4 - 165 3.0 6.3 18.0 3.1
Thu-25 10.3 166 15.0 2.5 24.0 49.6 - 159 3.0 6.5 18.0 3.2
Fri-26 8.3 174 150 2.4 24.0 472 - 158 3.0 6.5 18.0 3.2
Sat27 8.8 186 15.0 2.3 24.0 44.3 - 175 30 5.9 18.0 29
Sun-28 8.0 191 15.0 22 24.0 431 - 178 3.0 5.8 18.0 2.8
Mon-29 7.0 194 15.0 5.2 24.0 425 = 180 30 5.7 18.0 2.8
Tue-30 7.0 186 15.0 2.3 24.0 44.3 - 176 3.0 5.9 18.0 29
Wed-31 - - - - - - N -
5th 6.9 17 120 1.9 24.0 43.2 - - 158 3.0 5.8 17.0 2.8
25 th 75 177 15.0 2.2 24.0 44.8 - s 166 30 6.0 18.0 29
50 th 8.3 181 15.0 24 24.0 456 - - 170 3.0 6.1 18.0 3.0
75 th 8.7 184 16.0 25 24.0 46.5 - - 172 30 6.2 18.0 30
95 th 104 191 17.0 26 24.0 48.3 - - 177 3.0 6.5 18.0 32

Comments:

Name (Print): 9 | 9 “! | ! l I l ( H E_E I Signature: C&&;M fZZ Zé é@ QZ

(2./1 ]z

Page 10 of 10 Printed 12/1/2021



21

State Water Resources Control Board Division of Drinking Water

MONTHLY SUMMARY OF REVISED TOTAL COLIFORM RULE DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM MONITORING
(For public watex systems serving more than 400 service connections OR 1,000 persons, OR wholesaler systems)
(Includes triggered source monitoring reporting for Groundwater Rule compliance)

System Name System Number
Buckingham Park Water District 1710011
Sampling Period
Month November - 2021
Number Number Number Total
Required Collected  Coliform Positives Number E.coli Positives
3 3 0 0

1. Routine Samples (see note 1)

2. Repeat Samples following samples that are Total Coliform
Positive and E.coli Negative (see notes 2, 10 and 1 1) 0

3. Repeat Samples following Routine Samples that are
Total Coliform Positive and E. coli Positive

(see notes 2, 3, 10 and 11)

4. Coliform Treatment Technique (TT) Trigger Exceedance &
E.coli MCL Computation for TC/E. coli Positive Samples 3

a. Totals (sum of columns) 3

b. If 40 or more samples collected in month, determine
percent of samples that are total coliform positive 0

[(total number positive/total number collected) x 100] = %
¢. Did the system violate the E. coli MCL (see notes 2 through 5)? [ ]ves (“INo
Did the system exceed... ...a Level 2 Coliform TT trigger? . [ ves [v]No
(see notes 2, 3, 4, 5 and 6 for trigger info)
If yes, see note 8 below.
...a Level 1 Coliform TT trigger? []Yes [“INo
(see note 7 for trigger info)
If yes, see note 9 below.
5. Triggered Source Samples per Groundwater Rule
(see notes 12 and 13)

6. Invalidated Samples
(Note what samples, if any, were invalidated; the lab who authorized the invalidation; and when replacement samples

were collected. Attach additional sheets, if necessary.)

7. Summary Completed By, /A

Name/Signature //W/W Title

Ahimsah Wonderwheel General Manager 12/2/2021

Date

NOTES AND INSTRUCTIONS:
1. Routine samples include:
a. Samples required pursuant to 22 CCR Section 64423 and any additional samples required by an approved routine sample siting plan established pursuant to 22 CCR Section 64422.
b. Extra samples for systems with high source water turbidities that are using surface water or groundwater under direct influence of surface water and
do not practice filtration in compliance with regulations;
Notes 2-5 (boxed entries) are E. coli MCL violations and require immediate notification to the Division (22 CCR, Section 64426.1):
2. Any E.coli positive repeat Jollowing a total coliform positive sample.
3. A total coliform positive repeat, following an E.coli positive routine sample.
4. Failure to take all required repeat samples following an E. coli positive routine sample.
5. Failure to test for E. coli when any repeat sample tests positive for fotal colj orm
6. Second Level 1 coliform treatment technique trigger exceedance in a rolling 12-month period.
7. Level 1 Coliform Treatment Technique (TT) Triggers:
a. For systems collecting less than 40 samples, if two or more samples are total coliform positive, then the TT is exceeded and a Level 1 Assessment is required.
han 5.0 percent of samples collected are total coliform positive, then the TT is exceeded and a Level 1 Assessment is required.

b. For systems collecting 40 or more samples, if more t
¢. If a trigger is exceeded as a result of a total coliform positive repeat sample, the system must notify the Division by the end of business day, section 64424(c)

8. Contact the Division as soon as practical to arrange for the Division to conduct a Level 2 Assessment of the water system. The water system shall complete a Level 2
Assessment and submit it to the Division within 30 days of learning of the trigger exceedance.
9. Conduct a Level 1 Assessment as soon as practical that covers the minimum elements (22 CCR, Section 64426.8 (a)(2). Submit the report to the Division
within 30 days of learning of the trigger exceedance.
10. Positive results and their associated repeat samples are to be tracked on the Coliform Monitoring Worksheet.
11. Repeat samples must be collected within 24 hours of being notified of the positive results. At least 3 repeat samples must be collected for each total coliform positive sample.
12. For systems subject to the Groundwater Rule: Positive results and the associated triggered source samples are to be tracked on the Coliform Monitoring Worksheet.

12 For tricoered sample(s) required as a result of a total coliform routine positive sample, an E.coli -positive triggered sample (boxed entry) requires
-_— by 'L B Updated 8/4/2021



22

GM-Buckingham Park Water

From: GM-Buckingham Park Water [gm@buckinghamparkwater.us]

Sent: Wednesday, November 10, 2021 1:39 PM

To: 'matt foster@waterboards.ca.gov'

Cc: DDW - Mendocino General Email (DWPDISTOB@waterboards.ca.gov)
Subject: Monthly Operations Report and Coliform Report October 2021
Attachments: Monthly Operations Report 10.2021.pdf; Monthly Coliform report 10.21.pdf
Hello Matt,

| have attached the monthly operations report for Buckingham Park Water District system #1710011 for October 2021.
We had some continuing issues in to October with our SCADA PLC going down and we to run the plant by hand and we

took NTU samples when the plant was running.
| have also attached the monthly Coliform reporting form as well and we did not have any issues.

If you have any questions please let me know Thank you.

Sincerely,

Ahcmsah Wonderwheel
General Manager

Buckingham Park Water District

2880 Eastlake Drive Kelseyville, CA 95451
Cell (707) 900-8367 / Office (707) 279-8568 / Fax (707) 279-2947
"Visit us on the web at: www.buckinghamparkwater.us!"




Raw Water Hours

Buckingham Park Water District
11 21 Water Plant Log revised 2.27.2020

Raw Water Flow

23

Less Backwash Recycle Flow Net Raw Water Flow
4 P1 P-2 ol -0 B 3 5 5
9 Read Read Ll ~ = |[I2% £% Read $ 8 & £ o
: . Moo 3 g8 3§ ||EE =2 %8 &3S
al : : g s3I % |5& &4 i 2 o |Ez 2%
g g 3 B 20805 E E 112,964 E E 1,635,475 % g 3 . R | E - 129,843 % % 5 = 5 % 2
fE SEE &2 d = 55 2 bf fG|A=<sSEs Ew nal (508 s d
1 | 8:03 | WR 20,381 7.6 7.6] 112,964 0.0 0.0[| 1,636,345|  87,000{ 0.087 87,000{ 190.8|| 7,080 7,080|| 130,026] 1,830] 28%| 1,830 85170 85,170
2 | 746 | WR 20462| 81| 157] 112964| 00 00[| 1,637,211{  86,600[ 0.087 73600] 1782|| 6600] 13,680|[ 130200] 1740] 25%| B3570] 84860 170,030
3 [ 743 20531 69| 226] 112964] 0.0 0.0[| 1,637,980 76,900{ 0.077 250,500{ 185.7 1 13680|| 130333] 1,330] 22%| 4900 75570 245,600
4 | 9:00 20619 88| 314 11294] 00 00| 1,638,957[ 97,700[ 0.098 328,000] 1850|| 7080] 20760|| 130,549] 2160 3.0%| 7,060) 95540 341,140
5 | 7:30 20,686] 67| 381| 112964 00 0.0[| 1,639,697| 74,000 0.074 220000 1841|| 6s00] 27360|[ 130675| 1260] 23%| 8320 72740 413,880
6 | 7:30 20,771 85| 46.6] 112964] 0.0 0.0[[ 1,640,626] 92,900[ 0.093 515100] 1822|| 7,080 34440|| 130,680 50 01%| 8370f 92,850 506,730
7 |10:00 20,859 88| 554f 112964| 00 0.0|| 1,641,594| 96,800] 0.097 o11o00] 1833|| 6600] 41040|| 130798 1180| 16%| 9550 95620 602,350
8 | 7:55 20,937| 7.8 632] 112964| 00 0.0[[ 1,642,434| 84,000[ 0.084 6o5.900] 1795|| 7080 48120|[ 130921] 1,230 19%| 10780} 82770 685,120
9 | 7:30 21,001| 64| 69.6] 112964) 00 0.0[| 1,643,096] 66,200] 0.066 762,100] 1724 1 4s120|[ 131,102 1,810] 31%| 1259 64,390 749,510
10 | 7:29 21,043| 42| 738] 112997) 33 33|| 1,643,921] 82500{ 0.083 saa600| 1833|| 6600] 54720|| 131321 2190 34%| 14780) 80310 829,820
11 | 7:30 21,083| 40| 778 113027 3.0 6.3|| 1,644,651] 73,0001 0.073 o17600] 1738|[ 7080 e1800|| 131447] 1260] 23%| 16040 71740 901,560
12 | 7:30 21124] 41| s819] 115,082] 55 118|| 1,645699] 104800] 0105 Tox00| 1819|| e600] esa00|[ 131584] 1370] 1.8%) 17410 108,430 1,004,990
13 | 7:30 21160 36| 855 113113 31 149|| 1646421] 72200] 0072 L09600] 1796|| 7080] 75480|| 131,752 1,680] 31%) 19,090 70,520 1,075,510
14 | 7:35 2202| 42| 97| 113153] 40| 189|| 1647314 89,300 0089 1,183,900 181.5|| 6600]  82,080|| 131,850 oso| 1.4%| 20070| 88320] 1,163,830
15 | 7:34 2138 36| 95| 115198 45 234|| 1648176] 86200] 0.086 1270100] 1774|| 7o080] so160|| 131,967 1170] 19%| 21240 85,050 1,248,860
16 | 7:30 25| a7]  o7of 113239 41|  275|| 1,648,991| 81,5001 0.082 1351600 1741|| 6600] 95760| 132112] 1450] 22%) 22690} 80,050 1,328,910
17 | 7:15 21300] 25| 99| 113283 44 319|| 1649739] 74800 007 1,426,400| 180.7 1 o5760|[ 132242 1,300 22%| 2399 73500 1402410
18 | 7:30 | AM 21367| 67] 1062 113333 50[ 369|| 1,651,008] 126900] 0127 1553300 1808|| 13,680] 109,440|[ 132285] 430] 05%| 24420} 126470 1,528,880
19 | 7:30 p1a1| 24| 1106| 113364 31 400|| 1651,805| 79,700 0080 1,633,000 177.1 | 109,420|| 132455] 1700 26%| 26120 78000| 1,606,880
20 | 7:30 21a57| 46| 1152] 113,405 41| 441|| 1652752 94700] 00% 1727700 1814|| 7,080] 116520|| 132559] 1040] 15%| 27160} 98,660 1,700,540
21 | 7:27 21505| 28| 1200 113438 33| 474|| 1653617| 86500] 0.087 1s14000| 1780|| 6600] 123120|[ 132670] 1110] 17%) 28270} 85390 1,785,930
22 | 7:26 21559| 54| 1254] 113488] 50| 524|| 1,654708) 109100] 0109 1,923,300 174.8|| 13,680] 136,800|| 132,671 10 0.0%| 28280]f 109,090 1,895,020
23 | 7:30 21600| 41| 1295| 113532] 44| 568|| 1655570] 86,200 0086 2,009,500 169.0 T 136s00|| 132762] 910] 1.3%| 29190 85290| 1,980,310
24 | 7:36 21eos| 38| 1333| 113594] 62 63.0|| 1656636] 106600] 0.107 2116100 177.7|| 13,680] 150,480|[ 132869] 1,070] 14%) 30260} 105530 2,085,840
25 | 10:05 Tiesa| 46| 1379] 113637] 43| 673|| 1e57,524| 88,800] 0.089 2,204,900] 166.3 | 1s0,280|| 132954] 850] 1.1%| 31110 87,950f 2,173,790
26 | 7:30 21720| 45| 1424] 115,684| 47[ 720|| 1,658,487) 96300] 009 2301,200]  1745|| 13,680 164160|| 133,055| 1010| 15%| 321204 9529 2,269,080
27 | 7:30 21781| 52| 1476| 11s718| 34 754|| 1,659,448] 96100] 0.09 2397,500| 1862|| 7,080] 171.240|| 133140  850] 13%| 329701 95250 2,364,330
28 | 7:26 21e39| 58| 1534] 115744| 26 780|| Le60411] 96300] 0.09% 2.493,600] 1911|| 6600 177,840|| 133,357| 2170| 29%| 351404 94130 2,458,460
29 | 7:20 21868| 29| 1565| 115,798 54 834|| 1661,377] 96600] 0097 2590200 1940|| 7,080 184920|[ 133427] 700] 09%| 858400 95900 2,554,360
30 | 7:15 21003 35| 1598| 113832] 34| 868|| 1,662147| 77,0001 0.077 2667000 1860|| 6600] 191,520|[ 133,583] 1060] 17%| 36900 75940 2,630,300
Avg, 53 29 88907  0.089 1000 1803 7980 1230 1.86% 87,677
Min. 25 0.0 66200  0.066 166.3 6,600 10 001% 64,390
Max. 8.8 159.8 62 86.8 126,900 0.127 2,667,200 194.0 13,680 191,520 2190  341% 36,900 126,470 2,630,300

Raw Hours Flow

Printed 12/10/2021




24

Buckingham Park Water District
11 21 Water Plant Log revised 2.27.2020

Filter #1
Filtering Hours & Flows Backwash Frequencies & Surface Wash Flows
Flows
8 Q
g | = s
| s |8 @ £ SW Flow
o (5] © 3
=l F1 Hour F1 Flow 2 3lg g 2 o Meter 3
% 2 g = g =
S| Meter Meter = S R = Read =
B 8 R 8
o (7] fx o] o3
5"*_} 5 2 A I~ 5 o E < 2 = =
= o = 8 S| 8 o S 8 ) [ 2
- = = = P [ R o = O o
] 1 B > = > o = M E > ° =
5 9 5 5 & E HAls & 3 & 7 8 S
A &| 398,376] A 1,365,379 =) [©] = Alz = [ m 126,918] A =4 =
1 398,451 7.5 1,365,742 36,300 80.7 36,300 1.6 1] 8 885| 7,080| 126,961 430 86 430
2 398,532 8.1 1,366,185| 44,300 91.2 80,600 1.8] O & -| 126,961 = 4 430
3 398,601 6.9 1,366,534 34,900 84.3 115,500] 1.7 O = = -| 126,961 = 5 430
4 398,688| 8.7 1,366,977 44,300 84.9 159,800 1.7] 1 8 885| 7,080] 127,004| 430 86 860
5 398,7566| 6.7 1,367,324 34,700 86.3 194,500 1.7 O 127,004 2 : 860
6 398,839 8.4 1,367,736 41,200 81.7 235,700| 1.6 1 gl 885| 7,080] 127,047| 430 86| 1,290
7 398,927 8.8 1,368,199| 46,300 87.7 282,000 1.7] O -| 127,047 5 -l 1,290
8 399,004 7.7 1,368,560 36,100 78.1 318,100 1.6 1] 8 885| 7,080] 127,090| 430 86| 1,720
9 399,068 6.4 1,368,895 33,500 87.2 351,600 1.71 O - -l 127,090 3 -l 1,720
10 399,143| 7.5 1,369,262 36,700 81.6 388,300 1.6/ 0 127,090 - -l 1,720
11 399,212 6.9 1,369,5690| 32,800 79.2 421,100 1.6] 1| 8 885| 7,080] 127,133] 430 86| 2,150
12 399,307 9.5 1,370,080| 49,000 86.0 470,100| 1.7 © -| 127,133 = -l 2,150
13 399,373| 6.6 1,370,395| 31,500 79.5 501,600 1.6 1] 8 885| 7,080] 127,176] 430 86| 2,580
14 399,4556| 8.2 1,370,829| 43,400 88.2 545,000| 1.8 0 -| 127,176 5 -l 2,680
15 399,535 8.0 1,371,190| 36,100 75.2 581,100 1.5 1] 8 885| 7,080] 127,218| 420 84| 3,000
16 399,613| 7.8 1,371,603 41,300 88.2 622,400| 1.8 0 -| 127,218 7 -| 3,000
17 399,681 6.8 1,371,935 33,200 81.4 655,600| 16| O = H -| 127,218 3 -| 3,000
18 399,798| 11.7 1,372,517 58,200 82.9 713,800 1.6 1] 8 885| 7,080] 127,260| 420 84| 3,420
19 399,874 7.6 1,372,860| 34,300 75.2 748,100| 1.5 0 2 i -| 127,260 i -l 3,420
20 399,960 8.6 1,373,299| 43,900 85.1 792,000 1.7 1] 38 885| 7,080] 127,304| 440 88| 3,860
21 400,040 8.0 1,373,688| 38,900 81.0 830,900| 1.6 O 127,304 5 -| 3,860
22 400,143 10.3 1,374,210 52,200 84.5 883,100 1.7 1| 8 885| 7,080 127,347 430] 86| 4,290
23 400,228| 8.5 1,374,565| 35,500 69.6 918,600 1.4 O 127,347 = -l 4,290
24 400,327 9.9 1,375,050 48,500 81.6 967,100 1.6 1| 8 885| 7,080| 127,390 430 86| 4,720
25 400,415| 8.8 1,375,431| 38,100 72.2| 1,005,200 1.4 0 5 2 -l 127,390 3 -| 4,720
26 400,508 9.3 1,375,878| 44,700 80.1| 1,049,900| 1.6{ 1 8|l 885| 7,080] 127,433| 430 86| 5,150
27 400,592| 8.4 1,376,304 42,600 84.5| 1,092,500| 1.7 1 8| 885| 7,080| 127,476 430 86| 5,580
28 400,676 8.4 1,376,756| 45,200 89.7| 1,137,700 1.8 0 127,476 5 -| 5,680
29 400,758 8.2 1,377,194 43,800 89.0] 1,181,500| 1.8 1 gl 885| 7,080] 127,517| 410 82| 5,990
30 400,827| 6.9 1,377,5663| 36,900 89.1] 1,218,400| 1.8| O Z -| 127,517 2 -| 5,990
31 - . .
Avg. 8.2 40,613 829 16 0 8 7.080 428 86
Min. 6.4 31,500 9.6 14 0 8 7.080 410 82
Max. 2451 11.7 58,200 12 1218400 18 1 8 7.080 99120 440 88 5990

L Printed 12/10/2021



25

Buckingham Park Water District
11 21 Water Plant Log revised 2.27.2020

Filter #2
Filtering Hours & Flows Backwash Frequencies & Surface Wash Flows
Flows
" maes A B SW Flow
S s le & 2 =
= | F2 Hour F2 % R E k) 5 Meter & 2
S| Meter Flow Meter 2 518 9 = £ Read Q =
g g Slgm § S 5 B
% @ S EE B B = £ 8
g = 2 = > (G 1 - < 2 3
= S 2 B S|lg o = o S S E
- e} = = S| a9 om B <
g g = = s = =1 2 3 % > % E
] = = S = ls £ = S
8 & 971617 & | 1,378,357 a S = Ele g & & | 131,146 S & =
1 977,693 7.6 1,378,765 40,800 89.5 40,800 1.8 0 -l 131,146 7 =
2 977,773| 8.0 1,379,172 40,700 84.8 81,500 1.7 1 8| 825| 6,600 131,186 400 80 400
3 977,842 6.9 1,379,644 37,200 89.9 118,700| 1.8 Of - -| 131,186 £ = 400
4 977,930 8.8 1,380,008 46,400| 87.9 165,100 1.7 ol - = -| 131,186 = < 400
5 977,996| 6.6 1,380,345 33,700| 85.1 198,800 1.7 1 8| 825| 6,600 131,225] 390 78 790
6 978,081 8.5 1,380,799 45,400| 89.0 244,200 18] 0 131,225 3 : 790
7 978,168| 8.7 1,381,237 43,800| 83.9 288,000 1.7 1 8| 825| 6,600 131,264 390 78| 1,180
8 978,246 7.8 1,381,658 42,100] 90.0 330,100 18| O i -| 131,264 = -l 1,180
9 978,310| 6.4 1,381,959 30,100 78.4 360,200 1.6 O 131,264 Z -| 1,180
10 978,384 7.4 1,382,363 40,400 91.0 400,600 1.8] 1 8| 825| 6,600 131,304| 400 80| 1,680
11 978,454 7.0 1,382,712 34,900{ 83.1 435,500 1.7] 0 -l 131,304 5 -| 1,580
12 978,548| 9.4 1,383,195 48,300 85.6 483,800 1.7 1 8| 825| 6,600 131,343| 390 78] 1,970
13 978,616| 6.8 1,383,550 35,500 87.0 519,300 1.7 O 131,343 = -l 1,970
14 978,696 8.0 1,383,949 39,900 83.1 559,200] 17| 1 8| 825| 6,600 131,383 400 80| 2,370
15 978,778| 8.2 1,384,384 43,500| 884 602,700| 1.8 0 -l 131,383 7 -l 2,370
16 978,854 7.6 1,384,746 36,200| 79.4 638,900 1.6] 1 8| 825| 6,600 131,422| 390 78| 2,760
17 978,923| 6.9 1,385,118 37,200 89.9 676,100| 1.8 0 131,422 : -l 2,760
18 979,039| 11.6 1,385,696 57,800 83.0 733900 1.7 1 8| 825| 6,600 131,461| 390 78| 3,150
19 979,115 7.6 1,386,110 41,400 91| 775,300f 1.8 ol - 5 -| 131,461 = -l 3,150
20 979,202 8.7 1,386,552 44,200 84.7 819,500 1.7| 0 131,461 5 -| 3,150
21 979,282 8.0 1,386,966 41,400| 86.3 860,900 1.7 1 8| 825| 6,600 131,500 390 78| 3,540
22 979,385 10.3 1,387,473 50,700 82.0 911,600 1.6] 1 8| 825 6,600 131,5639| 390 78| 3,930
23 979,470 8.5 1,387,913 44,000| 86.3 955,600 1.7 O = -| 131,539 % -1 3,930
24 979,568| 9.8 1,388,402 48,900| 83.2 1,004,500 1.7 1| 8| 825| 6,600 131,579 400 80| 4,330
25 979,657| 8.9 1,388,865 46,300| 86.7 1,050,800 1.7] 0o - 5 -l 131,679 3 -l 4,330
26 979,749 9.2 1,389,293 42.800| 77.5 1,093,600 1.5 11 8| 825| 6,600 131,619| 400 80| 4,730
27 979,835| 8.6 1,389,760 46,700] 90.5 1,140,300| 1.8 ol - Z -| 131,619 5 -l 4,730
28 979,918 8.3 1,390,201 44,100| 88.6 1,184,400 1.8 1| 8| 825| 6,600 131,658| 390 78| 5,120
29 980,001 8.3 1,390,655 45,400| 91.2 1,229,800 1.8 ol - 5 -| 131,658 = -l 5,120
30 980,069| 6.8 1,391,008 35,300 86.5 1,265,100 1.7 1| 8| 825| 6,600 131,697 390 78| 5,510
31 - < <
Avg. 8.2 42170 86.1 17 0 8 6.600 394 79
Min. 6.4 30,100 775 1.5 0 8 6.600 390 78
Max. 2452 11.6 57,800 912 1,265,100 1.8 1 8 6,600 92400 400 80 5 510

I NN N PTiTlted 12/10/2021




Buckingham Park Water District
11 21 Water Plant Log revised 2.27.2020

Combined
Backwash Flow Filter Effluent Flow
2
=1
_ | BW Flow o = .
2| Meter £ 2 = = 2
B & O L = [3
= Read — = $ o o
% 2 s Q k= 5} 53
8 O b & = £ 3 s 3
i RT] =) <Q S =
5 g8 3 o g g = E 23
= ge. = = £ S % S %
g 3 28 = B lzx| 22| es
8 &l mselas & = S& | &4 S &
1 727,672 6,000 6,000 170 77,100 77,100
2 727,631 5,900 11,900 176] 85,000 162,100
3 727,631 11,900 174] 72,100| 234,200
4 727,691 6,000| 17,900 173] 90,700| 324,900
5 727,751 6,000] 23,900 171] 68,400| 393,300
6 727,811 6,000] 29,900 171] 86,600| 479,900
7 727,871 6,000| 35,900 172] 90,100 570,000
8 727,930 5,900 41,800 168| 78,200| 648,200
9 727,930 41,800 166] 63,600] 711,800
10 727,989 5,900{ 47,700 172| 77,100 788,900
11 728,049 6,000] 53,700 162| 67,700 856,600
12 728,109 6,000| 59,700 172] 97,300] 953,900
13 728,169 6,000| 65,700 167| 67,000] 1,020,900
14 728,228 5,900 71,600 171 83,300] 1,104,200
15 728,288 6,000| 77,600 164| 79,600] 1,183,800
16 728,348 6,000 83,600 168| 77,500] 1,261,300
17 728,348 83,600 171] 70,400] 1,331,700
18 728,468 12,000| 95,600 166| 116,000| 1,447,700
19 728,468 95,600 166 75,700| 1,523,400
20 728,627 5,900| 101,500 170| 88,100| 1,611,500
21 728,687 6,000| 107,500 167| 80,300| 1,691,800
22 728,706 11,900| 119,400 167| 102,900] 1,794,700
23 728,706 119,400 156] 79,500| 1,874,200
24 728,825 11,900| 131,300 165| 97,400] 1,971,600
25 728,825 -] 131,300 159| 84,400 2,056,000
26 728,942 11,700| 143,000 158| 87,500| 2,143,500
27 729,055 11,300| 154,300 175 89,300] 2,232,800
28 729,114 5,900| 160,200 178| 89,300] 2,322,100
29 729,171 5,700{ 165,900 180| 89,200] 2,411,300
30 729,228 5,700| 171,600 176] 72,200] 2,483,500
31 =
Avg. #### 7,150 82,783
Min. 0 5,700 63.600
Max. 0 12,000 171,600 116,000 2,483,500

26

Printed 12/10/2021



27

Buckingham Park Water District
11 21 Water Plant Log revised 2.27.2020

Gross Plant Production Flow Sediym I—Xyp;;cyl:lorite & H0 Clariﬁ(ehr/[;e(tsi)isgii?& H0 Hyd(r]\:jtte;ﬁi)hing Filter( gdlfrtfegceed %Vash (Meg;rsl;sct]a(:ted) Net Plant Production Flow
Flow H,0 Flow Flow
a E E [=) & =] E g = E 8 - Ta _E e 4 & ]

S 2 2 Of g2 E I g =8 ||g52 S5 ||FER 2B e et E&88 = REgi

Read Z5 s B Z 5 Read £ 8, g8, Read "3% :2‘!: g g %3’5 &% "2@:’5 Read & 2 & :;a*;,?; S As 3

e PR S Ec ER wasolEEE SEE| 361847 §a S5 |5 B SzZE|® ZEE| stom a 2R |E23 g SE8
1 4,855,145 66,200( 0.066| 200.6 66,200 27,451 7 7{l 362,109 1.960 1,960 - - 430 430 57,021 0 - 63,803 0.064 63,803
2 4,855,835 69,000 0.069 205.4 135,200 27,453 15 22(| 362,362 1.892 3,852 - - 400 830 57,021 0 - 66,693| 0.067 130,495
3 4,856,436 60,100 0.060| 208.7 195,300 27,453 0 22| 362,616] 1,900 5,752 - - 0 830 57,021 0 - 58,200| 0.058 188,695
4 4,857,147 71,100 0.071| 200.8| 266,400 27,453 0 22| 362,886] 2,020 7,772 - - 430 1,260 57,021 0 - 68,650| 0.069 257,346
5 4,857,701 55,400 0.055| 200.7 321,800 27,453 0 22|| 363,127| 1,803 9,574 - - 390 1,650 57,021 0 - 53,207| 0.053 310,553
6 4,858,416 71,500 0.072 205.5 393,300 27,492 292 314|| 363,388 1,952] 11,527 - - 430 2,080 57,021 0 - 68,826 0.069 379,379
7 4,859,161 74,500| 0.075| 210.5 467,800 27,492 0 314|| 363,684 2214] 13,741 - - 390 2,470 57,021 0 - 71,896| 0.072 451,275
8 4,859,807 64,600 0.065| 203.1 532,400 27,492 0 314|| 363,924| 1,795 15536 - - 430 2,900 57,021 0 - 62,375 0.062 513,650
9 4,860,386 57,900/ 0.058| 201.0] 590,300 27,493 7 322|| 364,186] 1,960 17,496 - - 0 2,900 57,021 0 - 55,933 0.056 569,583
10 4,861,029 64,300 0.064| 210.1 654,600 27,495 15 337|| 364,452| 1,990| 19,485 - - 400 3,300 57,021 0 - 61,895| 0.062 631,478
11 4,861,575 54,600 0.055] 197.8 709,200 27,495 0 337|| 364,717 1,982| 21,468 14,362 14,362 430 3,730 57,021 0 - 37,826| 0.038 669,304
12 4,862,349 77.400( 0.077] 211.5 786,600 27,495 0 337|| 365,006| 2,162 23,629 - 14,362 390 4,120 57,021 0 - 74,848 0.075 744,152
13 4,862,893 54,400| 0.054| 201.5| 841,000 27,496 7 344|| 365293| 2,147| 25776 - 14,362 430 4,550 57,021 0 - 51,816| 0.052 795968
14 4,863,618 72,500 0.073| 208.3| 913,500 27,496 0 344|| 365,579| 213%9| 27915 - 14,362 400 4,950 57,021 0 - 69,961| 0.070 865,929
15 4,864,248 63,000| 0.063| 201.9| 976,500 27 497 7 352|| 365.866| 2,147| 30,062 - 14,362 420 5,370 57,021 0 - 60,426( 0.060 926,355
16 4,864,916 66,800 0.067| 206.2| 1,043,300 27,498 7 359|| 366,256 2.917| 32,979 - 14,362 390 5,760 57,021 0 - 63,485| 0.063 989,840
17 4,865,499 58,300| 0.058| 202.4| 1,101,600 27,498 0 359|| 366,440 1,376| 34,356 8378 22,739 0 5,760 57,021 0 - 48,546 0.049| 1,038,386
18 4,866,440 94,100| 0.094| 203.7| 1,195.700 27,504 45 404|| 366,734] 2,199| 36,555 - 22,739 810 6,570 57,021 0 - 91,046 0.091| 1,129,432
19 4,867,092 65,200| 0.065| 205.0| 1,260,900 27,506 15 419|| 367,024| 2,169| 38,724 - 22,739 0 6,570 57,021 0 - 63,016 0.063| 1,192,448
20 4,867,808 71,600 0.072| 209.4| 1,332,500 27,506 0 419|| 367.316] 2,184 40,908 - 22,739 440 7,010 57,021 0 - 68,976| 0.069| 1,261,424
21 4,868,474 66,600| 0.067| 205.6| 1,399,100 27,506 0 419 367,601 2,132f 43,040 - 22,739 390 7,400 57,021 0 - 64,078| 0.064| 1,325,502
22 4,869,327 85,300| 0.085| 209.1| 1,484,400 27,507 7 426|| 367.886| 2,132| 45,172 = 22,739 820 8,220 57,021 0 - 82,341 0.082| 1,407,843
23 4,870,029 70,200| 0.070| 201.7| 1,554,600 27,508 7 434|| 368,178| 2,184 47,356 - 22,739 0 8,220 57,021 0 - 68,008 0.068| 1,475,851
24 4,870,821 79,200| 0.079| 209.5| 1,633,800 27,509 74 441 368,463| 2,132| 49,488 - 22,739 830 9,050 57,021 0 - 76,231 0.076| 1,552,082
25 4,871,571 75,000| 0.075| 208.3| 1,708,800 27,510 7 449\ 368,787| 2,424| 51,911 - 22,739 0 9,050 57,021 0 - 72,569 0.073]| 1,624,651
26 4,872,251 68,000| 0.068| 202.4| 1,776,800 27,510 0 449|| 369,042| 1,907| 53,819 - 22,739 830 9,880 57,021 0 - 65,263| 0.065| 1,689,913
27 4,872,919 66,800 0.067| 210.1| 1,843,600 27,510 0 449 369,333 2,177| 55,995 - 22,739 430 10,310 57,021 0 - 64,193| 0.064| 1,754,107
28 4,873,666 74,700| 0.075| 204.1| 1,918,300 27,510 0 449 369,617 2,124 58,120 - 22,739 390 10,700 57,021 0 - 72,186| 0.072| 1,826,292
29 4,874,417 75,100| 0.075( 208.6| 1,993,400 27,511 7 456[| 369,903 2,139| 60,259 - 22,739 410 11,110 57,021 0 - 72,543 0.073| 1,898,836
30 4,875,050 63,300 0.063| 199.1] 2,056,700 27,511 0 456|| 370,188 2,132| 62,391 - 22,739 390 11,500 57,021 0 - 60,778| 0.061| 1,959,614
31 - - - - - - - - - - 0 - -l - - - -

Ave. 68557  0.069 211&1 15 2,080 11,370 an 0 65,320
Min. 54400 0054  197.8 Q 1376 8378 0 0 37.826

Max. 94,100  0.094 2115 2,056,700 292 456 2917 62,391 14,362 22,739 830 11500 0 0 91.046 1,959,614

Production Flow Printed 12/10/2021



Buckingham Park Water District
11 21 Water Plant Log revised 2.27.2020

28

Zone 1 (High Servuglir\:";;mps € Heataa r Zone 2 (Located af Zone 1 Booster Pump Station) Zone 3 (Located at Zone 1 Booster Pump Station)
Hours & Flow Rate Hours Flow Hours Flow PSI
Pump m " Pump . & T Sy Fire ol Flow e me . @ Flow T
o 1 ‘8- 3 2 g = =g PUMpP g 2 || Pump ‘g 2 || Pump g 2 || Meter v E % E Pump g = 2 ‘g 2 || Meter 3 3 E e
2 Read = T Read = T T 5 1Read £ T ||2Read = T Read £ T ||Read % E i [ 1Read € I ||Read £ T || Read S - g
= B = S lE= = > 12 = == =i 295 et S SR |
3 E 146830| 3 3 B8 42324] 8 < || ses22| 8 E 27563 & Tl sES2 8 < 66165 3 < || 20984 8 | 790062|BE 8 T ||e
33 23|l 146852| 22| 22|| 2006|| 42324 | || 58322 - Al 27563 | || 152156 - £ [ s6167] 02| 02|| 2398.5] 01| 0a|| 790.084| 122| 2200| 2200 70
2.2 ool 140888| 34| s6|| 2054| 42324 | 00| 58330] 08| 08 27563 -| 00| 152231| 1562| 7.500| 7.500|| 66168] O.1] 03|| 2398:6 01| 02|l 790105 175| 2100| 4300 s
2.7 5ol 146907 21] 77|| 2087| 42324 | ool 58330 -| 08 27563 -| 00f| 152231 - 1 7500l 66169 0] 04| 2398.7| 01| 03|| 790125] 167 2000| 6300 | 74
25l 107|| 146941| 3.4 || 2008|| 42332] 08] 08| 58330 - ool 27563| -] oo|| 152318| 1812| 8700 16200)| 66170] 01| 05| 23989 02| os|| 790146 17| 2100| 8400 2
23| 130l 146964| 23| 134|| 2007|| 42332 -| 08| 58330] - os8|| 27563| -| 00ff 152318 - 1 16200l 66171 0| 06| 23990| 01| 06|| 790.161] 125| 1.500| 9,500 &)
30l 160|| 146992| 28| 162|| 2055|| 42332] -| 08| 58338 o8l 16l 27563] | 0o|| 152.408| 187.5] 9.000] 25200}| 6617.3] 02 08l 23991 01| 07|| 790.187| 144 | 2,600 | 12,500 73]
31l 194l 147.020] 28] 190|| 2105|| 42332] -| 08} 58338 - 16|| 27563|  -| 00f| 152,408 - 1 25200l 6617.4] 0] 09| 23992 0] 08|| 790,207 167 | 2000| 14,500 Ea
16347 31|  222|| 147042 22| 212|| 203.1|| 42340 08| 14 ss338| | 1.6|| 27563  -| 00|| 152492| 1750] 8400 33,600 66175] 04| 10| 2399.4| 02| 10|| 790228] 117 | 2100 | 16,600 75
16309 22| 244|| 147068 26| 238|| 2010|| 423401 -] 14 58338 | 1.6|| 27563| -| 00| 152492 - T 30000 6617.6] 0] 1.1|| 23994 00| 10|| 790242| 233 | 1.400| 18,000 s
ool 270|| 147,093 25| 263|| 2100 42340] -] 18] 58346 0sl 24l 27563 | o0o|| 152575| 1729] 8300 41.9500|| 6.617.7] O 121] 2:399.5| 0] 1.1|| 790.262| 167 | 2,000 | 20,000 | ¢
25l 29| 14714 21| 28.4|| 1978|| 42340] | 1.6)| 58346 - 24|| 27563  -| 00|| 152575 - 1 s1900l| 6c178] 01| 13| 2399.6| 0] 12|| 790275] 108 | 1300 | 21.300 [ ol
ool 37| 147153] 39| a23|| 2115|| 42345) 05] 21| 58346 - 2all 27563] -] ool| 152.623| 1600| 4800{ 46700|| 6617.9] 0.1} 14 239971 01| 13|| 790.297| 183 | 2200 | 23,500 e
23l 3a0|| 147175| 22| a4s5|| 2015|| 42345 -] 21} 58346 - 24|| 27563| -| 00| 152,623 > 1 a6700l 6c180] 01| 15|| 23999 02| 15|| 790318] 117 | 2100 | 25600 [ 72
30l a70|| 147203| 28| 373|| 2083| 42345 -| 21|| 58355 ool aa|| 27563] -] 00| 152.706| 1537] 8300| 550001| 66182] 02| 17 24000| 0.1| 1.6|| 790339| 17| 2100 | 27.700 s
w6526 31| 40a|| 147224| 21| 39.4|| 2019|| 42345) -| 21 58355 -| 33|| 27563 -| 00| 152706 - 1 ss5.000|| 6c183] 0] 18| 24000| 0] 1.7|{ 790.363] 200 | 2400 | 30,100 | s
w6548 22| 23| 147256| 32| 426|| 2062|| 42353 08| 29 58355  -| 33|| 27563| | oo|| 152790] 1750] 8,400| 63400 so184] 01| 19]| 2.4003| 02| 19| 790.382] 106| 1,900 32000 [ 74
w6582 34| 457|| 147270| 14| 440|| 2024)| 42353] -| 29 58355 -| 33| 27563 -| 00| 152790 = 1 eaz00ll 66185 01| 20| 24004 0| 20| 790.407| 208 | 2500 34500 | 73
w6611| 29| 48|\ 147318| 48| 488|| 2037|| 42353] -| 29 s8363| 08| 41|| 27s63]  -| ool| 152873| 1729] 8300] 71700 661871 02| 22|| 2.4006| 02| 22|| 790.439] 133 3200) 37.700 2|
w6638 27| s13|| 147344| 26| 51.4|| 2050|| 42353] -| 29 58363| -| 41| 27563 -| 00} 152873 - 1 71700\ 66189 02| 24|| 24008| 02| 24|| 790469] 125| 3000 | 40,700 K3
w6608 30| 54| 147371| 27| 541|| 2094|| 42361| 08] 37 58363 -| 41|| 27563]  -| 00| 15295¢| 1729] 8300| 80,000 66190| 01| 25|| 2.4009| 01| 2.5|| 790.494] 208 | 2,500 | 43200 | e
16699 31| 57.4|| 147394 23| s64|| 2056 42361 -| 37 58363| -| 41|| 27563 -| 00| 152956 - 1 so00ol| s6192] 02| 27|| 2401.1| 02| 27|| 790.524] 125| 3000 | 46200 K3
w6736 37| 61| 147.425| 30| s9.5|| 209.1)| 42361 -] 37 sga72| 09| sol| 275¢3|  -| oof| 153.089) 1537] 8300] 88300 66194 02| 29|| 24013| 02| 29|| 790.551] 112 | 2700 | 48900 2
w6764l 28| 63| 147.455| 30| e25|| 2017|| 42361) -| 37 58372| -| s0|| 27563 -| 00| 153.039 - 1 ssa00l| 6619.6] 02| 3.|| 2401.4] 0| 30|| 790584] 183 | 3300 | 52200 &0l
26796| 32| 67| 147.486| 30| 65.06|| 209.5 4236.9| 08| 45 sga72| - s0|| 27s63| | oo|| 153122] 1729] 8300] 96600 661971 01| 32|| 2.401.6] 02| 32|| 790.608| 133 | 2400 | 54600 | es]
wa27| 31| 702|| 147515 29| ess|| 2083| 42369| | 45 58372| -| s0|| 27563 -| 00| 153122 : 1 96000l 66199 02| 3.4||24017| 0] 33| 790.636] 156 | 2800 | 57.400 [ o4
26858 31| 733|| 147,540 2.5| 710|| 2024| 42369] | 45 ss380| 08| s8|| 27563 | 00| 153205 172.9] 8300| 104,900 66200 01| 35|| 24019| 02| 3.5|| 790,653] 94| 1.700| 59.100 | s
wee88| 30| 763|| 147.563| 23| 733|| 2100 4237.7) 08| 53 sgaso| - s8|| 27s63] | oo|| 153.290] 177.1] 8,500| 113400 66201 01| 3.6|| 2.4020| 0] 3.6|| 790.672] 158 1.900| 61,000 [ 74
w6913 25| 788|| 147599 36| 769|| 204 4287.7] -] 53 58380 -| 58|| 27563 -| 00| 153,290 - 111300l 66202] 0] 37| 24020| 0] 37| 790.691| 158 | 1,900 | 62,900 s
w951| 38| 82| 147.621| 22| 79a|| 2086| 42377| | 53 sg387| 07] 6s5|| 27563| | 00| 153365] 178.6] 7.500| 120,500 66203 01| 38|| 24022| 01| 38|| 790.710] 158 1,900 64,800 [ 74
w6974 23|  849|| 147651 30| 821|| 199 4287.7] -| 53 58387 -| 65| 27563 -| 00} 153365 - 1 20900|| 66204 01| 39| 24023| 0] 39|| 790.730] 167 | 2000 | 66,800 EJ
Avg, 28 2.7 2051 08 08 #E#E 1708 8060 ol 0l 149 2227 6
Min 22 14 1978 05 07 00 1537 4800 0l 00 94 1300 62
Max 38 849 48 821 2115 08 53 09 65 00 00 1875 2000 120900 02 39 02 39 233 3300 46800 80

Dist Sys Hours & Flows

Printed 12/10/2021




29

Buckingham Park Water District
11 21 Water Plant Log revised 2.27.2020

Bulk Inventory Sodium Hypochlorite-Pre/Secondary Disinfection Sodium Hypochlorite-Post/Primary Disinfection
B e =R P o7 a5 | 2000 ook
= = a = Wkly =) = Wkly Using West- Palace | Gal. Added o Gal. Added g
K] B = = Using Cali- K%) o Cali- lake Ct. Dr.CL, | Tank Disin- = Tank Disin- 3
@ 3 B peps L = é’;ﬁﬁg:, § 3 Demger, CL,  Res. i Gy eciznt S I cliof Sfeclant SiT
= o re- Disin- Disin- o o o Pre Pre Post  Post = o Y X (t=tab& Res. (=tab& §
BukCL(total 8 § ||Carif. fection fecton § § CuP unt g e otz o om0 0§ LUmP e o | RS gegapy 2 g=ga)Y S
2 | gals on hand > = Res. Res. Res. 3 = 9 Fiow Rate alpan 8 Res. Res. Res. Res. > 3 Setting | oate A 8 orN 5 orN <
S 443 8 E a.m. am. p.m. E E (Z_F:riiif ml/min 5 h: mg/L am. pm. am pm. S E (Ssiz,i(d; mi/min ga};:er mg/L
1 439.0 4.0 4.0 1.76| 0.19( 0.19] 2.0 2.0 0 | 17.0 | 0.27 2.95 3.48( 3.31| 1.53 1.60| 2.0 2.0 18.0 0.28 3.06 1.39 1.19) 1.20 1.37
2 435.0 4.0 8.0 1.46| 0.23| 0.21 2.0 4.0 0 | 17.0 | 0.27 3.16 3.39| 3.41| 1.56 1.58| 2.0 2.0 18.0 0.28 3:27 1.40 1.27f 1.19 1.34
3 431.9 3.1 111 172 0.27 0.05| 1.5 85 0 | 17.0 | 0.27 3.03 347 3.42| 1.57 1.58| 1.6 3.6 18.0 0.28 3.14 1.43 1.30] 1.14 1.30
4 427.6 43| 154 1.07| 0.14] 0.10| 241 7.6 0| 17.0 | 0.27 3.04 291 2.35| 1.57 159 2.2 5.8 18.0 0.28 3.5 1.53 1.31] 1.19 1.44
5) 424.2 34| 18.8 1.37| 0.04| 0.07 1.7 9.3 0 17.0 | 0.27 3.06 3.50] 3.29] 1.60 159 1.7 75 e 18.0 0.28 317 1.46 1.39) 1.14 1.21
6 416 | 420.3 3.9| 227 0.73| 0.02] 0.05| 1.8 11.1 0 | 12.0 | 0.18 2.06 3.40( 3.72| 1.62 1.62| 2.1 9.6 i 17.0 0.27 3.09 1.57 137§ 1.12 1.47
i 416.5 3.9 26.6 0.79( 0.09] 0.04 1.6] 12.7 0 12.0 0.18 2.05 2.82| 2.81 1.58 1.57| 2.3 11.9 5 17.0 0.27 3.07 1.40 1.44] 1.09 1.46
8 413.0 3.5 30.1 1.22| 0.14[ 0.03| 1.5] 14.2 0 | 12.0 | 0.18 2.09 2.74| 3.65| 1.65 1.62| 2.0] 13.9 g 17.0 0.27 3.13 1.45 1.38) 1.05 1.52
9 410.5 25| 32.6 0.83 0.05] 0.08 1.3] 15.5 0 | 12.0 | 0.18 2.18 3.45| 3.73] 1.57 1.60| 1.2| 15.1 7 17.0 0.27 3.26 1.41 1.29] 0.98 1.25
10 407.0 3.5| 36.1 1.40| 0.12[ 0.06 1.6 171 0 12.0 | 0.18 2.05 3.82| 3.45| 1.58 1.59| 1.9] 17.0 g 17.0 0.27 3.07 1.50 1.37] 0.96 1.37
11 403.6 34| 39.5 0.89( 0.07| 0.20 16| 18.7 0 | 12.0 | 0.18 2.16 3.55| 3.83| 1.56 1.53| 1.8] 18.8 g 17.0 0.27 3.24 1.49 1.26] 1.01 1.34
12 399.3 4.3 43.7 0.90] 0.15| 0.10f 2.0] 20.7 0 12.0 | 0.18 2.06 3.64| 3.69| 1.57 1.55| 2.3] 21.0 g 17.0 0.27 3.09 1.51 1.54]| 0.97 1.36
13 388 | 396.1 3.2| 46.9 0.99| 0.06] 0.07| 1.5| 222 0 | 16.0 | 0.25 2.90 3.51| 3.56| 1.56 1.58| 1.7] 22.7 4 18.0 0.28 3.25 1.44 1.35) 0.96 1.34
14 392.0 41| 51.0 0.61( 0.13] 0.06] 2.0 24.2 0 16.0 | 0.25 2.87 3.53| 3.60f 1.57 1.56| 2.1| 24.8 - 18.0 0.28 3:21 1.43 1.19] 0.71 1.19
715 388.1 3.9| 54.9 0.50| 0.08] 0.09 1.9] 26.1 0 16.0 | 0.25 2.94 277| 3.38] 157 1.57| 2.0| 26.8 g 18.0 0.28 3.29 1.42 1.24] 0.81 1.28
16 384.4 3.7| 58.6 0.69| 0.04f 0.10] 1.7| 27.8 0 | 16.0 | 0.25 2.99 3.59( 3.39] 1.50 1.51| 2.0 28.8 4 18.0 0.28 3.35 1.40 1.30f 0.87 1.41
17 381.0 34| 62.0 0.57| 0.06f 0.07 1.6] 294 0 | 16.0 | 0.25 2.88 3.54| 3.78| 1.50 1.61] 1.8] 30.6 . 18.0 0.28 3.23 1.46 1.13] 0.82 1.30
18 375.5 5.5 67.5 0.62| 0.06] 0.07| 25| 31.9 0 16.0 | 0.25 2.88 345 3.51] 1.58 1.57| 3.0 33.6 2 18.0 0.28 3.23 1.69 1.23] 0.83 1.43
19 371.8 87l 212 0.58| 0.06f 0.08] 1.7| 33.6 0| 16.0 [ 0.25 2.94 3.82| 3.41| 1.54 1.56| 2.0 35.6 3 18.0 0.28 3.29 1.50 1.39§ 0.82 1.39
20 360 [ 368.1 37| 74.9 0.56( 0.04] 0.09 1.7]..853 0 | 15.0 | 0.24 2.76 3.25| 3.33| 1.54 1.58| 2.0| 37.6 g 18.0 0.28 3.22 1.46 1.30f 0.83 1.31
21 364.4 3.7| 78.6 1.14] 0.02| 0.06 1.7| 37.0 0 15.0 | 0.24 2.81 3.45| 3.53] 1.56 1.58( 2.0 39.6 T 18.0 0.28 3.28 1.38 1.31] 0.77 131
22 359.6 4.8 834 0.61| 0.10f 0.07| 2.1] 39.1 0 | 15.0 | 0.24 2.86 295 3.33] 1.67 1.66| 2.7| 423 g 18.0 0.28 3.34 1.41 1.42§ 0.79 1.38
23 356.0 3.6| 87.0 0.59| 0.06f 0.10 1.5 40.6 0 | 15.0 | 0.24 2.96 3.28| 3.63| 1.67 172 21| 44.4 5 18.0 0.28 3.45 1.63 1.70f 0.75 1.49
24 35i1L5! 45| 915 0.48| 0.04| 0.05 19| 425 0 15.0 | 0.24 2.81 3.25| 3.26] 1.73 1.71| 2.6| 47.0 5 18.0 0.28 3.28 1.48 1.46] 0.78 1.48
25 347.6 3.9] 954 0.45| 0.05| 0.05 1.7 442 0 | 15.0 | 0.24 3.01 3.24 3271 1.7 1.76] 2.2| 49.2 g 18.0 0.28 3.51 1.46 1.45] 0.73 1.45
26 343.8 3.8] 99.2 0.45( 0.06] 0.07 1.6| 45.8 0 | 15.0 | 0.24 2.87 3.54| 3.15| 1.75 1.74] 22| 514 g 18.0 0.28 3.34 1.74 1.68] 0.77 1.44
27 330 | 340.1 3.7 102.9 0.57| 0.02] 0.06 16| 47.4 0 15.0 | 0.24 2.68 2.98| 3.08[ 1.68 1.66| 2.1] 53.5 g 18.0 0.28 313 1.68 1.67] 0.75 1.46
28 336.4 3.7| 106.6 0.16f 0.05| 0.02 1.6] 49.0 0 | 15.0 | 0.24 2.62 3.09] 3.03] 1.56 1.55| 2.1 55.6 A 18.0 0.28 3.05 1.58 1.48f 0.70 1.35
29 332.9 3.5 110.1 0.12| 0.06] 0.04 1.4| 50.4 0 15.0 | 0.24 2.58 2.92| 2.80[ 1.50 1.48| 21| 57.7 g 18.0 0.28 3.01 1.57 1.39] 0.72 1.47
30 318 | 329.8 31|22 0.77] 0.09] 0.11 13| 51.7 0 15.0 | 0.24 2.69 2,66 251 1.42 1.36] 1.8] 59.5 g 18.0 0.28 3.14 1.36 1.36] 0.73 1.36
31 - - - - - - -
Avg. 3.77 0.82 0.09 0.08 172 149 023 270 330 334 1.59 159 205 17.8 028 321 149 137 091 ididiaisid 138 idiiiaisia
Min. 0 .50 012 0.02 0.02 130 120 018 205 266 235 142 136 120 17.0 027 3.01 1.36 113 070 0.00 141 0.00
Max. 550 113.20 1.76 0.27 021 250 5170 17.0 027 316 3.82 .8 175 176 3.00 61.50 18.0 .28 351 1.7 170 120 0.00 152 0.00

Disinfectant Use & Residuals

Printed 12/10/2021



Buckingham Park Water District 30
11 21 Water Plant Log revised 2.27.2020

Nethelometric Turbidity Units CT Criteria Coagulant Usage Coagulant Aid Usage
Com- Com- . Flow . Flow
bined bi;l:d Recycle Phstc é E Pump fCJ?‘.'\ é g F“":J;
Eltsg i Eleglbasy Clearwell] Raw | Finished | Raw |Finished] Raw Cll]e ir- s g Setting Eﬁ‘;j‘h' = 9 Pump; | T
Raw Raw [ Settled Settled | Effluent Effluent| Effluent WEL Lo, = T s ) 9890 Coag. 3 G F Al &
o li~ntu NtU| NTU NTU | NTU S NTU | NTU || Water | Water | Water | water | Water | Water |Level 9:00f{ 9800 Coag.On & O (speed  on. g |laidonHand & O Setting ol o g
& |leeak) (Pea)| (Peak) (Peaky | (Peak)  (Peaky | (Peaky || Temp. | pH | pH | Mangancse| M Ammonia | am-9:00 || Hand gallons) 2§ T H & w gl A (allons) 3F E G (peed& w pr 8
am _pm | am.  pm | am.__ pm | pm. a.m. a.m. a.m. mg/L | mg/lL | mg/L a.m. 455.0 A D = = stroke) ml/m perhr. mg/L 55.0 oD = = stroke) mlUm hr. mg/L
1 7.70| 9.70] 0.27 0.28| 0.02 0.02 3.88 15 8.3 7.7 33.3 4521 2.89] 29 24,0 0.38 | 43.15 547 030 0.3 Z 3.0 | 0.04 | 4.54
2 6.90| 7.40 0.27 0.27| 0.02 0.02 4.26 14 8.1 Zd 33.5 449.0| 3.08] 6.0 24,01 0.38 | 46.21 544 032 0.6 d 3.0 | 0.04 | 4.86
3 710 7.00f 033 o016l o0.02] o004 417 14 8.2 7.8 33.9 4464| 2.62| 86 24,0 0.38 | 44.33 541] 028 09 »5 | 3.0 | 0.04 | 4.67
4 6.70| 6.70] 0.21 0.21 0.02 0.02 5.06 15 8.3 7.8 33.9 4431| 3.34| 11.9 24.0] 0.38 | 44.50 537 035] 1.3 Z 3.0 | 0.04 | 4.68
5 8.90| 6.60 0.37 0.30 0.02 0.02 6.16 14 8.4 7.8 341 4405| 2.55| 14.5 24,01 0.38 | 44.73 535 027| 1.5 Z 3.0 | 0.04 | 4.71
6 8.70] 7.80 0.39 0.23 0.02 0.02] 4.47) 13 8.4 7.8 0.16 0.05 0.08] 34.1|| 438.0| 437.3| 3.23| 17.7 24.0| 0.38 | 45.20f| 55.0| 53.1] 0.34| 1.9 Z 3.0 ] 0.04 | 4.76
7 7.70]1 7.70 0.26 0.28 0.02 0.02] 4.42 13 8.5 7.8 32.8 4339| 3.34| 21.1 24.0] 0.38 | 44.91 52.8] 0.35] 22 Z 3.0 | 0.04 | 4.73
8 9.40| 8.70 0.39 0.41 0.03 0.04 523 12 8.6 7.7 32.6 431.0] 2.96 24.0 24,01 0.38 | 45.87 525| 031] 25 Z. 3.0 | 0.04 | 4.83
9 9.20| 7.40] 0.44 0.33 0.03 0.02] 4.86 12| 8.4 7.8 32.6 428.6| 243| 264 24.0| 0.38 | 47.76 522 0.26] 28 s 3.0] 0.04 | 5.03
10 6.70| 11.30 0.29 0.27| 0.02 0.04 4.34 12 8.3 7.8 33.9 4257| 2.85] 29.3 24.0| 0.38 | 44.91 51.9] 0.30] 3.1 75 | 3.0 | 0.04 | 4.73
11 7.50| 8.90 0.28 0.22 0.02 0.02 3.98 12 8.3 7.8 33.5 423.0| 2.66f 32.0 24.0] 0.38 | 47.37 51.6] 028] 34 z 3.0 | 0.04 | 4.99
12 9.30| 8.10 0.32 0.32 0.02 0.02 4.41 13 8.5 7.8 32.8 419.4| 3.65| 35.6 24.0| 0.38 | 45.25 51.3| 0.38| 3.7 Z 3.0 | 0.04 | 4.76
13 Ml 870| 870f 037| o022f o002 002] 424 13 8.7 7.8 0.13 0.03 0.05 34.10) 418 | 4168 255| 382 24.0| 0.38 [45.84| 51 | 510 027] 4.0 25 | 3.0 | 0.04 | 4.83
14 8.50| 8.20 0.41 0.29 0.02 0.02 4.24] 13 8.1 7.8 33.2 4137 3.12| 41.3 24.0| 0.38 | 45.36 50.7] 0.33] 4.3 Z 3.0 | 0.04 | 4.77
15 6.60| 7.30 0.21 0.20 0.02 0.02] 4.84 13 8.2 77 334 410.7| 3.08| 44.3 24.0| 0.38 | 46.42 50.3| 0.32| 4.7 3.0 | 0.04 | 4.89
16 5.40| 4.80] 0.21 0.30 0.20 0.02 4.85 14 8.0 7.8 334 407.7] 2.96| 47.3 24.0| 0.38 | 47.28 50.0/ 0.31] 5.0 3.0 | 0.04 | 4.98
17 6.60| 7.60 0.37 0.38 0.02 0.02 4.95 13 8.3 7.8 335 405.1| 2.62| 49.9 24.0] 0.38 | 45.57 49.7] 0.28] 5.3 73 3.0 | 0.04 | 4.80
18 6.70| 6.60 0.34 0.57 0.02 0.01 4.14 13 8.2 7.6 332 400.6| 4.45| 544 24.0| 0.38 | 45.55 493| 047 5.7 3.0 | 0.04 | 4.79
19 720 7.00 0.32 0.53 0.01 0.01 3.50 13 8.0 7.6 33.6 397.8| 2.85| 57.2 24.0] 0.38 | 46.49 49,0 0.30| 6.0 3.0 | 0.04 | 4.89
20 6.50| 6.50 0.32 0.45] 0.02 0.01 3.13 12 7.9 7.6 0.15] 0.04 0.15 3314 394 | 3945| 3.31| 60.5 24.0| 0.38 | 45.38 51 48.6| 0.35| 6.4 et 3.0 | 0.04] 4.78
21 7.00| 7.20 0.90 0.35 0.02 0.02 2.92 12 7.9 7.6 33.9 391.4| 3.08| 63.6 24.0| 0.38 | 46.26 48:3] 082|867 Z 3.0 | 0.04 | 4.87
22 6.40( 7.20 0.37 0.42 0.01 0.01 2.79 11 8.0 7.6 33.0 387.4| 3.95| 67.6 24.0| 0.38 | 47.09 479| 042 7.1 Z 3.0 0.04 | 4.96
23 6.60| 6.70 0.64 0.44] 0.03 0.02| 2.70 12 7.9 76 32.0 384.2| 3.23| 70.8 24,01 0.38 | 48.71 475 034 75 3.0 [ 0.04] 5.13
24 6.70 7.70 0.70 0.55 0.01 0.01 3.14 11 7.9 7.6 33.1 380.4| 3.80| 74.6 24,0] 0.38 | 46.34 471 0.40| 7.9 Z. 3.0 | 0.04 | 4.88
25 7.80] 7.20 0.71 0.31 0.03 0.02 4.66 11 8.0 7.6 34.1 377.0| 3.38] 78.0 24.0| 0.38 | 49.51 46.8] 036 8.2 Z 3.0 | 0.04| 5.21
26 6.20( 7.20] 0.64 0.34] 0.01 0.02| 2.03 14, 8.0 7.6 33.0 373.5| 3.50| 81.5 24.0] 0.38 | 47.19 46.4| 037 8.6 z 3.0 | 0.04 | 4.97
27 5.70| 6.30 0.46 0.30 0.02 0.02 2.09 11 7.9 7.6 0.14 0.04] 0.17 33941 370 | 3703| 3.27| 84.7 24.0] 0.38 | 44.21 47 | 46| 0.34] 89 25 | 3.0 | 0.04 | 4.65
28 10.10 15.50 0.35 0.41 0.02 0.02 3.99 12| 7.8 7.6 34.0 367.1] 8.19} 87.9 24.0] 0.38 | 43.09 457| 034] 93 3.0 | 0.04 | 4.54
29 6.80| 6.60 047 0.32 0.03 0.03 1.82 12| 8.0 75 33.8 363.9| 3.15| 91.1 24.0| 0.38 | 42.45 454| 033 9.6 z 3.0 | 0.04 | 4.47
30 4.90 4.90 0.55 0.52 0.02 0.02] 133 12 8.1 7.6 33900 361 | 361.3| 2.62| 93.7 24.0| 0.38 | 44.27 47 | 45q|0:28]F 9.9 Z 3.0 | 0.04 | 4.66
31 : - - 2 - - - -
Avg. 134 768 040 0.34 0.03 0.02 3.89 13 82 11 01 0.0 334 312 240 038 4571 0.33 3.0 004 481
Min 490 4.80 21 0.16 0.01 0.01 133 11 8 15 0.1 0.0 32.0 243 240 038 4245 0.26 30 004 447
Max  10.10 15.50 0.90 0.57 0.20 0.04 6.16 1 8.7 8 02 01 341 445 9371 240 038 4951 047 986 30 004 521

Coagulant Use & Water Quality Printed 12/10/2021




Buckingham Park Water District
11 21 Water Plant Log revised 2.27.2020

31

Hydrant Flushing Flow

& 3
8 Begin End Flow Begin End Flow Begin End Flow Begin End Flow Begin End Flow
Hyd. #| Read Read (cf) |Hyd.#| Read Read (cf) |Hyd.#| Read Read (cf) |Hyd.#| Read Read (cf) |Hyd.#| Read Read (cf)
1 0 0 0 0 0
2 0 0 0 0 0
3 0 0 0 0 0
4 0 0 0 0 0
5 0 0 0 0 0
6 0 0 0 0 0
7 0 0 0 0 0
8 0 0 0 0 0
9 0 0 0 0 0
10 0 0 0 0 0
11 15 358540 | 359490 [ 950 16 359490 | 359590 100 22 359590 | 360210 | 620 24 360210 | 360360 150 o7 360360 | 360460 100
12 0 0 0 0 0
13 0 0 0 0 0
14 0 0 0 0 0
15 0 0 0 0 0
16 0 0 0 0 0
17 | 57 360460 | 361360 [ 900 63 361360 | 361580 | 220 0 0 0
18 0 0 0 0 0
19 0 0 0 0 0
20 0 0 0 0 0
21 0 0 0 0 0
22 0 0 0 0 0
23 0 0 0 0 0
24 0 0 0 0 0
25 0 0 0 0 0
26 0 0 0 0 0
27 0 0 0 0 0
28 0 0 0 0 0
29 0 0 0 0 0
30 0 0 0 0 0
31 0 0 0 0 0
1850 320 620 150 100

Printed 12/10/2021




Buckingham Park Water District 32
11 21 Water Plant Log revised 2.27.2020

6 L 8 9 10

Begin End Flow Begin End Flow Begin End Flow Begin End Flow Begin End Flow
Hyd. #( Read Read (cf) JHyd.#| Read Read (cf) |Hyd.#| Read Read (cf) |Hyd.#| Read Read (cf) |Hyd.#| Read Read (cf)

Date

-
o
o
o
o
o

2 0 0 0 0 0
3 0 0 0 0 0
4 0 0 0 0 0
5 0 0 0 0 0
6 0 0 0 0 0
7 0 0 0 0 0
8 0 0 0 0 0
9 0 0 0 0 0

-
o
o
o
o
o

-
-
o
o
o
o
o

=3
N
o
o
o
o
o

-
w
o
o
o
o
o

=N
£
o
o
o
o
o

-
[3,]
o
o
o
o
o

=
(2]
o
o
o
o
o

—
~
o
o
o
o
o

-
=]
o
o
o
o
o

-
[{=]
o
o
o
o
o

N
o
o
o
o
o
o

N
-
o
o
o
o
o

N
o
o
o

o

N
o
o
o
o
o

N
o
o
o
o
o

N
o
o
o
o
o

g

o

o

o
o
o

N
o
o
o
o

o

g

o

o
o
o
o

N
o
o
o
o
o

w
o
o
o
o
o
o

w
-
o
o
o
o
o

Hydrant Flushing Flow Printed 12/10/2021



Buckingham Park Water District
11 21 Water Plant Log revised 2.27.2020

33

o 11 12 13 14 15 22 ||o2
a Begin | End | Flow Begin | End | Flow Begin | End | Flow Begin | End | Flow Begin | End | Flow | |5 § AIE E %
Hyd. # Read Read (cf) |Hyd.#| Read Read (cf) |Hyd.#| Read Read (cf) |Hyd.#| Read Read (cf) |Hyd.#| Read Read (cf) ezx8 ez
1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
7 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
8 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
9 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
10 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
11 0 0 0 0 0 14,362 14,362
12 0 0 0 0 0 0 14,362
13 0 0 0 0 0 0 14,362
14 0 0 0 0 0 0 14,362
15 0 0 0 0 0 0 14,362
16 0 0 0 0 0 0 14,362
17 0 0 0 0 0 8,378 22,739
18 0 0 0 0 0 0 22,739
19 0 0 0 0 0 0 22,739
20 0 0 0 0 0 0 22,739
21 0 0 0 0 0 0 22,739
22 0 0 0 0 0 0 22,739
23 0 0 0 0 0 0 22,739
24 0 0 0 0 0 0 22,739
25 0 0 0 0 0 0 22,739
26 0 0 0 0 0 0 22,739
27 0 0 0 0 0 0 22,739
28 0 0 0 0 0 0 22,739
29 0 0 0 0 0 0 22,739
30 0 0 0 0 0 0 22,739
31 0 0 0 0 0 0 22,739
0 0 0 0 0 22,739 | | 22,739

Hydrant Flushing Flow

Printed 12/10/2021




B

c

W

Bacterial Testing Results

TRICT

34

6/28/21

712121

7126121

819121

8123121

9/7/21

9/20/21

10/4/21

10/18/21

1111121

11/15/21

11129121

2570 Westlake Dr.
Total Coliforms
E.Coli

2295 Westlake Drive
Total Coliforms
E.Coli

3378 Westlake Court
Total Coliforms
E.Coli

Raw Water Intake
Total Coliforms
E:.Coli

MPN/ 100 mg/L

Absent
Absent

1299.7
ND

Absent
Absent

Absent

. Absent.

1986.3
ND

Absent
Absent

Absent
Absent

>2419.6
ND

Absent
- Absent

Absent
Absent

>2419.6
1

Absent
- Absent

Absent
Absent

1203.3
13:2

Absent
Absent

Absent
Absent

>2419.6
1

Absent
- Absent

ND=Non Detected

Special Testing Site
Total Coliforms
E:Coli

MPN/ 100MG/L

LT2 sampling every 2 weeks beginning 10/2017




BUCKINGHA!
Water Analysis Overview

RK WATER DISTRICT

35

BUCKINGHAM PARK WATER DISTRICT
TOTAL ORGANIC CARBON (TOC) & 11/2/20  12/7/20 174121 21121 3 475121 4126121 53121 67121 716121 8/2/21 Al 10/421 11121
ALKALINITY RESULTS
Raw Water TOC
Total Organic Carbon (TOC) 4.61 4.38 4.55 4.23 5.19 243 43 445 473 5.39 5.63 6.03 6.72 6.27
(Detection Level Required: 0.30mg/L)
Raw Water Alkalinity 180 180 180 170 170 170 170 170 180 180 190 200 200 200
Finished Water PH 7.6 7.6 76 79 79 .7 7.6 7.6 .7 1.7 78 7.7 7.6 7.7
Finished Water - Clearwell TOC
Total Organic Carbon (TOC) 2.28 22 2.57 2.32 2.51 249 2.36 244 2.56 2.88 2.88 3.06 3.67 3.01
(Detection Level Required: 0.30mg/L)
% of TOC Removal 50.54%  49.54%  4352%  4515%  51.64%  -247%  4512%  4517%  4588%  46.57%  48.85%  49.25%  4539%  51.99%
Retested
7 N
Total Organic Carbon (TOC) / Raw Vs. Finished
9
45.39 % 3 == =l e et T e e
TOC Removal ’
5
4
: \'{ e
m——
2 F—f
1
ol
< < ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~
o o & & < 2 X ) X & o o
X & < Bl X g o)
g g g &
11/2/20 | 12/7/20 | 1/4/21 | 2/1/21 | 3/1/21 | 4/5/21 | 4/26/21 | 5/3/21 | 6/7/21 | 7/6/21 | 8/2/21 | 9/7/21 | 10/4/21 | 11/1/21
|—FinishedWater—CIearweIITOC 2.28 221 2.57 2.32 251 2.49 2.36 2.44 2.56 2.88 2.88 3.06 3.67 3.01
\__|e===Raw Water TOC 4,61 438 455 4,23 5.19 243 43 4.45 473 5,39 5,63 6.03 6.72 627/
é 3
Raw Water Alkalinity
250
200 e meaear
150
100 : : : ;s : : s P s : :
9 o <9 9 o d J IS X ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ) < o it <
£ £ 84 dFEFFF RTS8 s S FE S
[11/2/20 | 12/7/20 | /421 | 2/ij21 | 3/1/21 | 4/5/21 | 4j26/21 | 5/3/21 | 6/7/21 | 7/6/21 | 8/2/21 | 9/7/21 | 10/4/21 [ 11/1/21 |
o Raw Water Alkalinity| 180 180 180 | 170 | 170 | 170 170 170 180 180 | 190 | 200 200 200 U
\,




Water Analysis Overview

BUCKINGHAM PARK WATER DISTRICT

36

SEASONAL VOLUNTARY CYANOTOXIN SAMPLE 7122121 7129121 8/6/21 8/12/21 8/19/21 8/26/21 9/2/21 9/9/121 9/16/21 9/23/21 9/30/21 10/7121  10M4/21  10/22/21  10/29/21  11/18/21
RESULTS
DRINKING WATER
Raw Water Intake - Cyanotoxin (ug/L) 1.96 294 0.6 2.27 1.39 3.67 272 1.59 215 10 171.57 1.6 7.46 6.82 4.96 1.05
Finished Water less than ND ND less than less than ND ND less than less than less than less than ND ND less than less than less than
Finished Water - Cyanotoxin (ug/L) 0.15 0 0 0.15 0.15 0 0 0.15 0.15 0.15 0.15 0 0 0.15 0.15 0.15
More than Morethan ~ More than Morethan ~ Morethan ~ Morethan  More than Morethan ~ Morethan  More than
% of Removal 92% 100% 100% 93% 89% 100% 100% 91% 93% 99% 99% 100% 100% 98% 97% 86%
E.P.A. Drinking Water Public Health Goals (not regulatory - serve as technical guidance)
Children 6 years old and under:
Microcystin: at or below 0.3 ug/L
Cylendrospermopsin at or below 0.7 ug/L
Children 6 years old through Adult:
Microcystin: at or below 1.6 ug/L
Cylendrospermopsin at or below 3 ug/L
a AY
I
SEASONAL VOLUNTARY CYANOTOXIN SAMPLE RESULTS |
1
Raw vs. Treated ‘
19.5 I
17.5 /‘\ i‘
155 i
135 // \\ |
115
95 // \\
7.5 /
5.5 /
3.5 =SS
- / \ ‘J
0.5 —
7/22/21 7/29/21 8/6/21 8/12/21 8/19/21 8/26/21 9/2/21 9/9/21 9/16/21 9/23/21 9/30/21 10/7/21 10/14/21 10/22/21 10/29/21 11/18/21
[e=Finished Water - Cyanotoxin (ug/L) 0.15 0 0 0.15 0.15 0 0 0.15 0.15 0.15 0.15 0 0 0.15 0.15 0.15 |
!—Raw Water Intake - Cyanotoxin (ug/L) 1.96 2.94 0.6 2.27 1.39 3.67 272 1.59 215 10 17.57 11.6 7.46 6.82 4.96 1.05 j‘
i‘
\ J




BUCKIN A RD

Water Analysis Overview: Maee

1AV

37

BUCKINGHAM PARK WATER DISTRICT
MANGANESE EVALUATION RESULTS 8/14/21 8/15/21 8/16/21 8/21/21 8/24/21 8/26/21 8/28/21 9/4i21 912121 913121 9/18/21 9125121 10/9/21 10M7/21 [1810/23/21/20) 10/30/21 1116121 11113121 11/20/21 11127121
MANGANESE MCL .5 mgiL (micrograms)
Raw Water Mang. 0.15 0.14 0.08 0.18 0.12 0.08 0.12 0.13 0.11 0.12 0.13 0.19 0.16. 0.13 015 0.14
After PreCl2/Before Filter
After Multimedia Filter
Treated Water Mang. (Clearwell) 0.05 0.06 0.06 0.07 0.04 0.06 0.06 0.02 0.02 0.04 0.05 0.05 0.03 0.04 0.04
After GAC
Westlake Drive Customer
Zone 2 Tank
Ammonia mg/L (Raw Water) 0.34 0.38 0.46 0.26 0.43 0.32 0.15 0.12 025 0.28 0.06 0.11 0.06 0 0.05 0.02 0.08 0.05 0.15 0.17
NTU LEVELS
Raw Water NTU 5 42 75 53 4.2 4.7 35 6.3 26 23 9.3 Tl 124 17.2 134 133 8.7 8.7 6.5 6.3
Clarifier NTU 093 0.66 0.49 1.29 0.67 0.75 0.5 1.19 0.46 0.38 1.98 1.36 249 11 1.04 0.36 0.39 031 0.45 0.46
Water Plant Effluent NTU 0.03 0.03 0.03 0.04 0.02 0.03 0.02 0.04 0.03 0.03 0.03 0.02 0.04 0.03 0.03 0.02 0.02 0.02 0.02 0.02
MANGANESE LEVELS
0.55
045 /\
035 e /\
g oas N
=
z \ / \
015 X/ I
005 S ——S o ‘
e 9/1810/23
8/14/21 | 8/15/21 | 8/16/21 | 8/21/21 | 8/24/21 | 8/26/21 | 8/28/21 | 9/4/21 | 9/12/21 | 9/13/21 | 9/18/21 | 9/25/21 | 10/9/21 | 10/17/21 Ja1j2021 | 10/20/21 | 11/6/21 | 11/13/21 | 11/20/21 | 11/27/21 §

il
e===Raw Manganese 0.15 0.14 0.08 0.18 0.12 0.08 0.12 0.13 0.11 0.12 0.13 0.19 0.16 0.13 0.15 0.14 \
====Treated Water Mang. (Clearwell)| 0,05 0.06 0.06 0,07 0.04 0.06 0.06 0.02 0.02 0.04 0.05 0.05 0.03 0.04 0.04
|{s===Ammonia mg/L (Raw Water) 0.34 0.38 0.46 0.26 043 0.32 0.15 0.12 0.25 0.28 0.06 0.11 0.06 0 0.05 0.02 0.08 0.05 0.15 0.17 |




January
February
March
April

May

June

July
August
September
October
November
December

2019 YTD Totals

38

January - December 2021
E Residential : : Commercial A - Landscape / Irrigation v Total Cf. Usage | Total Gal. Usage Total
Cubic Ft Gallons # Cust. Billed]  Cubic Ft Gallons # Cust. Billed Cubic Ft Gallons # Cust. Billed Customer
260,586 1,949,183 448 2,103 15,730 6| 0 0 [ 262,689 1,964,914 454
166,952 1,248,801 450 1,969 14,728 6| 0 0 0| 168,921 1,263,529 456
243,044 1,817,969 450 3,173 23,734 6 0 0 0 246,217 1,841,703 456
280,100 2,095,148 448 5,064 37,879 6 0 0 0 285,164 2,133,027 454
414,919 3,103,594 450 6,655 49,779 6 0 0 0 421,574 3,153,374 456
553,992 4,143,860 448 12,067 90,261 6 0 0 0| 566,059 4,234,121 454
530,791 3,970,317 448 6,984 52,240 6 0 0 0 537,775 4,022,557 454
494,977 3,702,428 449 23,177 173,364 6 0 0 0 518,154 3,875,792 455
556,998 4,166,345 451 13,248 99,095 6 0 0 0 570,246 4,265,440 457
318,463 2,382,103 450 4902 36,667 6 0 0 0 323,365 2,418,770 456
209,370 1,566,088 449 1,643 12,290 6 [ 0 0 211,013 1,678,377 455
0| 0
Average Average Average Average
4,030,192 30,145,836 449 80,985 605,768 6 0 0 0 4,111,177 30,751,604 455
[ Tieri(cn | Tier2 (cn [ Tierd (cf) [ Total(cf) | Tan 10 Users
January 145,958 6,441 110,290 262,689 Acct# Cf
February 141,492 5,755 21,674 168,921 HIGH USERS
March 185,759 13,071 47,387 246,217 6201 12574
April 212,869 21,030 51,265 285,164 4202 10357
May 239,332 34,223 148,019 421,574 6601 7542
June 289,397 49,118 227,544 566,059 2202 6675
July 277,409 47,397 212,969 537,775 2002 4377
August 258,060 42,022 218,072 518,154 0501 3354
September 281,252 48,542 240,452 570,246 7901 2926
October 199,095 24,596 99,674 323,365 3701 2922
November 156,736 9,582 44,695 211,013 7401 2915
December 0 1202 2900
YTD Total 2,387,359 301,777 1,422,041 4,111,177
% of Total Usage 58.07% 7.34% 34.59% 100% 56,542 cubic feet
422,934 gallons
26.80% of total usage
LEAKS
Total Average (gal.) Usage Per Person Per Day:
(Highest Months)
JUNE '19 AUGUST '20 2 yr. Ave.
0 cubic feet
Average person per connection: 3.3 33 33 0 gallons
Total Gallons: 5,133,818 5,557,230 5,345,524 0.00% of total usage
Days in Month : 30 31 30.5
Active Connections: 457 457 457 56,542 Total Top 10 CF
422,934 Total Top 10 Gal
Total Average Usage in Gallons Per Person/Day: 113 119’ 116 26.80%
Top 10 Total % of Usage
Current Water Storage Availability
Plant Available storage 170,000 gal
Zone 1 100,000 gal
Zone 2 200,000 gal
Total Storage Avail. 470,000 gal
Avail. Storage / Month
[ JunE'1e [AUGUST'20]  Average
Total Average Usage per Day 171,127 179,265 175,196
Days of Avail. 275 2.62 2.68

(Based on current usage)




Consumption CF

5 Year Consumption History

700,000
600,000
500,000
400,000
300,000
200,000
100,000

i Jan. Feb. March April May June July Aug. Sept. Oct. Nov. Dec.
2021 262,689 | 168,921 | 246,217 | 285,164 | 421,574 | 566,059 | 537,775 | 518,154 | 570,246 | 323,365 | 211,013

H2020| 157,929 | 181,307 | 246,879 | 282,486 | 353,410 | 404,008 | 616,438 | 653,672 | 527,832 | 418,562 | 255,407 | 271,108
E2019| 215,392 | 153,761 | 170,200 | 213,251 | 374,148 | 376,112 | 625,960 | 486,685 | 402,558 | 399,674 | 297,026 | 221,540
2018| 192,847 | 184,272 | 148,822 | 203,530 | 390,869 | 391,852 | 535,525 | 583,754 | 435,925 | 398,296 | 347,296 | 256,502
E2017| 205,528 | 258,278 | 183,446 | 196,293 | 354,611 | 514,162 | 527,323 | 554,211 | 427,612 | 379,370 | 252,710 | 175,642

39



40

Current Usage Year To Date vs. 5 Year Average

700000
600000
500000
L
(&)
5
= 400000
<%
€
2 300000
o
o
200000 -~
100000 -~
0 - -
Jan. Feb. March April May June July Aug. Sept. Oct. Nov.
H Current Usage 262,689 168,921 246,217 285,164 421,574 566,059 537,775 518,154 570,246 323,365 211,013
H Average Previous 5 Yr Usage| 203,458 186,711 180,975 242,613 349,008 437,065 556,914 581,960 444,063 380,352 288,399
K % of 5YR Ave for mo (+/-) 29.11% -9.53% 36.Q5% 17.54% 20.79% 29.51% -3.44% -10.96% 28.42% -14.98% -26.83%
H % of Prev Mo. (+/-) -3.11% -35.70% 45.76% 15.82% 47.84% 34.27% -5.00% -3.65% 10.05% -43.29% -34.74%
Current YTD Usage:
4,4,111,177 cf
Vs.

5yr. Rolling Average: 3,851,517 Increased
By 6.74 %




BUCKINGHAM PARK WATER DISTRICT
UNACCOUNTABLE WATER LOSS

25.00%

Rolling Annual Water Loss

41

20.00%

15.00%

10.00%

Buckingham Park
Water District's Annual
Running Average

9.70%

5.00% |~
'\i B
0.00% L—’;\ }
o - T ——_5.42% B
: N — —_ —_—
é :» /\’» T —_— ———— ——— .
o‘p o,gt\ & Ay n T e—— T——
o @Q ‘06 .@9 ,\:\' N, T e e
Q o X K & \\5" Ay T — ——

¥ ¥ @lb oef A ——— —

N Y :\,'\’ TTTe—— f

N & A% — /
& & 2 T
¥ N & it
AS) 7
& & N
i o &
S
N
m National Average
m BPWD

1of2




BUCKINGHAM PARK WATER DISTRICT
UNACCOUNTABLE WATER LOSS

42

Known Distribution/Sold Total
Distribution Production Meter / Gal. matched to meter Net Production (Convert Cf to Gal) Unaccountable
Leaks (Gal) read dates (Gal.) Water Loss
Prev. MTD Current MTD (Prev+Current) Difference (Gal.) % +/-
11/25/20-11/30/20 12/1/2020 - 12/31/20
8,640 360,503 1,869,037 2,229,540 2,027,888 193,012 8.66% |Service line leak at 3306 Southlake Dr. Aprox. 2 gal/min- 2880 gal/day
1/1/2020 - 1/28/2020
2,118,973 2,118,973 1,964,914 154,059 7.27%
1/29/21-1/31/21 2/1/21-2/24/21
161,630 1,512,831 1,674,461 1,263,529 410,932 24.54% (2/3/21 Main line leak at 2705 Westlake dr. un known quanty. Repaired 2-17-21
2/25/2021 - 2/28/2021 3/1/2021 - 3/31/2021
259,287 1,824,252 2,083,539 1,841,703 241,836 11.61%
4/1/2021- 4/29/2021
- 2,257,430 2,257,430 2,133,027 124,403 5.51%
4/30/2021 5/1/2021-5/27/2021
200,756 3,110,134 3,310,890 3,153,374 157,516 4.76%
5/27/2021-5/31/21 6/1/21-6/30/21
753,549 3,723,286 4,476,835 4,234,121 242,714 5.42%
7/1/21-7/29/21
408,240 5,596,710 5,596,710 4,537,461 651,009 11.63% |Leak at 2620 fixed on 7/27/21 Aprox. 10.5 GPM = 15,120 GPD. Leak at 2850 (H.0.A.) Aprox. 11 GPM = 15,840 GPD unknown time
7/30/21-7/31/21 8/1/21-8/26/21
294,155 3,793,516 4,087,671 3,875,792 211,879 5.18%
8/27/2021-8/31/2021 9/1/2021-10/1/2020
713,848 3,819,055 4,532,903 4,265,440 267,463 5.90%
10/1/21-10/28/21
2,932,611 2,932,611 2,652,844 279,767 9.54%
10/29/21-10/31/21 11/1/21-11/30/21
228,925 200,270 1,959,614 2,159,884 1,578,377 352,582 16.32% |leak 2361 Eastlake Dr. On customer side of meter with a broken meter. Waiting on brass elbows to fix two leaks in distribution system

[Average Annual Loss

9.70%]

20f2



43

Buckingham Park Water District
Internal Controls Verification Checklist
Month Ending: Nov. 2021

Report to Board of
Control Factors

Responsibility Designation Directors Required
(Y/N)

_Adjusting Journal Entries: O.M. (Office Mgr) C.O. (Compliance Officer) G.M. (General Mgr.)

OM to provide supporting documentation & journal entry to CO X
All journal entries have been entered, printed and include support documenation X
Monthly verification Successful. General Manager Approval Received?
Monthly verification not sucessful? Report to the Board.

Quarterly Audit of journal entries

X

NIX|X|X(X
X
Z|Z|Z =22

f-‘ayrbll:

Time card calculations and entries performed X
Payroll is not submitted and approved by the same individual writing the check
Provide General Manager w/ payroll checks, ACH direct deposit report & related timecards X
Verification Sucessful? General Manager Approval received-|nitial timecard and check stub.
Paychecks signed by Director if approved by General Manager X
Provide paycheck and/or stub to employee in sealed envelope no later than 3pm on payday. X

X
z|z|1Z|Z|Zz|=Z

Payrbll Tax @éjme]ts and Reporté:

EDD Tax payments made bi-weekly X
941 Tax payments made bi-weekly X
Monthly verification of payroll tax payments.

Late tax payments or penalties reported to Board of Directors w/ explanation & remedy.
Payroll tax reports prepared and submitted quarterly.

X

XXX
Zz|lz|Zz|1Z|Z

Accounts Receivable:

Receive, verify and apply all customer payments upon receipt

Verify payments received balance to bank deposit being made.

Check deposits are made at a minimum of once per week

Cash payments: verified in front of customer, entered into billing program

Cash deposit: individual deposit @ each customer payment, note acct# & name on carbon
Cash deposit double verified by GM w/ initials and placed in lock box

Cash deposits taken to bank weekly, monthly at latest

Verification of cash payments: receipt log book, bank deposit and billing program. Initial log book. X
Unsuccessful verification is reported to Board of Directors w/ explanation & remedy. X

XXX [X]X

Z|lz(z|Zz|Z|Z|Z|Z|Z

XIX|X([X

Page 10of 8



44

Buckingham Park Water District
Internal Controls Verification Checklist
Month Ending: Nov. 2021

Report to Board of
Control Factors

Responsibility Designation Directors Required
(Y/N)

Reconciliations: O.M. (Office Mgr) C.O. (Compliance Officer) G.M. (General Mgr.)
Accounts Receivable:

Provide CO w/ Payment Detail report from CORE billing program X

Provide CO w/ Utility Billing Receivable Quick Report from Quickbooks X

Reconcile Payment Detail Report to Utility Billing Receivable Report & bank

Report Accounts Receivable discrepancies to the General Manager

Reconcile Customer Cash Payment Receivable Log with Cash Receipt Book and bank

Correct AR discrepancies and resubmit to the CO X

Unsuccessful verification is reported to Board of Directors w/ explanation & remedy.
Bank Account:

Ensure all monthly entries are entered into the accounting system X

Forward bank statements to the CO by the 10th of the month X

Reconcile bank accounts (checking, line of credit and investment accounts) X

Report discrepancies to the General Manager X
Unsuccessful verification is reported to Board of Directors w/ explanation & remedy.

XXX

x
ZZZZZ' z|z|Zz|Z|Z|Z|Z

Petty Cash:

Petty Cash:
Petty Cash balance does not exceed $200
Petty Cash is secure, locked and accounted for
Maintain a log of all petty cash transactions and attach all related receipts
Petty cash entries shall be entered into the accounting program
Provide the CO with the month'’s petty cash log and receipts
Double verification of petty cash. Count petty cash.
Reconcile petty cash account X
Report petty cash discrepancies to the General Manager X
Unsuccessful verification is reported to Board of Directors w/ explanation & remedy.

XXX XXX

Zlz|z|Zz|Z|Z|Z|Z2|Z

X

Online Bank Transactions:

All online banking transactions are to be reviewed for approval by the General Manager
If approved by the General Manager the Office Manager shall complete the transaction . X
Online banking transactions are entered into the accounting program. X

Z

Page 2 of 8




BUCKINGHAM PARIK WATER DISTRICT
Financial Compliance & Reconciliation

Reconciliation Complete as of: Nov. 30, 2021

Sudein SuaheH——

Certification: I hereby certify that the financial transactions and source documents for the
reporting month have been reviewed and verified as correct to the best of my knowledge.

[Revenue / QB Journal Entry Verification

[xx_JCore Payment Detail Report for Month
Quickbooks Utility Billing Receivable Report for Month

[« Jumpqua Bank - Checking #1586

[xx_Jumpqua Bank - Checking #6156

Petty Cash Log w/ double custody balance verification as of month end w/ Receipts
Do JLaif Investment Statement

[XX_JCash Payment Log w/ Cash Receipt Book Copies
and that the cash is deposited to Umpqua Bank.

[x 169811925 - Cal PIT & SDI Payment Verification

~ MONTHLY TAX PAYMENTS
77653459 - Voluntary SDI Plan Payment Verification

,_ TAX REPORTS
EDD PIT,SDI Quarterly Report Forms DES & DESC

— IRS Form 941 (transmit via QB transmit)

There Is no Form 940 for Buckingham Park Water District.,

45




46

BUCKINHGAM PARK WATER DISTRICT

INTERNAL CONTROLS
COMPLIANCE REVIEW: ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

NOV. 2021
Core AR Payment Detail Quickbooks AR #200-30 Utility Billing Receivable

S 14,596.34 S 199.69
S 372.75 S 117.83
$ 1,229.81 $ 1,295.87
S 130.00 $  12,98295
$ 5,501.59 S 167.16
$ 3,963.98 $ 205.59
$ 100.00 $ 98.38
$ 3,321.66 $ 39.67
S 3,865.82 S 89176
S 3,996.01 S 130.00
S 2,112.78 S 114.26
$  23,84881 S 11432
g 2,953,56 $ 5,273.01
S 223.38 s 3,265.02
S 4,727.85 S 100.00
S 3,658.44 S 4,020.62
$ - S 3,865.82
$ - S 200.00
S 3,996.01
S 22.00
S 1,940.78
S 150.00
S 62.44
S 4,226.73
S 1,000.00
$ 2,953.56

$ 22338 $ -

$ 1855964 $ -

74,602,78 $ 9970 $ -

$ 256.19 $ -
S 109.81
$ 4,262.15
$ 99.28
S 195,76
$ 152.83
$ 3,210.57

74,602.78 0.00
Entries for next
0.00 0 Total Entered period
4}
0

VARIANCES:
Cash Receipts NOT Depaosited to Bank in Reporting Month: none

Cash Receipts NOT Entered to CORE in Reporting Month:

Cash Receipts NOT Entered @ QB in Reporting Month:
Notes to Variances:

%W (ﬁq,!(}#‘ﬁﬁ 1/15/2022

Verifiying Signature Date




BUCKINHGAM PARK WATER DISTRICT
INTERNAL CONTROLS

COMPLIANCE REVIEW: REVENUE JOURNAL ENTRY
NOV. 2021

47

Acct #

ftem

CORE Rept.

Quickbooks JE

Entered

Differences /
Adjustments

41110 Residential Water Use

Caorrect Applied Payments
Previous Balance {usage adj)
Write Off

Misc Adj. to balance
Property Tax Roll

41100 Property Tax Roll
41120 Commercial Water Use
42130 Standby
42151 Res. Base Rate
42152 Comm. Base Rate
42154 App for New Connection
49810 Carrying Charge
49810 48HR Door Notices
498103 10 Day Shut Of Notice
498.15 Resumption of Svc Fee
49820 Application Processing Fee
49825 Lien Filing Fee
49830 Retd. Ck Fee
49835 Certified Mail Fee
49840 Emergency Reserve
498.45 CIP Reserve
498.55 Call Out Fee
498105 Standby Penalty

Total Revenue for Journal Entry

7,509.50

21.45

S
S

<

7,509.50

21.45

W A U e

7,530.95

Wy

7,530.95

R V2 V2 V0 S %2 0 B "2 Vo S 02 Vo IR Uo NEE Fo SR Vo NI 0o N U2 S o SR T o WIE 008

145.45

33,590.48
297.92

10,465.00

R O R 0 RV R V2 T 72 N V2 R U S Vo N U K U0 R Vo NIE Vo SIE U WL 0o VR 0/ S /o SR o

145.45

33,590.48
297.92

10,465.00

R Ve Ve ¥ s Vo 72 V2 N V0 T 72 S ¥ S V0 NI 00 N o S /5 S 5 S 0

52,179.80

52,179.80




Revenue Report by Revenue Code

From: 11/1/2021

To: 11/23/2021

GLAccount Revenue Description Count Posted Amount GL Total
41110 INST INSTALLMENT PLAN 2 $900.00
41110 RUO1 WATER USAGE CHARGE 1 $97.48
41110 WTR Residential Water Use 525 ($15,246.93)
($14,249.45)
41120 CWTR Commercial Water Use 4 G838 el
42150 RC REFUND CREDIT 1 ($21.45)
q4-ué ($21.45)
42151 BASE Residential Base Rate 452 ($33,404.28)
] ($33;404-28)
42152 CBASE Commercial Base Rate 4 ($297.92) RN AL
(50— ($297.92)
49820 PF APPLICATION PROCESSI 1 ($150.00)
($150.00)
49840 IMP Emergency Reserve ($7.00) 456 $0.00
25~ $0.00
49845 CAPA CIP Reserve Fee 456 ($10,407.50)
15 .00 ($16:407-50)
498101 AB-LC1 CARRYING CHARGE 14 ($210.00) 1088 o
($210.00)
Total -- GL Offset (): $58,783.93
From: 11/1/2021 To: 11/23/2021 Report Total: $58,783.93
0-006+ |
) “
jj E =+ E
|
|
12/1/2021 3:17:22 PM Page 1 of 1

XS <0
B 207




9:26 AM

12/07/21
Accrual Basis

Buckingham Park Water District

General Journal Transaction
November 30, 2021

49

Num Name Memo Account Class Debit Credit

47064 Water Sales November 2021  200-30 - Utility -Billin... 58,783.93

Water Sales November 2021  411.10 - Residential 13,908.27

Water Sales November 2021 411.20 - Commercial 43.33

Water Sales November 2021 421.51 - Residential ... 33,664.96

Water Sales November 2021 421.52 - Business B... 297.92

Water Sales November 2021  Carrying Charges 210.00
Water Sales November 2021 498.30 - Returned C... 0.00

Water Sales November 2021  498.20 - Application ... 150.00

Water Sales November 2021 421.50 - Other 21.45

Water Sales November 2021 498.45 - CIP Reserve 10,488.00
Water Sales November 2021 1110 - Retained Ear... 10,488.00

Water Sales November 2021  Capital Improvemen... 10,488.00

69,271.93 69,271.93

TOTAL 69,271.93 69,271.93

Page 1




50

Buckingham Park Water District

3:10 PM
12102121 Account QuickReport
Accrual Basis As of November 30, 2021 )
oV
Type Date Name Memo Amount ",3\\
200 - Accounts Receivable \i{“‘

200-30 - Utility Billing Receivable
Deposit 11/01/2021 Water S...  CC Lot Date 10/29/21 -199.69 ———
Deposit 11/01/2021 Water S...  CC Lot Date 10/30/21 -117.83

Deposit 11/01/2021 Water S... Lot Date 11/01/21 am -1,295.87e——
-12,982.95——

Deposit 11/01/2021 Water S... Lot Date 11/01/21 pm

Deposit 11/02/2021 Water S... CC Lot Date 11/01/21 pm -167.16== .27
Deposit 11/02/2021 Water S...  CC Lot Date 11/02/21 -205.59 ==
Deposit 11/03/2021 Water S...  CC Lot Date 11/03/21 = --98.38

Deposit 11/03/2021 Water S...  CC Lot Date 11/03/21 1 -39.67

Deposit 11/03/2021 Water S... Lot Date 11/03/21 -891.76

Deposit 11/05/2021 Water S...  CC Lot Date 11/05/21 -130.00”

Deposit 11/08/2021 Water S...  CC Lot Date 11/05/21 | -114.26

Deposit 11/08/2021 Water S...  CC Lot Date 11/08/21 -114.32

Deposit 11/08/2021 Water S... Lot Date 11/08/21 -5,273.01

Deposit 11/10/2021 Water S...  |OT dATE 11/10/21 : -3,265.02%

Deposit 11/11/2021 Water S...  CC Lot Date 11/10/21 -100.007

Deposit 11/12/2021 Water S... Lot Date 11/12/21 + Re-dep chk $698.96 No signature/leagal amount -4,020.627 )
Deposit 11/15/2021 Water S... Lot Date 11/15/21 -3,865.82/ ,,;"f;,
Deposit 11/15/2021 Water S...  Cash Lot Date 11/03/21 ~—=-200.00 (T-, 2

Deposit 11/16/2021 Water S... Lot Date 11/16/21 -3,996.01/ ‘

Deposit 11/18/2021 Water S... CC Lot Date 11/17/21 -22.00= O

Deposit 11/18/2021 Water S... Lot Date 11/18/21 -1,940.78 ‘J '

Deposit 11/18/2021 Water S...  CC Lot Date 11/18/21 ) -150.00~ A

Deposit 11/22/2021 Water S...  CC Lot Date 11/22/21 -62.44 ===

Deposit 11/22/2021 Water S... Lot Date 11/22/21 : -4,226.73 ¢

Deposit 11/22/2021 Water S...  Cash Lot Date 11/22/21 -1,000.00 3

Deposit 11/23/2021 Water S... Lot Date 11/23/21 -2,953.56¢ |7

Deposit 11/24/2021 Water S... CC Lot Date 11/24/21 v -223.38/

Deposit 11/26/2021 Water S...  APS Lot Date 11/26/21 -18,559.64

Deposit 11/29/2021 Water S...  CC Lot Date 11/23/21 -99.707|

Deposit 11/29/2021 Water S...  CC Lot Date 11/29/21 -256.19‘1 W .

Deposit 11/29/2021 Water S... CC Lot Date 11/29/21 -109_81"'1;‘ M

Deposit 11/29/2021 Water S... Lot Date 11/29/21 -4,262.15™

Deposit 11/30/2021 Water S...  11/29/21 -99.28== .\«
-195.76={ 7\

Deposit 11/30/2021 Water S...  11/29/21
Deposit 11/30/2021 Water S...  11/30/21 -152.83—
Deposit 11/30/2021 Water S...  11/29/21-11/30/21 -3,210.57 —

Total 200-30 - Utility Billing Receivable -74,602.78
Total 200 - Accounts Receivable -74,602.78

TOTAL -74,602.78

Page 1




8:10 AM

12/08/21
Accrual Basis

Buckingham Park Water District

Account QuickReport
As of November 30, 2021

51

Type Date Num Name Memo Split Amount Balance
200 - Accounts Receivable 708.65
200-20 - Delinquent Accounts Receivable 708.65
Total 200-20 - Delinquent Accounts Receivable 708.65
Total 200 - Accounts Receivable 708.65
708.65

TOTAL

Page 1




BUCKINHGAIV PARK WATER DISTRICT
INTERNAL CONTROLS
COMPLIANCE REVIEW: CASH PAYMENTS

- NOV. 2021
CASH RECEIVABLE BANK QUICKBOOKS CORE
A $ Posted to
Bank R t d
Date Reciept# Reciept $ Verif. 4L .ecelp Differences +/ pecordad @ Differences +/{ Customer Differences +/
Verif. $ Acctg Program
Account
11/3/2021 2773| $ 200.00 | $ 200.00 | $ - ]S 200.00 | $ $ 200.00 | $ -
11/22/2021 2774/ $  1,000.00 | $  1,000.00 | $ - |$ 1,00000|$ $  1,000.00 | $ -
$ = [ = 18 -8 -8 $ = |5 =
$ . - $ . 5 - {8 .
$ - ]S < $ = |8 =
S 1,200.00 $ = $ 1,200.00 $ S 1,200.00 $ -
VARIANCES:
Cash Receipts NOT Deposited to Bank in Reporting Month: 0
Cash Receipts NOT Entered to CORE in Reporting Month: 0
Cash Receipts NOT Entered @ QB: 0

Notes to Variances:

//4,4,% Ao e ——  1/17/2022

Verifiying Signature Date

52




BUCKINHGAM PARK WATER DISTRICT

INTERNAL CONTROLS

COMPLIANCE REVIEW: CREDIT CARD PAYMENTS

NOV. 2021
CREDIT CARD BANK QUICKBOOKS CORE
PAYMENT
Bank . $ Posted to
Date CCPaid $ Receipt piffersncesy|SRecgdedi@ Differences +/3 Customer Differences +/-
; +/- Acctg Program
Verif. $ Account

11/1/2021| $ 199.69 | $ S (199.69)| S 199.69 | $ S 199.69 | $
11/1/2021 $ 117.83 | $ - s (117.83)| S 117.83 | $ $ 117.83 | $
11/2/2021| $ 167.16 | $ - $  (167.16)| S 167.16 | $ S 167.16 | $
11/2/2021 $ 205.59 | $ - $  (205.59) $ 205.59 | $ S 205.59 | $
11/3/2021| $ 98.38 | $ . S (98.38)| $ 98.38 | $ S 98.38|$
11/3/2021| $ 39.67 | $ - s (39.67) S 39.67 | $ $ 39.67 | $
11/5/2021| $ 130.00 | $ - |$  (130.00)| $ 130.00 | $ S 130.00 | $
11/8/2021| $ 114.26 | $ $  (114.26)| $ 114.26 | $ S 11426 | $
11/8/2021( $ 11432 | $ - 1S (11432)f$ 11432 | $ S 11432 | $
11/11/2021| $ 100.00 | $ - |$  (100.00)| $ 100.00 | $ $ 100.00 | $
11/18/2021( $ 22,00 ($ - s (22.00)| $ 22.00 | $ (3 22.00|$
11/18/2021| $ 150.00 | $ - |$ (150.00)| $ 150.00 | $ S 150.00 | $
11/22/2021| $ 6244 | S - S (62.44)| $ 62.44 | $ S 62.44 | S
11/24/2021] $ 22338 (S - S (223.38)| S 22338 (S S 223.38($
11/29/2021 $ 99.70 | $ S (99.70)| $ 99.70 | $ S 99.70 | $
11/29/2021| $ 256.19 | $ - |$  (256.19)| S 256.19 | $ S 256.19 | $
11/29/2021 $ 109.81 | $ - |$  (109.81)| S 109.81 | $ S 109.81 | $
11/29/2021| $ 99.28 | $ - S (99.28)| $ 99.28 | $ $ 99.28 | $
11/29/2021| $ 195.76 | $ - |$  (195.76)| S 195.76 | $ S 195.76 | $
11/30/2021| $ 152.83 | $ - |$  (152.83)[ S 152.83 | $ S 152.83 | $

$ 265829 $ - 5 (2,65829) $§ 2,65829 $ $ 265829 $

VARIANCES:

CC NOT Posted to Bank in Reporting Month:
CC NOT Entered to CORE in Reporting Month:

CC NOT Entered @ QB:
Notes to Variances:

Aabein SuadeH—

1/17/2022

o

Verifiying Signature

Date

53



o4

/
Escrow Water Demand Forms TAvS 7 2 -
Filing Fl1/ LI TA A VAVAY N
Other: i
Comments:

Administration Task Manager Month: Nov-21
Daily Tasks ,1|2|3l4|5]6]7|8|9|10|11|12|13|14]15
Customer Service:
AM: Y. e SR Y ]
Check voicemails & Return Calls ,/‘\*/\'u/i’ AN “IA | A c/A“’,,é,j ) 774
Prepare any necessary work orders 7, AP — il "‘/;
Check emails and reply as needed AN AL A /LA A A (/2;
PM: £/ 4 g 4;// 7 A 3 /£ 7
Check voicemails & Return Calls P "“/;!4{_& ’<’/‘/\' v A 44': 47 é"{, £ {
Check emails and reply as needed _ A |~ |- Fa A A »fﬁ,’ é,/« A A &
Check Mail L AL L+ AV AVA LS 4
Financial & Accounting: : ) = Y/ ;
Enter daily customer payments to CORE Ultilities l/”. = IL’ l-‘;{-‘ I s I *f'l'\l l Ijq ,/f l!/kl /‘\L“-‘f l l I(Jx.
-Reconcile Core Payment Receipt to adding machine tape. Y, i P 4
Daily deposit to Umpqua Bank via check scanner [/V | /‘f’] ‘-”L"I ,‘/’L' I/,}lv I | /L«‘L/;_./l /\l J{f"r' é{‘\l l JA;'
-Print 2 bank receipts; file one w/ checks and one w/ CORE Payment Receipt 4 P
Property Transfers » i g | ~~|#~ i e Vo P N
7l A — |~ ~ |~ |3

N
e\

Bi-Weekly Tasks | 1 |2|3|4|5|6|7| 8 l 9|1o|11|12|13|14|15

Every Other Tuesday / Date:
Participate in staff meetings | l I I l I l l | | l I I I I

Payroll:
Verify and calculate timecards
Timecards to GM for review & approval
Enter timecard info into QuickBooks & print checks
Enter Direct Deposit Transactions

4
Fo4
7~
L7
Pay Payroll Taxes (Both EDD accounts & IRS #941) a/f"
/L/
7
Vi

Provide GM w/ AP, PR, & Liab w/ the P&L MTD & YTD
GM to Approve & Initial Tax Payments
Pay Employee Ira Contributions

Comments:

Every Other Wednesday / Date:
Accounts Payable: =
Invoices to GM for review & approval

,
5
3

Pay Invoices
Schedule Check Signing w/ Board Member(s) /V
Mail payments }7\-'
Comments:

Every Other Friday / Date: /7

Provide Employees w/ paychecks l | | ] l l | l | | [ |/ }I— I I
Comments: -

Other:

Comments:

\\BPWD-OFFICEMGR\Public\Documents\Shared Files\Forms\Forms\Admin Checklist 2018.xIsx
Page 1 of 5



55

Administration Task Manager Month: Nov-21
B Monthly Tasks |1’2]3|4|5Iel-7|8|9[1o|11|12 13|14 15
1st of month: 5
Apply Carrying Charges /\v

Print billing reports and review for accuracy
1st of month print & mail bills (due no later than 5th)
Print AR Detail Report immediately after bills are printed
Order Office Supplies
Print New Petty Cash Log and Cash Payment Log
Pre-Reconcile: CORE payments entered into QB

-(Utility Billing AR Quick Report & CORE Posted Payment Detail Rept
Petty Cash - Double Verif. (GM) Reqd/Internal Controls ,

>

Print Customer Credit Card Payment Log e
Prepare Meeting minutes from last meeting /*/“‘%‘ C
Journal Entries w/ GM: %

JE Revenue @ Core Rev Rept to QuickBooks /
Verify / post JE Accumulated Depreciation N
Verify / post JE Workers Comp Insurance Expense /,:‘f‘/
Verify / post JE Liability Insurance Expense J
Verify / post JE Chemical Expense V. &

5th of month:
Previous Mo Closeout Reports to GM (see submittal checklist)
From CORE Utility Billing: 1 2 3 4

5
Export monthly usage to shared drive /‘3./
Print Installment Plan Report (exclude $0) ,./v
New Customer Report }j'/

Print Adjustment Report ya
Print Revenue Rept @ Core (Rev by Code) {’5""
From Quickbooks:
Print overtime report ;{\
Print Utility Billing AR Quick Report & Deling AR for month A=
Print / Verify Financial Statements: o
P&L Budget vs. Actual for reporting month & Export to Excel S
P&L Budget vs. Actual for fiscal year to date -mo end & Export to Excel /e
Balance Sheet for fiscal year to date - mo end _,//;i,;
Statement of Cash Flows for reporting month K
Statement of Cash Flows for fiscal year to date - mo end %L,
Email Board for Agenda Items (Deadline 2nd Monday) 1;//
Comments:
10th of month:
CORE - Print Delinquency Report /L’
Print & Mail 10-Day Reminder Notices @ Non Payment /U
Pre- Reconcile Bank Statements J&p
Email Financial Month End Submittals (See list) J'«)
Comments:
Other:
Comments:

\\BPWD-OFFICEMGR\Public\Documents\Shared Files\Forms\Forms\Admin Checklist 2018.xlsx
Page 2 of 5



56

Administration Task Manager Month: Nov-21
Quarterly Tasks I
Quarterly Payroll Tax Report Request to GM
EDD Voluntary SDI Quarterly Report Forms DE9 & DE9C
EDD PIT,SDI Quarterly Report Forms DE9 & DESC
IRS Form 941
Other:
Comments:
Daily Tasks 16 | 17| 18| 19| 20| 21| 22| 23| 24| 25| 26| 27 | 28 | 29| 30 | 31
Customer Service:
AM: Lakih / 7 A S/ 4 ; 7
Check voicemails & Return Calls Va7 V.47 4 ) A yous
Prepare any necessary work orders ~7 //;’ L7 ;ff‘ E L/{;/ ,/zj ", ’J - |
Check emails and reply as needed l/’/';d /V:!\Y \ /L 5;‘31, y.- :,,L/} \
PM: do e sl g 5
Check voicemails & Return Calls AV AV 4 )/ AV & M-
Check emails and reply as needed 216 /(iﬂ A < z’/:L EA 17,1
Check Mail A £ PAPALS i
Financial & Accounting: )i of s e s 4
Enter daily customer payments to CORE Utilities | }’"\’IA I/Klg/’/\ I | I A }é'**l ﬂw'l | [ I I/’\f‘f/"[ ]
-Reconcile Core Payment Receipt to adding machine tape. 4 P 7 _r
Daily deposit to Umpqua Bank via check scanner | M’fi’| /’i/"in,’( ( l I :Ai/’\ I,{,"f&—l | | l l?\J’Lf I
-Print 2 bank receipts; file one w/ checks and one w/ CORE Payment Receipt - -
Property Transfers < 77 | A7 |— el
Escrow Water Demand Forms /,7 "// /r» 45: ~ -’: 5 il ¢
Filing LAY L | A AL ZEpS
Other: %
Comments:
Bi-Weekly Tasks |16l 17[ 18| 19’20[21|22|23|24|25|26|27|28|29|30|31
Every Other Tuesday / Date:
Participate in staff meetings I I I I I I | I I I I I l | I I
Payroll: 5
Verify and calculate timecards A
Timecards to GM for review & approval f_ﬁ,
Enter timecard info into QuickBooks & print checks gﬁf«
Enter Direct Deposit Transactions P
Pay Payroll Taxes (Both EDD accounts & IRS #941) <]
Provide GM w/ AP, PR, & Liab w/ the P&L MTD & YTD ’,_‘,’
GM to Approve & Initial Tax Payments »
Pay Employee Ira Contributions A
Comments:
Every Other Wednesday / Date:
Accounts Payable: P
Invoices to GM for review & approval _Z— :
Pay Invoices {/d;
Schedule Check Signing w/ Board Member(s) {:
Mail payments y =
Comments:
Every Other Friday / Date: /‘//
Provide Employees w/ paychecks
Comments:

\\BPWD-OFFICEMGR\Public\Documents\Shared Files\Forms\Forms\Admin Checklist 2018.xIsx
Page 3 of 5



Administration Task Manager

Month:

57

Nov-21

Monthly Tasks

[16[17!18/’119'20'21|22l23l24,25|26l27

28 | 29 | 30

31

20th of month:

£

Post Agenda (Posted Thursday Before Monday's Meeting 72 hrs)

A

Board Meeting Participation (4th Monday of every mopth)

7 i

Vi
7~

Enter Labor Statistics Online

25th of month:

Process Customer Automatic Payments

Prepare 48 HR Shut Off Notices for Operations

48-Hr Door Hangers for Non Payments

Comments:

Month End Tasks

16

17

1819

20

|22

23| 24

25

26

27

28] 29|01 730

31

Payroll Liabilities:

End of month: / Date:
Enter ACH for medical, dental and vision
Billing:

End of month:

Last Week of Month: / Date:

Print meter read sheets for Operations (around 28th)
Enter meter reads into CORE

Last Business Day of Month: / Date:

CORE: Print Water Quality Service Orders for mo.> Operations

\\BPWD-OFFICEMGR\Public\Documents\Shared Files\Forms\Forms\Admin Checklist 2018.xIsx

Page 4 of 5



58

Administration Task Manager Month: Nov-21
Completion Dates for Monthly Tasks

Annual Tasks T S T R

January

31st: Last Day for W2's to District Employees

31st: Submit W3's W2's to State

31st: Last Day for 1099's to Contractors

31st: Submit 1099s to State
Viarch

31st: Renewal for Workers Comp Insurance

31st: Renewal for Liability & Property Insurance
April
30th: Govt. Compensation Report to S.C.O. | | | l I | I | | I | , I I ' l
Viay

15th: Credit deling Standby for Prop Tax Roll Collection

15th: Prepare Standby Billing for July Bill to Customers

June
1st: Standby Billing to Customers I I | l | I I I | l I l | | I |
July
17th: County Elections Candidate Filing First Day
25th: County Elections Duedate for Resol. Consolidate

August
10th: County Elections Candidate Filing Last Day
11th: County Elections Candidate Filing Last Day
25th: Direct Charges (Tax Roll) Due to County
October
15th: Financial Transaction Report to S.C.O. I | | | I I I I | | | I | I I I

November
TBD: County Local Consolidatgd’lﬁection | | l I [ I ' I I l l | | I | |

#

. i /1]« 2|

’/ " Signature Date
My signatupe"'c/ertifies that that the afrorementioned tasks have been completed and verified to the best of my knowledge & capabilities.

Furthermore, | uinderstand that any misrepresentation of these tasks & reports may alter the the Buckingham Park Water District's financial statements.

\\BPWD-OFFICEMGR\Public\Documents\Shared Files\Forms\Forms\Admin Checklist 2018.xlsx
Page 5 of 5



~ Adjustments Detail Report

From: 11/1/2021 To: 12/1/2021

These Adjustments Have NOT Been Posted to the Customer's Balance:
These Adjustments Haven't Been Billed.

59

Implement Account Account
Date Number Status Revenue Amount User Comment
12/1/2021 113101103 ACTIVE LC1 $15.00 CORE Shut Off
12/1/2021 123101802 ACTIVE LC1 $15.00 CORE Shut Off
12/1/2021 15107402 ACTIVE LC1 $15.00 CORE Shut Off
12/1/2021 17110202 ACTIVE LC1 $15.00 CORE Shut Off
12/1/2021 114109401 ACTIVE LC1 $15.00 CORE Shut Off
12/1/2021 172112802 ACTIVE LC1 $15.00 CORE Shut Off
12/1/2021 164112203 ACTIVE LC1 $15.00 CORE Shut Off
12/1/2021 1109701 ACTIVE LC1 $15.00 CORE Shut Off
12/1/2021 12113401 ACTIVE LC1 $15.00 CORE Shut Off
12/1/2021 148110603 ACTIVE LC1 $15.00 CORE Shut Off
12/1/2021 117116002 ACTIVE LC1 $15.00 CORE Shut Off
Total Number of Adjustments = 11 Total = $165.00
Total Number of Adjustments = 11 Total = $165.00
These Adjustments Have Been Posted to the Customer's Balance:
These Adjustments Have Been Billed.
Implement Account Account
Date Number Status Revenue Amount User Comment
11/1/2021 1109701 ACTIVE LC1 $15.00 CORE Shut Off
11/1/2021 17110202 ACTIVE LC1 $15.00 CORE Shut Off
11/1/2021 164112203 ACTIVE LC1 $15.00 CORE Shut Off
11/1/2021 113101103 ACTIVE LC1 $15.00 CORE Shut Off
11/1/2021 172112802 ACTIVE LC1 $15.00 CORE Shut Off
11/1/2021 114109401 ACTIVE LC1 $15.00 CORE Shut Off
11/9/2021 110107801 OFF AND BILLABLE RUO1 ($97.48) LORI  Customer sold house and was off an
11/9/2021 110107801 OFF AND BILLABLE RC $21.45 LORI Over paid by escrow company
11/9/2021 243273601 ACTIVE INST ($1,000.00) LORI Board approved IP on October 25, 20
Total Number of Adjustments = 9 Total = ($986.03)
Total Number of Adjustments = 9 Total = ($986.03)
Total Number of Adjustments for Group:1 = 20 Total = ($821.03)
These Adjustments Have NOT Been Posted to the Customer's Balance:
These Adjustments Haven't Been Billed.
Implement Account Account
Date Number Status Revenue Amount  User Comment
12/1/2021 10227101 ACTIVE LC1 $15.00 CORE Shut Off
12/1/2021 58222802 ACTIVE LC1 $15.00 CORE Shut Off
Wednesday, December 08, 2021 Page 1 of 2




60

12/1/2021 83220504 ACTIVE LC1 $15.00 CORE Shut Off
12/1/2021 41238002 ACTIVE LC1 $15.00 CORE Shut Off
12/1/2021 7229902 ACTIVE LC1 $15.00 CORE Shut Off
12/1/2021 5231901 ACTIVE LC1 $15.00 CORE Shut Off
12/1/2021 29253501 ACTIVE LC1 $15.00 CORE Shut Off
12/1/2021 18234802 ACTIVE LC1 $15.00 CORE Shut Off
12/1/2021 26233902 ACTIVE LC1 $15.00 CORE Shut Off
12/1/2021 24239404 ACTIVE LC1 $15.00 CORE Shut Off
12/1/2021 4227702 ACTIVE LCH $15.00 CORE Shut Off
12/1/2021 85220301 ACTIVE LC1 $15.00 CORE Shut Off
12/1/2021 39224501 ACTIVE LC1 $15.00 CORE Shut Off
12/1/2021 33238801 ACTIVE LC1 $15.00 CORE Shut Off
12/1/2021 37224704 ACTIVE LC1 $15.00 CORE Shut Off
Total Number of Adjustments = 15 Total = $225.00
Total Number of Adjustments = 15 Total = $225.00
These Adjustments Have Been Posted to the Customer's Balance:
These Adjustments Have Been Billed.
Implement Account Account
Date Number Status Revenue Amount  User Comment
11/1/2021 85220301 ACTIVE LC1 $15.00 CORE Shut Off
11/1/2021 24239404 ACTIVE LCA1 $15.00 CORE Shut Off
11/1/2021 5231901 ACTIVE LC1 $15.00 CORE Shut Off
11/1/2021 29225403 ACTIVE LC1 $15.00 CORE Shut Off
11/1/2021 26233902 ACTIVE LC1 $15.00 CORE Shut Off
11/1/2021 7229902 ACTIVE LCA1 $15.00 CORE Shut Off
11/1/2021 41238002 ACTIVE LCA1 $15.00 CORE Shut Off
11/1/2021 38224602 ACTIVE PF $150.00 LORI
11/1/2021 83220504 ACTIVE LC1 $15.00 CORE Shut Off
12/1/2021 52223402 ACTIVE PF $150.00 LORI
12/1/2021 2152601 ACTIVE INST ($810.59) LORI
Total Number of Adjustments = 11 Total = ($390.59)
Total Number of Adjustments = 11 Total = ($390.59)
Total Number of Adjustments for Group:2 = 26 Total = ($165.59)
Total Number of Adjustments for Area: 1 = 46 Total = ($986.62)
Total Number of Adjustments for All Areas:= 46 Total = ($986.62)
Page 2 of 2

Wednesday, December 08, 2021




61

8:09 AM Buckingham Park Water District
12/08/21 Payroll Summary
November 2021
Ahimsah O Wonderwheel Alan Mitchell Lori A Gonzalez William A Rae TOTAL
Hours Rate Nov 21 Hours Rate Nov 21 Hours Rate Nov 21  Hours Rate Nov 21 Hours Rate Nov 21
Employee Wages, Taxes and Adjustments
Gross Pay
Overtime - Admin & General 8.5 52.92 449.82 0.00 0.75 36.54 26.66 0.00 9.25 476.48
Overtime - Water Treatment 0.00 2.25 64.28 144.63 0.00 0.5 34.64 17.32 2.75 161.95
Total Gross Pay 8.5 449.82 2.25 144.63 0.75 26.66 0.5 17.32 12.00 638.43
Adjusted Gross Pay 8.5 449.82 2.25 144.63 0.75 26.66 0.5 17.32 12.00 638.43
Net Pay 8.5 449.82 2.25 144.63 0.75 26.66 0.5 17.32 12.00 638.43
Employer Taxes and Contributions 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Page 1




Buckingham Park Water District

62

12:45 PM
01/14/22 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Accrual Basis November 2021
Nov 21 Budget $ Over Bud... % of Budget
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
411.00 - WATER SALES
411.10 - Residential 7,509.50 10,827.70 -3,318.20 69.4%
411.20 - Commercial 145.45 223.50 -78.05 65.1%
Total 411.00 - WATER SALES 7,654.95 11,051.20 -3,396.25 69.3%
421.00 - WATER SERVICES
421.30 - Standby or Availability Charges 0.00 525.00 -525.00 0.0%
421.50 - Other
421.51 - Residential Base Rate 33,590.48 33,365.42 225.06 100.7%
421.52 - Business Base Rate 297.92 297.92 0.00 100.0%
Total 421.50 - Other 33,888.40 33,663.34 225.06 100.7%
Total 421.00 - WATER SERVICES 33,888.40 34,188.34 -299.94 99.1%
Total Income 41,543.35 45,239.54 -3,696.19 91.8%
Gross Profit 41,543.35 45,239.54 -3,696.19 91.8%
Expense
ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL
561.00 - Salaries
561.10 - Wages 9,198.52 8,760.31 438.21 105.0%
561.20 - Paid Time Off 1,477.22 1,132.54 344.68 130.4%
561.25 - Sick Pay 48.72 658.92 -610.20 7.4%
561.30 - Holiday Pay 342.80 1,977.80 -1,635.00 17.3%
561.35 - Bereavement 0.00 164.75 -164.75 0.0%
561.40 - Admin& General O.T. Wages 476.48 595.38 -118.90 80.0%
561.45 - Standby Stipend 840.00 900.00 -60.00 93.3%
561.50 - Call Back Pay 234.40 162.15 82.25 154.1%
Total 561.00 - Salaries 12,618.14 14,341.85 -1,723.71 88.0%
562.00 - OFFICE SUPPLIES & OTHER EXPENSE
562.10 - PG&E/Utilities 219.56 250.00 -30.44 87.8%
562.15 - Telephone 175.96 166.67 9.29 105.6%
562.20 - Internet 129.95 137.92 -7.97 94.2%
562.25 - Cell Phone 112.61 83.34 29.27 135.1%
562.30 - Pest Control 220.53 91.67 128.86 240.6%
562.40 - Garbage 0.00 41.67 -41.67 0.0%
562.45 - Alarm 0.00 29.17 -29.17 0.0%
562.50 - Postage 147.66 283.34 -135.68 52.1%
562.55 - Office Supplies 637.99 291.67 346.32 218.7%
562.60 - Copy Equipment & Supplies 391.45 458.34 -66.89 85.4%
562.65 - Office Equipment 0.00 20.84 -20.84 0.0%
562.70 - Dues,Subscriptions, Memberships 1,976.96 416.67 1,560.29 474.5%
562.75 - Lien Filing & Recording Fees 14.00 8.34 5.66 167.9%
562.80 - Software License and Support 200.00 166.67 33.33 120.0%
562.85 - Bank Service Charges 0.00 291.67 -291.67 0.0%
Total 562.00 - OFFICE SUPPLIES & OTHER EXPENSE 4,226.67 2,737.98 1,488.69 154.4%
563.00 - CONTRACTUAL SERVICES
563.10 - Auditor 0.00 900.00 -900.00 0.0%
563.20 - County Counsel 0.00 166.67 -166.67 0.0%
563.40 - LAFCO 0.00 125.00 -125.00 0.0%
563.50 + County of Lake Collection Svcs 558.64 83.34 475.30 670.3%
Total 563.00 - CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 558.64 1,275.01 -716.37 43.8%
564.00 - PROPERTY INS.,INJURIES& DAMAGES
564.10 - Liability insurance 1,504.32 1,416.67 87.65 106.2%
Total 564.00 - PROPERTY INS.,INJURIES& DAMAGES 1,504.32 1,416.67 87.65 106.2%
565.00 - EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT & BENEFITS
565.10 - PERS Medical 2,929.44 4,000.00 -1,070.56 73.2%

Page 1




63

12:45 PM Buckingham Park Water District
01/14/22 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Accrual Basis November 2021
Nov 21 Budget $ Over Bud... % of Budget
565.20 - PERS/ Pension/ Retirement 1,355.86 2,508.34 -1,152.48 54.1%
565.30 - Payroll Taxes
565.31 - FICA (Federal Ins.Contribution) 1,669.84 1,484.17 185.67 112.5%
565.32 - SUI (State Unemployment Ins) 12.40 183.34 -170.94 6.8%
Total 565.30 - Payroll Taxes 1,682.24 1,667.51 14.73 100.9%
565.40 - Workers Comp Insurance 519.41 625.00 -105.59 83.1%
Total 565.00 - EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT & BENEFITS 6,486.95 8,800.85 -2,313.90 73.7%
568.00 - MAINTENANCE - GENERAL PLANT
568.10 - Supplies 28.92 125.00 -96.08 23.1%
Total 568.00 - MAINTENANCE - GENERAL PLANT 28.92 125.00 -96.08 23.1%
569.00 - OTHER
569.10 - Employee Uniforms 0.00 41.67 -41.67 0.0%
569.20 - Seminar/Training Registration -326.00 41.67 -367.67 -782.3%
569.30 - Training-lodging,meals& mileage 1,676.73 50.00 1,626.73 3,353.5%
569.40 - Mileage Expense 0.00 8.34 -8.34 0.0%
569.45 - Outside Services 15.00 125.00 -110.00 12.0%
Total 569.00 - OTHER 1,365.73 266.68 1,099.05 512.1%
Total ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL 26,789.37 28,964.04 -2,174.67 92.5%
CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS
551.00 - SUPERVISION,METER READING&OTHER
551.10 - Wages 504.43 353.69 150.74 142.6%
Total 551.00 - SUPERVISION,METER READING&OTHER 504.43 353.69 150.74 142.6%
Total CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS 504.43 353.69 150.74 142.6%
PUMPING
521.00 - SUPERVISION, LABOR & EXPENSE
521.10 - Wages 0.00 25.50 -25.50 0.0%
521.20 - PG&E / Electricity 1,929.68 1,625.00 304.68 118.7%
Total 521.00 - SUPERVISION, LABOR & EXPENSE 1,929.68 1,650.50 279.18 116.9%
522.00 - MAINTENANCE,STRUCTURES & IMPROV
522.10 - Outside Services 0.00 166.67 -166.67 0.0%
522.20 - Supplies 0.00 8.34 -8.34 0.0%
Total 522.00 - MAINTENANCE,STRUCTURES & IMPROV 0.00 175.01 -175.01 0.0%
Total PUMPING 1,929.68 1,825.51 104.17 105.7%
SOURCE OF SUPPLY
511.00 - SUPERVISION, LABOR & EXPENSES
511.10 - Wages 0.00 23.62 -23.62 0.0%
511.20 - PG&E / Electricity 704.49 650.00 54.49 108.4%
512.40 - Testing 219.00 472.09 -253.09 46.4%
Total 511.00 - SUPERVISION, LABOR & EXPENSES 923.49 1,145.71 -222.22 80.6%
512.00 - MAINTENANCE/STRUCTURES & IMPROV
512.20 - Supplies 160.00 9.17 150.83 1,744.8%
Total 512.00 - MAINTENANCE/STRUCTURES & IMPROV 160.00 9.17 150.83 1,744.8%
Total SOURCE OF SUPPLY 1,083.49 1,154.88 -71.39 93.8%
TRANSMISSION & DISTRIBUTION
541.00 - SUPERVISION, LABOR & EXPENSES
541.10 - Wages 1,303.88 1,685.85 -381.97 77.3%
541.20 - PG&E / Electricity 232.49 250.00 -17.51 93.0%
541.40 - Safety & Security 0.00 125.00 -125.00 0.0%
541.50 - State Water Board Licensing 0.00 133.34 -133.34 0.0%
541.60 - Mileage Expense 65.01 208.34 -143.33 31.2%

Page 2




Buckingham Park Water District

64

12:45 PM
01/14/22 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Accrual Basis November 2021
Nov 21 Budget $ Over Bud... % of Budget
541.70 - Testing 35.00 237.50 -202.50 14.7%
541.75 - Propane 0.00 41.67 -41.67 0.0%
Total 541.00 - SUPERVISION, LABOR & EXPENSES 1,636.38 2,681.70 -1,045.32 61.0%
542.00 - MAINTENANCE,STRUCTURES & IMPROV
542.50 - Maintenance Projects 1,675.00 1,250.00 425.00 134.0%
542.10 - Outside Services 259.00 166.67 92.33 155.4%
542.20 - Supplies 242.94 83.34 159.60 291.5%
542.30 - Tools 0.00 166.67 -166.67 0.0%
542.40 - Equipment Rental 0.00 29.00 -29.00 0.0%
Total 542.00 - MAINTENANCE,STRUCTURES & IMPROV 2,176.94 1,695.68 481.26 128.4%
Total TRANSMISSION & DISTRIBUTION 3,813.32 4,377.38 -564.06 87.1%
WATER TREATMENT
531.00 - SUPERVISION, LABOR & EXPENSE
531.10 - Wages 7,401.54 6,955.62 445.92 106.4%
531.15 - PG&E / Electricity 367.56 312.50 55.06 117.6%
531.20 - Chemicals-PreChlor Sodium Hypo 22714 333.34 -106.20 68.1%
531.25 - Chemicals-PostChlor Sodium Hypo 260.76 416.67 -155.91 62.6%
531.30 - Chemicals - Coaglulent 636.34 666.67 -30.33 95.5%
531.35 - Chemicals - Coagulent Aid 0.00 50.00 -50.00 0.0%
531.40 - Testing - Lab 165.00 250.00 -85.00 66.0%
531.45 - In Plant Test 0.00 175.00 -175.00 0.0%
531.55 - State Water Board Licensing 0.00 133.34 -133.34 0.0%
531.60 - CUPA Permit & other permits 0.00 125.00 -125.00 0.0%
531.70 - Alarm 0.00 26.67 -26.67 0.0%
531.75 - Propane 0.00 83.34 -83.34 0.0%
Total 531.00 - SUPERVISION, LABOR & EXPENSE 9,058.34 9,528.15 -469.81 95.1%
532.00 - MAINTENANCE,STRUCTURES & IMPROV
532.10 - Outside Services 0.00 41.67 -41.67 0.0%
532.20 - Supplies 264.40 125.00 139.40 211.5%
532.30 - Tools 0.00 50.00 -50.00 0.0%
532.40 - Equipment Rental 0.00 87.50 -87.50 0.0%
Total 532.00 - MAINTENANCE,STRUCTURES & IMPROV 264.40 304.17 -39.77 86.9%
Total WATER TREATMENT 9,322.74 9,832.32 -509.58 94.8%
Total Expense 43,443.03 46,507.82 -3,064.79 93.4%
Net Ordinary Income -1,899.68 -1,268.28 -631.40 149.8%
Other Income/Expense
Other Income
NON-OPERATING REVENUE
498.00 - OTHER NON-OPERATING REVENUES
498.20 - Application Processing Fee 150.00
498.45 - CIP Reserve 10,465.00 10,465.00 0.00 100.0%
Total 498.00 - OTHER NON-OPERATING REVENUES 10,615.00 10,465.00 150.00 101.4%
Total NON-OPERATING REVENUE 10,615.00 10,465.00 150.00 101.4%
Total Other Income 10,615.00 10,465.00 150.00 101.4%
Other Expense
590.00 - CAPITAL EXPENSES & MAJOR MAINT
590.10 - SMALL CAPITAL PROJECTS 115.00
Total 590.00 - CAPITAL EXPENSES & MAJOR MAINT 115.00
Total Other Expense 115.00
Net Other Income 10,500.00 10,465.00 35.00 100.3%
8,600.32 9,196.72 -596.40 93.5%

Net Income

Page 3




12:45 PM
01/14/22
Accrual Basis

REVENUE LESS THAN 100%
EXPENSES GREATER THAN 125%
Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

411.00 - WATER SALES
411.10 - Residential

411.20 - Commercial

Total 411.00 - WATER SALES

421.00 - WATER SERVICES
421.30 - Standby or Availability Charges
421.50 - Other

421.51 -
421.52 -
Total 421.50

Residential Base Rate
Business Base Rate

- Other

Total 421.00 - WATER SERVICES

Total Income
Gross Profit

Expense

ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL
561.00 - Salaries

561.10 -
561.20 -
561.25 -
561.30 -
561.35 -
561.40
561.45 -
561.50 -
Total 561.00

Wages

Paid Time Off
Sick Pay
Holiday Pay

Bereavement

- Admin& General O.T. Wages

Standby Stipend
Call Back Pay

- Salaries

562.00 - OFFICE SUPPLIES & OTHER EXPENSE

562.10 -
562.15 -
562.20 -
562.25 -
562.30 -
562.40
562.45 -
562.50 -
562.55 -
562.60 -
562.65 -
562.70 -

PG&E/Utilities
Telephone
Internet

Cell Phone

Pest Control

- Garbage

Alarm

Postage

Office Supplies

Copy Equipment & Supplies
Office Equipment

Dues,Subscriptions, Memberships

Buckingham Park Water District

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

65

November 2021
VARIANCES/NOTES
Nov 21 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
7,509.50 10,827.70 -3,318.20 69.36% Based off last years Numbers
145.45 223.50 -78.05 65.08% Based off last years Numbers
7,654.95 11,051.20 -3,396.25 69.27%
0.00 525.00 -525.00 0.0% Should have been Bugeted for the month of July only
33,590.48 33,365.42 225.06 100.68%
297.92 297.92 0.00 100.0%
33,888.40 33,663.34 225.06 100.67%
33,888.40 34,188.34 -299.94 99.12%
41,543.35 45,239.54 -3,696.19 91.83%
41,543.35 45,239.54 -3,696.19 91.83%
9,198.52 8,760.31 438.21 105.0%
1,477.22 1,132.54 344,68 130.43% Approved PTO
48.72 658.92 -610.20 7.39%
342.80 1,977.80 -1,635.00 17.33%
0.00 164.75 -164.75 0.0%
476.48 595.38 -118.90 80.03%
840.00 900.00 -60.00 93.33%
234.40 152.15 82.25 154.06% OK
12,618.14 14,341.85 -1,723.71 87.98%
219.56 250.00 -30.44 87.82%
175.96 166.67 9.29 105.57%
129.95 137.92 -7.97 94.22%
112.61 83.34 29.27 135.12% Security Camera on plan
220.53 91.67 128.86 240.57% Water Plant And office
0.00 41.67 -41.67 0.0%
0.00 29.17 -29.17 0.0%
147.66 283.34 -135.68 52.11%
637.99 291.67 346.32 218.74% Envelopes
391.45 458.34 -66.89 85.41%
0.00 20.84 -20.84 0.0%
1,976.96 416.67 1,560.29 474.47% Tyler Tec Annual Maintence

Page 1 of 4



12:45 PM
01/14/22
Accrual Basis

REVENUE LESS THAN 100%
EXPENSES GREATER THAN 125%

562.75 - Lien Filing & Recording Fees
562.80 - Software License and Support
562.85 - Bank Service Charges
Total 562.00 - OFFICE SUPPLIES & OTHER EXPENSE
563.00 - CONTRACTUAL SERVICES
563.10 - Auditor
563.20 - County Counsel
563.40 - LAFCO
563.50 - County of Lake Collection Svcs
Total 563.00 - CONTRACTUAL SERVICES
564.00 - PROPERTY INS.,INJURIES& DAMAGES
564.10 - Liability Insurance
Total 564.00 - PROPERTY INS.,INJURIES& DAMAGES
565.00 - EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT & BENEFITS
565.10 - PERS Medical
565.20 - PERS/ Pension/ Retirement
565.30 - Payroll Taxes
565.31 - FICA (Federal Ins.Contribution)
565.32 - SUI (State Unemployment Ins)
Total 565.30 - Payroll Taxes
565.40 - Workers Comp Insurance
Total 565.00 - EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT & BENEFITS
568.00 - MAINTENANCE - GENERAL PLANT
568.10 - Supplies
Total 568.00 - MAINTENANCE - GENERAL PLANT
569.00 - OTHER
569.10 - Employee Uniforms
569.20 - Seminar/Training Registration
569.30 - Training-lodging,meals& mileage
569.40 - Mileage Expense
569.45 - Outside Services
Total 569.00 - OTHER
Total ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL
CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS
551.00 - SUPERVISION,METER READING&OTHER
551.10 - Wages
Total 5§51.00 - SUPERVISION,METER READING&OTHER
Total CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS
PUMPING
521.00 - SUPERVISION, LABOR & EXPENSE

Buckingham Park Water District

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

November 2021
Nov 21 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
14.00 8.34 5.66 167.87%
200.00 166.67 33.33 120.0%
0.00 291.67 -291.67 0.0%
4,226.67 2,737.98 1,488.69 154.37%
0.00 900.00 -900.00 0.0%
0.00 166.67 -166.67 0.0%
0.00 125.00 -125.00 0.0%
558.64 83.34 475.30 670.31%
558.64 1,275.01 -716.37 43.82%
1,504.32 1,416.67 87.65 106.19%
1,504.32 1,416.67 87.65 106.19%
2,929.44 4,000.00 -1,070.56 73.24%
1,355.86 2,508.34 -1,152.48 54.05%
1,669.84 1,484.17 185.67 112.51%
12.40 183.34 -170.94 6.76%
1,682.24 1,667.51 14.73 100.88%
519.41 625.00 -105.59 83.11%
6,486.95 8,800.85 -2,313.90 73.71%
28.92 125.00 -96.08 23.14%
28.92 125.00 -96.08 23.14%
0.00 41.67 -41.67 0.0%
-326.00 41.67 -367.67 -782.34%
1,676.73 50.00 1,626.73 3,353.46%
0.00 8.34 -8.34 0.0%
15.00 125.00 -110.00 12.0%
1,365.73 266.68 1,099.05 512.12%
26,789.37 28,964.04 -2,174.67 92.49%
504.43 353.69 150.74 142.62%
504.43 353.69 150.74 142.62%
504.43 353.69 150.74 142.62%

VARIANCES/NOTES

1 Lien Release

Drying bed Disposal

LG to Board Secretary Confrence

OK Varies

66

Page 2 of 4



12:45 PM
01/14/22
Accrual Basis

REVENUE LESS THAN 100%
EXPENSES GREATER THAN 125%

521.10 - Wages
521.20 - PG&E / Electricity
Total 521.00 - SUPERVISION, LABOR & EXPENSE
522.00 - MAINTENANCE,STRUCTURES & IMPROV
522.10 - Qutside Services
522.20 - Supplies
Total 522.00 - MAINTENANCE,STRUCTURES & IMPROV
Total PUMPING
SOURCE OF SUPPLY
511.00 - SUPERVISION, LABOR & EXPENSES
511.10 - Wages
511.20 - PG&E / Electricity
512.40 - Testing
Total 511.00 - SUPERVISION, LABOR & EXPENSES
512.00 - MAINTENANCE/STRUCTURES & IMPROV
512.20 - Supplies
Total 512.00 - MAINTENANCE/STRUCTURES & IMPROV
Total SOURCE OF SUPPLY
TRANSMISSION & DISTRIBUTION
541.00 - SUPERVISION, LABOR & EXPENSES
541.10 - Wages
541.20 - PG&E / Electricity
541.40 - Safety & Security
541.50 - State Water Board Licensing
541.60 - Mileage Expense
541.70 - Testing
541.75 - Propane
Total 541.00 - SUPERVISION, LABOR & EXPENSES
542.00 - MAINTENANCE,STRUCTURES & IMPROV
542.50 - Maintenance Projects
542.10 - Outside Services
542.20 - Supplies
542.30 - Tools
542.40 - Equipment Rental
Total 542.00 - MAINTENANCE,STRUCTURES & IMPROV
Total TRANSMISSION & DISTRIBUTION
WATER TREATMENT
531.00 - SUPERVISION, LABOR & EXPENSE
531.10 - Wages
531.15 - PG&E / Electricity

Buckingham Park Water District

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

67

November 2021
VARIANCES/NOTES
Nov 21 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
0.00 25.50 -25.50 0.0%
1,929.68 1,625.00 304.68 118.75%
1,929.68 1,650.50 279.18 116.92%
0.00 166.67 -166.67 0.0%
0.00 8.34 -8.34 0.0%
0.00 175.01 -175.01 0.0%
1,929.68 1,825.51 10417 105.71%
0.00 23.62 -23.62 0.0%
704.49 650.00 54.49 108.38%
219.00 472.09 -253.09 46.39%
923.49 1,145.71 -222.22 80.6%
160.00 9.17 150.83 1,744.82% Worng Code, Being Corrected
160.00 9.17 150.83 1,744.82%

1,083.49 1,154.88 -71.39 93.82%

1,303.88 1,685.85 -381.97 77.34%
232.49 250.00 -17.51 93.0%

0.00 125.00 -125.00 0.0%
0.00 133.34 -133.34 0.0%
65.01 208.34 -143.33 31.2%
35.00 237.50 -202.50 14.74%
0.00 41.67 -41.67 0.0%

1,636.38 2,681.70 -1,045.32 61.02%

1,675.00 1,250.00 425.00 134.0% Drying Bed Cleanout
259.00 166.67 92.33 155.4% Costal Mnt. Elect.
242.94 83.34 159.60 291.51% Tees and Valves for Leak Repairs

0.00 166.67 -166.67 0.0%
0.00 29.00 -29.00 0.0%

2,176.94 1,695.68 481.26 128.38%

3,813.32 4,377.38 -564.06 87.11%

7,401.54 6,955.62 445.92 106.41%

367.56 312.50 55.06 117.62%

Page 3 of 4



12:45 PM
01/14/22
Accrual Basis

REVENUE LESS THAN 100%
EXPENSES GREATER THAN 125%

531.20 - Chemicals-PreChlor Sodium Hypo
531.25 - Chemicals-PostChlor Sodium Hypo
531.30 - Chemicals - Coaglulent
531.35 - Chemicals - Coagulent Aid
531.40 - Testing - Lab
531.45 - In Plant Test
531.55 - State Water Board Licensing
531.60 - CUPA Permit & other permits
531.70 - Alarm
531.75 - Propane
Total 531.00 - SUPERVISION, LABOR & EXPENSE
532.00 - MAINTENANCE,STRUCTURES & IMPROV
532.10 - Outside Services
532.20 - Supplies
532.30 - Tools
532.40 - Equipment Rental
Total 532.00 - MAINTENANCE,STRUCTURES & IMPROV
Total WATER TREATMENT
Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income
Other Income/Expense
Other Income
NON-OPERATING REVENUE
498.00 - OTHER NON-OPERATING REVENUES
498.20 - Application Processing Fee
498.45 - CIP Reserve
Total 498.00 - OTHER NON-OPERATING REVENUES
Total NON-OPERATING REVENUE
Total Other Income
Other Expense
590.00 - CAPITAL EXPENSES & MAJOR MAINT
590.10 - SMALL CAPITAL PROJECTS
Total 590.00 - CAPITAL EXPENSES & MAJOR MAINT
Total Other Expense

Net Other Income
Net Income

Buckingham Park Water District

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

November 2021
Nov 21 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
227.14 333.34 -106.20 68.14%
260.76 416.67 -155.91 62.58%
636.34 666.67 -30.337 95.45%
0.00 50.00 -50.00 0.0%
165.00 250.00 -85.00 66.0%
0.00 175.00 -175.00 0.0%
0.00 133.34 -133.34 0.0%
0.00 125.00 -125.00 0.0%
0.00 26.67 -26.67 0.0%
0.00 83.34 -83.34 0.0%
9,058.34 9,528.15 -469.81 95.07%
0.00 41.67 -41.67 0.0%
264.40 125.00 139.40 211.52%
0.00 50.00 -50.00 0.0%
0.00 87.50 -87.50 0.0%
264.40 304.17 -39.77 86.93%
9,322.74 9,832.32 -509.58 94.82%
43,443.03 46,507.82 -3,064.79 93.41%
-1,899.68 -1,268.28 -631.40 149.78%
150.00 0.00 150.00 100.0%
10,465.00 10,465.00 0.00 100.0%
10,615.00 10,465.00 150.00 101.43%
10,615.00 10,465.00 150.00 101.43%
10,615.00 10,465.00 150.00 101.43%
115.00 0.00 115.00 100.0%
115.00 0.00 115.00 100.0%
115.00 0.00 115.00 100.0%
10,500.00 10,465.00 35.00 100.33%
8,600.32 9,196.72 -596.40 93.52%

VARIANCES/NOTES

Wrong Code intered Being corrected

68

Page 4 of 4



10:47 AM
01/17/22

Buckingham Park Water District
Transaction Detail By Account

69

Accrual Basis November 2021
Type Date Num Name Memo Amount
411.00 - WATER SALES
411.10 - Residential

Check 11/09/2021 2894 Janis Andre Qver Payment from Escrow -21.45
General Journal 11/30/2021 47064 Water Sales November 2021 7,509.50
General Journal 11/30/2021 47064 Water Sales Customer refund overpayment escrow Novemb... 21.45
Total 411.10 - Residential 7,509.50
Total 411.00 - WATER SALES 7,509.50
TOTAL 7,509.50

Page 1




70

10:47 AM Buckingham Park Water District
01117122 Transaction Detail By Account
Accrual Basis November 2021
Type Date Num Name Memo Amount

411.00 - WATER SALES
411.20 - Commercial

General Journal 11/30/2021 47064 Water Sales November 2021 145.45
Total 411.20 - Commercial 145.45
Total 411.00 - WATER SALES 145.45

TOTAL 145.45

Page 1




71

12:51 PM Buckingham Park Water District
01114122 Transaction Detail By Account
Accrual Basis November 2021
Type Date Num Name Memo Amount
ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL
561.00 - Salaries
561.20 - Paid Time Off
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2884 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel VOID: 0.00
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2885 Alan Mitchell 1,028.40
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2887 William A Rae 184.72
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2892 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel 79.38
Paycheck 11/24/2021 2913 William A Rae 184.72
Total 561.20 - Paid Time Off 1,477.22
Total 561.00 - Salaries 1,477.22
Total ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL 1,477.22
TOTAL 1,477.22

Page 1




72

12:51 PM Buckingham Park Water District
01114/22 Transaction Detail By Account
Accrual Basis November 2021
Type Date Num Name Memo Amount
ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL
561.00 - Salaries
561.50 - Call Back Pay
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2884 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel VOID: 0.00
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2892 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel 105.84
Paycheck 11/24/2021 2910 Alan Mitchell 128.56
Total 561.50 - Call Back Pay 234.40
Total 561.00 - Salaries 234.40
Total ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL 234.40
TOTAL 234.40

Page 1




73

12:52 PM Buckingham Park Water District
01114122 Transaction Detail By Account
Accrual Basis November 2021
Type Date Num Name Memo Amount

ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL
562.00 - OFFICE SUPPLIES & OTHER EXPENSE
562.25 - Cell Phone

Bill 11/10/2021 98918... Verizon Wireless October 2021 - November 2021 112.61

Total 562.25 - Cell Phone 112.61

Total 562.00 - OFFICE SUPPLIES & OTHER EXPENSE 112.61
Total ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL 112.61
TOTAL 112.61

Page 1




74

12:52 PM Buckingham Park Water District
01114122 Transaction Detail By Account
Accrual Basis November 2021
Type Date Num Name Memo Amount
ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL
562.00 - OFFICE SUPPLIES & OTHER EXPENSE
562.30 - Pest Control
Bill 11/18/2021 98100 California Extermina... 84.00
Bill 11/22/2021 98101 California Extermina... 84.00
Bill 11/22/2021 LC100... Lake County Vector... LC10021 -2022 52.53
Total 562.30 - Pest Control 220.53
Total 562.00 - OFFICE SUPPLIES & OTHER EXPENSE 220.53
Total ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL 220.53
TOTAL 220.53

Page 1




75

12:53 PM Buckingham Park Water District
01114122 Transaction Detail By Account
Accrual Basis November 2021
Type Date Num Name Memo Amount
ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL
562.00 - OFFICE SUPPLIES & OTHER EXPENSE
562.55 - Office Supplies
Bill 11/03/2021 20735... Quill Office Supplies 181.19
Bill 11/04/2021 20741...  Quill Cables 64.32
Bill 11/09/2021 20836... Quill Envelopes 328.16
Bill 11/19/2021 21111, Quill Ipad charging cables 64.32
Total 562.55 - Office Supplies 637.99
Total 562.00 - OFFICE SUPPLIES & OTHER EXPENSE 637.99
Total ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL 637.99
TOTAL 637.99

Page 1




76

12:54 PM Buckingham Park Water District
01114722 Transaction Detail By Account
Accrual Basis November 2021
Type Date Num Name Memo Amount
ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL
562.00 - OFFICE SUPPLIES & OTHER EXPENSE
562.70 - Dues,Subscriptions, Memberships
Bill 11/01/2021 025-3...  Tyler Technologies, ... Annual Maintenance 12/01/21 - 11/30/22 1,916.96
Bill 11/08/2021 Op.#... State Water Resour...  Ahimsah Wonderwheel Operator Renewal for 2022 60.00
Total 562.70 - Dues,Subscriptions, Memberships 1,976.96
Total 562.00 - OFFICE SUPPLIES & OTHER EXPENSE 1,976.96
Total ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL 1,976.96
TOTAL 1,976.96

Page 1




77

12:54 PM Buckingham Park Water District
01114722 Transaction Detail By Account
Accrual Basis November 2021
Type Date Num Name Memo Amount
ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL
562.00 - OFFICE SUPPLIES & OTHER EXPENSE
562.75 - Lien Filing & Recording Fees
Check 11/15/2021 Lake County Record... Lien Release for 044-251-03 - 3045 Southlake Drive 14.00
Total 562.75 - Lien Filing & Recording Fees 14.00
Total 562.00 - OFFICE SUPPLIES & OTHER EXPENSE 14.00
Total ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL 14.00
TOTAL 14.00

Page 1




/8

12:54 PM Buckingham Park Water District
01114122 Transaction Detail By Account
Accrual Basis November 2021
Type Date Num Name Memo Amount
ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL
563.00 - CONTRACTUAL SERVICES
563.50 - County of Lake Collection Svcs
Bill 11/13/2021 559778  Lake County Waste ... Green Waste 18.50
Bill 11/22/2021 560467  Lake County Waste ... Green Waste 18.50
Bill 11/30/2021 04-00... Lake County Waste ... Sludge disposal fee / drying bed 521.64
Total 563.50 - County of Lake Collection Svcs 558.64
Total 563.00 - CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 558.64
Total ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL 558.64
TOTAL 558.64

Page 1




79

12:55 PM Buckingham Park Water District
01114122 Transaction Detail By Account
Accrual Basis November 2021
Type Date Num Name Memo Amount
ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL
569.00 - OTHER
569.30 - Training-lodging,meals& mileage
Bill 11/05/2021 Lori Gonzalez - Rei...  Travel, Meals for Board Secretary's Conference 740.32
Bill 11/15/2021 4866-... US Bank Board Secretary Conference Hotel 936.41
Total 569.30 - Training-lodging,meals& mileage 1,676.73
Total 569.00 - OTHER 1,676.73
Total ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL 1,676.73
TOTAL 1,676.73

Page 1




80

12:55 PM Buckingham Park Water District
01114122 Transaction Detail By Account
Accrual Basis November 2021
Type Date Num Name Memo Amount
CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS
551.00 - SUPERVISION,METER READING&OTHER
551.10 - Wages
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2885 Alan Mitchell 342.80
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2887 William A Rae 161.63
Total 551.10 - Wages 504.43
Total 551.00 - SUPERVISION,METER READING&OTHER 504.43
Total CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS 504.43
TOTAL 504.43

Page 1




81

12:55 PM Buckingham Park Water District
01/14/22 Transaction Detail By Account
Accrual Basis November 2021
Type Date Num Name Memo Amount
SOURCE OF SUPPLY
512.00 - MAINTENANCE/STRUCTURES & IMPROV
512.20 - Supplies
Bill 11/22/2021 11140...  Alpha Analytical Lab... Source 160.00
Total 512.20 - Supplies 160.00
Total 512.00 - MAINTENANCE/STRUCTURES & IMPROV 160.00
Total SOURCE OF SUPPLY 160.00
TOTAL 160.00

S hownld Be #512-40

Page 1



82

12:56 PM Buckingham Park Water District
01/14/22 Transaction Detail By Account
Accrual Basis November 2021
Type Date Num Name Memo Amount
TRANSMISSION & DISTRIBUTION
542.00 - MAINTENANCE,STRUCTURES & IMPROV
542.50 - Maintenance Projects
Bill 11/10/2021 Terri Lujan Clean out Drying bed 1,675.00
Total 542.50 - Maintenance Projects 1,675.00
Total 542.00 - MAINTENANCE,STRUCTURES & IMPROV 1,675.00
Total TRANSMISSION & DISTRIBUTION 1,675.00
TOTAL 1,675.00

Page 1




83

12:56 PM Buckingham Park Water District
01/14/22 Transaction Detail By Account
Accrual Basis November 2021
Type Date Num Name Memo Amount
TRANSMISSION & DISTRIBUTION
542.00 - MAINTENANCE,STRUCTURES & IMPROV
542.10 - Outside Services
Bill 11/10/2021 8415 Coastal Mountain EL... Troubleshoot Scada Controls 259.00
Total 542.10 - Outside Services 259.00
Total 542.00 - MAINTENANCE,STRUCTURES & IMPROV 259.00
Total TRANSMISSION & DISTRIBUTION 259.00
TOTAL 259.00

Page 1




84

12:56 PM Buckingham Park Water District
01114122 Transaction Detail By Account
Accrual Basis November 2021
Type Date Num Name Memo Amount
TRANSMISSION & DISTRIBUTION
542.00 - MAINTENANCE,STRUCTURES & IMPROV
542.20 - Supplies
Bill 11/19/2021 02712... Pace Supply Tee's & Valves 207.94
Bill 11/24/2021 11152...  Alpha Analytical Lab... 3378 WLD 35.00
Total 542.20 - Supplies 242.94
Total 542.00 - MAINTENANCE,STRUCTURES & IMPROV 242.94
Total TRANSMISSION & DISTRIBUTION 242.94
TOTAL 242.94

Page 1




85

12:57 PM Buckingham Park Water District
01/14/22 Transaction Detail By Account
Accrual Basis November 2021
Type Date Num Name Memo Amount
WATER TREATMENT
532.00 - MAINTENANCE,STRUCTURES & IMPROV
532.20 - Supplies
Bill 11/05/2021 02712... Pace Supply Fittings 144.40
Bill 11/22/2021 11140... Alpha Analytical Lab... Treatment 120.00
Total 532.20 - Supplies 264.40
Total 532.00 - MAINTENANCE,STRUCTURES & IMPROV 264.40
Total WATER TREATMENT 264.40
264.40

% ‘/ TOTAL

Page 1



12:47 PM
01/14/22

Accrual Basis

Buckingham Park Water District

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

July through November 2021

86

Jul - Nov 21 Budget $ Over Bud... % of Budget
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
411.00 - WATER SALES
411.10 - Residential 111,568.59 134,068.28 -22,499.69 83.2%
411.20 - Commercial 1,931.26 1,276.53 654.73 151.3%
Total 411.00 - WATER SALES 113,499.85 135,344.81 -21,844.96 83.9%
421.00 - WATER SERVICES
421.30 - Standby or Availability Charges 0.00 2,625.00 -2,625.00 0.0%
421.50 - Other
421.51 - Residential Base Rate 167,654.48 166,827.06 827.42 100.5%
421.52 - Business Base Rate 1,489.60 1,489.56 0.04 100.0%
Total 421.50 - Other 169,144.08 168,316.62 827.46 100.5%
Total 421.00 - WATER SERVICES 169,144.08 170,941.62 -1,797.54 98.9%
Total Income 282,643.93 306,286.43 -23,642.50 92.3%
Gross Profit 282,643.93 306,286.43 -23,642.50 92.3%
Expense
ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL
561.00 - Salaries
561.10 - Wages 46,748.72 48,182.68 -1,433.96 97.0%
561.20 - Paid Time Off 9,997.59 6,230.95 3,766.64 160.5%
561.25 - Sick Pay 708.01 3,623.10 -2,915.09 19.5%
561.30 - Holiday Pay 2,311.28 3,954.60 -1,643.32 58.4%
561.35 - Bereavement 0.00 826.75 -826.75 0.0%
561.40 - Admin& General O.T. Wages 1,907.76 3,274.64 -1,366.88 58.3%
561.45 - Standby Stipend 4,620.00 4,590.00 30.00 100.7%
561.50 - Call Back Pay 1,457.52 838.87 618.65 173.7%
Total 561.00 - Salaries 67,750.88 71,521.59 -3,770.71 94.7%
562.00 - OFFICE SUPPLIES & OTHER EXPENSE
562.10 - PG&E/Utilities 1,179.54 1,250.00 -70.46 94.4%
562.15 - Telephone 900.81 833.31 67.50 108.1%
562.20 - Internet 649.75 689.56 -39.81 94.2%
562.25 - Cell Phone 508.49 416.62 91.87 122.1%
562.30 - Pest Control 556.53 458.31 98.22 121.4%
562.40 - Garbage 52.85 208.31 -155.46 25.4%
562.45 - Alarm 176.00 145.81 30.19 120.7%
562.50 - Postage 1,342.98 1,416.62 -73.64 94.8%
562.55 - Office Supplies 840.96 1,458.31 -617.35 57.7%
562.60 - Copy Equipment & Supplies 2,097.23 2,291.62 -194.39 91.5%
562.65 - Office Equipment 0.00 104.12 -104.12 0.0%
562.70 - Dues,Subscriptions, Memberships 2,837.83 2,083.31 754.52 136.2%
562.75 - Lien Filing & Recording Fees 14.00 41.62 -27.62 33.6%
562.80 - Software License and Support 889.00 833.31 55.69 106.7%
562.85 - Bank Service Charges 1,111.29 1,458.31 -347.02 76.2%
Total 562.00 - OFFICE SUPPLIES & OTHER EXPENSE 13,157.26 13,689.14 -531.88 96.1%
563.00 - CONTRACTUAL SERVICES
563.10 - Auditor 9,750.00 4,500.00 5,250.00 216.7%
563.20 - County Counsel 0.00 833.31 -833.31 0.0%
563.40 - LAFCO 0.00 625.00 -625.00 0.0%
563.50 - County of Lake Collection Svcs 584.69 416.62 168.07 140.3%
Total 563.00 - CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 10,334.69 6,374.93 3,959.76 162.1%
564.00 - PROPERTY INS.,INJURIES& DAMAGES
564.10 - Liability Insurance 6,017.28 7,083.31 -1,066.03 85.0%
Total 564.00 - PROPERTY INS.,INJURIES& DAMAGES 6,017.28 7,083.31 -1,066.03 85.0%
565.00 - EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT & BENEFITS
565.10 - PERS Medical 14,647.20 20,000.00 -5,352.80 73.2%

Page 1




12:47 PM
01/14/22
Accrual Basis

Buckingham Park Water District
Profit & L.oss Budget vs. Actual
July through November 2021

87

565.20 - PERS/ Pension/ Retirement
565.30 - Payroll Taxes
565.31 - FICA (Federal Ins.Contribution)
565.32 - SUI (State Unemplioyment Ins)
565.30 * Payroll Taxes - Other

Total 565.30 - Payroll Taxes
565.40 - Workers Comp Insurance
Total 565.00 - EWPLOYEES RETIREMENT & BENEFITS

568.00 - MAINTENANCE - GENERAL PLANT
568.10 - Supplies

Total 568.00 - MAINTENANCE - GENERAL PLANT

569.00 - OTHER
569.10 - Employee Uniforms
569.20 - Seminar/Training Registration
569.30 - Training-lodging,meals& mileage
569.40 - Mileage Expense
569.45 - Outside Services

Total 569.00 - OTHER
Total ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL

CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS
551.00 - SUPERVISION,METER READING&OTHER
551.10 - Wages

Total 551.00 - SUPERVISION,METER READING&OTHER
Total CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS

PUMPING
521.00 - SUPERVISION, LABOR & EXPENSE
521.10 - Wages
521.20 - PG&E / Electricity

Total 521.00 - SUPERVISION, LABOR & EXPENSE

522.00 - MAINTENANCE,STRUCTURES & IMPROV
522.10 - Outside Services
522.20 - Supplies

Total 522.00 - MAINTENANCE,STRUCTURES & IMPROV
Total PUMPING

SOURCE OF SUPPLY
511.00 - SUPERVISION, LABOR & EXPENSES
511.10 - Wages
511.20 - PG&E / Electricity
512.40 - Testing '

Total 511.00 - SUPERVISION, LABOR & EXPENSES

512.00 - MAINTENANCE/STRUCTURES & IMPROV
512.20 - Supplies

Total 512.00 - MAINTENANCE/STRUCTURES & IMPROV
Total SOURCE OF SUPPLY

TRANSMISSION & DISTRIBUTION
541.00 - SUPERVISION, LABOR & EXPENSES
541.10 - Wages
541.20 - PG&E | Electricity
541.30 - Parts & Meters
541.40 - Safety & Security

Jul - Nov 21 Budget $ Over Bud... % of Budget
7,531.44 12,5641.62 -5,010.18 60.1%
10,956.00 7,420.81 3,535.19 147 .6%
550.72 916.62 -365.90 60.1%
119.14
11,625.86 8,337.43 3,288.43 139.4%
5,148.43 3,125.00 2,023.43 164.7%
38,952.93 44,004.05 -5,051.12 88.5%
550.89 625.00 -74.11 88.1%
550.89 625.00 -74.11 88.1%
113.90 208.31 -94.41 54.7%
824.00 208.31 615.69 395.6%
2,887.16 250.00 2,637.16 1,154.9%
0.00 41.62 -41.62 0.0%
233.76 625.00 -391.24 37.4%
4,058.82 1,333.24 2,725.58 304.4%
140,822.75 144,631.26 -3,808.51 97.4%
2,090.25 1,947.32 142.93 107.3%
2,090.25 1,947.32 142.93 107.3%
2,090.25 1,947.32 142.93 107.3%
0.00 127.50 -127.50 0.0%
9,367.12 8,125.00 1,242.12 115.3%
9,367.12 8,252.50 1,114.62 113.5%
695.50 833.31 -137.81 83.5%
40.00 41.62 -1.62 96.1%
735.50 874.93 -139.43 84.1%
10,102.62 9,127.43 975.19 110.7%
0.00 128.86 -128.86 0.0%
3,419.76 3,250.00 169.76 105.2%
4,464.00 2,360.37 2,103.63 189.1%
7,883.76 5,739.23 2,144.53 137.4%
203.80 45.81 167.99 444.9%
203.80 45.81 157.99 444.9%
8,087.56 5,785.04 2,302.52 139.8%
9,381.23 9,272.13 109.10 101.2%
1,058.72 1,250.00 -191.28 84.7%
-88.09
0.00 625.00 -625.00 0.0%

Page 2




12:47 PM
01/14/22

Accrual Basis

Buckingham Park Water District

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
July through November 2021

38

541.50 -
541.60 -
541.70 -
541.75 -

State Water Board Licensing
Mileage Expense

Testing

Propane

Total 541.00 - SUPERVISION, LABOR & EXPENSES

542.00 - MAINTENANCE,STRUCTURES & IMPROV

542.50 -
542.10 -
542.20 -
542.30 -
542.40 -

Maintenance Projects
Outside Services
Supplies

Tools

Equipment Rental

Total 542.00 - MAINTENANCE,STRUCTURES & IMPROV

Total TRANSMISSION & DISTRIBUTION

WATER TREATMENT
531.00 - SUPERVISION, LABOR & EXPENSE

531.10 - Wages
531.15 - PG&E / Electricity
531.20 - Chemicals-PreChlor Sodium Hypo
531.25 - Chemicals-PostChlor Sodium Hypo
531.30 - Chemicals - Coaglulent
531.35 - Chemicals - Coagulent Aid
531.40 - Testing - Lab
531.45 - In Plant Test
531.55 - State Water Board Licensing
531.60 - CUPA Permit & other permits
531.70 - Alarm
531.75 - Propane

Total §31.00 - SUPERVISION, LABOR & EXPENSE

532.00 - MAINTENANCE,STRUCTURES & IMPROV

532.10 -
532.20 -
532.30 -
532.40 -

Outside Services
Supplies

Tools

Equipment Rental

Total 532.00 - MAINTENANCE,STRUCTURES & IMPROV

Total WATER TREATMENT

Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income

Other income/Expense
Other Income

NON-OPERATING REVENUE
492.00 - INTEREST REVENUE

492.20 - Bank/Investment Interest Receiv
Total 492.00 - INTEREST REVENUE

493.00 - TAXES & ASSESSMENTS
498.00 - OTHER NON-OPERATING REVENUES
498.10 - LATE FEES & PENALTIES
Backflow Assessments
Carrying Charges

Total 498.10 - LATE FEES & PENALTIES

498.15 -
498.20 -
498.25 -
498.30 -
498.45 -

Resumption of Service Fee
Application Processing Fee
Liens

Returned Check Charge
CIP Reserve

Jul - Nov 21 Budget $ Over Bud... % of Budget
0.00 666.62 -666.62 0.0%
628.13 1,139.98 -511.85 55.1%
990.00 1,187.50 -197.50 83.4%
521.40 208.31 313.09 250.3%
12,491.39 14,349.54 -1,858.15 87.1%
15,854.30 6,250.00 9,604.30 253.7%
793.61 833.31 -39.70 95.2%
1,428.15 416.62 1,011.53 342.8%
5980.08 833.31 -243.23 70.8%
0.00 145.00 -145.00 0.0%
18,666.14 8,478.24 10,187.90 220.2%
31,157.53 22,827.78 8,329.75 136.5%
41,762.79 38,255.86 3,506.93 109.2%
1,784.23 1,562.50 221.73 114.2%
2,289.78 1,666.62 623.16 137.4%
3,299.31 2,083.31 1,216.00 158.4%
4,783.49 3,333.31 1,450.18 143.5%
499.14 250.00 249.14 199.7%
3,147.92 1,250.00 1,897.92 251.8%
507.03 875.00 -367.97 57.9%
0.00 666.62 -666.62 0.0%
1,522.36 625.00 897.36 243.6%
184.58 133.31 51.27 138.5%
0.00 416.62 -416.62 0.0%
59,780.63 51,118.15 8,662.48 116.9%
177.52 208.31 -30.79 85.2%
704.56 625.00 79.56 112.7%
225.00 250.00 -25.00 90.0%
0.00 437.50 -437.50 0.0%
1,107.08 1,520.81 -413.73 72.8%
60,887.71 52,638.96 8,248.75 115.7%
253,148.42 236,957.79 16,190.63 106.8%
29,495.51 69,328.64 -39,833.13 42.5%
1,381.27 0.00 1,381.27 100.0%
1,381.27 0.00 1,381.27 100.0%
-17,806.59
-150.00
840.00
690.00
125.00
2,250.00
400.00
70.00
52,233.00 52,325.00 -92.00 99.8%

Page 3




89

12:47 PM Buckingham Park Water District
01/14/22 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Accrual Basis July through November 2021
Jul - Nov 21 Budget $ Over Bud... % of Budget
498.55 - Misc.
Earned Discount 135.70
498.55 - Misc. - Other 25.00
Total 498.55 - Misc. 160.70
Total 498.00 - OTHER NON-OPERATING REVENUES 55,928.70 52,325.00 3,603.70 106.9%
Total NON-OPERATING REVENUE 39,503.38 52,325.00 -12,821.62 75.5%
Total Other Income 39,503.38 52,325.00 -12,821.62 75.5%
Other Expense
590.00 - CAPITAL EXPENSES & MAJOR MAINT
590.10 - SMALL CAPITAL PROJECTS 575.00
Total 590.00 - CAPITAL EXPENSES & MAJOR MAINT 575.00
Total Other Expense 575.00
Net Other Income 38,928.38 52,325.00 -13,396.62 74.4%
Net Income 68,423.89 121,653.64 -53,228.75 56.2%

Page 4




12:48 PM
01/14/22
Accrual Basis

Buckingham Park Water District 90
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
July through November 2021

REVENUE LESS THAN 100% VARIANCES/NOTES
EXPENSES GREATER THAN 125% Jul - Nov 21 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
411.00 - WATER SALES
411.10 - Residential 111,568.59 134,068.28 -22,499.69 83.22% Based off last years Numbers
411.20 - Commercial 1,931.26 1,276.53 654.73 151.29%
Total 411.00 - WATER SALES 113,499.85 135,344.81 -21,844.96 83.86%
421.00 - WATER SERVICES
421.30 - Standby or Availability Charges 0.00 2,625.00 -2,625.00 0.0% Shoulb only be for July
421.50 - Other
421.51 - Residential Base Rate 167,654.48 166,827.06 827.42 100.5%
421.52 - Business Base Rate 1,489.60 1,489.56 0.04 100.0%
Total 421.50 - Other 169,144.08 168,316.62 827.46 100.49%
Total 421.00 - WATER SERVICES 169,144.08 170,941.62 -1,797.54 98.95%
Total Income 282,643.93 306,286.43 -23,642.50 92.28%
Gross Profit 282,643.93 306,286.43 -23,642.50 92.28%

Expense
ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL
561.00 - Salaries

561.10 - Wages 46,748.72 48,182.68 -1,433.96 97.02%
561.20 - Paid Time Off 9,997.59 6,230.95 3,766.64 160.45% Approved PTO
561.25 - Sick Pay 708.01 3,623.10 -2,915.09 19.54%
561.30 - Holiday Pay 2,311.28 3,954.60 -1,643.32 58.45%
561.35 - Bereavement 0.00 826.75 -826.75 0.0%
561.40 - Admin& General O.T. Wages 1,907.76 3,274.64 -1,366.88 58.26%
561.45 - Standby Stipend 4,620.00 4,590.00 30.00 100.65%
561.50 - Call Back Pay 1,457.52 838.87 618.65 173.75% Varoius Call back for plant
Total 561.00 - Salaries 67,750.88 71,521.59 -3,770.71 94.73%
562.00 - OFFICE SUPPLIES & OTHER EXPENSE
562.10 - PG&E/Utilities 1,179.54 1,250.00 -70.46 94.36%
562.15 - Telephone 900.81 833.31 67.50 108.1%
562.20 - Internet 649.75 689.56 -39.81 94.23%
562.25 - Cell Phone 508.49 416.62 91.87 122.05%
562.30 - Pest Control 556.53 458.31 98.22 121.43%
562.40 - Garbage 52.85 208.31 -155.46 25.37%
562.45 - Alarm 176.00 145.81 30.19 120.71%
562.50 - Postage 1,342.98 1,416.62 -73.64 94.8%
562.55 - Office Supplies 840.96 1,458.31 -617.35 57.67%
562.60 - Copy Equipment & Supplies 2,097.23 2,291.62 -194.39 91.52%
562.65 - Office Equipment 0.00 104.12 -104.12 0.0%
562.70 - Dues,Subscriptions, Memberships 2,837.83 2,083.31 754.52 136.22% Emergency intake permiting

Page 1 of 5



12:48 PM
01/14/22
Accrual Basis

REVENUE LESS THAN 100%
EXPENSES GREATER THAN 125%
562.75 - Lien Filing & Recording Fees
562.80 - Software License and Support
562.85 - Bank Service Charges
Total 562.00 - OFFICE SUPPLIES & OTHER EXPENSE
563.00 - CONTRACTUAL SERVICES
563.10 - Auditor
563.20 - County Counsel
563.40 - LAFCO
563.50 - County of Lake Collection Svcs
Total 563.00 - CONTRACTUAL SERVICES
564.00 - PROPERTY INS.,INJURIES& DAMAGES
564.10 - Liability Insurance
Total 564.00 - PROPERTY INS.,INJURIES& DAMAGES
565.00 - EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT & BENEFITS
565.10 - PERS Medical
565.20 - PERS/ Pension/ Retirement
565.30 - Payroll Taxes
565.31 - FICA (Federal Ins.Contribution)
565.32 - SUI (State Unemployment Ins)
565.30 - Payroll Taxes - Other
Total 565.30 - Payroll Taxes
565.40 - Workers Comp Insurance
Total 565.00 - EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT & BENEFITS
568.00 - MAINTENANCE - GENERAL PLANT
568.10 - Supplies
Total 568.00 - MAINTENANCE - GENERAL PLANT
569.00 - OTHER
569.10 - Employee Uniforms
569.20 - Seminar/Training Registration
569.30 - Training-lodging,meals& mileage
569.40 - Mileage Expense
569.45 - Outside Services
Total 569.00 - OTHER
Total ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL
CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS
551.00 - SUPERVISION,METER READING&OTHER
551.10 - Wages
Total 551.00 - SUPERVISION,METER READING&OTHER
Total CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS
PUMPING

Buckingham Park Water District

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

July through November 2021

Jul - Nov 21 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
14.00 41.62 -27.62 33.64%
889.00 833.31 55.69 106.68%
1,111.29 1,458.31 -347.02 76.2%
13,157.26 13,689.14 -531.88 96.12%
9,750.00 4,500.00 5,250.00 216.67%
0.00 833.31 -833.31 0.0%
0.00 625.00 -625.00 0.0%
584.69 416.62 168.07 140.34%
10,334.69 6,374.93 3,959.76 162.12%
6,017.28 7,083.31 -1,066.03 84.95%
6,017.28 7,083.31 -1,066.03 84.95%
14,647.20 20,000.00 -5,352.80 73.24%
7,531.44 12,541.62 -5,010.18 60.05%
10,956.00 7,420.81 3,5635.19 147.64%
550.72 916.62 -365.90 60.08%
119.14
11,625.86 8,337.43 3,288.43 139.44%
5,148.43 3,125.00 2,023.43 164.75%
38,952.93 44,004.05 -5,051.12 88.52%
0.0%
550.89 625.00 -74.11 88.14%
550.89 625.00 -74.11 88.14%
0.0%
113.90 208.31 -94.41 54.68%
824.00 208.31 615.69 395.56%
2,887.16 250.00 2,637.16 1,154.86%
0.00 41.62 -41.62 0.0%
233.76 625.00 -391.24 37.4%
4,058.82 1,333.24 2,725.58 304.43%
140,822.75 144,631.26 -3,808.51 97.37%
2,090.25 1,947.32 142.93 107.34%
2,090.25 1,947.32 142.93 107.34%
2,090.25 1,947.32 142.93 107.34%

91

VARIANCES/NOTES

Audit PMNT for FY 2020 Audit

Drying Bed Disposal Fee

US Treasury

Annual Adjustment

AW/LG to confrences
AW/LG to confrences

Page 2 of 5



12:48 PM
01/14/22
Accrual Basis

REVENUE LESS THAN 100%
EXPENSES GREATER THAN 125%

521.00 - SUPERVISION, LABOR & EXPENSE
521.10 - Wages
521.20 - PG&E / Electricity
Total 521.00 - SUPERVISION, LABOR & EXPENSE
522.00 - MAINTENANCE,STRUCTURES & IMPROV
522.10 - QOutside Services
522.20 - Supplies
Total 522.00 - MAINTENANCE,STRUCTURES & IMPROV
Total PUMPING
SOURCE OF SUPPLY
511.00 - SUPERVISION, LABOR & EXPENSES
511.10 - Wages
511.20 - PG&E / Electricity
512.40 - Testing
Total 511.00 - SUPERVISION, LABOR & EXPENSES
512.00 - MAINTENANCE/STRUCTURES & IMPROV
512.20 - Supplies
Total 512.00 - MAINTENANCE/STRUCTURES & IMPROV
Total SOURCE OF SUPPLY
TRANSMISSION & DISTRIBUTION
541.00 - SUPERVISION, LABOR & EXPENSES
541.10 - Wages
541.20 - PG&E / Electricity
541.30 - Parts & Meters
541.40 - Safety & Security
541.50 - State Water Board Licensing
541.60 - Mileage Expense
541.70 - Testing
541.75 - Propane
Total 541.00 - SUPERVISION, LABOR & EXPENSES
542.00 - MAINTENANCE,STRUCTURES & IMPROV
542.50 -
542.10 -
542.20 - Supplies
542.30 - Tools
542.40 - Equipment Rental
Total 542.00 - MAINTENANCE,STRUCTURES & IMPROV
Total TRANSMISSION & DISTRIBUTION
WATER TREATMENT
531.00 - SUPERVISION, LABOR & EXPENSE

Maintenance Projects

Outside Services

Buckingham Park Water District

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

July through November 2021

92

VARIANCES/NOTES

Jul - Nov 21 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
0.00 127.50 -127.50 0.0%
9,367.12 8,125.00 1,242.12 115.29%
9,367.12 8,252.50 1,114.62 113.51%
695.50 833.31 -137.81 83.46%
40.00 41.62 -1.62 96.11%
735.50 874.93 -139.43 84.06%
10,102.62 9,127.43 975.19 110.68%
0.00 128.86 -128.86 0.0%
3,419.76 3,250.00 169.76 105.22%
4,464.00 2,360.37 2,103.63 189.12% Required Microcysten testing
7,883.76 5,739.23 2,144.53 137.37%
203.80 45.81 157.99 444.88% Coded wrong Being Corrected
203.80 45.81 157.99 444.88%
8,087.56 5,785.04 2,302.52 139.8%
9,381.23 9,272.13 109.10 101.18%
1,058.72 1,250.00 -191.28 84.7%
-88.09
0.00 625.00 -625.00 0.0%
0.00 666.62 -666.62 0.0%
628.13 1,139.98 -511.85 55.1%
990.00 1,187.50 -197.50 83.37%
521.40 208.31 313.09 250.3% Tank site #1 Propne filled
12,491.39 14,349.54 -1,858.15 87.05%
15,854.30 6,250.00 9,604.30 253.67% Aqua Sierra work on PLC
793.61 833.31 -39.70 95.24%
1,428.15 416.62 1,011.53 342.79% Valves and tees for leak reparies
590.08 833.31 -243.23 70.81%
0.00 145.00 -145,00 0.0%
18,666.14 8,478.24 10,187.90 220.17%
31,157.53 22,827.78 8,329.75 136.49%

Page 3 of 5



12:48 PM
01/14/22
Accrual Basis

REVENUE LESS THAN 100%
EXPENSES GREATER THAN 125%

531.10 - Wages

531.15 - PG&E / Electricity

531.20 - Chemicals-PreChlor Sodium Hypo
531.25 - Chemicals-PostChlor Sodium Hypo
531.30 - Chemicals - Coaglulent

531.35 - Chemicals - Coagulent Aid

531.40 - Testing - Lab

531.45 - In Plant Test

531.55 - State Water Board Licensing
531.60 - CUPA Permit & other permits
531.70 - Alarm

531.75 - Propane

Total 531.00 - SUPERVISION, LABOR & EXPENSE

532.00 - MAINTENANCE,STRUCTURES & IMPROV
532.10 -
532.20 -
532.30
532.40 - Equipment Rental

Total 532.00 - MAINTENANCE,STRUCTURES & IMPROV

Total WATER TREATMENT

Outside Services
Supplies

- Tools

Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income
Other Income/Expense
Other Income
NON-OPERATING REVENUE
492.00 - INTEREST REVENUE
492.20 - Bank/Investment Interest Receiv
Total 492.00 - INTEREST REVENUE
493.00 - TAXES & ASSESSMENTS
498.00 - OTHER NON-OPERATING REVENUES
498.10 - LATE FEES & PENALTIES
Backflow Assessments
Carrying Charges
Total 498.10 - LATE FEES & PENALTIES
498.15 -
498.20 - Application Processing Fee
498.25 -
498.30 -
498.45 - CIP Reserve
498.55 -

Resumption of Service Fee

Liens

Returned Check Charge

Misc.

Buckingham Park Water District
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
July through November 2021

VARIANCES/NOTES
Jul - Nov 21 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
41,762.79 38,255.86 3,506.93 109.17%
1,784.23 1,562.50 221.73 114.19%
2,289.78 1,666.62 623.16 137.39% Price increase
3,299.31 2,083.31 1,216.00 158.37% Price increase
4,783.49 3,333.31 1,450.18 143.51% High demand do to increased organtics in water
499.14 250.00 249.14 199.66% High demand do to increased organtics in water
3,147.92 1,250.00 1,897.92 251.83% Required Microcystin testing
507.03 875.00 -367.97 57.95%
0.00 666.62 -666.62 0.0%
1,522.36 625.00 897.36 243.58% leak repair permits
184.58 133.31 51.27 138.46% Batery for alarm system
0.00 416.62 -416.62 0.0%
59,780.63 51,118.15 8,662.48 116.95%
177.52 208.31 -30.79 85.22%
704.56 625.00 79.56 112.73%
225.00 250.00 -25.00 90.0%
0.00 437.50 -437.50 0.0%
1,107.08 1,520.81 -413.73 72.8%
60,887.71 52,638.96 8,248.75 115.67%
253,148.42 236,957.79 16,190.63 106.83%
29,495.51 69,328.64 -39,833.13 42.54%
1,381.27 0.00 1,381.27 100.0%
1,381.27 0.00 1,381.27 100.0%
-17,806.59 0.00 -17,806.59 100.0%
-150.00 0.00 -150.00 100.0%
840.00 0.00 840.00 100.0%
690.00 0.00 690.00 100.0%
125.00 0.00 125.00 100.0%
2,250.00 0.00 2,250.00 100.0%
400.00 0.00 400.00 100.0%
70.00 0.00 70.00 100.0%
52,233.00 52,325.00 -92.00 99.82% OK

Page 4 of 5



12:48 PM
01/14/22
Accrual Basis

REVENUE LESS THAN 100%
EXPENSES GREATER THAN 125%
Earned Discount
498.55 - Misc. - Other
Total 498.55 - Misc.
Total 498.00 - OTHER NON-OPERATING REVENUES
Total NON-OPERATING REVENUE
Total Other Income
Other Expense
590.00 - CAPITAL EXPENSES & MAJOR MAINT
590.10 - SMALL CAPITAL PROJECTS
Total 590.00 - CAPITAL EXPENSES & MAJOR MAINT
Total Other Expense

Net Other Income
Net Income

Buckingham Park Water District
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
July through November 2021

Jul - Nov 21 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
135.70 0.00 185.70 100.0%
25.00 0.00 25.00 100.0%
160.70 0.00 160.70 100.0%
55,928.70 52,325.00 3,603.70 106.89%
39,503.38 52,325.00 -12,821.62 75.5%
39,503.38 52,325.00 -12,821.62 75.5%
575.00 0.00 575.00 100.0%
575.00 0.00 575.00 100.0%
575.00 0.00 575.00 100.0%
38,928.38 52,325.00 -13,396.62 74.4%
68,423.89 121,653.64 -53,229.75 56.25%

VARIANCES/NOTES

94

Page 5 of 5



12:59 PM Buckingham Park Water District

0114122 Transaction Detail By Account
Accrual Basis July through November 2021
Type Date Num Name Memo Amount
411.00 - WATER SALES
411.10 - Residential
General Journal 07/31/2021 47024 Water Sales July 2021 30,798.10
General Journal 08/31/2021 47034 Water Sales August 2021 29,767.14
General Journal 09/30/2021 47048 Water Sales September 2021 27,607.29
General Journal 10/31/2021 47053 Water Sales October 2021 15,886.56
Check 11/08/2021 2894 Janis Andre Over Payment from Escrow -21.45
General Journal 11/30/2021 47064 Water Sales November 2021 7,509.50
General Journal 11/30/2021 47064 Water Sales Customer refund overpayment escrow November 2021 21.45
Total 411.10 - Residential 111,568.59
Total 411.00 - WATER SALES 111,568.59
TOTAL 111,568.59

Page 1



1:00 PM

01/14/22
Accrual Basis

Transaction Detail By Account
July through November 2021

Buckingham Park Water District

96

Type Date Num Name Memo Amount
ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL
561.00 - Salaries
561.20 - Paid Time Off
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2681 Lori A Gonzalez 178.88
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2679 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel 846.72
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2698 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel VOID: 0.00
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2701 William A Rae VOID: 0.00
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2707 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel 1,128.96
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2709 William A Rae 65.97
Paycheck 08/06/2021 2724 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel 282.24
Paycheck 08/06/2021 2728 William A Rae 11.00
Paycheck 08/20/2021 2744 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel 35.28
Paycheck 08/20/2021 2745 Alan Mitchell 353.51
Paycheck 09/03/2021 2771 Lori A Gonzalez 5.59
Paycheck 09/17/2021 2795 Alan Mitchell 10.71
Paycheck 09/17/2021 2797 William A Rae 121.22
Paycheck 10/01/2021 2821 Lori A Gonzalez 715.52
Paycheck 10/15/2021 2844 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel 564.48
Paycheck 10/15/2021 2845 Alan Mitchell 1,714.00
Paycheck 10/15/2021 2847 William A Rae 23.08
Paycheck 10/29/2021 2865 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel 564.48
Paycheck 10/29/2021 2866 Alan Mitchell 1,714.00
Paycheck 10/29/2021 2868 William A Rae 184.72
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2884 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel VOID: 0.00
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2885 Alan Mitchel! 1,028.40
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2887 William A Rae 184.72
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2892 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel 79.38
Paycheck 11/24/2021 2913 William A Rae 184.72
Total 561.20 - Paid Time Off 9,997.59
Total 561.00 - Salaries 9,997.59
Total ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL 9,997.59
TOTAL 9,997.59

Page 1



1:00 PM

01/14/22
Accrual Basis

Buckingham Park Water District

Transaction Detail By Account
July through November 2021

97

Type Date Num Name Memo Amount
ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL
561.00 - Salaries
561.50 - Call Back Pay
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2680 Alan Mitchell VOID: Standby not on check 0.00
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2683 William A Rae VOID:cust acct wage not updated to 2... 0.00
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2684 Alan Mitchell 128.56
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2685 William A Rae 131.96
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2699 Alan Mitchell VOID: 0.00
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2708 Alan Mitchell VOID: 0.00
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2722 Alan Mitchell 128.56
Paycheck 08/06/2021 2728 William A Rae 65.98
Paycheck 09/03/2021 2773 William A Rae 69.28
Paycheck 09/17/2021 2795 Alan Mitchell 128.56
Paycheck 09/17/2021 2797 William A Rae 164.54
Paycheck 10/15/2021 2845 Alan Mitchell 128.56
Paycheck 10/15/2021 2847 William A Rae 69.28
Paycheck 10/29/2021 2868 William A Rae 207.84
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2884 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel VOID: 0.00
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2892 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel 105.84
Paycheck 11/24/2021 2910 Alan Mitchell 128.56
Total 561.50 - Call Back Pay 1,457.52
Total 561.00 - Salaries 1,457.52
Total ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL 1,457.52
TOTAL 1,457.52

Page 1



1:02 PM

01/14/22
Accrual Basis

Buckingham Park Water District

Transaction Detail By Account

July through November 2021

98

Type Date Num Name Memo Amount
ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL
562.00 - OFFICE SUPPLIES & OTHER EXPENSE
562.70 - Dues,Subscriptions, Memberships
Bill 07/20/2021 10407... USA North 811 Annual Fee 2020 150.00
Bill 08/03/2021 Will Rae  Wine Country Water Works Annual Membership 30.00
Bill 08/04/2021 48405... Capital One Trade Credit Annual Membership 39.99
Bill 09/15/2021 4866-... US Bank 215.88
Check 09/27/2021 2818 County Of Lake Dept Of W...  Emergency Water Intake 425.00
Bill 11/01/2021 025-3...  Tyler Technologies, Inc. Annual Maintenance 12/01/21 - 11/30/22 1,916.96
Bill 11/08/2021 Op. #...  State Water Resources Co... Ahimsah Wonderwheel Operator Renewal for 2022 60.00
Total 562.70 - Dues,Subscriptions, Memberships 2,837.83
Total 562.00 - OFFICE SUPPLIES & OTHER EXPENSE 2,837.83
Total ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL 2,837.83
TOTAL 2,837.83

Page 1



99

1:02 PM Buckingham Park Water District
01114/22 Transaction Detail By Account
Accrual Basis July through November 2021
Type Date Num Name Memo Amount

ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL
563.00 - CONTRACTUAL SERVICES
563.10 - Auditor

Bill 07/30/2021 10291 Stroub Thompson Noble, L...  Audit for Fiscal year June 30, 2020 9,750.00

Total 563.10 - Auditor 9,750.00

Total 563.00 - CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 9,750.00
Total ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL 9,750.00
TOTAL 9,750.00

Page 1



100

1:02 PM Buckingham Park Water District
01/14/22 Transaction Detail By Account
Accrual Basis July through November 2021
Type Date Num Name Memo Amount
ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL
563.00 - CONTRACTUAL SERVICES
563.50 - County of Lake Collection Svcs
Bill 10/21/2021 555911 Lake County Waste Solutio... PO #2395 - Disposal of beach trash 26.05
Bill 11/13/2021 559778  Lake County Waste Solutio... Green Waste 18.50
Bill 11/22/2021 560467  lLake County Waste Solutio... Green Waste 18.50
Bill 11/30/2021 04-00... Lake County Waste Solutio... Sludge disposal fee / drying bed 521.64
Total 563.50 - County of Lake Collection Svcs 584.69
Total 563.00 - CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 584.69
Total ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL 584.69
TOTAL 584.69

Page 1



1:03 PM

01/14/22
Accrual Basis

Buckingham Park Water District

Transaction Detail By Account
July through November 2021

101

Type Date Num Name Memo Amount
ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL
565.00 - EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT & BENEFITS
565.30 - Payroll Taxes
565.31 - FICA (Federal Ins.Contribution)
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2680 Alan Mitchell VOID: Standby not on check 0.00
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2680 Alan Mitchell VOID: Standby not on check 0.00
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2680 Alan Mitchell VOID: Standby not on check 0.00
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2680 Alan Mitchell VOID: Standby not on check 0.00
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2680 Alan Mitchell VOID: Standby not on check 0.00
Paycheck 07/08/2021 2680 Alan Mitchell VOID: Standby not on check 0.00
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2680 Alan Mitchell VOID: Standby not on check 0.00
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2680 Alan Mitchell VOID: Standby not on check 0.00
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2681 Lori A Gonzalez 97.39
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2681 Lori A Gonzalez 6.58
Paycheck 07/08/2021 2681 Lori A Gonzalez 11.09
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2681 Lori A Gonzalez 22.78
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2681 Lori A Gonzalez 1.54
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2681 Lori A Gonzalez 2.59
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2682 Nakia D Foskett 11.16
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2682 Nakia D Foskett 2.61
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2683 William A Rae VOID:cust acct wage not updated to 21.99 0.00
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2683 William A Rae VOID:cust acct wage not updated to 21.99 0.00
Paycheck 07/08/2021 2683 William A Rae VOID:cust acct wage not updated to 21.99 0.00
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2683 William A Rae VOID:cust acct wage not updated to 21.99 0.00
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2683 William A Rae VOID:cust acct wage not updated to 21.99 0.00
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2683 William A Rae VOID:cust acct wage not updated to 21.99 0.00
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2683 William A Rae VOID:cust acct wage not updated to 21.99 0.00
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2683 William A Rae VOID:cust acct wage not updated to 21.99 0.00
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2683 William A Rae VOID:cust acct wage not updated to 21.99 0.00
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2683 William A Rae VOID:cust acct wage not updated to 21.99 0.00
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2879 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel 131.51
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2679 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel 52.50
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2679 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel 30.75
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2679 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel 12.28
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2684 Alan Mitchell 173.02
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2684 Alan Mitchell 13.28
Paycheck 07/08/2021 2684 Alan Mitchell 7.97
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2684 Alan Mitchell 26.57
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2684 Alan Mitchell 13.02
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2684 Alan Mitchell 40.47
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2684 Alan Mitchell 3.11
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2684 Alan Mitchell 1.86
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2684 Alan Mitchell 6.21
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2684 Alan Mitchell 3.04
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2685 William A Rae 69.70
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2685 William A Rae 16.36
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2685 William A Rae 8.18
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2685 William A Rae 10.91
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2685 William A Rae 13.63

Page 1



1:03 PM

01/14/22
Accrual Basis

Buckingham Park Water District

Transaction Detail By Account
July through November 2021

102

Type Date Num Name Memo Amount
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2685 William A Rae 13.02
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2685 William A Rae 16.30
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2685 William A Rae 3.83
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2685 William A Rae 1.91
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2685 William A Rae 2.55
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2685 William A Rae 3.19
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2685 William A Rae 3.05
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2698 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel VOID: 0.00
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2698 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel VOID: 0.00
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2698 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel VOID: 0.00
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2698 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel VOID: 0.00
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2698 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel VOID: 0.00
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2698 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel VOID: 0.00
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2699 Alan Mitchell VOID: 0.00
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2699 Alan Mitchell VOID: 0.00
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2699 Alan Mitchell VOID: 0.00
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2699 Alan Mitchell VOID: 0.00
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2699 Alan Mitchell VOID: 0.00
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2699 Alan Mitchell VOID: 0.00
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2699 Alan Mitchell VOID: 0.00
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2699 Alan Mitchell VOID: 0.00
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2699 Alan Mitchell VOID: 0.00
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2699 Alan Mitchell VOID: 0.00
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2699 Alan Mitchell VOID: 0.00
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2699 Alan Mitchell VOID: 0.00
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2700 Lori A Gonzalez 114.54
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2700 Lori A Gonzalez 26.79
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2701 William A Rae VOID: 0.00
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2701 William A Rae VOID: 0.00
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2701 William A Rae VOID: 0.00
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2701 William A Rae VOID: 0.00
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2701 William A Rae VOID: 0.00
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2701 William A Rae VOID: 0.00
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2701 William A Rae VOID: 0.00
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2701 William A Rae VOID: 0.00
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2707 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel 69.99
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2707 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel 17.50
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2707 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel 91.60
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2707 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel 16.38
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2707 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel 4.09
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2707 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel 21.42
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2708 Alan Mitchell VOID: 0.00
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2708 Alan Mitchell VOID: 0.00
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2708 Alan Mitchell VOID: 0.00
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2708 Alan Mitchell VOID: 0.00
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2708 Alan Mitchell VOID: 0.00
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2708 Alan Mitchell VOID: 0.00
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2708 Alan Mitchell VOID: 0.00
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2708 Alan Mitchell VOID: 0.00

Page 2



1:03 PM

01/14/22
Accrual Basis

Buckingham Park Water District

Transaction Detail By Account
July through November 2021

103

Type Date Num Name Memo Amount
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2708 Alan Mitchell VOID: 0.00
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2708 Alan Mitchell VOID: 0.00
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2708 Alan Mitchell VOID: 0.00
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2708 Alan Mitchell VOID: 0.00
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2709 William A Rae 66.13
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2709 William A Rae 40.90
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2709 William A Rae 4.09
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2709 William A Rae 14.88
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2709 William A Rae 15.46
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2709 William A Rae 9.56
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2709 William A Rae 0.96
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2709 William A Rae 3.48
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2722 Alan Mitchell 163.77
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2722 Alan Mitchell 21.25
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2722 Alan Mitchell 7.97
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2722 Alan Mitchell 21.25
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2722 Alan Mitchell 21.25
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2722 Alan Mitchell 11.16
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2722 Alan Mitchell 35.96
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2722 Alan Mitchell 4.97
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2722 Alan Mitchell 1.86
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2722 Alan Mitchell 4.97
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2722 Alan Mitchell 4.97
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2722 Alan Mitchell 2.61
Paycheck 08/06/2021 2724 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel 168.97
Paycheck 08/06/2021 2724 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel 17.50
Paycheck 08/06/2021 2724 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel 39.52
Paycheck 08/06/2021 2724 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel 4.09
Paycheck 08/06/2021 2725 Alan Mitchell 165.04
Paycheck 08/06/2021 2725 Alan Mitchell 33.21
Paycheck 08/06/2021 2725 Alan Mitchell 18.60
Paycheck 08/06/2021 2725 Alan Mitchell 13.02
Paycheck 08/06/2021 2725 Alan Mitchell 38.60
Paycheck 08/06/2021 2725 Alan Mitchel! 7.77
Paycheck 08/06/2021 2725 Alan Mitchell 4.35
Paycheck 08/06/2021 2725 Alan Mitchell 3.04
Paycheck 08/06/2021 2726 Lori A Gonzalez 101.38
Paycheck 08/06/2021 2726 Lori A Gonzalez 11.09
Paycheck 08/06/2021 2726 Lori A Gonzalez 23.71
Paycheck 08/06/2021 2726 Lori A Gonzalez 2.59
Paycheck 08/06/2021 2727 Nakia D Foskett 11.16
Paycheck 08/06/2021 2727 Nakia D Foskett 2.61
Paycheck 08/06/2021 2728 William A Rae 57.60
Paycheck 08/06/2021 2728 William A Rae 47.04
Paycheck 08/06/2021 2728 William A Rae 4.09
Paycheck 08/06/2021 2728 William A Rae 0.68
Paycheck 08/06/2021 2728 William A Rae 6.82
Paycheck 08/06/2021 2728 William A Rae 13.02
Paycheck 08/06/2021 2728 William A Rae 13.47

Page 3



1:03 PM

01/14/22
Accrual Basis

Buckingham Park Water District
Transaction Detail By Account

July through November 2021

Type Date Num Name Memo Amount
Paycheck 08/06/2021 2728 William A Rae 11.00
Paycheck 08/06/2021 2728 William A Rae 0.96
Paycheck 08/06/2021 2728 William A Rae 0.16
Paycheck 08/06/2021 2728 William A Rae 1.59
Paycheck 08/06/2021 2728 William A Rae 3.05
Paycheck 08/20/2021 2744 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel 178.54
Paycheck 08/20/2021 2744 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel 2.19
Paycheck 08/20/2021 2744 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel 41.76
Paycheck 08/20/2021 2744 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel 0.51
Paycheck 08/20/2021 2745 Alan Mitchell 151.44
Paycheck 08/20/2021 2745 Alan Mitchell 4317
Paycheck 08/20/2021 2745 Alan Mitchell 21.92
Paycheck 08/20/2021 2745 Alan Mitchell 13.02
Paycheck 08/20/2021 2745 Alan Mitchell 35.41
Paycheck 08/20/2021 2745 Alan Mitchell 10.10
Paycheck 08/20/2021 2745 Alan Mitchell 5.13
Paycheck 08/20/2021 2745 Alan Mitchell 3.05
Paycheck 08/20/2021 2746 Lori A Gonzalez 112.99
Paycheck 08/20/2021 2746 Lori A Gonzalez 26.42
Paycheck 08/20/2021 2747 William A Rae 67.49
Paycheck 08/20/2021 2747 William A Rae 39.54
Paycheck 08/20/2021 2747 William A Rae 4.09
Paycheck 08/20/2021 2747 William A Rae 13.02
Paycheck 08/20/2021 2747 William A Rae 15.78
Paycheck 08/20/2021 2747 William A Rae 9.25
Paycheck 08/20/2021 2747 William A Rae 0.96
Paycheck 08/20/2021 2747 William A Rae 3.04
Paycheck 09/03/2021 2769 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel 185.66
Paycheck 09/03/2021 2769 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel 43.41
Paycheck 09/03/2021 2770 Alan Mitchell 169.36
Paycheck 09/03/2021 2770 Alan Mitchell 41.18
Paycheck 09/03/2021 2770 Alan Mitchell 15.94
Paycheck 09/03/2021 2770 Alan Mitchell 13.02
Paycheck 09/03/2021 2770 Alan Mitchell 39.61
Paycheck 09/03/2021 2770 Alan Mitchell 9.63
Paycheck 09/03/2021 2770 Alan Mitchell 3.73
Paycheck 09/03/2021 2770 Alan Mitchell 3.04
Paycheck 09/03/2021 2771 Lori A Gonzalez 112.11
Paycheck 09/03/2021 2771 Lori A Gonzalez 0.35
Paycheck 09/03/2021 2771 Lori A Gonzalez 26.23
Paycheck 09/03/2021 2771 Lori A Gonzalez 0.08
Paycheck 09/03/2021 2772 Nakia D Foskett 10.84
Paycheck 09/03/2021 2772 Nakia D Foskett 4.64
Paycheck 09/03/2021 2773 William A Rae 57.43
Paycheck 09/03/2021 2773 William A Rae 40.80
Paycheck 09/03/2021 2773 William A Rae 8.95
Paycheck 09/03/2021 2773 William A Rae 10.02
Paycheck 09/03/2021 2773 William A Rae 4.30
Paycheck 09/03/2021 2773 William A Rae 13.02

Page 4



1:03 PM

01/14/22
Accrual Basis

Buckingham Park Water District
Transaction Detail By Account

July through November 2021

105

Type Date Num Name Memo Amount
Paycheck 09/03/2021 2773 William A Rae 13.45
Paycheck 09/03/2021 2773 William A Rae 9.54
Paycheck 09/03/2021 2773 William A Rae 2.09
Paycheck 09/03/2021 2773 William A Rae 2.34
Paycheck 09/03/2021 2773 William A Rae 1.00
Paycheck 09/03/2021 2773 William A Rae 3.04
Check 09/03/2021 ACH United States Treasury Federal Withholding 1,116.00
Paycheck 09/17/2021 2794 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel 159.12
Paycheck 09/17/2021 2794 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel 17.50
Paycheck 09/17/2021 2794 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel 37.22
Paycheck 09/17/2021 2794 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel 4.09
Paycheck 09/17/2021 2795 Alan Mitchell 158.42
Paycheck 09/17/2021 2795 Alan Mitchell 37.19
Paycheck 09/17/2021 2795 Alan Mitchell 7.97
Paycheck 09/17/2021 2795 Alan Mitchell 0.66
Paycheck 09/17/2021 2795 Alan Mitchell 21.25
Paycheck 09/17/2021 2795 Alan Mitchell 13.02
Paycheck 09/17/2021 2795 Alan Mitchell 37.04
Paycheck 09/17/2021 2795 Alan Mitchell 8.70
Paycheck 09/17/2021 2795 Alan Mitchell 1.86
Paycheck 09/17/2021 2795 Alan Mitchell 0.16
Paycheck 09/17/2021 2795 Alan Mitchell 4.97
Paycheck 09/17/2021 2795 Alan Mitchell 3.05
Paycheck 09/17/2021 2796 Lori A Gonzalez 101.90
Paycheck 09/17/2021 2796 Lori A Gonzalez 11.09
Paycheck 09/17/2021 2796 Lori A Gonzalez 23.83
Paycheck 09/17/2021 2796 Lori A Gonzalez 2.59
Paycheck 09/17/2021 2797 William A Rae 78.91
Paycheck 09/17/2021 2797 William A Rae 32.93
Paycheck 09/17/2021 2797 William A Rae 10.20
Paycheck 09/17/2021 2797 William A Rae 7.52
Paycheck 09/17/2021 2797 William A Rae 13.02
Paycheck 09/17/2021 2797 William A Rae 18.45
Paycheck 09/17/2021 2797 William A Rae 7.70
Paycheck 09/17/2021 2797 William A Rae 2.39
Paycheck 09/17/2021 2797 William A Rae 1.76
Paycheck 09/17/2021 2797 William A Rae 3.05
Check 09/20/2021 ACH United States Treasury Filing taxes for June 30, 2021 late Penalty 406.41
Paycheck 10/01/2021 2819 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel 179.91
Paycheck 10/01/2021 2819 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel 42.08
Paycheck 10/01/2021 2820 Alan Mitchell 184.31
Paycheck 10/01/2021 2820 Alan Mitchell 30.55
Paycheck 10/01/2021 2820 Alan Mitchell 13.02
Paycheck 10/01/2021 2820 Alan Mitchell 43.10
Paycheck 10/01/2021 2820 Alan Mitchell 7.15
Paycheck 10/01/2021 2820 Alan Mitchell 3.05
Paycheck 10/01/2021 2821 Lori A Gonzalez 68.10
Paycheck 10/01/2021 2821 Lori A Gonzalez 4436
Paycheck 10/01/2021 2821 Lori A Gonzalez 15.83

Page 5



1:03 PM

01/14/22
Accrual Basis

Buckingham Park Water District
Transaction Detail By Account

July through November 2021

106

Type Date Num Name Memo Amount
Paycheck 10/01/2021 2821 Lori A Gonzalez 10.37
Paycheck 10/01/2021 2822 Nakia D Foskett 19.84
Paycheck 10/01/2021 2822 Nakia D Foskett 4.64
Paycheck 10/01/2021 2823 William A Rae 83.58
Paycheck 10/01/2021 2823 William A Rae 20.04
Paycheck 10/01/2021 2823 William A Rae 11.45
Paycheck 10/01/2021 2823 William A Rae 13.02
Paycheck 10/01/2021 2823 William A Rae 19.54
Paycheck 10/01/2021 2823 William A Rae 4.69
Paycheck 10/01/2021 2823 William A Rae 2.68
Paycheck 10/01/2021 2823 William A Rae 3.04
Paycheck 10/15/2021 2844 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel 159.68
Paycheck 10/15/2021 2844 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel 35.00
Paycheck 10/15/2021 2844 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel 37.34
Paycheck 10/15/2021 2844 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel 8.19
Paycheck 10/15/2021 2845 Alan Mitchell 145.46
Paycheck 10/15/2021 2845 Alan Mitchell 5.31
Paycheck 10/15/2021 2845 Alan Mitchell 5.31
Paycheck 10/15/2021 2845 Alan Mitchell 7.97
Paycheck 10/15/2021 2845 Alan Mitchell 106.27
Paycheck 10/15/2021 2845 Alan Mitchell 7.44
Paycheck 10/15/2021 2845 Alan Mitchell 34.03
Paycheck 10/15/2021 2845 Alan Mitchell 1.24
Paycheck 10/15/2021 2845 Alan Mitchell 1.24
Paycheck 10/15/2021 2845 Alan Mitchell 1.86
Paycheck 10/15/2021 2845 Alan Mitchell 24.85
Paycheck 10/15/2021 2845 Alan Mitchell 1.74
Paycheck 10/15/2021 2846 Lori A Gonzalez 112.47
Paycheck 10/15/2021 2846 Lori A Gonzalez 26.30
Paycheck 10/15/2021 2847 William A Rae 156.22
Paycheck 10/15/2021 2847 William A Rae 14.32
Paycheck 10/15/2021 2847 William A Rae 1.43
Paycheck 10/15/2021 2847 William A Rae 4.30
Paycheck 10/15/2021 2847 William A Rae 1.43
Paycheck 10/15/2021 2847 William A Rae 18.60
Paycheck 10/15/2021 2847 William A Rae 36.55
Paycheck 10/15/2021 2847 William A Rae 3.35
Paycheck 10/15/2021 2847 William A Rae 0.33
Paycheck 10/15/2021 2847 William A Rae 1.00
Paycheck 10/15/2021 2847 William A Rae 0.33
Paycheck 10/15/2021 2847 William A Rae 435
Check 10/25/2021 ACH United States Treasury Makeup Q3 Federal 178.24
Paycheck 10/29/2021 2865 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel 143.27
Paycheck 10/29/2021 2865 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel 35.00
Paycheck 10/29/2021 2865 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel 33.51
Paycheck 10/29/2021 2865 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel 8.18
Paycheck 10/29/2021 2866 Alan Mitchell 106.27
Paycheck 10/29/2021 2866 Alan Mitchell 99.30
Paycheck 10/29/2021 2866 Alan Mitchell 7.97

Page 6



1:03 PM

01/14/22
Accrual Basis

Buckingham Park Water District

Transaction Detail By Account
July through November 2021

107

Type Date Num Name Memo Amount
Paycheck 10/25/2021 2866 Alan Mitchell 5.58
Paycheck 10/29/2021 2866 Alan Mitchell 24.85
Paycheck 10/28/2021 2866 Alan Mitchell 23.22
Paycheck 10/29/2021 2866 Alan Mitchell 1.86
Paycheck 10/29/2021 2866 Alan Mitchell 1.31
Paycheck 10/29/2021 2867 Lori A Gonzalez 110.90
Paycheck 10/29/2021 2867 Lori A Gonzalez 25.94
Paycheck 10/29/2021 2868 William A Rae 93.23
Paycheck 10/29/2021 2868 William A Rae 15.75
Paycheck 10/29/2021 2868 William A Rae 12.89
Paycheck 10/29/2021 2868 William A Rae 11.45
Paycheck 10/29/2021 2868 William A Rae 20.46
Paycheck 10/29/2021 2868 William A Rae 21.81
Paycheck 10/29/2021 2868 William A Rae 3.68
Paycheck 10/29/2021 2868 William A Rae 3.01
Paycheck 10/29/2021 2868 William A Rae 2.68
Paycheck 10/29/2021 2868 William A Rae 4.79
Paycheck 10/29/2021 2869 Nakia D Foskett 24.80
Paycheck 10/29/2021 2869 Nakia D Foskett 5.80
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2884 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel! VOID 0.00
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2884 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel VOID 0.00
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2884 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel VOID 0.00
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2884 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel VOID 0.00
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2884 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel VOID 0.00
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2884 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel VOID 0.00
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2884 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel VOID 0.00
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2884 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel VOID 0.00
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2884 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel VOID 0.00
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2884 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel VOID 0.00
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2884 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel VOID 0.00
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2884 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel VOID 0.00
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2885 Alan Mitchell 119.88
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2885 Alan Mitchell 21.25
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2885 Alan Mitchell 10.63
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2885 Alan Mitchell 63.76
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2885 Alan Mitchell 11.16
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2885 Alan Mitchell 28.04
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2885 Alan Mitchell 497
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2885 Alan Mitchell 2.49
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2885 Alan Mitchell 14.91
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2885 Alan Mitchell 2.61
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2886 Lori A Gonzalez 111.43
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2886 Lori A Gonzalez 26.06
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2887 William A Rae 68.36
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2887 William A Rae 25.77
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2887 William A Rae 10.02
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2887 William A Rae 11.45
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2887 William A Rae 13.02
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2887 William A Rae 15.99

Page 7



1:03 PM

01/14/22
Accrual Basis

Buckingham Park Water District

Transaction Detail By Account
July through November 2021

108

Type Date Num Name Memo Amount
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2887 William A Rae 6.03
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2887 William A Rae 2.34
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2887 William A Rae 2.68
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2887 William A Rae 3.04
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2892 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel 173.62
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2892 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel 6.56
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2892 Ahimsah O Wonderwhee! 6.56
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2892 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel 2.19
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2892 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel 4.92
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2892 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel 1.86
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2892 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel 40.62
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2892 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel 1.53
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2892 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel 1.53
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2892 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel 0.51
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2892 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel 1.16
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2892 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel 0.43
Paycheck 11/24/2021 2909 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel 3.83
Paycheck 11/24/2021 2909 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel 2.19
Paycheck 11/24/2021 2909 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel 183.46
Paycheck 11/24/2021 2909 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel 1.86
Paycheck 11/24/2021 2909 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel 0.90
Paycheck 11/24/2021 2909 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel 0.51
Paycheck 11/24/2021 2909 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel 42.91
Paycheck 11/24/2021 2909 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel 0.43
Paycheck 11/24/2021 2910 Alan Mitchell 178.67
Paycheck 11/24/2021 2910 Alan Mitchell 18.60
Paycheck 11/24/2021 2910 Alan Mitchell 21.25
Paycheck 11/24/2021 2910 Alan Mitchell 7.97
Paycheck 11/24/2021 2910 Alan Mitchell 13.02
Paycheck 11/24/2021 2910 Alan Mitchell 41.79
Paycheck 11/24/2021 2910 Alan Mitchell 4.35
Paycheck 11/24/2021 2910 Alan Mitchell 4.97
Paycheck 11/24/2021 2910 Alan Mitchell 1.86
Paycheck 11/24/2021 2910 Alan Mitchell 3.04
Paycheck 11/24/2021 2911 Lori A Gonzalez 118.94
Paycheck 11/24/2021 2911 Lori A Gonzalez 3.02
Paycheck 11/24/2021 2911 Lori A Gonzalez 27.81
Paycheck 11/24/2021 2911 Lori A Gonzalez 0.71
Paycheck 11/24/2021 2912 Nakia D Foskett 12.40
Paycheck 11/24/2021 2912 Nakia D Foskett 2.90
Paycheck 11/24/2021 2913 William A Rae 11.46
Paycheck 11/24/2021 2913 William A Rae 81.60
Paycheck 11/24/2021 2913 William A Rae 21.47
Paycheck 11/24/2021 2913 William A Rae 11.16
Paycheck 11/24/2021 2913 William A Rae 2.68
Paycheck 11/24/2021 2913 William A Rae 19.08
Paycheck 11/24/2021 2913 William A Rae 5.02
Paycheck 11/24/2021 2913 William A Rae 2.61

Page 8



109

1:03 PM Buckingham Park Water District
01/14/22 Transaction Detail By Account
Accrual Basis July through November 2021
Type Date Num Name Memo Amount
Total 565.31 - FICA (Federal Ins.Contribution) 10,956.00
Total 565.30 - Payroll Taxes 10,956.00
Total 565.00 - EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT & BENEFITS 10,956.00
Total ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL 10,956.00

TOTAL 10,956.00

Page 9



110

1:04 PM Buckingham Park Water District
0114722 Transaction Detail By Account
Accrual Basis July through November 2021
Type Date Num Name Memo Amount

ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL
565.00 - EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT & BENEFITS
565.40 - Workers Comp Insurance

General Journal 07/01/2021 47027 Special District Risk Manag... SDRMA Workers Comp 21/22 (Inv #69772) 519.41
General Journal 07/01/2021 47028 SDRMA Workers Comp 21/22 (Inv #69772) Mo... -6,232.85

Bill 07/06/2021 69772 Special District Risk Manag... Workers Comp 6,232.85
General Journal 08/01/2021 47022 Special District Risk Manag... SDRMA Workers Comp 19/20 (inv #65929) 0.00
General Journal 08/01/2021 47027 Special District Risk Manag... SDRMA Workers Comp 21/22 (Inv #638772) 519.41
General Journal 08/01/2021 47023 Special District Risk Manag... SDRMA - 21/22 WC (Inv#70218) 1,504.32

Bill 08/17/2021 70778 Special District Risk Manag... Audited Annual Adjusted Contribution 1,047.06
General Journal 09/01/2021 47033 Special District Risk Manag... SDRMA Workers Comp 21/22 (Inv #69772) 519.41
General Journal 10/01/2021 47045 Special District Risk Manag... SDRMA Workers Comp 21/22 (Inv #69772) 519.41
General Journal 11/01/2021 47052 Special District Risk Manag... SDRMA Workers Comp 21/22 (Inv #69772) 519.41
Total 565.40 - Workers Comp Insurance 5,148.43
Total 565.00 - EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT & BENEFITS 5,148.43
Total ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL 5,148.43
TOTAL 5,148.43

Page 1



111

1:04 PM Buckingham Park Water District
01114722 Transaction Detail By Account
Accrual Basis July through November 2021
Type Date Num Name Memo Amount
ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL
569.00 - OTHER
569.20 - Seminar/Training Registration
Bill 08/16/2021 4866-... US Bank Ahimsah - CSDA Conference / Lori - CSDA Co... 1,150.00
Deposit 11/02/2021 2285 Special District Leadership ... Reimbursement for Ahimsah Conference -625.00
Bill 11/15/2021 03434... Fred Pryor/ Career Track Yearly Membership - Office Manager 299.00
Total 569.20 - Seminar/Training Registration 824.00
Total 569.00 - OTHER 824.00
Total ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL 824.00
TOTAL 824.00

Page 1



1:04 PM

01/14/22
Accrual Basis

Buckingham Park Water District

Transaction Detail By Account
July through November 2021

112

Type Date Num Name Memo Amount
ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL
569.00 - OTHER
569.30 - Training-lodging,meals& mileage
Bill 08/16/2021 4866-... US Bank Ahimsah Hotel for CSDA Conference 256.80
Bill 09/14/2021 Ahimsah Wonderwheel General Manager Conference 312.04
Bill 09/14/2021 Ahimsah Wonderwheel General Manager Conference 82.99
Bill 09/15/2021 4866-... US Bank General Manager Conference Hotel 558.60
Bill 11/05/2021 Lori Gonzalez - Reimburse...  Travel, Meals for Board Secretary's Conference 740.32
Bill 11/15/2021 4866-... US Bank Board Secretary Conference Hotel 936.41
Total 569.30 - Training-lodging,meals& mileage 2,887.16
Total 569.00 - OTHER 2,887.16
Total ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL 2,887.16
TOTAL 2,887.16

Page 1



113

1:05 PM Buckingham Park Water District
01114122 Transaction Detail By Account
Accrual Basis July through November 2021
Type Date Num Name Memo Amount
SOURCE OF SUPPLY

511.00 - SUPERVISION, LABOR & EXPENSES
512.40 - Testing

Bill 07/06/2021 10720... Alpha Analytical Laboratori... ~ Source 54.00
Bill 07/09/2021 10725... Alpha Analytical Laboratori...  Source 35.00
Bill 07/13/2021 17100... Karola Kennedy 165.00
Bill 07/21/2021 10738... Alpha Analytical Laboratori...  Source 185.00
Bill 07/25/2021 17100... Karola Kennedy 165.00
Bill 07/28/2021 10749... Alpha Analytical Laboratori... ~ Source 1,030.00
Bill 08/04/2021 10823... Alpha Analytical Laboratori...  Intake 54.00
Bill 08/16/2021 17100... Karola Kennedy 247.50
Bill 08/18/2021 10839... Alpha Analytical Laboratori...  Intake 280.00
Bill 08/30/2021 17100... Karola Kennedy 165.00
Bill 08/31/2021 10857... Alpha Analytical Laboratori...  Intake 54.00
Bill 09/13/2021 17100... Karola Kennedy 165.00
Bill 09/27/2021 10946... Alpha Analytical Laboratori... ~ Raw 160.00
Bill 09/28/2021 10948... Alpha Analytical Laboratori...  Source 54.00
Bill 10/02/2021 17100... Karola Kennedy 247.50
Bill 10/19/2021 11038...  Alpha Analytical Laboratori... ~ Source 120.00
Bill 10/20/2021 11042... Alpha Analytical Laboratori...  Source 845.00
Bill 10/21/2021 17100... Karola Kennedy 165.00
Bill 10/26/2021 11049... Alpha Analytical Laboratori... = Source 54.00
Bill 11/07/2021 17100... Karola Kennedy microcystin analysis 165.00
Bill 11/24/2021 11152...  Alpha Analytical Laboratori...  Source 54.00
Total 512.40 - Testing 4,464.00
Total 511.00 - SUPERVISION, LABOR & EXPENSES 4,464.00
Total SOURCE OF SUPPLY 4,464.00
TOTAL 4,464.00

Page 1



1:05 PM Buckingham Park Water District
01114122 Transaction Detail By Account
Accrual Basis July through November 2021
Type Date Num Name Memo Amount
SOURCE OF SUPPLY
512.00 - MAINTENANCE/STRUCTURES & IMPROV
512.20 - Supplies
Bill 08/24/2021 706226  USA Bluebook PO #2378 43.80
Bill 11/22/2021 11140...  Alpha Analytical Laboratori... = Source 160.00
Total 512.20 - Supplies 203.80
Total 512.00 - MAINTENANCE/STRUCTURES & IMPROV 203.80
Total SOURCE OF SUPPLY 203.80
TOTAL 203.80

1) Be
> hg‘\{,: 40 i it

(b,mlj

Page 1



115

1:05 PM Buckingham Park Water District
01/14/22 Transaction Detail By Account
Accrual Basis July through November 2021
Type Date Num Name Memo Amount
TRANSMISSION & DISTRIBUTION
541.00 - SUPERVISION, LABOR & EXPENSES
541.75 - Propane
Bill 10/06/2021 636877  Westgate Petroleum Comp... 521.40
Total 541.75 - Propane 521.40
Total 541.00 - SUPERVISION, LABOR & EXPENSES 521.40
Total TRANSMISSION & DISTRIBUTION 521.40
TOTAL 521.40

Page 1



1:06 PM

01/14/22
Accrual Basis

Buckingham Park Water District

Transaction Detail By Account
July through November 2021

116

Type Date Num Name Memo Amount
TRANSMISSION & DISTRIBUTION
542.00 - MAINTENANCE,STRUCTURES & IMPROV
542.50 - Maintenance Projects
Bill 07/27/2021 Terri Lujan Equipment Rental for service line repair on Westlake Drive 1,700.00
Bill 07/31/2021 8916 Clearlake Lava, Inc Slurry for Westlake Drive service line repair 273.49
Bill 08/11/2021 Terri Lujan Equipment Rental for service line repair Eastiake Drive 1,000.00
Bill 08/13/2021 41278 PACE ENGINEERING Site Visit & Contractor Questions 292.50
Bill 08/20/2021 9125-21  Chernoh Excavating ELD Repair (HOA) 550.00
Bill 08/26/2021 04-00...  County of Lake Solid Waste Clean out drying bed 571.16
Bill 08/26/2021 Terri Lujan Equipment Rental, clean out Drying Bed 1,950.00
Bill 09/03/2021 02712... Pace Supply PO #2381 1,355.62
Bill 10/29/2021 31941 Aqua Sierra Controls, Inc PLC Power Outage - Troubleshoot / Performed a PLC upd... 6,486.53
Bill 11/10/2021 Terri Lujan Clean out Drying bed 1,675.00
Total 542.50 - Maintenance Projects 15,854.30
Total 542.00 - MAINTENANCE,STRUCTURES & IMPROV 15,854.30
Total TRANSMISSION & DISTRIBUTION 15,854.30
TOTAL 15,854.30

Page 1



117

1:06 PM Buckingham Park Water District
01114122 Transaction Detail By Account
Accrual Basis July through November 2021
Type Date Num Name Memo Amount

TRANSMISSION & DISTRIBUTION
542.00 - MAINTENANCE,STRUCTURES & IMPROV
542.20 - Supplies

Bill 07/21/2021 670390  USA Bluebook 45.00

Bill 08/16/2021 4866-... US Bank Gas 164.94

Bill 09/14/2021 02712... Pace Supply 273.81

Bill 09/28/2021 02712... Pace Supply 248.80

Bill 10/04/2021 02712... Pace Supply Fittings 45266

Bilf 11/19/2021 02712... Pace Supply Tee's & Valves 207.94

Bill 11/24/2021 11152... Alpha Analytical Laboratori... 3378 WLD 35.00
Total 542.20 - Supplies 1,428.15
Total 542.00 - MAINTENANCE,STRUCTURES & IMPROV 1,428.15
Total TRANSMISSION & DISTRIBUTION 1,428.15
TOTAL 1,428.15

Page 1



1:06 PM

01/14/22
Accrual Basis

Buckingham Park Water District

Transaction Detail By Account

July through November 2021

118

Type Date Num Name Memo Amount
WATER TREATMENT
531.00 - SUPERVISION, LABOR & EXPENSE
531.20 - Chemicals-PreChior Sodium Hypo
General Journal 07/31/2021 47021 Expense pre-chlor for July 2021 - 113.5 Gal 489.49
General Journal 08/31/2021 47037 Expense pre-chlor for August 2021 - 146.1 Gal 629.69
General Journal 09/30/2021 47048 Expense pre-chlor for September 2021 - 127.8 Gal 550.82
General Journal 10/31/2021 47054 Expense pre-chlor for October 2021 - 91.1 Gal 392.64
General Journal 11/30/2021 47062 Expense pre-chlor for November 2021 - 52.7 Gal 227.14
Total 531.20 - Chemicals-PreChlor Sodium Hypo 2,289.78
Total 531.00 - SUPERVISION, LABOR & EXPENSE 2,289.78
Total WATER TREATMENT 2,289.78
TOTAL 2,289.78

Page 1



119

1:06 PM Buckingham Park Water District
01114122 Transaction Detail By Account
Accrual Basis July through November 2021
Type Date Num Name Memo Amount
WATER TREATMENT
531.00 - SUPERVISION, LABOR & EXPENSE
531.25 - Chemicals-PostChlor Sodium Hypo
General Journal 07/31/2021 47021 Expense post-chlor for July 2021 - 208.8 Gal 899.93
General Journal 08/31/2021 47037 Expense post-chlor for August 2021 - 224.2 Gal 966.30
General Journal 09/30/2021 47048 Expense post-chlor for September 2021 - 162 Gal 698.22
General Journal 10/31/2021 47054 Expense post-chlor for October 2021 - 110 Gal 47410
General Journal 11/30/2021 47062 Expense post-chlor for November 2021 - 60.5 Gal 260.76
Total 531.25 - Chemicals-PostChlor Sodium Hypo 3,299.31
Total 531.00 - SUPERVISION, LABOR & EXPENSE 3,299.31
Total WATER TREATMENT 3,299.31
TOTAL 3,299.31

Page 1



120

1:07 PM Buckingham Park Water District
01/14/22 Transaction Detail By Account
Accrual Basis July through November 2021
Type Date Num Name Memo Amount
WATER TREATMENT
531.00 - SUPERVISION, LABOR & EXPENSE
531.30 - Chemicals - Coaglulent
General Journal 07/31/2021 47020 Coagulant Expense for July 2021 - 153.8 Gal 1,005.85
General Journal 08/31/2021 47036 Coagulant Expense for August 2021 = 143.5/ Coagulant A... 1,220.50
General Journal 09/30/2021 47049 Coagulant Expense for September 2021 - 147.4 Gal 964.00
General Journal 10/31/2021 47055 Coagulant Expense for October 2021 - 146.3 Gal 956.80
General Journal 11/30/2021 47063 Coagulant Expense for November 2021 - 97.3 Gal 636.34
Total 531.30 - Chemicals - Coaglulent 4,783.49
Total 531.00 - SUPERVISION, LABOR & EXPENSE 4,783.49
Total WATER TREATMENT 4,783.49
TOTAL 4,783.49

Page 1



Buckingham Park Water District

121

1:07 PM
01114122 Transaction Detail By Account
Accrual Basis July through November 2021
Type Date Num Name Memo Amount
WATER TREATMENT
531.00 - SUPERVISION, LABOR & EXPENSE
531.35 - Chemicals - Coagulent Aid
General Journal 07/31/2021 47020 Coagulant Aid Expense for July 2021 - 299.22 Gal 299.22
General Journal 10/31/2021 47055 Coagulant Expense for October 2021 - 15.1 Gal 199.92
Total 531.35 - Chemicals - Coagulent Aid 499.14
Total 531.00 - SUPERVISION, LABOR & EXPENSE 499.14
Total WATER TREATMENT 499.14
TOTAL 499.14

Page 1



1:07 PM

01/14/22
Accrual Basis

Buckingham Park Water District

Transaction Detail By Account
July through November 2021

122

Type Date Num Name Memo Amount
WATER TREATMENT
531.00 - SUPERVISION, LABOR & EXPENSE
531.40 - Testing - Lab
Bill 07/09/2021 10725... Alpha Analyti... Treatment 50.00
Bill 07/13/2021 17100... Karola Kenn... 165.00
Bill 07/21/2021 10738... Alpha Analyti... Treatment 120.00
Bill 07/25/2021 17100... Karola Kenn... 165.00
Bill 08/16/2021 17100... Karola Kenn... 247.50
Bill 08/24/2021 706226  USA Bluebook PO #2378 217.92
Bill 08/30/2021 17100... Karola Kenn... 165.00
Bill 09/13/2021 17100... Karola Kenn... 165.00
Bill 09/27/2021 10946... Alpha Analyti... Treatment 120.00
Bill 09/30/2021 10952... Alpha Analyti... Treatment 125.00
Bill 10/02/2021 17100... Karola Kenn... 247.50
Bill 10/19/2021 11038... Alpha Analyti... Treatment 185.00
Bill 10/20/2021 11042... Alpha Analyti... Treatment 845.00
Bill 10/21/2021 17100... Karola Kenn... 165.00
Bill 11/07/2021 17100... Karola Kenn...  microcystin analysis 165.00
Total 531.40 - Testing - Lab 3,147.92
Total 531.00 - SUPERVISION, LABOR & EXPENSE 3,147.92
Total WATER TREATMENT 3,147.92
TOTAL 3,147.92

Page 1



123

1:08 PM Buckingham Park Water District
01/14/22 Transaction Detail By Account
Accrual Basis July through November 2021
Type Date Num Name Memo Amount
WATER TREATMENT
531.00 - SUPERVISION, LABOR & EXPENSE
531.60 - CUPA Permit & other permits
Check 07/23/2021 2723 Lake County... Permit for 2605 Westlake Drive Service Line Repair 220.00
Check 08/04/2021 2743 Lake County... Permit for service line repair at 2850 Eastlake Drive 220.00
Bill 08/09/2021 3353 County Of L...  Lakebed Annual Encroachment Fee 130.36
Check 09/28/2021 2827 County Of L...  Buoy Permit Fee 0.00
Bill 10/25/2021 INOO1... County ofLa... - 2022 952.00
Total 531.60 - CUPA Permit & other permits 1,522.36
Total 531.00 - SUPERVISION, LABOR & EXPENSE 1,522.36
Total WATER TREATMENT 1,522.36
TOTAL 1,522.36

Page 1



124

1:08 PM Buckingham Park Water District
01114122 Transaction Detail By Account
Accrual Basis July through November 2021
Type Date Num Name Memo Amount
WATER TREATMENT
531.00 - SUPERVISION, LABOR & EXPENSE
531.70 - Alarm
Bill 07/28/2021 8221 High Country... Annual System Test and CR123 Battery 88.58
Bill 09/01/2021 8335 High Country... 96.00
Total 531.70 - Alarm 184.58
Total 531.00 - SUPERVISION, LABOR & EXPENSE 184.58
Total WATER TREATMENT 184.58
TOTAL 184.58

Page 1



125

1:08 PM Buckingham Park Water District
01/114/22 Transaction Detail By Account
Accrual Basis July through November 2021
Type Date Num Name Memo Amount
NON-OPERATING REVENUE
498.00 - OTHER NON-OPERATING REVENUES
498.45 - CIP Reserve
General Journal 07/31/2021 47024 Water Sales July 2021 10,396.00
General Journal 08/31/2021 47034 Water Sales August 2021 10,373.00
Check 09/28/2021 2827 County Of L...  Buoy 0.00
General Journal 09/30/2021 47046 Water Sales September 2021 10,465.00
General Journal 10/31/2021 47053 Water Sales October 2021 10,534.00
General Journal 11/30/2021 47064 Water Sales November 2021 10,465.00
Total 498.45 - CIP Reserve 52,233.00
Total 498.00 - OTHER NON-OPERATING REVENUES 52,233.00
Total NON-OPERATING REVENUE 52,233.00
TOTAL 52,233.00

Page 1



9:33 AM

01/18/22
Accrual Basis

Buckingham Park Water District

Balance Sheet
As of November 30, 2021

126

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings

Nov 30, 21

125 - Umpqua Bank - 6156 (USDA pmnts)

110 - Umpqua Bank - 7106
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586
120 - LAIF

130 - Petty Cash

Total Checking/Savings

Accounts Receivable

200 - Accounts Receivable

29,292.89
-3,000.10
119,496.68
970,089.36
105.99

200-80 - Cal OES Grant Reimbursement
200-20 - Delinquent Accounts Receivable
200-30 - Utility Billing Receivable

200.10 - Accounts Receivable - Other
200 - Accounts Receivable - Other

Total 200 - Accounts Receivable

Total Accounts Receivable

Other Current Assets
300 - Prepaid Expenses

1,115,984.82

163.48
708.65
12,975.34
517.38
-125.00

14,239.85

300-35 - Prepaid Insurance-Liability

300-10 - Prepaid Chemicais
300-101 - Prepaid Coagulant

300-105 - Prepaid Coagulant Aid
300-200 - PrePaid Chlor Disinfectant
300-10 - Prepaid Chemicals - Other

14,239.85

10,968.97

8,586.91
-681.59
1,331.67
79.56

Total 300-10 - Prepaid Chemicals

300-20 - Prepaid Filter Media

300-30 - Prepaid Insurance-Workers Comp
300-40 - Prepaid Office Supplies & Svcs

300-60 - Prepaid Tools & Equip
300 - Prepaid Expenses - Other

Total 300 - Prepaid Expenses

Total Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets
Accumulated Depreciation
CIP - 2016 Retaining Wali

CIP - CDPHP501710011264-FA5013

CiP - Emergency

CIP - USDA Dist System improv

CIP -SRF-14-613-550
Equipment Assets
Office Equipment
Tools & Equipment
Equipment Assets - Other

Total Equipment Assets

Land r
Water System Assets
Fence

Water System Assets - Other

Total Water System Assets
Water System Software

9,316.55

982.67
2,131.48
23,651.66

-4,767.62
152.83

42,436.54

42,436.54

1,172,661.21

-2,708,773.37
76,581.54
-46,493.52
-0.20
1,425,035.52
6,718.75

10,929.05
116,721.38
21,129.50

148,779.93
325,085.00

6,050.00
4,706,518.07

4,712,568.07
0.08

Page 1




127

9:33 AM Buckingham Park Water District

01/18/22 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of November 30, 2021

Nov 30, 21

1651 - Office Building 168,464.27

Total Fixed Assets 4,107,966.07

Other Assets
GMAC Bond Assessment Receivable 33,181.20

Total Other Assets 33,181.20

TOTAL ASSETS 5,313,808.48

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable 14,177.42

Total Accounts Payable 14,177.42

Other Current Liabilities
PAYROLL LIABILITIES
Compensated Absences Accrued 4,714.81
EMPLOYEE WITHHOLDINGS
Emp. IRA Contributions 1,166.88
Employee Fed W/H 1,882.40
Employee Medical W/H 3,973.79
Employee Paid FICA
Employee % Medicare 71.47
Employee % Social Security 305.66

Total Employee Paid FICA 377.13

Employee PIT W/H 678.26
Employee Vol. SDI W/H 239.59
EMPLOYEE WITHHOLDINGS - Other -637.61

Total EMPLOYEE WITHHOLDINGS 7,680.44

EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIONS & TAXES
Employer IRA Contributions -418.58
Employer Medical Contribution 500.00
Payroll Taxes
Employer FICA
Medicare -9.05
Social Security 386.18

Total Employer FICA 377.13

Employer SUI -74.36
Employer Training Tax -442.92
Payroll Taxes - Other -3,308.76

Total Payroll Taxes -3,448.91
EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIONS & TAXES - Other 537.57

Total EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIONS & TAXES -2,828.92
PAYROLL LIABILITIES - Other -349.78

Total PAYROLL LIABILITIES 9,215.55

Suspense -1,069.13
2600 - Loan - SRF Zero Interest 178,200.00

Total Other Current Liabilities 186,346.42

Total Current Liabilities 200,523.84

Long Term Liabilities
GMAC Bond Assessment Payable -67,412.42

Page 2




128

9:33 AM Buckingham Park Water District
01/18/22 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of November 30, 2021
Nov 30, 21
Less Current Portion 85,899.00
USDA Loan 994,694.57
Total Long Term Liabilities 1,013,181.15
Total Liabilities 1,213,704.99
Equity
Investment in Fixed Assets, Net 2,538,552.00
Restricted
Capital Improvement Plan ($23)
Short Lived Asset Reserve -USDA 19,150.00
Debt Service - USDA Loan 45,113.00
Debt Service - S.R.F. Loan 6,600.00
Capital Improvement Plan ($23) - Other 361,170.32
Total Capital Improvement Plan ($23) 432,033.32
Emergency Reserves($7) 125,991.87
Expansion Fees($9k) -22,238.66
Total Restricted 535,786.53
Unrestricted
Unrestricted / Designated
Gen. Operating Reserve 391,583.00
Total Unrestricted / Designated 391,583.00
Unrestricted - Other 240,510.86
Total Unrestricted 632,093.86
1110 - Retained Earnings 325,496.92
Net Income 68,174.18
Total Equity 4,100,103.49
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 5,313,808.48

Page 3




129

9:33 AM Buckingham Park Water District
01/18/22 Statement of Cash Flows
November 2021
Nov 21
OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Income 8,350.61
Adjustments to reconcile Net Income
to net cash provided by operations:
200 - Accounts Receivable:200-30 - Utility Billing Receivable 22,422.98
300 - Prepaid Expenses -152.83
300 - Prepaid Expenses:300-35 - Prepaid Insurance-Liability 1,504.32
300 - Prepaid Expenses:300-10 - Prepaid Chemicals:300-101 - Prepaid Coagulant 767.42
300 - Prepaid Expenses:300-10 - Prepaid Chemicals:300-105 - Prepaid Coagulant Aid -131.08
300 - Prepaid Expenses:300-10 - Prepaid Chemicals:300-200 - PrePaid Chlor Disinfectant 487.90
300 - Prepaid Expenses:300-20 - Prepaid Filter Media 115.00
300 - Prepaid Expenses:300-30 - Prepaid Insurance-Workers Comp 519.41
Accounts Payable -5,705.44
PAYROLL LIABILITIES:EMPLOYEE WITHHOLDINGS:Emp. IRA Contributions 5.85
PAYROLL LIABILITIES:EMPLOYEE WITHHOLDINGS:Employee Fed W/H 54.00
PAYROLL LIABILITIES:EMPLOYEE WITHHOLDINGS:Employee Paid FICA:Employee % Medicare 0.93
PAYROLL LIABILITIES:EMPLOYEE WITHHOLDINGS:Employee Paid FICA:Employee % Social Security 4.03
PAYROLL LIABILITIES:EMPLOYEE WITHHOLDINGS:Employee PIT W/H 19.80
PAYROLL LIABILITIES:EMPLOYEE WITHHOLDINGS:Employee Vol. SDI W/H 0.77
PAYROLL LIABILITIES:EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIONS & TAXES:Employer IRA Contributions 6.57
PAYROLL LIABILITIES:EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIONS & TAXES:Payroll Taxes:Employer FICA:Medicare 0.93
PAYROLL LIABILITIES:EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIONS & TAXES:Payroll Taxes:Employer FICA:Social Security 4.03
PAYROLL LIABILITIES:EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIONS & TAXES:Payroll Taxes:Employer SUI -12.40
Net cash provided by Operating Activities 28,262.80
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
1110 - Retained Earnings -10,465.00
Restricted:Capital Improvement Plan ($23) 10,172.50
Net cash provided by Financing Activities -292.50
Net cash increase for period 27,970.30
Cash at beginning of period 1,088,014.52
Cash at end of period 1,115,984.82

Page 1




130

9:33 AM Buckingham Park Water District
01/18/22 Statement of Cash Flows
July through November 2021
Jul - Nov 21
OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Income 68,174.18
Adjustments to reconcile Net Income
to net cash provided by operations:
200 - Accounts Receivable:200-30 - Utility Billing Receivable 42,361.57
300 - Prepaid Expenses -152.83
300 - Prepaid Expenses:300-35 - Prepaid Insurance-Liability -10,968.97
300 - Prepaid Expenses:300-10 - Prepaid Chemicals:300-101 - Prepaid Coagulant -962.94
300 - Prepaid Expenses:300-~10 - Prepaid Chemicals:300-105 - Prepaid Coagulant Aid -79.71
300 - Prepaid Expenses:300-10 - Prepaid Chemicals:300-200 - PrePaid Chlor Disinfectant 901.67
300 - Prepaid Expenses:300-20 - Prepaid Filter Media 575.00
300 - Prepaid Expenses:300-30 - Prepaid Insurance-Workers Comp -2,131.48
300 - Prepaid Expenses:300-40 - Prepaid Office Supplies & Svcs -1,866.00
Accounts Payable 300.93
PAYROLL LIABILITIES:EMPLOYEE WITHHOLDINGS:Emp. IRA Contributions 29.98
PAYROLL LIABILITIES:EMPLOYEE WITHHOLDINGS:Employee Fed W/H 138.00
PAYROLL LIABILITIES:EMPLOYEE WITHHOLDINGS:Employee Paid FICA:Employee % Medicare -138.54
PAYROLL LIABILITIES:EMPLOYEE WITHHOLDINGS:Employee Paid FICA:Employee % Social Security -592.30
PAYROLL LIABILITIES:EMPLOYEE WITHHOLDINGS:Employee PIT W/H 456,22
PAYROLL LIABILITIES:EMPLOYEE WITHHOLDINGS:Employee Vol. SDI W/H 229.49
PAYROLL LIABILITIES:EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIONS & TAXES:Employer IRA Contributions 21.58
PAYROLL LIABILITIES:EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIONS & TAXES:Payroll Taxes:Employer FICA:Medicare -138.54
PAYROLL LIABILITIES:EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIONS & TAXES:Payroll Taxes:Employer FICA:Social Security -592.30
PAYROLL LIABILITIES:EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIONS & TAXES:Payroll Taxes:Employer SU} 14.26
Net cash provided by Operating Activities 95,5679.27
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
USDA Loan -31,334.37
1110 - Retained Earnings -20,898.63
Restricted:Capital Improvement Plan ($23) -73,348.88
Restricted:Emergency Reserves($7) -2,081.38
Net cash provided by Financing Activities -127,643.26
Net cash increase for period -32,063.99
Cash at beginning of period 1,148,048.81
Cash at end of period 1,115,984.82

Page 1




131

JOURNAL ENTRY TO RECORD CHEMICAL INVENTORY FOR MONTH ENDING:

: /\)0 V- 2,()1/

" 1. PRE-CHLORINE
CREDIT: PREPAID CHEMICALS / DISINFECTANT

DEBIT: 531.20 / PRE-CHLORINE
s 227.1Y

MEMO: EXPENSE 527 GAL OF PRE-CL2

2. POST-CHLORINE
CREDIT: PREPAID CHEMICALS / DISINFECTANT
DEBIT: 531.25 / POST CHLORINE

s 260. 7¢

MEMO: EXPENSE &0. f/GAL OF POST-CL2

3. COAGULANT
CREDIT: PREPAID CHEMICALS / COAGULANT
DEBIT: 531.30 /- COAGULANT

s 636.3Y

[4]
© MEMO: EXPENSE 173 GAL OF COAG

[ICRS

on) 9703
(0e9 ~_  6e5h

4. COAGULANTAID

CREDIT: PREPAID CHEMICALS / COAGULANT AID
DEBIT: 531.35 / COAGULANT AID

s [/3/,0%

MEMO: EXPENSE 9.1 GAL OF COAG AID

0-C
Cﬁd’”ﬁu\" A 9.9
’ A\d ~—— } 3“ _ig.
¥ .
137-08

C:\Users\General Manager\Documents\GM Reports




Buckingham Park Water District

132

9:18 AM
12107121 General Journal Transaction
Accrual Basis November 30, 2021
Num Name Memo Account Class Debit Credit
47062 Expense pre-...  531.20 - Chemicals-... 22714
Expense post.. 531.25 - Chemicals-... 260.76
113.2 galexp...  300-200 - PrePaid C... 487.90
487.90 487.90
TOTAL 487.90 487.90

Page 1




Buckingham Park Water District

133

9:20 AM
1210721 General Journal Transaction
Accrual Basis November 30, 2021
Num Name Memo Account Class Debit Credit
47063 Coagulant Ex...  531.30 - Chemicals ... 636.34 .
Coagulant Ex...  300-105 - Prepaid C... 131.08
Coagulant Ex...  300-101 - Prepaid C... 767.42
767.42 767.42
TOTAL 767.42 767.42

Page 1




134

UMPQUA BANK

November 30, 2021 Page: 10f 9

Customer Service:
1-866-486-7782

BUCKINGHAM PARK WATER DISTRICT
2880 EASTLAKE DR
KELSEYVILLE CA 95451-8031

Last statement: October 31, 2021
This statement: November 30, 2021

Analyzed Business Account Service fees for Account Opening and Usage, Business Online Banking-
Multi-User Tiers, Additional Prior Day Accounts, Store Cash Services and Treasury Management
Services, will change on November 01, 2021. For more information, visit: umpguabank.com: umpqua
bank.com/Analyzed-Business-Fees

PUBLIC FUNDS ANALYZED CHECKING

Account number 4861421586  Beginning balance $142,352.98
Low balance $100,877.91 Deposits/Additions $75,878.02
Average balance $111,507.84  Withdrawals/Subtractions $97,507.04
Interest earned $0.00  Ending balance $120,723.96

Deposits/Additions

Date Description Additions
1115 Deposit 200.00
11-22 Deposit 1,000.00
Total Additions $1,200.00

Other Deposits/ Additions

Date Description Additions
11-01  Remote Capture Dep 12,982.95
11-01  Remote Capture Dep 1,295.87
11-02  Remote Capture Dep 625.00
11-03  Remote Capture Dep 891.76
11-08  Remote Capture Dep 5,273.01
11-10  Remote Capture Dep 3,963.98"
11-12  Remote Capture Dep 4,020.62
11-15  Remote Capture Dep 3,865.82
11-16  Remote Capture Dep 3,996.01
11-18  Remote Capture Dep 1,840.78
1122 Remote Capture Dep 4,226.73
11-23  Remote Capture Dep 2,953.56
1129  Remote Capture Dep 4,262.15
11-30  Remote Capture Dep 3,210.57

Member FDIC Equal Housing Lender &Y SBA Preferred Lender




BUCKINGHAM PARK WATER DISTRICT

Date

Description

November 30, 2021

Total Other Deposits/ Additions

ACH and Electronic Payments/Subtractions

135

Page: 2 of 9

Additions

$53,508.81

Subtractions

Date Description
11-01  ACH Debit Calpers 3100 7823229732 100000016553475 1,546.73
11-03  ACH Debit Vsp Payment Payments 20211103 46.28
11-08 ACH Debit Pgande Web Online 2021 1106 158.31
11-08  ACH Debit Pgande Web Online 20211106 232.49 \
11-08  ACH Debit Pgande Web Online 20211106 3,062.98 N
1110 ACH Debit United Healthcar EDI Paymts 20211110 442580044974 2,883.16 Ly
11-10 ACH Debit Buckingham Park ACH 9425181586 Debit Offset For O Riginated Credits 5,130.99
1112 ACH Debit Employment Devel Edd Eftpmt 434545440 20211112 132.95
1112 ACH Debit Employment Devel Edd Eftpmt 596808480 20211112 443,06
11412 ACH Debit IRS Usataxpymt 270171614783187 20211112 2,902.02 A\
1115 ACH Debit Calpers 3100 7823229732 100000016583064 1,274.78 L oy
1423 ACH Debit Calpers 3100 7823229732 100000016553500 1,274.46 | "
1124  ACH Debit Buckingham Park ACH 9425181586 Debit Offset For O Riginated Credits 5,374.56"
11-26  ACH Debit Employment Devel Edd Eftpmt 293262112 20211126 128.21
1126 ACH Debit Employment Devel Edd Eftpmt 187773728 20211126 424.24
11-26 ACH Debit IRS Usataxpymt 27017308431 0617 20211126 2,853.74
11-30  ACH Debit Buckingham Park Rin Item 9425181586 Chargeback For Ret Urned Originated 109.88
D Ebits .

Total ACH and Electronic Payments/Subtractions $27,978.84

ACH and Electronic Deposits/Additions
Date  Description Additions 123580
11-01  ACH Credit Paygov.Us, LLC Tf10.28 Buckingham Park 20211101 443.91=| 1530 1 27 °
11-02  AGH Credit Paygov.Us, LLC Tf10.29 Buckingham Park 20211102 32124 ooy VA7
11-03  ACH Credit Paygov.Us, LLC Tf11.1 Buckingham Park 20211103 317.52 = |5q.054 N7 3
11-04  ACH Credit Paygov.Us, LLC Tf11.2 Buckingham Park 20211104 167.16
11-05 ACH Credit Paygov.Us, LLC Tf11.3 Buckingham Park 20211105 205.59
11-08  AGCH Credit Paygov.Us, LLC Tf11.4 Buckingham Park 20211108 138.05= G4 561> &1
11-09  ACH Credit Paygov.Us, LLC Tf 11.5 Buckingham Park 20211109 130.00
1110 ACH Credit Paygov.Us, LLC Tf 11.8 Buckingham Park 20211110 114.26
1112 ACH Credit Paygov.Us, LLC Tf 11.9 Buckingham Park 20211112 114.32
1415 AGH Credit Paygov.Us, LLC Tf 11.11 Buckingham Park 20211115 100.00
11-22  ACH Credit Paygov.Us, LLC Tf11.18 Buckingham Park 2021 1122 22.00
11-23 ACH Credit Paygov.Us, LLC Tf11.19 Buckingham Park 20211123 150.00
11-26  ACH Credit Buckingham Park Payment 9425181586 Credit Offset For Originated Debits 18,559.64
1126 ACH Credit Paygov.Us, LLC Tf 11.23 Buckingham Park 20211126 62.44 Y
1129 ACH Credit Paygov.Us, LLC Tf11.25 Buckingham Park 20211129 323.08=1N 108 /0T

Total ACH and Electronic Deposits/Additions

Member FDIC Equal Housing Lender Y

$21,169.21

SBA Preferred Lender




BUCKINGHAM PARK WATER DISTRICT

Other Withdrawals/Subtractions

136

November 30, 2021 Page: 3 of 9

Date Description Subtractions
11-12  Deposit Adj Debit 11-10 Missing Leg Amt & Signature Ck 2338 698.96~
11-22  Maintenance Fee Analysis Activity For 10/21 226,88
11-29  Cash Mgt Trsfr Dr Ref 33310491 Funds Transfer To Dep 4864976156 From Usda Loan 375.95
Payment
Total Other Withdrawals/Subtractions $1,301.79
Daily Balances
Date Amount Date Amount Date Amount
10-31 142,352.98 11-08 110,961.79 11-22 108,576.04
11-01 155,528.98 11-10 107,025.88 11-23 110,405.14
11-02 151,034.55 11-12 104,618.93 11-24 100,877.91
11-03 108,631.71 11-15 106,639.65 11-26 116,093.80
11-04 108,798.87 11-16 110,610.15 11-29 119,021.08
11-05 108,874.51 1117 103,878.60 11-30 120,723.96
11-08 110,831.79 11-18 103,755.87
Overdraft Fee Summary
Total For Total
This Period Year-to-Date
Total Overdraft Fees $0.00 $0.00
Total Returned ltem Fees $0.00 $0.00
Checks
Check # Amount Date Check # Amoaount Date
2861 $40,850.00 11-03 2898 $84.00 11-18
*2873 $2,285,00 11-02 2899 $952.00 11-29
2874 $78.90 11-03 2900 $120.23 11-22
2875 $1,866.00 11-03 2901 $330.00 11-18
2876 $26.05 11-02 2902 $44.46 11-18
2877 $129.95 11-05 2903 $21.02 11-17
2878 $1,202.66 11-02 2904 $753.48 11-18
2879 $1,916.96 11-02 2905 $391.45 11-18
2880 $478.47 11-03 2906 $60.00 11-22
2881 $202.47 11-03 2907 $100.00 11-17
2882 $25.51 11-16 2908 $279.33 11-18
2883 $740.32 11-15 *2910 $2,477.67 11-24
*2885 $2,364.90 11-12 *2921 $280.00 11-30
*2893 $130.00 1115 *2924 $330.00 11-29
2894 $21.45 11-22 *2926 $37.00 11-30
2895 $124.00 1117 *2929 $144.40 11-30
2896 $6,486.53 1117 *2931 $1,675.00 11-24
2897 $180.79 11-18 2932 $936.41 11-30
(* Skip in check sequence, R-Check has been returned, + Electronified check))
Total Checks paid: 36 for -$68,226.41
Member FDIC Equal Housing Lender (Y SBA Preferred Lender




137

BUCKINGHAM PARK WATER DISTRICT November 30, 2021 Page: 4 of 9

Pesutiny 2861 trea paag 2875
D iwTTEr v e ExmuR
BUCKIKGHAR PARX WATER DISTRIGT " m}:“ﬂ' BUCKINGHAM PARX WATER DISTAICT o
FHTOD 1728523 — PonIT AL L2
FASTUAE DAL 2283 EASTLAKE DR,
YELSENTLE, CA $54512011 100187621 i KELSERILE, CA 54515008 10782021
BRSE yascmdncdeaca ne 18 wosm00 i BAVIIRE  eontmby Spediat Ditich Auseriatien 1S 1eea0
_ Ergy Thousart Ffyy pnd CN1a s 1 Criz Thousznd Ex Serty- S s OAC CouRs
&5 Cerahutar Go. Ire ’ g\‘i\umm" VIR IS a Catfoma Spectd Districs Associstza JHO JINATURES ovin 1103008 -]
. P.O, Box 270350 11121 Syeet, SuRa %0
Saoemerts, Ca €5827 - S '\"“ i Sacraments, CA 95514 i
” SR =1 H
e | —
Joh Numbar 20247 Wamtentip 345574
- .00ZBB I 11123205056 4BELLZAEARY l wOD2BTES 11323205050 LBRILZLSBEY
Check # 2861, Posted 11-03-21, Amount $40,850.00 Check # 2875, Posted 11-03-21, Amount $1,866.00
TeEEE 5 oI
~825% 3 EEies
2203 & ¢itale
—bNES\ & XEEFeL
[ Y 3553°¢
aw M o & ¥ H
g%u s 51 %
. 42 L
. it
% s fea
a«% £
_Ba o é‘:g:g
HIZARF EECTRONEALLY PRESENTED 59p L3852
Sa<iBg gtk
- 7e ERsgad
g ”g"gig
& 9233
> 2 g
H
e . . . P .
BoCILPEY. » e 2873 { : st 2076
BUCKINGHAM PARK WATER DISTRICT et . BUCKIHGHAM PARK WATER DISTRICT  © ~ 51
ot ronjarR ases ¥ Bty il [on273 553 . ey
<4 2220 ASTLAXE OAL . 203 EASTURKE Bit. R
H KOLSENWHLE, CA B5<31-503t 102a02021 FELSEWLLE CAYSL3$-5011 1072672021 4
.o ) s
5 te, 15 e229500 FAYTOTE  jave CountyWasts Soltons §$ 2605
EAS o
mon&':}azﬁrmmm:rmrmzudw,w powss 1 Twgey-§i ard 0103 I
R *,}AphaMa kau“nlw‘ o, CIHATUAES OVER 2,000.00 a h‘ew\%’ks‘\m‘ 0 EXGHATUALS OVER $3,60 80 Q:
. treet O P.0. Box . R .
.3 umh,cAg.uz . . A\ i Umncwsan‘oem - . - 5
wivo ’ " - I revn . e}
: : - ol '
vODZATI® i2II0SOSEE  LBEIL2ISARY #ODZB7EH 1TL23R050SL LBE ML 2ISALY [;

Check # 2873, Posted 11-02-21, Amount $2,295.00 Check # 2876, Posted 11-02-21, Amount $26.05

123205058 o02a73 . L: H i . RN ) "
LALILZ)SBE Ee il i canp
+ BUO FIGHTASK VATER DR T ig 5 ‘% H o : ; g FO8E ¢
S AR H a H
28 i ighESD
iz £5,.8 i i8hrun
il : H 43
- LR 41130 i sBEohip
S R e i 'ﬁgggg } ISEETH
farta Callaivm Uaalad iR $ ! fG3ls E
Ll@bﬁ'ﬂ“m\ OJOATSATIE>1R1104063< SBUC 8050 b, Fég H 1EEE K
Baa . icgd : 118
A A Rt st s & ! iE
ivbia bl aingogeinfet .. . iz ig H ikl p
i e 2 : iz
B8 i P SR T B 2 & = i 27
Bt 52 ! £g
B bt ssessr i st enrssent £d i i
.hxlunnmxktu:uhnn—eha 21 H =
B R e P )
et tavicks , '
Nem i ! ' 1
. .
LT T OVt A AT Y WL T RO W U= s U SR I L A A E SRS SR S - M T a - PO ety bEoivnTeyO Iy
merms g 2874 T Dot 2877
e AT ) : et o
X .
BUCKIGHAM PARK WATER DISTRICT o, BUCKINGHAL Zgnansnmsmcr ) o
2033 EASTLAXEOR. Fedseie ey . . S U L
KEESEVMLLE, CA S543t-503¢ 1072672028 I 41 mmu.ﬁousm—mv . i 1026720214 "
i . ] i
BT awomce 1§ mam0 i i U T | § =iz995 IR
Stvent Bl nd KO Orie Hondred Twenty Hrtp and 10Q ouRs i
Autozors, trc TV FIGHATURES OVER £3003.60 "o wasacom’ - - HGNATURES OVEA FR030.00 - @:
P.O. Bax 116367 M . P.O. Bax 5744 R - . !
Afanta, Geurgia 30358 5057 ) "\W'\N i . cwsn.am,n.wm{)m .. - I
i . o : . . o
vevo B Tl i . - e =
Aot 11005872 H | 8384800030092052 R
eOp 28 Phee 112320505LE LBGILZISARY X + vgoza e l'l?i?DSUSNI‘ LBEILZASAEY r

S At L et e R e < Skl L Aah s

Check # 2874, Posted 11-03-21, Amount $78. ) Check # 2877, Posted 11-05- 21, Amount $129.95

. -
H g
vag £
FERE : :
Qsﬁgud : i H
-3t T & = *
VNS 1T U o1 eRCH ca e v 3
EEETE DEPTO  Mediacom Comm. C 838 H
S¥pad Absence gt Endarsespent Guarsnteed
n o pe Sndarsey
B ng¥k
g L8
» Be3E
s B gg
§ H4dy - 3
TEH %
5% £
3 £

Member FDIC Equal Housing Lender 15 SBA Preferred Lender




138

BUCKINGHAM PARK WATER DISTRICT November 30, 2021 Page: 5 of 9

4~.—.4L“;\\Ah—— s - L0t Mt Ak ot e i AP bkt RS R
- = i i)
ety
BUCKINGHAM PARK VATER DISTRICT
FH TN ars-£528
EASTUAKE DA
KERSEWELE, CA S581558 1012672021 fy
e FARRE wakn warna Frodudts, ine § m29247 H
. Goa Trouind Too ishied T 20 661100 Tuso Murdred 15 couwsms |
X Prca Sipy Corn Visteh Wi Predudds, Inz THO HIEXATURES OVER §3,60249 &,
POBGBAT-.. 13 /22380 Jatvisea Ditce
z. - thraﬂ’im Virdesha, VASIES 5[
“vevs umo o b
2 cumoaats i
- G0 aETAE WY23 20506k LGB ML 21 SBEW ON2BALRE 1K12320S05LE  LBBILZLEBEN
s -
Check # 2878, Posted 11-02-21, Amount $1 202 66 Check # 2881, Posted 11-03-21, Amount $292.47
: Seir 36 1
; & A
H Dep: 016753 ,uzg¥ 4 5_}}
: ! 3 38 &
i pate: 1101721 | EEEBEN g3
| £27 % =3
i . FER tg8e
b ansorunm pespomsrsise ) cuntoit ussensons | § % £ T =] ‘A‘EJE
i sE] 8 TOE
: iz FER:]
' €3 g5 e
: i 887
: ig a2 9
| S
H
[V vy e — i e A b ARV SA T s mm e,
ittt 2862
AW uéluu ARK W - B R
CKli P, :K AY‘EHD(!Y"\ICY R . R B‘:‘.“.E
mfé”vu_,uuuwm . tezeno2s i,
s : . ¥
ngm 1'\};, : BIB3E on - _ 8 s &
Tweaty-Fiez and S1710Y CCELARS t

ouit . 140 BGHATURLE OVER £3,0%0.60
- PO Box 3760
Mépm,m 19101-0500

vEUo =t
C5245%05

~00ZEBRP HIZI0505L  LBBLIL21SBEY

Check # 2882, Posted 11-16-21, Amount $25.51

et

t

B mevouu

oWl

WELLS FARGO BARK » £353724470<
ISTAPLES 005245305 ATV/ELLS FARGO BAIK
v

iy

1130430 310M/TIE0 804 30T DIND
T R——
1199634 JAWTE LA 832

BT AT TN A 0 P

- Y TSI T CC NI
. 2880 wesn s 2883
T bt BUCKINGHAN PARK WATER DISYRICT B wasun
BUGKINGHAL PARK WATER DISSRICT Pola AR i
FEEIEASTUAXE (A 253 EASTLANE DAL
YESOWILLE CARS (1001 10267202) ) KELSENRLE, CA 6543153 172!
BYIORE ysgan § s iy i TADIRSE tod Gonager - |8 men 3
Four burcred Severt-Eahtand 411100 cons 1 ‘Seven Hundced Fay 203 32100 1
sk " SHIRAIVAES YER 18,0000 a! Lo Gorzater - Re‘mturserment amnze oV saeoLos a
P.0. BoxB1 16033 351 Aveove
Fergn, KD 531256343 tu»« f; Cleadake, CA 85422 i
’ e o f
i ARG S i uEvg TRGEE S L |
WOOZBAOY 1532320S05L  LBEILIISALE [ #DOZAAI® 1123205054 LBEILZLISREN

Chock # 2880, Posted 11-03-21, Amount $478.47 Check # 2883, Posted 11-15-21, Amount $740.32

=1
ER
2
®

1
11702/2021 1500020620 50279 H
>091000023< U.5. BANK B2 H i
Fargo Electsenic Paymant g5 H
. PR
. o
£
22 s
HE] s uxmwem

]
pipory TEEE iV
IRihrivevpitiherretat

Wy pERINALUDT
1156410 1208399711

ptyene

o ki ld

T et .

) PRSPPI
TAxmaEe

Member FDIC Equal Housing Lender (Y SBA Preferred Lender




139

BUCKINGHAM PARK WATER DISTRICT November 30, 2021 Page: 6 of 9

et 2885
e o BUCKPR, e~ 2895
““C’“"G“‘,‘;"““" WATER DISTRICT aocdlly . BUCKINGHAM PARK WATER DISTRICY X E::,jl
FRSECLLE, c,usuxmm 111122021 » KELSEYVLLE, CA 85441531 . 111107074
NI0BE  Aunpudes |8 asmim0 1§ e H
b 1
Two Thows snd Thees Handred Siaty-Foor ard §6/100° soas £ coums £
Alsa Dtchet ™e ‘“‘%‘X“ 1200023 L] + Agha Aqlytcat Laboratodes, e O FISNATURES OVEN 3300002 [:]
3535 Jefferson Srest f\/\ju\Q_ 709,Masta Street
Clarate, CAS5122 i L T \LIYEVEN §
e ot N . =
vevo e e T e 5 vEva . FRGRES TRt = 1
Pay Pedcd. 10242021 - 114672024 R
©O0ZBAET 111232050568 LAEML21GAEY »OOZBYSH T 12320505ME  LBGILZLSBEY i

Check # 2885, Posted 11-12-21, Amount $2,364.90 Check # 2895, Posted 11-17-21, Amount $124.00

XZZEDSDS‘« on2Bes

: Lusu.zxs
5 FARERY WW'F‘T_‘-'— -

150250607 1525)

sttt
oo mONTSSISOLVIORY
s T VOLLLTYNY-VE Y,

S xma,nwummm-ﬁ:uxmm et
) T e
WorXA “uog\'.v_,z‘w‘ll\luluwax»: §3U5 0019
e mm,umm.nn
Tmm-,.-—umq
iy ol v nm
BN e aglaproiiiar
hranae . . X
oy £kt Foe i by Ty @ A |
2 \umu\mun ittt
e aey s S N s VR YA L,
(vt rallaa iy ,

DO

[ 2893 [ T e 2836
. R L RS

Nk iy
BUCKIHGHAL PARK WATER DISTRICT : CRK .
. PO TRIG BT ) oedilhs

BUCKIKGHAL PARX WATER DIEVRIGT
FH 02758553
T _tuspa021

28 EASTLAXE |
NELSEWELE, €A $54515004

2850 2
PELSEVVALE, CA 654519001

"1$ rsaess

PAIONE  Amech Wenterstad - Petty Cash 18

13000 o A:nskmbofm& 1o

: )xTroumlFmtl(Ma!Eg‘ﬂ,&(amww) eeeraestrerens I

B mmwusémmm
Dk,

TR et

RO, '

Ona Hurudred Thiry a7 (V100 ouRs

$JONATURLS OVER EL6308 & o '- m.smmn& no
- 1850 dusttad ke .
1 T Acbem, Catss03
. i oy

vaso ]

lE!IDSDS’-«. TLBE N lSﬂEv‘

»po2B893v 2123205064  LBBILEZISAEN

Check # 2893, Posted 11-15-21, Amount $130.00 Check # 2898, Posted 11-17-21, Amount $6, 486 53

2 e g
. o 20
i B Seq: 3 2 SIS
Dep: 000790 8 Fa P ]
¢ pae: 11621 | A | SBIES
: Es| = g8 e
i g2l zZalg=
{S0TEITTTICE i3 % S5
rssou;:r».v e R A ¥ "5;";"
i 13- B
! il Ez
: gi]
i iz
H ]
H
i
e e« e s s 4 potp e o St L b s R St Sy A ey T T i T T b e e ettt it rd PP V]
. ’ onn 289 i : [ 2897 .
BUCKIRGHAM PARK WATER DISTRICT i 1 [ BUCKIHGHAM PARK WATER DISTRIGT i
FHINITI%S Ll H- P {[e) 173858 . el |
b TLAE O 7490 EASTLAXE DAL
VELSEY\RIE, CA #2251-4031 1127202 h - — m!EY\‘LECAMFWl - U029 ;"
POIOTE  Jas Aodre ‘ $ 48 i %&‘1‘3‘;‘ A‘r&r(mmsr: saatossity _J $eore N
Twenty-Ore and 451100 cowss I Gr shamdred Exchty snd 18100 wous 1
s e : D TG ATURES OVERS100.08 a * ATAT {CALNET3) BAN $9391034713 TWO DONATURES OVEN 5350063 g
3843 East Clearsprings Diive - - £.O. Bax 0014 O B
Hamps, 10835865 I Casd S, ILE0ITT-8011 1
: : al . . ol
wEVD . t —— R T § v - P =
OvelPamest rem EScoi . i . ;
COOZBRLe 121232050640  LBRIL215AE i vuozaru- 11123205050 LBRILZISALY !
Check # 2894, Posted 11-22-21, Amount $21.45 Check # 2897, Posted 11-18-21, Amount $180 79
R : s -
5 1! i 4 l £ %g E
b i : v fal
H } FTUS DHOIEX TTMIS2 43 111621299 32
H N SBOWT  TIND 2065 §§
propu st | T re s
[ssrots2ss0003 uss soncicone l H ]
t . 5
X aa;gum:\mmxwo\ . 3§
H : 8
\ i - - - —
! .
: [

Member FDIC Equal Housing Lender & SBA Preferred Lender




BUCKINGHAM PARK WATER DISTRICT

25 AECFES ]
ezt 2898
BUCKINGHAM PARK WATER DISTRICT e
il salier
225) EASTLATE
tevm.e.mcsumn 11102021 ¢
TDNE  Catfors e i $ a0

B3htpFewrand (003!

(0 SNATURES OVEA 302000

Keecet Ridge Corporation
D85 C: Ca‘fara Bxterrinalors Riizaze
PO \SEY
Kalz-ef.\'le, enesist N
yEUD - AT BT
Hus

rO0 2838y 1232050541 LBE L IEAEB

!
Check # 2898, Posted 11-18-21, Amount $84.00

P
5 B #1106
Saats Foaa CA 3516
Exatoees Capsere
13/38720-0050077
anenen

Y
IS 13 TEL M ¥
ey cr v }353
Trisises.tic 28253
85883
gzgom
gauds
gzocn
Y8480
g9
s et i - e - o i A min AP e AT Pk
\ UL IR00MSIeS  pmmeE 299
aucmnc.m:'nn;(wuenq«sm(cr WooISTI3 - - . T et
EASTLAKE DAL .
KESEWULE, CA psist 5031 . B 11502021 }‘
BUOE coutyolisteHesthSeivces iR - : i _ 1§ resace i
e i - - {
2 - T 1
3 Ocu*;a(h\eN»&‘thmmsoept . . \TWO JIONATUKES OFER £3,502.50 8,
0 Envementl Heath Dhtson : . !
3 fezBavineCont - : - ii
. Vakepol CA 85453 .~ L . ‘ol
vz e E RS =
Facidy ID $FALOIONE |
: *DOZRITY |.\zszusnsm, LBELLZISHE !

Check # 2899, Posted 11-29-21, Amount $952 00

Chénwi | " %
i § H
H 9 1
i iz i
1 iz E
H 8
1. ‘g 3 § g.

1 b
if 3k
i:f
IR
gz.lg b
i

eyt .

ETOF7 5357 AL 3T TR TS NURE Zhe W 307 TR 162 RN SR -V 2 X2 |
vzt 24900
ey

DUCKINGHAU PARK WATER DISTRICT o7
FH 0D 273 &% Loxie
' TLARE DL
KRSTALE, GASSe3 12038 1150702t 1
PHIOTE  Griger $ 12023 N
Onns Hurvdred Twe'y ard 22107 AURS i
Gravser WO SIGRATURESOVER §3,520.08 g
Dept BH03T5T9
Patstaz, K 60238-0001 i
3
weo R )
B0INE2
vuuaquuv ” kesznsnsm. r.naxualsns--
> T TR P Y I MA F TSR R DAL ST KT

By R ALY S T WL
Check # 2900, Posted 11-22-21, Amount $120.23

20211119 7698 045

0] I0BUTIIT P

— e~ ELTBOODY Y ILVEOEZ08

Member FDIC Equal Housing Lender 15

November 30, 2021

BUCKII!D)MH PA“K WAYEH DISTRICT

et
KSR A 80 0

EAYTOTHE  yooly ernady

140

o gt 2801
frat
wyun
Beecdiths
11072021

8§ 31000

ORGER

Triee Nurdled Thity 2nd OO/100

Kargl Kmne«ﬁy
P.0.Bot
LOA!VL?)L CAYS4S?

gy

eOfEa0 e 21232050548

T{FO BEHATURLS OVEA 33,05103
e

s !
ol
Oe L = |

LEBLLZIGAG

Check # 2901, Posted 11-18-21, Amount $330.00

o _ for Depasit Oply - JPHC

ey
27

3 BUCPA

w090 Ir 17320506408

g s 2902
Lintatidl AT
BUCK])(GHL“PMKWAMD“‘I\(CT M!@i’?’_‘
2833 EAS]
)ESEV\‘LL&&M‘M" 117102021 ‘j
PAUIOTHE  KesepdteLumter _ 1§ raes ]
1
Forty Four and 461105 sexuns #
KelsapvDa Lumder SIGHATIRES OVER $3,000.08 E
POEex T8
Ketsepvie, CABS{5Y - IV |
5
vivo J = i

LAE ML 2LEREY

Check # 2902, Posted 11-18-21, Amount $44.46

|
102RATBINN g

el
10,00 Y04
oA
"3pL 01 AVS

e
Sz
ANt T
WD O
YD Y
000

¥

. [ 2803
breeo
UCKINOHAM ER DISTRIE oo
suCKHN AR lTRCT oA
2480 LAXE DR
mmmms:-m| 11102028 }
Bg'b\g‘g*;\ Ha‘.{alﬂﬂ{«racaﬂu(uﬂkeru ] § o2 A §
Ty oo snsario I
% Wando I Homs Center & Lumter Co O HMATURES OVER 13,000.00 a
4870 plocts Siste Sheet
1pish, CA 85482 i
. ol
VEVWG i = e |
son70° Teermmpe i
#0O 2903 #1E3TNE05LT  LBGIK 2IEBAY
Check # 2903, Posted 11-17-21, Amount $21.02
' 123205054 noR403 g
LAELL 21586 H
R TIAR RITFET _ H
T = A =
L Tt S-gsE | 1
fuzfglllua‘l\mllk‘nnuls.vvn*ﬂx:ﬁt. .gé § 3 ;
KXW e‘x,g‘oy,.z,_‘ausbnnuoszc SBMC 8847 8L 8 %5
PR A R
R T e z
(RN R §c% l ]
Rriserpidnitosigrinil AEE
)
tnd S

e s Tl ek A
-nnmm.mw 1 £t o bre g2
Bl a.(wnx—nn::ldl——!lu!n.

SBA Preferred Lender

v
At

Page: 7 of 9




141

BUCKINGHAM PARK WATER DISTRICT November 30, 2021 Page: 8 of 9

T T D
[ 2004 - S 2907
ey T - Py
. nucmcmruxw%:mmm ok - - Bucxmulunmnxwxrmmsrmc'r [ L pecdilly
! T S o ST Lo

H FELSETVALE, CARSAS Y 1113072024 . .o rn_mm.ammsmwm . . e * jaitenont s
i T - . L} S s e G e900.00 =%
hed Py Thres and SR/ : pouss3 L eeiss ¥

L — - ALY
it T s, s, THO SXNATURES OVER $3,6000% 8 Mwmo}rm’&mw ‘5
P.0Bac 107 M et Bax207¢51 : . cy
Daisi CA 547 H Datay, TK759207651 et R - e i
f e - . . ot
per | wauo - <
B Lo o i

wO0290Lr 1123205054 LBRIL2ISAGY J n-nuz‘im‘x' 332050 51 l.naualsar:r

Check # 2904, Posted 11-18-21, Amount $753. 48

. TR x 5t
H N
g 1=
& EE IEEE
L £ .f:?: .
&3 fg|alin
g8 5z |l
is £33
RE 1] Fof
ES £8 N
re g i
25 £7 [H
§-‘2 8 ig
: £E
; g ! E
a3
i H
s e S VR e TS ERRaee]
yomma 2905 e 2308
BUCKINQHAMR PARK WATER DISTRICT i BUCKSHGHAM PARK WATER DISTRICT o
(4 > Bt FHOnTRRLE Boniie
2333 EASTLAXE ORL - - 2£3) EASTLAYE DAL
KELSEWRLE, CASSt5t9031 Honoy KELSEVIRLE, CA 54810301 111102021
PATONE * Scot Yechnoloqy Grow ) 1§ wutas PNIODE  USA Fuehack [ $ 2193
Trvee Hurdred Ninaty-Ons and 4(00 & x * Tyea Huodred SeienyHins ard 3100 pouans
Sctt Teowchogy Group i | WO EGRATURCE 0EA ERe2t b R a USA Blssbosk WO BGRATURES OVER $3003.03 a
103 Prefesssand Center Dive, Seits 105 . .0, Box 8004
Rebrart Perk, CA 4928 . . ‘ i Gumee, IL 63931 i
o ) . T i | bt RS L —E §
T2TS6E6UMaT N Ne Agreement = L | 53374
rOD2905% 131232050548 LBLIL2L5BE o0 2508e ».l!;znsnsm LBBILZIGBEF E
S

WW FRXYIRINR  TERT LT AT 7,
e 5005, Posted 11-18-21, Amount $391.45 Chock 7 9008, Posted 11-18-21, Amount $279.33

R W 23:0505h oosas | "
Po_Sg®a LEG ML 2LEAT '
e S aul £ SRR TN TER IR T . g
- 8>»8% H - . iZ
92838 i 35
SEAE H ED
580 £5
589 H 3]
- 8B% ’ R [
MerchaniCap >121101985< 2274334000160 $4/1672021 Tt nap Lyatrder st usey Bt e 3
nE:rsi cox FAvERA - o ~T= £
- 208 s‘.‘?\.'l,";‘?".‘.’;‘»' 4 ) A
5ad ST Tl T s B
45 ORI ) 4
HoT Rfiileiniioghind ! ]
e DAL SR . . R
o Dastrrsd . g g
e T Prer Uy sl 53
Fa Mt Al i. it
LTt = P N 2
SRR !
'

i p— prry
© ™ Wasun
BUCKINGHAM PARK WATER IXSYRICT
PH (TUNZT4S! BAL
EASTLAXE DL
. FELSEYWMLLE, CASSASHE01 et i
H HOOHE  punuera 1§ —zaner i
H Tuo Thousasd Foor Hudred Saventy-Seven ard 67160 cowns &
" P T RGRATURES OVER $3,000.59 a
Dt Ve opseCentprogen : 3535 Jefierson Strest
P.0Bax$42t - ¢ Clealate, €A 85422 i
tramens, ca 94244—2(20 i P
H vevo B
; 3 oy Period. 11012021 - 1172072021 i
wnozaosd mznusosu. | »OD2010¢ 111232050588  LBEILZISBES

Check # 2906, Posted 11-22-21, Amount $60 00 Check # 2910, Posted 11-24-21, Amount $2,477.67

Seq: 105 ,
Dep: 232484
Date: 11/19/21

1807E00T9152S

"

b Ags asnc.dnt

Forminan

Ceer sy e

At esd il Loz
e

P

Ty

o TSR el VT
Tiacate 0NN TUD I 20 00D

Member FDIC Equal Housing Lender (21 SBA Preferred Lender




BUCKINGHAM PARK WATER DISTRICT

Preeyrd 252t
BUCKINGHAM PARK ATER BISTRICY BLLCKFRK Poa iy
WHML T
PESEARLE Chbsis 2ot . 122n021
by bnatteat Laboratories I 18 w0 i
L}g"u’,ﬂ!&d} Fay ar cowsrs
;ﬂh\l Anziyteal Leboraydzs, Inc THO SEMATURES OUER L E
R Y Frtvey g
3 UMNNCAgGHs2 Oasn !
veo - : ’ o}
i RGBT v i
vnpzR2ie N123205050 LBEL‘-Z]SBB“.

Check # 2921, Posted 11-30-21, Amount $280.00

i 12320505 ngaLz |
" LEELLZLSAE %
ELCATIGHAM FERR VIATER DISTRICT

1z oo

Szt it pr

o
gcxg,,s.zgaﬁwzl te30G3c SBMC 0020

142

November 30, 2021 Page: 9 of 9

e me’
OFEER OF

Saantuth

s byt el ila syeen o
St ke g w s A

-bxnu’lu'_.niw—nzl i e,
st Vil bt ]

IO

L. )
1150430 TepyfASIIRAIVHOEYIN O

- wrsapie 2924
sk

it
BUCKINGHAM PARK V/ATER DISTRICT -

P goniTIAss ; seus=
112102t

} 8 +a%000

A5
FELSEVWXLE, CASHS 11

ZAIONT Kooy Kenvedy

Theea Hundred Thity and G160 DOURS

‘e THO SIGHATUAES OVER $5,00303
Karota Kenedy A
P.0, Box 85

Lowes Lake, CA 55457

veve FRO TR POINAE

o3

roD292ty 131232050548 LARIL2ISAG

Check # 2024, Posted 11-29-21, Amount $330.00

e " arh

For Deposit Only - JPIAC

bttt . - e s A AT e i N oot
¥ R [ 2826
. b o
BUCKIRGHAIR PARK WATER DISTRICT e,
PR TOT2I a5 el
24N EASTLAYE DAL .
KELSENHLE, CA R4S E8031 112zzon \
1
PYTOTE  Late County Wasle SobTons 1§ nareo i
Thvty-Ssven 2rd 0100 sowans i
Lavs Gty Wasts Sertens 10 EIGHATURLR OVER 11,0002 8
P.O. Box €0 - k
Ukish, CA 85820609 A 5
S a l
haiad TFGATT A ~

ponl

vooRY Ry 35232050500 LABILZLSAGY

Check # 2926, Posted 11-30-21, Amount $37.00

E]

urasvagns

o]

3 jo suanmos NS 53
GEBIST000Y

AR IS0 Iy

1156470 T29H1Y TIISTN HOIOGROQOTIT

P ——

Member FDIC Equal Housing Lender (2

. EEE:
Seqt 24 EA
Dep: 019185 . ey
Date: 11/29/21 iR B3R
IZF ohe
EE] 2R3
£ 383
HE gf ®
5

T n ANz
L£2130016 30ex3d 3T

m‘m“‘:l'l. AL TRCF T O YT Gl T JAT IR YEY ER A ST VR MO T 2

s 2031 §

BUCKINGHAU PARK WATER DISTRICT g 1 S

P {TUnzr-£568 semthr

TLAKE DA, 1

KELSEVVALLE, CA 9548100 R 112272028 Iy

. . ——_——

OBE  Tealuan 18 1500 i

Ons i Hundred Seventy-Fia snd 00410)" DCRIAAS é

et [N 8|

2535 Eastake Drive i i

HelsrynDa, CA 8545 i

y ' n ’.‘I
wevo TSR =

m

»OORIIM l.iEiZDSDS‘vI' LBE.XREXSEIEI‘
P ST M (W5r SO LN Sy oW 8 & Sabad

Check 5631 Posted 11-24-21, Amount '$1.675.00

e e Ak e ettt e 5 S e et b e 2L e
et
BUCKINGHAL PARK WATER DISTRICT
Palitiiesy ’ . .
1SR LE CAsbier 302t sz y
SRR _usmak - } § ams4t f
* M thuseed Trits-Si and 41160 ooaLs !
s Bk TAR SIGHATUREA OYEX 3300020, al
PO BoxB3 . . - 0 .
Faigo, HD $8125-6343 TS N
. o}
MEVY =3 I
I‘DD?‘lih‘ i \ESEDSUSU‘ kBEIkZlSEEI‘ [
Check # 2932, Posted 11-30- 21, Amount $936 41
| " §
M 11292021 1500020620 51592 Q0017 §
H >031000022< U.5. BAHK g H
H Fargo Electronic Payment 2 A H
i : ©E%
% & &
i iz
it niet i | iz
il e S s Ra0TT MRS O SERg
rrat 7 H g
B l £E
LN
i 23
Vi 57
i 2
H § 2
v £

SBA Preferred Lender




Buckingham Park Water District

Reconciliation Summary
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586, Period Ending 11/30/2021

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 61 items
Deposits and Credits - 38 items

Total Cleared Transactions
Cleared Balance

Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 14 items
Deposits and Credits - 8 items

Total Uncleared Transactions
Register Balance as of 11/30/2021

New Transactions
Checks and Payments - 69 items
Deposits and Credits - 48 items

Total New Transactions

Ending Balance

Nov 30, 21

142,352.98

-97,507.04
75,878.02

-21,629.02

120,723.96

-5,821.32
4,484.16

-1,337.16

119,386.80

-116,294.01
71,831.93

-44,462.08

74,924.72

Page 1




7:24 AM
01/17/22

Buckingham Park Water District

Reconciliation Detail

115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586, Period Ending 11/30/2021

144

Type Date Num Name Clr Amount Balance
Beginning Balance 142,352.98
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 61 items

Bill Pmt -Check 10/15/2021 2861 T & S Construction ... X -40,850.00 -40,850.00
Bill Pmt ~-Check 10/26/2021 2873 Alpha Analytical Lab... X -2,285.00 -43,145.00
Bill Pmt -Check 10/26/2021 2879 Tyler Technologies, ... X -1,916.96 -45,061.96
Bill Pmt -Check 10/26/2021 2875 California Special Di... X -1,866.00 -46,927.96
Bill Pmt -Check 10/26/2021 2878 Pace Supply X -1,202.66 -48,130.62
Bill Pmt -Check 10/26/2021 2880 US Bank X -478.47 -48,609.09
Bill Pmt -Check 10/26/2021 2881 Walsh Marine Produ... X -292.47 -48,901.56
Bill Pmt -Check 10/26/2021 2877 Mediacom X -129.95 -49,031.51
Bill Pmt -Check 10/26/2021 2874 Autozone X -78.90 -49,110.41
Bill Pmt -Check 10/26/2021 2876 Lake County Waste ... X -26.05 -49,136.46
Bill Pmt -Check 10/26/2021 2882 Quilt X -25.51 -49,161.97
Liability Check 10/29/2021 ACH CALPERS X -1,546.73 -50,708.70
Check 11/05/2021 ACH PG&E X -3,062.98 -53,771.68
Bill Pmt -Check 11/05/2021 2883 Lori Gonzalez - Rei... X -740.32 -54,512.00
Check 11/05/2021 ACH PG&E X -232.49 -54,744.49
Check 11/05/2021 ACH PG&E X -158.31 -54,902.80
Liability Check 11/08/2021 2890 United States Treas... X -2,902.02 -57,804.82
Liability Check 11/08/2021 2888 CALPERS X -1,274.78 -59,079.60
Liability Check 11/08/2021 2889 EDD 69811925 X -443.06 -59,522.66
Liability Check 11/08/2021 2891 EDD - Vol. 77653459 X -132.95 -59,655.61
Check 11/09/2021 2893 Ahimsah Wonderwh... X -130.00 -59,785.61
Check 11/09/2021 2894 Janis Andre X -21.45 -59,807.06
Bill Pmt -Check 11/10/2021 2896 Aqua Sierra Control... X -6,486.53 -66,293.59
Bill Pmt -Check 11/10/2021 2899 County of Lake Heal... X -952.00 -67,245.59
Bill Pmt -Check 11/10/2021 2904 NTU Technologies, I... X -753.48 -67,999.07
Bill Pmt -Check 11/10/2021 2905 Scott Technology Gr... X -391.45 -68,390.52
Bill Pmt -Check 11/10/2021 2901 Karola Kennedy X -330.00 -68,720.52
Bill Pmt -Check 11/10/2021 2908 USA Bluebook X -279.33 -68,999.85
Bill Pmt -Check 11/10/2021 2897 AT&T (CALNET3) B... X -180.79 -69,180.64
Bill Pmt -Check 11/10/2021 2895 Alpha Analytical Lab... X -124.00 -69,304.64
Bill Pmt -Check 11/10/2021 2900 Grainger X -120.23 -69,424.87
Bill Pmt -Check 11/10/2021 2907 Streamline X ~-100.00 -69,524.87
Bill Pmt -Check 11/10/2021 2898 California Extermina... X -84.00 -69,608.87
Bill Pmt -Check 11/10/2021 2906 State Water Resour... X -60.00 -69,668.87
Bill Pmt -Check 11/10/2021 2902 Kelseyville Lumber X -44.46 -69,713.33
Bill Pmt -Check 11/10/2021 2903 Mendo Mill Home C... X -21.02 -69,734.35
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2885 Alan Mitchell X -2,364.90 -72,099.25
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2892 Ahimsah O Wonder... X -2,056.95 -74,156.20
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2886 L.ori A Gonzalez X -1,550.93 -75,707.13
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2887 William A Rae X -1,523.11 -77,230.24
General Journal 11/12/2021 47061 Water Sales X -698.96 -77,929.20
Check 11/19/2021 ACH United Healthcare In... X -2,883.16 -80,812.36
Check 11/19/2021 ACH VSP X -46.28 -80,858.64
Liability Check 11/22/2021 2916 United States Treas... X -2,853.74 -83,712.38
Bill Pmt -Check 11/2212021 2931 Terri Lujan X -1,675.00 -85,387.38
Liability Check 11/22/2021 2914 CALPERS X -1,274.46 -86,661.84
Bill Pmt -Check 11/22/2021 2932 US Bank X -936.41 -87,598.25
Liability Check 11/2212021 2915 EDD 69811925 X -424 24 -88,022.49
Bill Pmt -Check 11/22/2021 2924 Karola Kennedy X -330.00 -88,352.49
Bill Pmt -Check 1112212021 2921 Alpha Analytical Lab... X -280.00 -88,632.49
Check 11/22/2021 X -226.88 -88,859.37
Bill Pmt -Check 11/22/2021 2929 Pace Supply X -144.40 -89,003.77
Liability Check 11/22/2021 2917 EDD - Vol. 77653459 X -128.21 -89,131.98
Bill Pmt -Check 11/22/2021 2926 Lake County Waste ... X -37.00 -89,168.98
Paycheck 11/24/2021 2910 Alan Mitchell X . -2.477.67 -91,646.65
Paycheck 11/24/2021 2909 Ahimsah O Wonder... X -2,019.13 -93,665.78
Paycheck 11/24/2021 2911 Lori A Gonzalez X -1,681.03 -95,346.81
Paycheck 11/24/2021 2913 William A Rae X -1,492.10 -96,838.91
Paycheck 11/24/2021 2912 Nakia D Foskett X -182.30 -97,021.21
Transfer 11/29/2021 X -375.95 -97,397.16
General Journal 12/02/2021 47060 Water Sales X -109.88 -97.,507.04

-97,507.04 -97,507.04

Total Checks and Payments

Deposits and Credits - 38 items

Page 1




145

7:24 AM Buckingham Park Water District

Reconciliation Detail
115 - Umpgua Bank- 1586, Period Ending 11/30/2021

01/17/22

Type Date Num Name Chr Amount Balance
Deposit 10/26/2021 X 115.35 115.35
Deposit 10/26/2021 X 328.56 443.91
Deposit 10/28/2021 X 121.24 565.15
Deposit 10/28/2021 X 200.00 765.15
Deposit 11/01/2021 X 117.83 882.98
Deposit 11/01/2021 X 199.69 1,082.67
Deposit 11/01/2021 X 1,295.87 2,378.54
Deposit 11/01/2021 X 12,982.95 15,361.49
Deposit 11/02/2021 X 167.16 15,528.65
Deposit 11/02/2021 X 205.59 15,734.24
Deposit 11/02/2021 X 625.00 16,359.24
Deposit 11/03/2021 X 39.67 16,398.91
Deposit 11/03/2021 X 98.38 16,497.29
Deposit 11/03/2021 X 891.76 17,389.05
Deposit 11/05/2021 X 130.00 17,519.05
Deposit 11/08/2021 X 114.26 . - 17,633.31
Deposit 11/08/2021 X 114.32 17,747.63
Deposit 11/08/2021 X 5,273.01 23,020.64
Deposit 11/10/2021 X 3,963.98 26,984.62
Check 11/11/2021 2918 Sophie Koot - Notary X 0.00 26,984.62
Deposit 11/11/2021 X 100.00 27,084.62
Deposit 11/12/2021 X 4,020.62 31,105.24
Deposit 11/15/2021 X 200.00 31,305.24
Deposit 11/15/2021 X 3,865.82 35,171.06
Deposit 11/16/2021 X 3,996.01 39,167.07
Deposit 11/18/2021 X 22.00 39,189.07
Deposit 11/18/2021 X 150.00 39,339.07
Deposit 11/18/2021 X 1,940.78 41,279.85
Deposit 11/2212021 X 62.44 41,342.29
Deposit 11/22/12021 X 1,000.00 42,342.29
Deposit 11/22/2021 X 4,226.73 46,569.02
Deposit 11/23/2021 X 2,953.56 49,522.58
Deposit 11/24/2021 X 223.38 49,745.96
Deposit 11/26/2021 X 18,559.64 68,305.60
Deposit 11/29/2021 X 99.70 68,405.30
Deposit 11/29/2021 X 4,262.15 72,667.45
Deposit 11/30/2021 X 3,210.57 75,878.02
Check 12/02/2021 2945 Pitney Bowes-Reser... X 0.00 75,878.02

Total Deposits and Credits 75,878.02 75,878.02

Total Cleared Transactions -21,629.02 -21,629.02
Cleared Balance -21,629.02 120,723.96
Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 14 items _
Check 10/25/2018 1165 John & Betty Glenn -87.99 -87.99
General Journal 12/10/2019 47005 Coughlan Napa CP... -3,500.00 -3,587.99
General Journal 03/16/2020 47006 Verizon Wireless -68.60 -3,656.59
General Journal 05/20/2020 47007 ' -239.52 . -3,896.11
Transfer 06/28/2021 -375.95 -4,272.06
Bill Pmt ~Check 08/06/2021 2738 Wine Country Water... -30.00 -4,302.06
General Journal 11/11/2021 47056 Sophie Koot - Notary -15.00 -4,317.06
Bill Pmt ~Check 11/22/2021 2930 Quill -573.67 -4,890.73
Bill Pmt -Check 11/22/2021 2928 PACE ENGINEERING -292.50 -5,183.23
Bill Pmt -Check 1172212021 2923 Coastal Mountain El... -259.00 -5,442.23
Bill Pmt -Check 11/22/2021 2927 Mediacom -129.95 -5,5672.18
Bill Pmt -Check 11/22/2021 2933 Verizon Wireless -112.61 -5,684.79
Bill Pmt -Check 11/22/2021 2922 California Extermina... -84.00 -5,768.79
Bill Pmt -Check 11/22/2021 2925 Lake County Vector ... -52.53 -5,821.32

Total Checks and Payments -5,821.32 -5,821.32

Deposits and Credits - 8 items
General Journal 06/21/2021 47006R  Verizon Wireless 68.60 68.60
General Journal 06/21/2021 47007R 239.562 308.12
General Journal 06/21/2021 47005R  Coughlan Napa CP... 3,500.00 3,808.12
General Journal 11/22/2021 47056R  Sophie Koot - Notary 15.00 3,823.12

Page 2




7:24 AM
01/17/22

Buckingham Park Water District

Reconciliation Detail
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586, Period Ending 11/30/2021

146

Type Date Num Name Clr Amount Balance
Deposit 11/29/2021 109.81 3,932.93
Deposit 11/29/2021 256.19 4,189.12
Deposit 11/30/2021 99.28 4,288.40
Deposit 11/30/2021 195.76 4,484.16

Total Deposits and Credits 4,484.16 4,484.16

Total Uncleared Transactions -1,337.16 -1,337.16
Register Balance as of 11/30/2021 -22,966.18 119,386.80
New Transactions

Checks and Payments - 69 items
General Journal 12/02/2021 47065 Pitney Bowes-Reser... -300.00 -300.00
Check 12/06/2021 ACH PG&E -2,213.16 -2,513.16
Check 12/06/2021 ACH PG&E -220.47 -2,733.63
Check 12/06/2021 ACH PG&E -190.02 -2,923.65
Check 12/07/2021 2960 Ahimsah Wonderwh... -154.01 -3,077.66
Liability Check 12/10/2021 2943 United States Treas... -2,965.94 -6,043.60
Paycheck 12/10/2021 2938 Alan Mitchell -2,383.56 -8,427.16
Paycheck 12/10/2021 2937 Ahimsah O Wonder... -1,961.52 -10,388.68
Paycheck 12/10/2021 2939 Lori A Gonzalez -1,683.76 -12,072.44
Paycheck 12/10/2021 2940 William A Rae -1,657.83 -13,630.27
Liability Check 12/10/2021 2941 CALPERS -1,287.20 -14,917.47
Bill Pmt -Check 12/10/2021 2954 Lake County Waste ... -540.14 -15,457.61
Liability Check 12/10/2021 2942 EDD 69811925 -450.46 -15,908.07
Bill Pmt -Check 12/10/2021 2958 Scott Technology Gr... -391.45 -16,299.52
Bill Pmt -Check 12/10/2021 2951 Fred Pryor / Career ... -299.00 -16,598.52
Bill Pmt -Check 12/10/2021 2946 Ahimsah Wonderwh... -213.89 -16,812.41
Bill Pmt -Check 12/10/2021 2955 Pace Supply -207.94 -17,020.35
Bill Pmt -Check 12/10/2021 2952 High Country Security -192.00 -17,212.35
Bill Pmt -Check 12/10/2021 2948 AT&T (CALNETS3) B... -175.96 -17,388.31
Bill Pmt -Check 12/10/2021 2956 Pitney Bowes Globa... -147.66 -17,535.97
Liability Check 12/10/2021 2944 EDD - Vol. 77653459 -133.72 -17,669.69
Bill Pmt -Check 12/10/2021 2959 Streamline -100.00 -17,769.69
Bill Pmt -Check 12/10/2021 2947 Alpha Analytical Lab... -89.00 -17,858.69
Bill Pmt -Check 12/10/2021 2953 Kelseyville Lumber -86.85 -17,945.54
Bill Pmt ~-Check 12/10/2021 2950 California Extermina... -84.00 -18,029.54
Bill Pmt -Check 12/10/2021 2957 Quill -64.32 -18,093.86
Bill Pmt -Check 12/10/2021 2949 Autozone -28.92 -18,122.78
Check 12/17/2021 ACH Umpqua Bank- Che... -270.03 -18,392.81
Bill Pmt -Check 1212112021 2978 State Water Resour... -3,300.00 -21,692.81
Check 12/22/2021 ACH United Healthcare In... -2,883.16 -24,575.97
Check 1212212021 ACH VSP -46.28 -24,622.25
Bill Pmt -Check 12/23/2021 2970 Aqua Sierra Control... -8,177.09 -32,799.34
Liability Check 12/23/2021 2967 United States Treas... -2,863.46 -35,662.80
Paycheck 12/23/2021 2962 Alan Mitchell -2,560.79 -38,223.59
Paycheck 12/23/2021 2961 Ahimsah O Wonder... -1,913.54 -40,137.13
Paycheck 12/23/2021 2963 Lori A Gonzalez -1,655.24 -41,792.37
Paycheck 12/23/2021 2964 William A Rae -1,468.11 -43,260.48
Liability Check 12/23/2021 2965 CALPERS -1,261.57 -44,522.05
Bill Pmt -Check 12/23/2021 2975 Pace Supply -841.89 -45,363.94
Bill Pmt -Check 12/23/2021 2971 California Rural Wat... -572.00 -45,935.94
Liability Check 12/23/2021 2966 EDD 69811925 -418.19 -46,354.13
Bill Pmt -Check 12/23/2021 2973 L.ake County Waste ... -384.43 -46,738.56
Bill Pmt -Check 12/23/2021 2974 Mediacom -129.95 -46,868.51
Liability Check 12/2312021 2968 EDD - Vol. 77653459 -129.22 -46,997.73
Bill Pmt -Check 12/23/2021 2977 Verizon Wireless -106.07 -47,103.80
Bill Pmt -Check 12/23/2021 2972 Kelseyville Lumber -67.56 -47,171.36
Bill Pmt -Check 12/23/2021 2976 USA Bluebook -64.44 -47,235.80
Bill Pmt -Check 12/23/2021 23969 Alpha Analytical Lab... -35.00 -47,270.80
Transfer 12/27/2021 -375.95 -47,646.75
Check 01/03/2022 ACH PG&E -2,361.20 -50,007.95
Check 01/03/2022 ACH PG&E -288.83 -50,296.78
Check 01/03/2022 ACH PG&E -242.12 -50,538.90
Bill Pmt -Check 01/05/2022 2987 Agri Industires Inc. -7,686.48 -58,225.38
Bill Pmt -Check 01/05/2022 2992 State Water Resour... -3,811.38 -62,036.76
Liability Check 01/05/2022 2984 United States Treas... -2,906.10 -64,942 .86
Paycheck 01/05/2022 2380 Alan Mitchell -2,392.75 -67,335.61

Page 3




7:24 AN
01117122

Buckingham Park Water District

Reconciliation Detail
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586, Period Ending 11/30/2021

147

Type Date - Num Name
Paycheck 01/05/2022 ACH Ahimsah O Wonder...
Paycheck 01/05/2022 ACH Lori A Gonzalez
Paycheck 01/05/2022 ACH William A Rae
Liability Check 01/05/2022 2983 CALPERS
Bill Pmt -Check 01/05/2022 2993 USA Bluebook
Bill Pmt -Check 01/05/2022 2989 Alpha Analytical Lab...
Liability Check 01/05/2022 2985 EDD 69811925
Bill Pmt -Check 01/05/2022 2991 Quill
Bill Pmt -Check 01/05/2022 2990 AT&T (CALNET3) B...
Liability Check 01/05/2022 2986 EDD - Vol. 77653459
Bill Pmt -Check 01/05/2022 2988 Ahimsah Wonderwh...
Transfer 01/12/2022
Check 01/13/2022 ACH Pitney Bowes-Reser...

Total Checks and Payments

Deposits and Credits - 48 items
Deposit 12/01/2021
Deposit 12/01/2021
Deposit 12/01/2021
Deposit 12/02/2021
Deposit 12/02/2021
Deposit 12/03/2021
Deposit 12/06/2021
General Journal 1210712021 47065R  Pitney Bowes-Reser...
Deposit 12/07/2021
Deposit 12/10/2021
Deposit 12/13/2021
Deposit 12/13/2021
Deposit 12/13/2021
Deposit 12/14/2021
Deposit 12/16/2021
Deposit 12/16/2021
Deposit 12/16/2021
Deposit 12/17/2021
Deposit 12/17/2021
Deposit 12/20/2021
Deposit 12/20/2021
Deposit 1212212021
Deposit 12/22/2021
Deposit 1212712021
Deposit 12/28/2021
Deposit 12/30/2021
Deposit 12/30/2021
Deposit 12/30/2021
Deposit 12/30/2021
Deposit 12/30/2021
Deposit 01/03/2022
Deposit 01/03/2022
Deposit 01/03/2022
Deposit 01/03/2022
Deposit 01/03/2022
Deposit 01/04/2022
Deposit 01/04/2022
Deposit 01/05/2022
Deposit 01/07/2022
Deposit 01/10/2022
Deposit 01/10/2022
Deposit 01/10/2022
Deposit 01/11/2022
Deposit 01/11/2022
Deposit 01/12/2022
Deposit 01/12/2022
Deposit 01/13/2022
Deposit 01/14/2022

Total Deposits and Credits

Cir Amount Balance
-1,929.46 -69,265.07
-1,672.55 -70,937.62
-1,504.84 -72,442.46
-1,276.80 -73,719.26

-535.65 -74,254.91
-529.00 -74,783.91
-431.61 -75,215.52
-424.19 -75,639.71
-177.28 -75,816.99
-130.04 -75,947.03
-46.98 -75,994.01
-40,000.00 -115,994.01
-300.00 -116,294.01
-116,294.01 -116,294.01
108.69 108.69
113.64 222.33
345.31 567.64
98.96 666.60
110.88 777.48
656.37 1,433.85
2,040.57 3,474.42
300.00 3,774.42
2,902.17 6,676.59
8,163.32 14,839.91
111.00 14,950.91
525.00 15,475.91
2,197 .46 17,673.37
4,112.66 21,786.03
111.10 21,897.13
300.00 22,197.13
1,697.60 23,894.73
120.00 24,014.73
300.00 24,314.73
106.43 24,421.16
3,134.97 27,556.13
229.74 27,785.87
16,204.19 43,990.06
5,783.76 49,773.82
1,058.25 50,832.07
99.67 50,931.74
118.12 51,049.86
133.67 51,183.53
200.00 51,383.53
1,451.28 52,834.81
115.96 52,950.77
116.35 53,067.12
121.40 53,188.52
269.33 53,457.85
1,801.29 55,259.14
98.80 55,357.94
555.15 55,913.09
226.83 56,139.92
876.86 57,016.78
110.00 57,126.78
112.00 57,238.78
4,968.16 62,206.94
449.62 62,656.56
2,304.27 64,960.83
109.07 65,069.90
2,009.89 67,079.79
2,691.89 69,771.68
2,060.25 71,831.93
71,831.93 71,831.93

Page 4




7:24 AN Buckingham Park Water District

01117122 Reconciliation Detail
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586, Period Ending 11/30/2021

148

Type Date Num Name Clr Amount Balance
Total New Transactions -44,462.08 -44,462.08
Ending Balance -67,428.26 74,924.72

Page 5




149

UMPQUA BANK

November 30, 2021 Page: 1o0f2

Customer Service:
1-866-486-7782

BUCKINGHAM PARK WATER DISTRICT
U S DALOAN

2880 EASTLAKE DR

KELSEYVILLE CA 95451-9031

Last statement: October 31, 2021
This statement: November 30, 2021

Analyzed Business Account Service fees for Account Opening and Usage, Business Online Banking-
Multi-User Tiers, Additional Prior Day Accounts, Store Cash Services and Treasury Management
Services, will change on November 01, 2021. For more information, visit: umpquabank.com: umpgua

bank.com/Analyzed-Business-Fees

PUBLIC FUNDS ANALYZED GHECKING

Account number 4864976156  Beginning balance $28,939.77
Low balance $28,916.94  Deposits/Additions $375.95
Average balance $28,957.98  Withdrawals/Subtractions $22.83
Interest earned $0.00  Ending balance $29,292.89

Other Deposits/ Additions

Date Description : Additions
1129 Cash Mgmt Trsfr Cr Ref 3331049I Funds Transfer Frm Dep 4861421586 From Usda Loan 375.95
Payment
Total Other Deposits/ Additions $375.95
Other Withdrawals/Subtractions
Date Description Subtractions
11-22  Maintenance Fee Analysis Activity For 10/21 22.83
Total Other Withdrawals/Subtractions $22.83

Member FDIC Equal Housing Lender 1= SBA Preferred Lender




150

BUCKINGHAM PARK WATER DISTRICT November 30, 2021 Page: 2 0of 2
Daily Balances
Date Amount Date Amount Date Amount
10-31 28,939.77 11-22 28,916.94 11-29 29,292.89
11-30 29,292 89
Overdraft Fee Summary
Total For Total
This Period Year-to-Date
Total Overdraft Fees $0.00 $0.00
Total Returned ltem Fees $0.00 $0.00

Checks

(* Skip in check sequence, R-Check has been returned, + Electronified check))
Total Checks paid: 0 for -$0.00

Member FDIC Equal Housing Lender 5Y SBA Preferred Lender




151

Buckingham Park Water District

Reconciliation Summary
125 - Umpgua Bank - 6156 (USDA pmnts), Period Ending 11/30/2021

7:27 AM
01/17/22

Nov 30, 21
Beginning Balance 28,939.77
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 1 item -22.83
Deposits and Credits - 1 item 375.95
Total Cleared Transactions 353.12
Cleared Balance 29,292.89
Register Balance as of 11/30/2021 29,292.89
New Transactions
Deposits and Credits - 2 items 40,375.95
Total New Transactions 40,375.95
Ending Balance 69,668.84

Page 1




7:27 AN
01/17/22

Buckingham Park Water District

Reconciliation Detail
125 - Umpqua Bank - 6156 (USDA pmnts), Period Ending 11/30/2021

152

Type Date Num Name Clr

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 1 item
Check 11/22/2021 X

Total Checks and Payments

Deposits and Credits - 1 item
Transfer 11/29/2021 X

Total Deposits and Credits
Total Cleared Transactions
Cleared Balance
Register Balance as of 11/30/2021
New Transactions
Deposits and Credits - 2 items

Transfer 1212712021
Transfer 01/12/2022

Total Deposits and Credits
Total New Transactions

Ending Balance

Amount Balance

28,939.77

-22.83 -22.83
-22.83 -22.83
375.95 375.95
375.95 375.95
353.12 353.12
353.12 29,292.89
353.12 29,292.89
375.95 375.95
40,000.00 40,375.95
40,375.95 40,375.95
40,375.95 40,375.95
40,729.07 69,668.84

Page 1




California State Treasurer

Fiona Ma, cpa

Local Agency Investment Fund
P.O. Box 942809

Sacramento, CA 94209-0001
(916) 653-3001

BUCKINGHAM PARK WATER DISTRICT

OFFICE MANAGER
2880 EASTLAKE DRIVE
KELSEYVILLE, CA 95451

Account Number: 90-17-003

November 2021 Statement

Account Summary

Total Deposit: 0.00
Total Withdrawal: 0.00

153

December 01, 2021

LAIF Home
PMIA Average Monthly
Yields

Tran Type Definitions

970,089.36
970,089.36

Beginning Balance:

Ending Balance:




7:28 AM
01/17/22

Buckingham Park Water District

Reconciliation Summary
120 - LAIF, Period Ending 11/30/2021

154

Beginning Balance
Cleared Balance

Register Balance as of 11/30/2021

Ending Balance

Nov 30, 21

970,089.36
970,089.36

970,089.36
970,089.36

Page 1




155

7:28 AM Buckingham Park Water District
01117122 Reconciliation Detail
120 - LAIF, Period Ending 11/30/2021
Type Date Num Name Clr Amount Balance
Beginning Balance 970,089.36
Cleared Balance 970,089.36
Register Balance as of 11/30/2021 970,089.36
970,089.36

Ending Balance

Page 1




156

BUCKINHGAIVi PARK WATER DISTRICT
INTERNAL CONTROLS
COMPLIANCE REVIEW: PETTY CASH

NOV. 2021
Date Receipt Amount Log QB Notes
11/11/21 $15.00 x X notary
11/15/21 $14.00 x X lien release
11/15/22 $65.01 x % gas
$0.00 x X

]Was petty cash hand reconciled during reporting Month? YES

IDate(s) of Petty Cash hand reconciliation: 11/8/21 & 12/1/21

VARIANCES: 0

Notes to Variances: n/a

Aabein Sra beHH— 1/17/2022

Verifiying Signature Date




157
B ingham Park Water Distri

Petty Cash Expense Log .
Month: _/\(//)/ /2 110 }15 /s f/{&j/

DATE VENDOR CODE PURPOSE AMOUNT| CASH RECD' BY: QB ENTRY BY:
el s . . i o F , = 2 Oy e :
2 1S Q\.\;& Leot T Ys Lien ﬁelﬂ‘-ﬁ:c OUH-25). ;yj’/ bSai’:kme (5.0 ;é*g/ W

/ ) g i - ) , y v
/) '.“Si@é Count )Q«’-CG rder Licn Q.alaaw OHY-23)-0 Ql)fb [//Q@ /La’\/ V//%-/
lilislat | ulros Ges @ Ferd é6-o | [/\JFZ

A7
)‘// . Y
S i/
Y/ /t / /.;’/////
Signature"of Verification Date

C:\Users\BPWD-Office Mgr\Desktop\Monthly Cash Logs.xIsx



Total Cash

Reconciled By:

Verified By:

PETTY CASH RECONCILIATION

DATE: || , % /Q/

$0.01 N5
$0.05 R
$0.10 \.00

$0.25 5.50

$1.00 ﬁ% ela

$5.00 |S.00

$10.00

$2000 Yo.00

$50.00

$100.00

“)0.60 /

158

(Attach tape here)
r 0-00G~+

0<15
[ 055 +
200 +
» 50
| 800
| 1500
000 l'//
70-004G¥

J—

v

000G+

200-00
Y
130-00G+

i /é///

Date

4424

Date



159

PETTY CASH RECONCILIATION
DATE: ’}) 1

$0.01 . OY (Attach tape here)
0.05 v 1S :
! 0:006G+
$0.10 . 00
004
$0.25 150 0+15
) . 0«50 -+
$1.00 / 000 0-50 3
10-00 +
oL,
500 90 35.00
$10.00 Yo, o0 h0+00
2000
$20.00 QQ 00 105290+
$50.00
$100.00
- acC
Total Cash f DD Y

Reconciled By:

Verified By:




9:34 AM

12/01/21
Accruaf Basis

Buckingham Park Water District

Account QuickReport
As of November 30, 2021

160

Type Date Num Name Memo Split Amount Balance

130 + Petty Cash 70.00
Check 11/09/2021 2893 Ahimsah Wonderwhe... 115 - Umpqua B... 130.00 200.00

Check 11/11/2021 Sophie Koot - Notary 569.45 - Outside... -15.00 185.00

Check 11/16/2021 Braito's Riviera Foods 541,60 - Mileag... -65.01 119.99

Check 11/15/2021 Lake County Recorder 562.75 - Lien Fili... -14.00 105.99

Total 130 - Petty Cash 35.99 105.99
TOTAL 35.99 105.99

Page 1




1:10 PM

11/08/21
Accrual Basis

Buckingham Park Water District

Account QuickReport

As of November 8, 2021

161

TOTAL

Type Date Num Name Memo Split Amount Balance
130 - Petty Cash 70.00
Total 130 - Petty Cash 70.00

70.00
(49)
(@) o o
0 s =
o
N8 &
~ ~
s
N
o
N
()
Steiny:
~
S
o
7]
©
(@]
0]
(a8
t" 1
O o
( [0]
27) c
a5
@ o [<o]
w c (7]
5 O = 0
= =23 s
¥ <O x
e 5
s 2% 8
2 & @©
i =)
- o
0] ® Q.
Z 2 £
s
5 )
=]
m

Page 1



162

Buckingham Park Water District
2880 Eastlake Drive * Kelseyville, CA 95451
Phone (707) 279-8568 * Fax (707) 279-2947

PETTY CASH EXPENSE 11/11/21

Sophie Koot

Notary fee for Release of Lien of 044-251-030-000, at 3045 Southlake Drive,
Kelseyville, CA 95451

Total: $15.00

Received by: WK@H&/ . &\}D ﬁ> ”Ht) &Bt\q’

Mark Boyle Ken Agarwal Shannon Maurer Lisa Vartabedian Thomas Brandon
Board President Vice President Board Member Board Member Board Member



163 4
|

Receipt: 202111012109
LAKE COUNTY RECURDER

Teller: RJE Stalion: 00 Drawer: 001
Date: 1171572021 1:44:47 py

l PUBLIC
2021019083 | § 14,00
REL LIEN
~Miount Due $ 14.00
Amount Received i 14.00



[[
f[

RIVIERN FI0DS
7300 GTATE HWY 231 KELEEYVILL: o
(707 277-76(1.
AT
(301 (1 0107e69) 11715720 1G: LEa 12Y
GAE 44,459 T

SUBTHTAL $34 -
TOTAL 3k e
CASH REFUND $34 .54
CHANGE NN
i OF ITEMS: O

I 0 figle
LS ot W anesn,

o RIVIERA FO0DE
S7300 STATE HWY 231 KELSEVVILLS o2
707y 277-76(01

o ) AL L
GIC1 1 01076685 11/15/21 10:0%8~ 15}
GAS $100.120

3634 swrora. $100 .8
ML LES TOTAL S0
Al )
) CHANGE
I OF ITEMS: 1

164




7:31 AM
01/17/22

Buckingham Park Water District

Reconciliation Summary
130 - Petty Cash, Period Ending 12/01/2021

165

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 3 items
Deposits and Credits - 1 item

Total Cleared Transactions
Cleared Balance

Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 1 item

Total Uncleared Transactions
Register Balance as of 12/01/2021
New Transactions
Checks and Payments - 3 items
Deposits and Credits - 1 item

Total New Transactions

Ending Balance

Dec 1, 21

-94.01
130.00

35.99

70.00

105.99

-60.00
-60.00

45.99

-190.00
154.01

-35.99

10.00

Page 1




7:31 AM
01/17/22

Buckingham Park Water District

Reconciliation Detail

130 - Petty Cash, Period Ending 12/01/2021

166

Type Date Num Name Clr Amount Balance
Beginning Balance 70.00
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 3 items
Check 11/11/2021 Sophie Koot - Notary X -15.00 -15.00
Check 11/15/2021 Braito's Riviera Foods X -65.01 -80.01
Check 11/15/2021 Lake County Recorder X -14.00 -94.01
Total Checks and Payments -94.01 -94.01
Deposits and Credits - 1 item
Check 11/09/2021 2893 Ahimsah Wonderwh... X 130.00 130.00
Total Deposits and Credits 130.00 130.00
Total Cleared Transactions 35.99 35.99
Cleared Balance 35.99 105.99
Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 1 item
Check 12/01/2021 Braito's Riviera Foods -60.00 -60.00
Total Checks and Payments -60.00 -60.00
Total Uncleared Transactions -60.00 -60.00
Register Balance as of 12/01/2021 -24.01 45.99
New Transactions
Checks and Payments - 3 items
Check 12/13/2021 Braito’s Riviera Foods -60.00 -60.00
Check 01/03/2022 Braito's Riviera Foods -70.00 -130.00
Check 01/12/2022 Braito's Riviera Foods -60.00 -190.00
Total Checks and Payments -190.00 -190.00
Deposits and Credits - 1 item
Check 12/07/2021 2960 Ahimsah Wonderwh... 154.01 154.01
Total Deposits and Credits 154.01 154.01
Total New Transactions -35.99 -35.99
-60.00 10.00

Ending Balance

Page 1




MANAGEMENT’S
REPORT TO THE
BOARD

167

DECEMBER

2021

2880 EASTLAKE DRIVE
KELSEYVILLE, CA. 95451




168

WATER TREATMENT & DISTRIBUTION
REPORT

WATER QUALITY ANALYSIS & SAMPLES
There were no water analysis samples that were out of normal range.

There were no water quality complaints during the month of December. (Water
quality complaints are taken very seriously and are responded to within 24 hours.)

WATER USAGE OVERVIEW

Excessive Consumption: Top 10 customer usage was 22.53% of total usage. There
was one (1) customer that reported a leak in the month of December out of the top ten
users.

Unaccountable Water Loss in December, 2021 was 18.04% (Up 1.72% from November)

Monthly Consumption Tracking for December 2021:
November this year: 163,950 cf
Five Year Rolling Average: 265,898 cf
Usage Decreased by 22.30% from November

CLEARLAKE RUMSEY LEVEL UPDATE

There are two decrees in place that regulate the release of water from Clearlake to Yolo County. In the
winter months the Gopcevic Decree (1920) regulates winter water levels by setting a lake level below which
water may not be released and above which water must be released to reduce flooding (0 - 7.56 feet Rumsey,
with exceptions). According to the Solano decree (1978 the “full lake” Rumsey level is 7.56". “If the lake
level equals or exceeds 7.56 feet Rumsey on April 1, Yolo County may withdraw 150,000 acre-feet.
If the lake level is below 3.22 feet Rumsey on April 1, then no water may be released by Yolo County.
Additionally, Yolo County cannot take its full allotment at once and no water can be taken after Oct 31.”

USGS 1145886808 CLEAR LK A LAKEPORT CA

Gage height, feet

Jan Har Hay Jul Sep Nowv Jan
2021 2821 2821 2821 2021 2821 2822

Hedian daily statistic {182 years) = Period of approved data

— Gage height === Period of provisional data
—— Estinated gage height

=

2

Management’s Report = December 2021



169

FINANCIAL REPORT

Internal Control Failures:
There was no (0) internal control failures in the month of December.

Installment Plan Defaults:
None.

New Customers:
There were two (2) property transfers in the month of December.

Balance Sheet Highlights as of October , 2021:
= Assets Checking / Savings $1,121,722.67

¥ Restricted Reserve Fund Balances

-Emergency Reserve $125,991.87

The District’s Emergency Reserve Account is intended to provide funds for disasters or
unexpected expenditures for catastrophic failures. The Emergency Reserve Account in not
intended to fund the District’s normal operations and may only be used in the case of an
unanticipated emergency that threatens the District’s ability to provide an adequate supply of safe
drinking water to the District’s customers.,

-Compliance Project Reserve
USDA Short Lived Asset Reserve $ 19,150.00
USDA Debt Service / Loan $ 45,113.00
SRF Debt Service / Loan $ 6,600.00
Compliance Project Reserve Other  $371,467.83
Total Compliance Project Reserve  $442,330.83

Fees collected under this category shall be expended as follows:
a.) Acquisition of new equipment or capabilities that do not currently exist within the District
b.) To replace or upgrade existing equipment or capabilities which has exceeded its useful life
and Is no longer economically feasible to repair
¢.) To acquire new production, storage or distribution capacity that is required to provide
service to the District’s service area
d.) Debt reduction

]

3

Management’s Report = December 2021




170

CLEARLAKE RUMSEY LEVEL

0.5

25 L
7/12/2021 | 7/19/2021 | 7/26/2021 | 8/2/2021 8/9/2021 | 8/16/2021 | 8/23/2021 | 8/30/2021 | 9/6/2021 | 9/13/2021 | 9/20/2021 9/27/2021 | 10/4/2021
|mwsmRumsey Level Updated 10/7/21|  -0.52 -0.69 -0.87 -1.02 -1.11 -1.33 -1.49 -1.64 -1.74 -1.85 -1.94 —’ -2.13 -2.04

10/11/20
-2.26

15/2021[11/22/2021]11/29
139 | -137

/2021] 12/6/2021 [12/13/202112/20/2021[12/27/2021] 1/3/2022 | 1/10/2022 | 1/17/2022 |
.4 -1.37 09 | 02 | -012 042 | 048 |

21[10/18/2021[10/25/2021] 11/1/2021 | 11/8/2021
231 -1.49 147 136

bers as of 10/20/21




Last Updated 1/4/16

Buckingham Park Water District - Treatment Plant

Monthly Report Date:

December-21

Monthly Report Summary - SN 1710011

Number of Active Connections:

455

171

Daily System Demand (

gallons) & Demand per Connection (gallons/connection)’

Day 1, (Wed) 62,349 (137) Day 11, (Sat) 62,034 (136) Day 21, (Tue) 56,536 (124) Maximum Daily
Day 2, (Thu) 69,133 (152) Day 12, (Sun) 66,766 (147) Day 22, (Wed) 61,468 (135) Distribution Demand:
Day 3, (Fri) 63,327 (139) Day 13, (Mon) 56,002 (123) Day 23, (Thu) 59,641 (131) 82,781 gallons
Day 4, (Sat) 63,741 (140) Day 14, (Tue) 60,552 (133) Day 24, (Fri) 60,004 (132) Occurred on:
Day 5, (Sun) 76,624 (168) Day 15, (Wed) 51,318 (113) Day 25, (Sat) 58,302 (128) 12/8/2021
Day 6, (Mon) 65,338 (144) Day 16, (Thu) 55,375 (122) Day 26, (Sun) 67,711 (149) Monthly Demand
Day 7, (Tue) 71,584 (157) Day 17, (Fri) 59,980 (132) Day 27, (Mon) 58,928 (130) per Conn.:
Day 8, (Wed) 82,781 (182) Day 18, (Sat) 64,021 (141) Day 28, (Tue) 65,055 (143) 4,352 gall/conn
Day 9, (Thu) 64,903 (143) Day 19, (Sun) 68,270 (150) Day 29, (Wed) 58,676 (129) Avg Daily Demand
Day 10, (Fri) 59,669 (131) Day 20, (Mon) 61,598 (135) Day 30, (Thu) 68,021 (149) per Conn.:
Day 31, (Fri) 80,573 (177) 140 gall/conn
Total Operational Hours of Source Water Pump: 226.1 hours (9.4 days)
Total Operational Hours of Recycled Water Pump: 48.0 hours (2.0 days)
Total Operational Hours of Filter Plant: 225.8 hours (9.4 days)
Total Operational Hours of Clearwell Pumps: 161.2 hours (6.7 days)
Average Combined Filter Flow: 175 gpm (0.252 MGD)
Average Clearwell Flow: 204 gpm (0.294 MGD)
Total Quantity of Source Water Pumped: 2,549,589 gal (7.824 acre-ft)
Total Quantity of Recycled Water Pumped: 27,403 gal (0.084 acre-ft)
Total Quantity of Source + Recycled Water Pumped: 2,576,992 gal (7.909 acre-ft)
Total Quantity of Water Filtered (sum of individual flow meters): 2,340,199 gal (7.182 acre-ft)
Total Quantity of Water Pumped from Clearwell into Distribution System: 1,975,060 gal (6.061 acre-ft)
Net Distribution Demand: 1,980,279 gal (6.077 acre-ft)
Total Quantity of Filter Surface Wash (water from distribution system): 11,406 gal (0.035 acre-ft)
Total Quantity of Filter Backwash (29 Total Backwashes), (water from Clearwell): 148,950 gal (0.457 acre-ft)
Total Quantity of Filter-to-Waste: 26,014 gal (0.080 acre-ft)
Total Quantity of Water Discharged to Backwash Sludge Pond: 186,371 gal (0.572 acre-ft)
Net Quantity of Compliance Water Filtered:? 2,179,842 gal (6.690 acre-ft)
Percent Recovery Rate:** 931 %
Multi- Filter Filter Surface Filter Filter-to- Discharge Vol
Media Operations Production Wash Backwash Waste to Sludge Pond
Filter # (hours) (Gallons) (Gallons) (Gallons) (Gallons) (Gallons)
Filter 1 221 1,165,974 6,070 79,650 13,451 99,170
Filter 2 221 1,174,225 5,337 69,300 12,564 87,201
Sum: 442 2,340,199 11,406 148,950 26,014 186,371
Chemical Dosage, mg/L
Percentile Disinfection Coagulant Other Fillter Aid Disinfection
Daily Pre-Chlorine Polymer Blend Pro Pac Chlorine
Data NaOClI 9800 9890 NaOCl
5th= 1.9 41.7 - 5.6 29
50th= 2.2 42.5 - 5.8 3.0
95 th = 2.4 44.1 - 5.9 3.1
Percentile Clearwell Temperature Clearwell Clearwell Microcystin-LR Giardia cyst
15 minute Flow °c pH Cl, Residual Log (%) Log
Data (gpm) (mgl/L) Reduction Inactivation
Min = 33 4.7 7.40 1.35 1.3 (94.52%) 1.7
5th= 198 5.5 7.43 1.45 - 24
50 th= 208 8.4 7.60 1.55 2.2 (99.41%) 29
95 th= 215 121 7.70 1.60 - 3.8
Max = 344 14.5 7.79 1.64 3.1(99.91%) 3.9
i# of Samples 641 641 641 611 31 519
Percentile Source Recyced Settled CFE Filter 1 Filter 2
15 min Data NTU NTU NTU NTU 'NTU NTU
Min = 0.5 0.53 0.05 0.009 0.054 0.032
50th= 45 0.76 0.36 0.014 0.059 0.042
95 th= 6.4 1.19 0.64 0.032 0.075 0.107
Max = 18.8 1.36 0.83 0.081 0.142 0.199
# of Samples 911 31 908 901 884 884

Note: All turbidity results are based on 15 minute recordings.
All production data and hours operated are based on 1 minute recordings.
1. The demand per connection is based on daily net storage usage + daily amount of water pumped into distribution system - water used surface wash.

2. Based on filter production recorded from individual flow meters minus quantiy of water used for filter backwash & surface wash.
3. Percent recovery rate is the ratio between the net and total quantity of water filtered.

Notes:
Print Name: UI; L‘_‘j:,/},r\;j\ ] RAE, 4
Signature: “’/ﬂ/vé'/////;\ Date: i /“/ /22

CoverSheet

Printed 1/4/2022



System Name:

MONTHLY SUMMARY OF MONITORING
FOR SURFACE WATER TREATMENT REGULATIONS

Buckingham Park Water District - Treatment Plant

System Number:

172

1710011

Plant Type: Conventional Treatment - 2 Multi-Media Vertical Pressure Filters Month/Year: December-21
Plant Operations & Pre-Filtered Water Turbidities (NTU)' Combined Treated Water NTU Every Four Hours?
'23:[ CFE Recycled Source Water Settled Water CFE Daily
Date | Lo Flow (gpm) Water Turbidity Turbidity Midnight | 4:00 AM | 8:00AM | Noon [ 4:00PM | 8:00 PM Filtered Turbidity,
Hr (5, 50, 95th) Turbidity® (5, 50, 95th) (5, 50, 95th) Range, (50th, 95th)’
Wed-1 7.5 130, 180, 181 1.4 4.6,5.4,6.8 0.39, 0.60, 0.80 0.028 0.032 0.024 - - 0.015 0.013 - 0.081, (0.021, 0.040)
Thu-2 8.5 178, 180, 181 1.2 4.5,5.3,6.6 0.26, 0.50, 0.70 0.013 - 0.014 - - 0.025 0.013 - 0.056, (0.023, 0.041)
Fri-3 6.0 178, 180, 181 1.1 3.8,4.7,7.2 0.26, 0.52, 0.65 - - - - - - 0.011 - 0.074, (0.014, 0.043)
Sat-4 9.5 166, 180, 182 1.1 3.9,4.5,54 0.22, 0.48, 0.66 - - 0.019 - - - 0.015 - 0.064, (0.022, 0.047)
Sun-5 7.5 179, 180, 182 1.0 3.0,3.3, 4.1 0.21, 0.46, 0.60 - - - - - - 0.015 - 0.037, (0.023, 0.036)
Mon-6 9.0 173, 180, 182 0.8 2.9,34,41 0.19, 0.36, 0.51 - 0.025 - - - - 0.012 - 0.043, (0.024, 0.034)
Tue-7 7.8 178, 180, 182 0.9 3.4,38,43 0.21, 0.39, 0.59 - 0.018 0.016 - - - 0.013 - 0.043, (0.020, 0.040)
Wed-8 8.5 135, 180, 180 1.0 3.6,4.0,44 0.23, 0.36, 0.47 - - 0.014 - - - 0.012 - 0.045, (0.017, 0.041)
Thu-9 8.5 120, 180, 181 1.0 2.4,4.0,4.6 0.24, 0.42, 0.64 - - - 0.019 - - 0.013 - 0.027, (0.017, 0.026)
Fri-10 6.3 179, 180, 182 0.9 2.5,3.0,44 0.21, 0.50, 0.73 - - - - - - 0.011 - 0.024, (0.013, 0.019)
Sat-11 7.8 133, 180, 181 0.8 3.2,4.1,54 0.23, 0.51, 0.65 - - - 0.013 0.012 - 0.011 - 0.024, (0.013, 0.019)
Sun-12 6.0 178, 180, 180 0.8 24,39, 4.6 0.22, 0.42, 0.55 - - - - - - 0.011 - 0.025, (0.013, 0.020)
Mon-13 6.5 127, 180, 181 0.7 23,2.7,5.8 0.20, 0.37, 0.52 - - - - - - 0.012 - 0.021, (0.013, 0.019)
Tue-14 7.8 140, 180, 181 0.7 3.6,4.4,9.7 0.20, 0.39, 0.61 0.012 - - - - - 0.011 - 0.015, (0.012, 0.015)
Wed-15 6.0 179, 180, 180 0.7 5.2,5.9,6.9 0.26, 0.54, 0.67 - - 0.014 - - - 0.011 - 0.019, (0.013, 0.016)
Thu-16 6.8 179, 180, 180 0.7 4.9,56.7,75 0.24, 0.41, 0.60 - 0.012 0.011 - - - 0.011 - 0.019, (0.013, 0.018)
Fri-17 7.0 86, 176, 180 0.8 4.6,5.3,5.8 0.20, 0.44, 0.68 - - - 0.011 - - 0.011- 0.016, (0.012, 0.014)
Sat-18 7.0 179, 180, 181 0.8 4.9,55,7.1 0.17, 0.45, 0.62 0.011 0.015 0.018 0.013 - - 0.011 - 0.018, (0.012, 0.016)
Sun-19 8.0 174, 178, 180 0.7 41,4.4,5.8 0.23, 0.44, 0.57 - - - 0.011 - - 0.009 - 0.023, (0.012, 0.017)
Mon-20 6.3 106, 180, 180 0.8 3.9,4.5,5.3 0.21, 0.41, 0.56 - - - - - - 0.012 - 0.024, (0.013, 0.021)
Tue-21 6.3 66, 179, 180 0.8 3.7,4.5,49 0.13, 0.36, 0.48 0.013 - - 0.012 0.012 - 0.011 - 0.021, (0.013, 0.018)
Wed-22| 6.8 178, 180, 181 0.8 4.4,4.8,5.4 0.21, 0.34, 0.44 0.013 - - 0.013 0.012 0.012 0.011 - 0.019, (0.012, 0.017)
Thu-23 6.8 111, 180, 180 0.7 4.2,49,75 0.14, 0.24, 0.37 0.012 - - 0.017 - - 0.011- 0.019, (0.013, 0.016)
Fri-24 8.0 137, 180, 181 0.7 4.4,53,7.0 0.19, 0.30, 0.36 - - - 0.013 0.017 - 0.010- 0.017, (0.012, 0.016)
Sat-25 5.8 179, 180, 181 0.7 4.9,5.3,5.7 0.22, 0.31, 0.43 - 0.015 0.019 - - - 0.012 - 0.027, (0.013, 0.021)
Sun-26 7.3 179, 180, 180 0.8 4.3,5.0, 6.5 0.07, 0.32, 0.55 - - - - - 0.012 0.011 - 0.018, (0.013, 0.016)
Mon-27 75 173, 178, 180 1.2 3.4,4.2,4.7 0.07, 0.17, 0.25 - - - 0.012 0.012 - 0.010 - 0.020, (0.013, 0.014)
Tue-28 7.0 123, 176, 180 0.5 3.6,3.9,4.5 0.14, 0.18, 0.28 - - 0.020 0.015 - - 0.013 - 0.020, (0.014, 0.016)
Wed-29] 6.3 149, 179, 180 0.7 3.7,44,4.8 0.14, 0.19, 0.26 - - - - - - 0.012 - 0.026, (0.014, 0.025)
Thu-30 7.0 178, 180, 180 0.7 4.1,4.4,4.9 0.13,0.17, 0.23 - - 0.015 - - - 0.013 - 0.021, (0.014, 0.021)
Fri-31 8.8 132, 179, 180 0.7 4.1,4.7,54 0.12, 0.19, 0.25 - - 0.013 - - 0.013 0.013 - 0.019, (0.014, 0.017)
Min: 5.8 39 0.5 0.5 0.05 0.011 0.012 0.011 0.011 0.012 0.012 0.009
Avg: 7.3 175 0.8 4.6 0.37 0.015 0.019 0.016 0.013 0.013 0.015 0.016
Max: 9.5 187 14 18.8 0.83 0.028 0.032 0.024 0.019 0.017 0.025 0.081
1. Reported values are based on 15 minute recorded data. 4 hr 15 min
2. Reported values are based on descrete recorded data at 4 hour intervals. Number of readings <= 0.3 NTU: 46 901
3. Reported values are based on daily grab sampling. % Readings <= 0.3 NTU: 100.0% 100.0%
# of Filter Backwashes: Average Effluent NTU: 0.015 0.016
Filter 1: 15 Meets Standard (i.e. at least 95% of readings are <= 0.3 NTU) (Y/N)? Yes Yes
Filter 2: 14 Avg % reduction during the month = [(Avg Raw NTU - Avg Effl NTU)/(Avg Raw NTU)] x 100% : 99.7% 99.6%
Meets Standard (i.e. Reduction is greater than 80%) (Y/N)? Yes Yes
Recycled Source Settled Sample Frequency: 4 hr 15 min
15 min Source Flow Water Water Water P ¥
Data (gpm) Turbidity Turbidity Turbidity Number of Samples: 46 901
Min = 39 0.5 0.5 0.05 Percentile Results: Min = 0.011 0.009
50 th= 180 0.8 4.5 0.36 xth Percentile NTU Value of all turbidity 50 th= 0.013 0.014
90 th= 181 1.1 5.8 0.59 readings: 90 th= 0.022 0.025
95 th = 181 12 6.4 0.64 (x% of all turbidity readings are less than these[ 95 th = 0.025 0.032
98 th= 182 1.3 7l 0.68 values) 98 th= 0.028 0.039
99 th= 183 1.3 7.8 0.73 99 th= 0.030 0.043
Max = 187 14 18.8 0.83 Max = 0.032 0.081
Page 1 of 10 Printed 1/4/2022

12.2021 NTU15_Ct




System Name:

MONTHLY SUMMARY OF MONITORING
FOR SURFACE WATER TREATMENT REGULATIONS

Buckingham Park Water District - Treatment Plant

System Number:

173

1710011

Filter Type: Filter 1 (Vertical Pressure: 50.3 sq-ft, anthracite & silica sand) Month/Year: December-21
Filter 1 Operations & Pre-Filtered Water Turbidities (NTU)1 Filter 1 Treated Water NTU Every Four Hours?
';tir Filter Loading Source Water Settled Water Filter 1 Daily
Date | L. o Rate, (gpm/ff?) Turbidity Turbidity Midnight | 4:00AM | 8:00AM | Noon | 4:00PM | 8:00 PM Filtered Turbidity,
w | Range, (s0thy’ (5, 50, 95h) (5, 50, 95th) Range, (50, 95th)’
Wed-1 7.3 1.8-1.8,(1.8) 4.6,5.4,6.8 0.39, 0.60, 0.80 0.102 0.067 0.055 - - 0.055 0.054 - 0.115, (0.055, 0.091)
Thu-2 8.3 1.8-1.8,(1.8) 4.5,5.3,6.6 0.26, 0.50, 0.70 0.057 - 0.063 - - 0.055 0.054 - 0.142, (0.062, 0.087)
Fri-3 6.0 1.7-1.8,(1.8) 3.8,47,7.2 0.26, 0.52, 0.65 = = = - - - 0.055 - 0.079, (0.056, 0.075)
Sat-4 9.3 1.8-1.8,(1.8) 3.9,45,54 0.22, 0.48, 0.66 - - 0.076 - - - 0.054 - 0.079, (0.057, 0.076)
Sun-56 7.3 1.8-1.8,(1.8) 3.0,3.3,4.1 0.21, 0.46, 0.60 - - - = - - 0.059 -0.111, (0.078, 0.107)
Mon-6 9.0 1.6-1.8,(1.8) 2.9,34,41 0.19, 0.36, 0.51 - 0.057 - = - - 0.055 - 0.089, (0.057, 0.065)
Tue-7 7.5 1.8-1.8,(1.8) 34,3.8,4.3 0.21, 0.39, 0.59 - 0.062 0.063 - - - 0.056 - 0.082, (0.062, 0.076)
Wed-8 8.5 1.4-1.9, (1.8) 3.6,4.0,44 0.23, 0.36, 0.47 - - 0.058 - - - 0.057 - 0.087, (0.061, 0.083)
Thu-9 8.3 1.3-1.8,(1.8) 2.4,4.0,4.6 0.24,0.42,0.64 - - - 0.057 - - 0.057 - 0.088, (0.058, 0.070)
Fri-10 6.3 1.8-1.8,(1.8) 25,3.0,44 0.21, 0.50, 0.73 - - - - - - 0.058 - 0.076, (0.059, 0.069)
Sat-11 7.5 1.7-1.8,(1.8) 3.2,41,54 0.23, 0.51, 0.65 - - - 0.060 0.059 - 0.058 - 0.073, (0.060, 0.071)
Sun-12 6.0 1.1-1.8,(1.8) 2.4,39,4.6 0.22, 0.42, 0.55 - - = - - - 0.060 - 0.078, (0.060, 0.073)
Mon-13 6.3 1.1-1.8,(1.8) 23,2.7,58 0.20, 0.37, 0.52 - - - - - - 0.060 - 0.074, (0.061, 0.070)
Tue-14 7.8 1.0-1.8,(1.8) 3.6,4.4,9.7 0.20, 0.39, 0.61 0.063 - - - - - 0.059 - 0.074, (0.060, 0.071)
Wed-15 5.8 1.8-1.8,(1.8) 52,5969 0.26, 0.54, 0.67 - - 0.070 - - - 0.054 - 0.070, (0.061, 0.064)
Thu-16 6.8 1.8-1.8,(1.8) 49,5.7,7.5 0.24, 0.41, 0.60 - 0.055 0.054 - - - 0.054 - 0.067, (0.054, 0.060)
Fri-17 6.5 0.8-1.8,(1.7) 46,5.3,5.8 0.20, 0.44, 0.68 - - - 0.055 - - 0.054 - 0.065, (0.055, 0.059)
Sat-18 7.0 1.8-1.8,(1.8) 4.9,55,7.1 0.17,0.45, 0.62 0.057 0.057 0.060 0.055 - - 0.054 - 0.060, (0.055, 0.058)
Sun-19 8.0 1.7-1.8,(1.8) 4.1,44,5.8 0.23, 0.44, 0.57 - - - 0.055 - - 0.055 - 0.070, (0.056, 0.061)
Mon-20 6.0 0.6-1.8,(1.8) 3.9,45,5.3 0.21,0.41, 0.56 = - - - - - 0.056 - 0.077, (0.057, 0.072)
Tue-21 6.3 0.6-1.8,(1.8) 3.7,45,4.9 0.13,0.36, 0.48 0.056 - - 0.056 0.056 - 0.056 - 0.069, (0.057, 0.067)
Wed-22 6.8 1.5-1.8,(1.8) 4.4,48,54 0.21, 0.34, 0.44 0.056 - - 0.056 0.057 0.056 0.055 - 0.068, (0.056, 0.062)
Thu-23 6.5 0.4-1.8,(1.8) 4.2,49,75 0.14,0.24,0.37 0.057 - - 0.070 - - 0.055 - 0.070, (0.057, 0.061)
Fri-24 8.0 0.4-1.9,(1.8) 4.4,53,7.0 0.19, 0.30, 0.36 - - - 0.057 0.057 - 0.056 - 0.064, (0.057, 0.063)
Sat-25 5.8 1.8-1.8,(1.8) 4.9,5.3,5.7 0.22,0.31, 0.43 - 0.058 0.063 - - - 0.057 - 0.069, (0.058, 0.067)
Sun-26 7.0 1.8-1.9,(1.8) 4.3,5.0,6.5 0.07,0.32, 0.55 = = - = - 0.058 0.057 - 0.065, (0.058, 0.065)
Mon-27 7.5 1.7-1.8,(1.8) 3.4,4.2,47 0.07,0.17, 0.25 - - - 0.058 0.058 - 0.057 - 0.066, (0.058, 0.060)
Tue-28 6.5 1.7-2.0,(1.7) 3.6,3.9,45 0.14,0.18, 0.28 - - 0.077 0.060 - - 0.060 - 0.077, (0.061, 0.068)
Wed-29 6.3 1.8-2.0,(1.8) 3.7,44,48 0.14, 0.19, 0.26 - - - - - - 0.059 - 0.077, (0.060, 0.073)
Thu-30 7.0 1.7-1.8,(1.8) 4.1,44,4.9 0.13,0.17,0.23 - - 0.059 - - - 0.058 - 0.072, (0.059, 0.067)
Fri-31 8.5 0.4-1.8,(1.8) 4.1,4.7,5.4 0.12,0.19, 0.25 - - 0.060 - - 0.060 0.059 - 0.068, (0.060, 0.067)
Min: 5.8 0.39 0.5 0.1 0.056 0.055 0.054 0.055 0.056 0.055 0.054
Avg: 74 1.76 4.6 0.4 0.064 0.059 0.063 0.058 0.057 0.057 0.061
Max: 9.3 2.00 18.8 0.8 0.102 0.067 0.077 0.070 0.059 0.060 0.142
1. Reported values are based on 15 minute recorded data. 4 hr 15 min
2. Reported values are based on descrete recorded data at 4 hour intervals. Number of readings <= 0.3 NTU: 46 884
3. Reported loading rate values are based on individual filtration flow. % Readings <= 0.3 NTU: 100.0% 100.0%
Average Effluent NTU: 0.060 0.061
Meets Standard (i.e. at least 95% of readings are <= 0.3 NTU) (Y/N)? Yes Yes
Avg % reduction during the month = [(Avg Raw NTU - Avg EfflNTU)/(Avg Raw NTU)] x 100% : 98.7% 98.7%
Meets Standard (i.e. Reduction is greater than 80%) (Y/N)? Yes Yes
i Source Settled Sample Frequency: 4 hr 15 min
15 min Fllterﬁ‘lz Water Water P q i
Data (gpm/ft’) Turbidity Turbidity Number of Samples: 46 884
Min = 0.39 0.5 0.05 Percentile Results: Min = 0.054 0.054
50 th = 1.79 45 0.36 xth Percentile NTU Value of all turbidity 50 th = 0.057 0.059
90 th= 1.80 5.8 0.59 readings: 90 th = 0.068 0.069
95th = 1.80 6.4 0.64 (x% of all turbidity readings are less than these | 95 th = 0.074 0.075
98 th = 1.81 7.1 0.68 values) 98 th = 0.080 0.086
99 th= 1.82 7.8 0.73 99th = 0.091 0.096
Max = 2.00 18.8 0.83 Max = 0.102 0.142
Page 2 of 10 Printed 1/4/2022

12,2021 NTU15_Ct




MONTHLY SUMMARY OF MONITORING
FOR SURFACE WATER TREATMENT REGULATIONS

System Name: Buckingham Park Water District - Treatment Plant

System Number:

174

1710011

Filter Type: Filter 2 (Vertical Pressure: 50.3 sq-ft, anthracite & silica sand) Month/Year: December-21
Filter 2 Operations & Pre-Filtered Water Turbidities (NTU)' Filter 2 Treated Water NTU Every Four Hours?
';Eir Filter Loading Source Water Settled Water Filter 2 Daily
Date Time Rate, (gpm/f) Turbidity Turbidity Midnight | 4:00 AM | 8:00 AM Noon 4:00 PM | 8:00 PM Filtered Turbidity,
Hr Range, (50th)® (5,50, 95th) (5, 50, 95th) Range, (50, 95th)’
Wed-1 7.3 1.8-1.8,(1.8) 4.6,5.4,6.8 0.39, 0.60, 0.80 0.041 0.083 0.067 - - 0.040 0.013 - 0.156, (0.054, 0.105)
Thu-2 8.5 1.7-1.8, (1.8) 4.5,5.3,6.6 0.26, 0.50, 0.70 0.040 - 0.036 - - 0.076 0.013 - 0.102, (0.042, 0.088)
Fri-3 5.8 1.8-1.9,(1.8) 3.8,47,7.2 0.26, 0.52, 0.65 - - - - - - 0.011 - 0.146, (0.041, 0.108)
Sat-4 9.3 1.8-1.9, (1.8) 3.9,4.5,54 0.22, 0.48, 0.66 - - 0.042 - - - 0.015 - 0.199, (0.058, 0.136)
Sun-5 7.5 1.8-1.9,(1.8) 3.0,3.3, 4.1 0.21, 0.46, 0.60 - - - - - - 0.015 - 0.060, (0.041, 0.055)
Mon-6 8.8 1.5-1.9, (1.8) 2.9,34, 41 0.19, 0.36, 0.51 - 0.077 - - - - 0.012 - 0.160, (0.066, 0.101)
Tue-7 7.8 1.8-1.9, (1.8) 3.4,3.8,4.3 0.21, 0.39, 0.59 = 0.044 0.041 - - - 0.013 - 0.183, (0.051, 0.108)
Wed-8 8.0 1.4-1.8,(1.8) 3.6,4.0,4.4 0.23, 0.36, 0.47 - - 0.042 - - - 0.012-0.112, (0.042, 0.101)
Thu-9 8.3 1.4-1.9,(1.8) 2.4,4.0,4.6 0.24,0.42, 0.64 - - - 0.061 - = 0.013 - 0.077, (0.055, 0.065)
Fri-10 6.3 1.8-1.9, (1.8) 2.5,3.0,4.4 0.21, 0.50, 0.73 - - - - - - 0.011 - 0.069, (0.043, 0.050)
Sat-11 7.5 1.7-1.8,(1.8) 3.2,41,5.4 0.23, 0.51, 0.65 - - - 0.043 0.042 - 0.011 - 0.060, (0.043, 0.051)
Sun-12 6.0 1.2-1.8,(1.8) 24,39,4.6 0.22,0.42, 0.55 - - - - - - 0.011 - 0.060, (0.044, 0.055)
Mon-13 6.5 1.1-1.8,(1.8) 23,27,5.8 0.20, 0.37, 0.52 - - - - - - 0.012 - 0.057, (0.044, 0.053)
Tue-14 7.5 1.1-1.9,(1.8) 3.6,4.4,9.7 0.20, 0.39, 0.61 0.047 - - - - - 0.011 - 0.059, (0.044, 0.055)
Wed-15 6.0 1.8-1.8,(1.8) 5.2,5.9,6.9 0.26, 0.54, 0.67 - - 0.043 - - - 0.011 - 0.057, (0.044, 0.049)
Thu-16 6.5 1.8-1.8, (1.8) 49,567,75 0.24, 0.41, 0.60 - 0.043 0.043 - - - 0.011 - 0.148, (0.091, 0.144)
Fri-17 7.0 0.9-1.8,(1.8) 4.6,5.3,5.8 0.20, 0.44, 0.68 2 - - 0.129 - - 0.011 -0.137, (0.127,0.132)
Sat-18 7.0 1.8-1.8,(1.8) 4.9,55,7.1 0.17, 0.45, 0.62 0.041 0.044 0.042 0.051 - - 0.011 - 0.053, (0.044, 0.051)
Sun-19 7.8 1.7-1.8,(1.8) 4.1,44,5.8 0.23, 0.44, 0.57 - - - 0.042 - - 0.009 - 0.046, (0.042, 0.044)
Mon-20 6.3 0.7-1.8,(1.8) 3.9,45,5.3 0.21, 0.41, 0.56 - - - - - - 0.012 - 0.043, (0.039, 0.041)
Tue-21 6.0 0.6-1.8,(1.8) 3.7,45,4.9 0.13, 0.36, 0.48 0.038 - - 0.039 0.037 - 0.011 - 0.041, (0.038, 0.040)
Wed-22 6.8 1.8-20,(1.8) 4.4,48,54 0.21,0.34, 0.44 0.037 - - 0.039 0.037 0.038 0.011 - 0.040, (0.038, 0.039)
Thu-23 6.8 0.5-1.8,(1.8) 4.2,49,75 0.14, 0.24,0.37 0.038 - - 0.041 - - 0.011 - 0.044, (0.039, 0.041)
Fri-24 7.8 0.4-2.0,(1.8) 4.4,53,7.0 0.19, 0.30, 0.36 - - - 0.037 0.036 - 0.010 - 0.041, (0.036, 0.039)
Sat-25 5.8 1.8-1.8,(1.8) 4.9,5.3,5.7 0.22,0.31, 0.43 = 0.037 0.037 - - - 0.012 - 0.043, (0.037, 0.040)
Sun-26 73 1.8-1.8,(1.8) 43,5.0,6.5 0.07, 0.32, 0.55 - - - - - 0.037 0.011 - 0.042, (0.038, 0.041)
Mon-27 7.0 1.7-1.9,(1.8) 34,42, 47 0.07,0.17,0.25 - - - 0.037 0.035 - 0.010 - 0.037, (0.035, 0.037)
Tue-28 7.0 1.7-18,(1.8) 36,3945 0.14,0.18,0.28 - - 0.033 0.036 - - 0.013 - 0.042, (0.035, 0.039)
Wed-29 5.8 1.7-1.8,(1.8) 3.7,44,48 0.14, 0.19, 0.26 - - - - - - 0.012 - 0.039, (0.036, 0.038)
Thu-30 7.0 1.8-1.8,(1.8) 4.1,4.4,49 0.13,0.17,0.23 - - 0.033 - - - 0.013 - 0.037, (0.034, 0.037)
Fri-31 8.8 0.4-1.9,(1.8) 4.1,4.7,54 0.12,0.19, 0.25 - - 0.033 - - 0.033 0.013 - 0.036, (0.034, 0.035)
Min: 5.8 0.39 0.5 0.1 0.037 0.037 0.033 0.036 0.035 0.033 0.032
Avg: 7.1 1.77 4.6 0.4 0.040 0.055 0.041 0.050 0.037 0.045 0.049
Max: 9.3 2.02 18.8 0.8 0.047 0.083 0.067 0.129 0.042 0.076 0.199
1. Reported values are based on 15 minute recorded data. 4 hr 15 min
2. Reported values are based on descrete recorded data at 4 hour intervals. Number of readings <= 0.3 NTU: 46 884
3. Reported loading rate values are based on individual filtration flow. % Readings <= 0.3 NTU: 100.0% 100.0%
) Average Effluent NTU: 0.045 0.049
Meets Standard (i.e. at least 95% of readings are <= 0.3 NTU) (Y/N)? Yes Yes
Avg % reduction during the month = [(Avg Raw NTU - Avg Effl NTU)/(Avg Raw NTU)] x 100% : 99.0% 98.9%
Meets Standard (i.e. Reduction is greater than 80%) (Y/N)? Yes Yes
» Source Settled K <
2 Sample Frequency: 4 hr 15 min
15 min Fme;ﬂz Water Water i 9 Y
Data (gpmitt’) Turbidity Turbidity Number of Samples: 46 884
Min = 0.39 0.5 0.05 Percentile Results: Min = 0.033 0.032
50 th = 1.79 45 0.36 xth Percentile NTU Value of all turbidity 50 th = 0.040 0.042
90 th= 1.80 5.8 0.59 readings: 90 th = 0.064 0.076
95th = 1.80 6.4 0.64 (x% of all turbidity readings are less than these | 95 th = 0.077 0.107
98 th = 1.84 741 0.68 values) 98 th = 0.088 0.135
99 th= 1.87 7.8 0.73 99 th= 0.108 0.137
Max = 2.02 18.8 0.83 Max = 0.129 0.199
Page 3 of 10 Printed 1/4/2022

12.2021 NTU15_Ct




System Name: Buckingham Park Water District - Treatment Plant

Plant Type: Conventional Treatment - {Solids-Contact Upflow Clarifier, 2 Multi-

MONTHLY SUMMARY OF MONITORING
FOR SURFACE WATER TREATMENT REGULATIONS

Media Vertical Pressure Filters, 2 GAC filters & Disinfection)

System Number:

Month/Year: December-21

175

1710011

Plant Operations and Water Characteristics (depicted data is based on when plant is producing water)
fant. | Recyaed ggg;‘;‘e&; Recycled % Recycled CFE Clearwel Recycled | Source cFE Clearwelt - | Distribution Clearwel Clearwell Cl, | Clearwell Cl, Clearwell
Date Time, Time, Flow (gpm) Flow (gpm) Flow Flow (gpm) Flow (gpm) Production | Production *| Production Pumped Demand pH Intlet, mg/L. Outlet, mg/L Temp, °C
Hr. Hr. (5, 50, 95th) (5, 50, 95th) (5, 50, 95th) (5, 50, 95th) (5, 50, 95th) (gallons) (gallons) (gallons) (gallons) (gallons) (5, 50, 95th) (5, 50, 95th) (5, 50, 95th) (5, 50, 95th)
Sat-1 75 1.8 171, 190, 227 9.6,9.6,9.7 4.7%,5.1%. 5.5% | 130, 180, 181 185, 207, 210 1,009 86,026 78,352 57.568 62,349 7.40,7.50,7.60 | 1.98,3.10,3.51 | 1.35,1.38,1.43 | 11.6,12.3, 13.4
Thu2 | 85 05 156, 192, 224 96,9.6,9.6 5.2%, 6%, 6.7% 178,180,181 | 204,209, 213 288 97,752 90,311 71,675 69,133 749,761,760 | 2.38,307.3.66 | 1.42,1.44,1.51 | 11.2,11.9, 12.8
Fri-3 6.0 2.0 177,191, 236 95,9697 4%, 4.9%, 5.6% 178, 180, 181 198, 209, 210 1,150 69,737 63453 55,526 63,327 7:47.7.50,7.60 | 2.08,3.04,3.37 | 1.48,1.50,1.51 | 11.1, 11,6, 12.2
Sat4 9.5 1.5 168, 192, 214 8.6,9.6,9.6 4.6%. 5%. 5.9% 166,180,182 | 204,209,212 841 109,148 100,061 71.914 63,741 7.48.7.561,7.60 | 2.20,3.15,3.69 | 1.48,1.52,1.55 | 10.8, 11.8, 12.1
Sun-5 | 7.5 05 168, 190, 222 97,108, 11.5 | 49% 55%.62% | 179,180,182 | 204,208, 212 318 85,784 79.722 69,346 76.624 740,7.50,7.59 | 2.38,3.08,3.48 | 1.54,1.55,1.57 | 11.1, 11,8, 12.4
Monb | 9.0 1.5 143, 191,231 94,9596 4.9%, 5%, 6.7% 173,180,182 | 127,209,213 855 103,891 95,599 74,246 65338 7.40,7.50,7.60 | 2.30,3.00,3.31 | 1.55, 1.56,1.61 | 11.1, 11.7, 12.1
Tue-7 | 7.8 2.0 177, 190, 238 8.3,9.7.9.7 4%, 5.1%. 5.2% 178,180,182 | 206,210,212 1,131 89,302 82,399 69,067 71,584 7.42,7.50,7.60_| 2.29,3.15,3.44 | 1.52,1.53,1.58 | 11.2,11.7,12.0
Wed-8 | 85 1.5 143, 191, 211 96,9.7,9.7 5%, 5.1%, 5.5% 135,180,180 | 197,208,213 872 94,421 88,388 80,947 82,781 740,747,758 | 2.29,3.09,4.05 | 1.54,1.57,1.59 | 11.1,11.6, 12.4
Thu-g 8.5 1.8 156, 193, 233 95,9.7.9.8 4.2%, 5%, 5.2% 120. 180, 181 194, 208, 211 1,014 99,139 88,462 69,060 64,903 7.40,7.50.7.55 | 2.26,3.10,3.39 | 1.55,1.56,1.59 | 11.0,11.5.11.9
Fri-t0 | 63 1.5 178,190, 231 9.7,9.7,9.7 4%, 4.9%, 5.1% 179,180,182 | 202, 208,211 872 70,992 67.522 52,849 58,669 7.49.7.53,7.60 | 2.04,3.03.3.36 | 1.54,1.54,1.56 | 9.8,10.2.10.9
Sat11 | 7.8 08 158, 191, 226 96,9.6,9.7 5.1%,52%,55% | 133,180, 181 199, 209, 210 433 89,371 80,895 68,328 62,034 7.46.7.53,7.57 | 201,2.953.32 | 1.54,1.56,1.60 | 9.0,9.3, 100
Sun-12 | 6.0 1.8 167,191, 209 95,9.7,9.7 4.7%.51%.5.3% | 178,180,180 | 188,208,211 1,011 67,692 63,735 63,381 66.766 7.50.7.64,7.57 | 2.16,3.04,3.29 | 1.56,1.57,1.58 | 9.1,9.4, 99
Mon-13 | 65 1.5 156, 190, 214 94,9595 4.5%, 5%, 5.2% 127,180, 181 195, 208, 211 852 71,632 67,496 55,099 56,002 7.80,7.55.7.60 | 2.00,3.01.3.27 | 1.53,1.55.1.57 | 9.1,9.5,9.9
Tue-14 | 78 2.0 145, 195, 220 6.9.9.6,9.7 3.3% 5%, 5.9% 140,180,181 | 205,209,210 1,083 87,326 81,248 65.639 60,552 7.50.7.56.7.65 | 2.10,3.09.5.00 | 1.55,1.58,1.60 | 8.4,8.7, 9.4
Wed-15 | 6.0 25 178,193, 211 94,9596 4.9%, 5%, 5.8% 179,180,180 | 203,207,210 1427 67.848 63,399 49,605 51,318 7.60.7.65.7.70 | 2.01,2.47,3.39 | 1.55 1.57,1.58 | 7.6,8.0.8.4
Thu-16 | 6.8 1.3 173, 193, 231 94,9595 4.2%.,4.9%,53% | 179,180,180 | 191,207,212 712 78,424 71,478 54,856 55,375 7.60,7.65,7.70_| 2.02,2.69,3.38 | 1.53,1.56,1.58 | 7.8,8.4,9.6
Fri-17 | 7.0 1.8 87, 189, 230 94,9595 4.2%, 5%, 5.2% 86, 176, 180 206, 208,212 996 75476 69,537 62.562 59,980 7.60.7.65.7.70 | 213,309,341 | 1.551.56,1.58 | 7.7.8.1.8.6
Sart8 | 7.0 2.0 158, 192,213 9.4.9.5,9.5 4.5%,4.9%,6.3% | 179,180, 181 208, 209, 212 1,135 79,392 75,644 65,685 64,021 7.60,7.66,7.70 | 2.17,3.09.3.41_| 1.57,1.59,1.60 | 7.4,7.8.8.2
Sun-19 | 8.0 2.0 160, 191, 209 94,9.5.9.9 46%.5.1%,64% | 174,178,180 | 199,208,212 1,144 91,714 83,820 71,637 68,270 7.53,7.64,7.67 | 2.29,3.02,3.28 | 1.58,1.62,1.63 | 6.9,7.3.82
Mon20 | 6.3 0.8 121,190, 223 9.5,9.6,9.6 4.4%,4.9%, 4.9% | 106,180,180 | 136,207,210 430 73,311 63,498 60.180 61,508 7.56,7.64,7.70 | 224,291,3.62 | 1.58,1.59.1.62 | 7.0,7.5,8.2
Tue21 | 6.3 23 88, 190, 206 95,9596 4.5%,4.9%.5.3% | 66,179,180 137,207, 210 1,287 65,825 62,270 52,793 56,536 7.60.7.69,7.70 | 214,303,342 | 1.54,1.55,1.56 | 6.9,7.4,7.7
Wed-22 | 6.8 1.3 175, 191, 225 7.3,9.5.96 3.6%, 5%. 5.3% 178, 180, 181 193, 206, 210 672 79,822 72,752 67,423 61,468 7.52,7.63,7.70 | 2.20,3.09,345 | 1.54,1.67,1.59 | 7.0,7.4,8.0
Thu23 | 68 2.0 143, 191, 212 9.5.96,9.6 4.7%, 5%, 5.4% 111,180,180 | 158, 206, 211 1,147 73,492 69,060 54,436 59,641 7.62,7.67,7.70 | 212,302,349 | 1.52,1.53,1.56 | 7.7.8.3,8.9
Fri-ed | 80 1.8 140, 163, 233 95.9.6.9.7 4%, 5.1%. 5.3% 137,180,181 | 205,208,213 1,006 89.347 82,954 65,509 60,004 7.60.7.62,7.70 | 2.13,299,3.41 | 1.52,1.55.1.57 | 7.8,8.2,8.5
Sat25 | 58 1.8 161, 193, 206 9.5,9.6,9.6 4.8%,4.9%,57% | 179, 180, 181 154, 207, 210 1,005 64,773 62,100 50,375 58,302 7.60,7.68,7.70 | 2.11,297.3.38 | 1.52,1.53,1.54 | 7.3,7.7.84
Sun26 | 7.3 1.5 154, 192, 216 95,9.6,9.6 4.8%.5.1%,52% | 179,180,180 | 205,208,213 862 87.236 76,973 69.785 67.711 7.60.7.68,7.70 | 2.09,3.05.3.39 | 1.53,1.56,1.58 | 6.4,6.8 7.4
Mon27 | 7.5 23 153, 194, 220 95,9596 4.5%, 5%, 6.2% 173,178,180 | 205, 208, 212 1,287 86,565 78,895 62,338 58,928 7.60,7.69.7.70 | 2.04,3.08,341 | 1.55,1.58,1.59 | 6.0,6.4,7.0
Tue-28 7.0 0.3 1786, 193, 231 9.6,9.6, 9.6 4.6%, 4.6%, 4.6% 123, 176, 180 211,213,215 144 82,211 71,818 87,113 65,055 7.59, 7,65, 7.71 1.84,2.90,3.34 | 1.56,1.58,1.62 5.0,5.5,6.0
Wed-20 | 6.3 2.8 170, 193, 225 9.5,9.6,9.6 4.5%, 5%, 5.8% 149,179,180 | 211,214,218 1,576 71,309 65,136 51,384 58.676 7.60.7.65,7.70 | 1.81,2.63,3.78 | 1.48,1.50,1.54 | 50,5558
Thu-30 7.0 1.5 167, 191, 203 -6.2,95 9.6 3.2%, 5%, 5.5% 178, 180, 180 213, 215, 220 792 78,857 75,400 70,894 68,021 7.80,7.70, 7.70 2.17,2.98, 3.21 148, 1.50, 1.52 5.3, 5.6, 6.1
Fri-31 8.8 0.8 127, 193, 220 9.5,9.5,9.5 4.1%, 46%,4.9% | 132,179,180 | 214,216,219 427 99,485 89,522 80,969 80,573 7.60.7.64,7.70 | 2.22,3.04,3.18 | 1.52,1.54,1.55 | 52,5883
12.2021 NTU15_Ct Page 4 of 10

Printed 1/4/2022




176

MONTHLY SUMMARY OF MONITORING
FOR SURFACE WATER TREATMENT REGULATIONS

System Name: Buckingham Park Water District - Treatment Plant System#: 1710011
Filter Type: Filter 1 (Vertical Pressure: 50.3 sq-ft) Month/Year: December-21
Filter. 1 Operations
Run Fitter Flow Filter Backwash Surfaf:e Wash Fillgr BW. Filter BW Filter SW Filter-to Total Vol Gal of Water UFRV
Date Tims, gpm, gpm/ﬂ2 Production (BW) Loading Rate Loading Rale Volume Volume Waste, Vol to Sludge Produced 2
Hr. Range (50th) (gallons) Start Time (gpm/it®) (gpm/it?) (gallons) (gallons) {galons) | Pond (galions) | Between BW (gallft’)
sat [ 73 | B ‘g‘g) sres0 | 1213AM | 23O 28 G@m '1"7“ tgsg:;%' 5,310 394 897 6,601 1,168 2
me2 | 83 | 5" 19_2" ((a‘.’g) 43,382 6:54 PM gg’ (2):;: g:g 6@; ':; :Z:;‘;‘VZV 5,310 399 898 6,607 68,918 1371
Fri-3 6.0 1? N 19.18', (g‘_’;) 34,180 - - . . - - B - .
s | o [ | | v | B [T | e | e | e | wo | e |
suns | 73 fg ) 193 ((91"2) 38,330 :07 PM 5:;: éfg: (Z):g 6 @m '1"; ;e;:;;:/zv 5,310 390 897 6,597 68,710 1,367
Mon-6 9.0 fg ; ﬁé" ((e:(g) 45,524 - - - - - - - - -
wr [ o [ [ e | e | 223558 [ | e | | | e | |
Wed-8 85 1?; _'193 (g(g) 44,049 - B - - - . . . -
Thes | 83 fg -‘19.:5‘. (8‘2) 43,305 12:42 AM 8:?: g:g: g:g 6@"‘ '1"7” :Z;{iﬁ“ﬁv 5,310 302 895 6,597 63,531 1,264
Fido | 63 | o 1915 ‘3(_’23) 31,419 ; . ; R - ) . ) .
satt | 75 | Y _'f;" ((91";) 40,961 1111 AM g:;: 5:3: s s@m '1”7” :’ZS;ZVZV 5310 390 896 6,596 79,260 1,677
Sun-12 8.0 1‘?17_' 1?18" (g?g) 34,142 - . - - R . - . R
Moni3 | 63 57-90, (%0) 32,075 51AM | 152626 | Gminutesof BW o, 390 896 6,596 79,081 1573
1.1-1.8, {1.8) ' 1.1,0.0, 0.0 @ 17.6 gpmiit’ ' ' ' '
Tuetd | 7.8 1‘? _' 19.18', ((if’g) 40,578 ; ] ; . . . ; ; i
Wed15| 58 fg ; 32}" ((“3(2) 31,437 7:35 AM 1;‘ (2):;: (2):(7) 6@;" T;?sg::n%’ 5310 404 896 6,610 71,734 1,427
The-t6 | 68 fg - 19.:3', &ﬁ?;) 35,224 ; ; ; ; ) . ; ] .
Fit7 | 65 0?: _'19%' ((27;) 34,071 11:15 PM }; g:g: iy G@m '1"7” :Z:;%V 5310 400 897 6,607 90,565 1,802
Sat-18 7.0 fg ; 19;', (8‘2) 37,307 - - - - - - - - -
Sun-19 8.0 f? ; 19_%' ((ﬁi)a) 42,233 - - - - - . - . .
Mon20 | 60 (fg ) 19.%'. ((a‘?g) 33,207 9:57 AM ‘1):?: g:g: 5:3 6 (g '1"7“ :Z:;/Bf:iv 5310 399 897 6,606 93,002 1,850
Tue-21 6.3 0?: ; 19;" ((3(.’3;) 30,767 - - - . - . - . .
Wed-22 6.8 1?: ; f%, (g(g) 35,609 - - - - - R - - .
hezs [ es | 2000 (32) w408 | 1tasam | OO 20N 6(531"; :Z;;%V 5310 528 891 6,729 101,205 | 2015
rios | so | 2T Te 0 | aes - - - . - - - - -
Sat-25 5.8 ffg ; 19.:3‘, (8(2) 30,493 - - - - - - - - R
Sun-26 70 88 - 96, (90) 38.165 1:31 AM 0.4,27,27 6 minutes of B\iv 5310 402 807 6,609 92,615 1,843
1.8-1.9, (1.8) 22,00,00 | @ 17.6 gpmiit
Mon27 | 75 ff h ?.?3’, ((i?z)s) 38,390 . ; . ; . . . . .
Tiezs | 65 | o° ,f_%" (37% 36,742 12:43 PM (2)}21: 5:8: 22 6@'; '1”; ':Z:;i:’zv 5,310 304 900 6,604 92,778 1,846
Wed-29 [ 63 19% - 1203 ((19%)) 33,848 ; . . . . . . . .
Thu-30 | 7.0 f; ; 19;‘, ((32) 38,332 - - - - - - - - -
Fri-31 85 0?2 ) 19;', (8(_’;) 44,071 12:46 AM g:?: g:g: g:g 6 @'"31";.:2;;?“‘/2" 5310 396 897 6,603 94,558 1,881
Tota: | 2210 1,165,974 15 79,650 6,069 13,451 99170
9.2 days

UERV: Unit Filter Run Volume is the amount of water filtered per squared-foot between backwashes.
Note: The amount of water filtered between backwashes does not account for the filter production in the previous month for the first calculated UFRV value.

12.2021 NTU15_Ct Page 5 of 10 Printed 1/4/2022




FOR SURFACE WATER TREATMENT REGULATIONS

MONTHLY SUMMARY OF MONITORING

177

System Name: Buckingham Park Water District - Treatment Plant System #: 1710011
Filter Type: Filter 2 (Vertical Pressure: 50.3 sq-ft) Month/Year: December-21
Filter 2 Operations
Run Filler Flow Filter Backwash | Surface Wash Filter BW Filter BW | *Filter SW Filter-to Total Vol Galof Water | cpy
Date Time, {gpm) Production (BW) Loading Rate Loading Rate Volume Volume Waste, Vo! to Sludge Produced e
Hr. Range (50th) {gallons) Start Time (gpmfft?) {gpm/ft) (gallons) (gallons) {gallons) Pond (gallons) | Between BW (gallft’)
~ 89 - 91, (90) . 24,2525 6 minutes of BW
Sat-1 7.3 1816, (1.8) 37,919 1:49 PM 0.0.0.00.0 @ 16.4 gomite: 4,950 366 897 6,213 23,850 474
’ 87 - 91, (90) A
Thu-2 8.5 17-18, (1.8) 44,853 - - - - - - - R
. 88 - 97, (90) . 22,24,24 | 6minutes of BW
Fri-3 58 18-19, (1.8) 32,781 7:14 AM 02, 0.0, 0.0 @ 16.4 qof® 4,950 367 900 6,217 68,197 1,357
89 - 97, (90) . 2.1,2.5,25 6 minutes of BW
Sat4 9.3 18-19, (1.8) 46,507 10:17 PM 24,0300 @ 16.4 gomit 4,950 489 897 6,336 66,237 1,318
y 89 - 94, (90) A
Sun-5 75 1.8-19, (1.8) 39,819 - - - - B - - -
y 77 - 95, (90) ) 2.0,2.4,2.5 | 6minutes of BW
Mon-6 8.8 15-19, (1.8) 44,138 10:10 AM 04 0.0 0.0 @ 16.4 ol 4,950 367 897 6,214 66,518 1,323
§ 88 - 93, (90) A A A A
Tue-7 7.8 1.8-19, (1.8) 42,055 - - - -
] 72 - 91, (30) . 1.9,2.5,25 6 minutes of BW
Wed-8 8.0 14-18, (1.8) 42,761 5:00 AM 056.00.00 @ 16.4 gpr? 4,950 375 898 6,223 69,279 1,378
g 70 - 94, (90) i 1.8, 25,25 6 minutes of BW
Thu-9 8.3 14-19, (1.8) 43,701 2:54 PM 07,00, 0.0 @ 16.4 gpmiiE 4,950 371 900 6,221 68,444 1,362
y 90 - 95, (30) i ) ) ) i A i
Fd-10 6.3 18-19, (1.8) 31,556 - -
g 86 - 91, (90) ) 1.6,2.5,25 | 6minutes of BW
Sat-11 75 17-18.(18) 41,083 5:20 PM 0.9, 0.0.00 @ 16.4 g 4,950 377 896 6,223 74,871 1,490
§ 62 - 91, (90) A ) ) ) A
Sun-12 6.0 12-18, (1.8) 34,395 - - - -
§ 54 - 92, (90) ) ) A A A A
Mon-13 6.5 11-18,(18) 33,847 - - -
Tuedd | 75 53 -94,(90) 39,191 1219AM | 142525 | Bminutes of BW ), oo 376 901 6,227 79,734 1,586
: 1.4-1.9, (1.8) ' : 1.1, 0.0, 0.0 @ 16.4 gpm/ft? ' ' ' '
§ 89 - 91, (90) 3 A A A A ) ) A
Wed-15 6.0 1.8-18,(18) 32,908 -
Thu-16 | 65 89-91, (90) 33,787 5:02 PM 12,2525 | Gminues of BW | o 378 893 6,221 94,873 1,887
- 1.8-1.8, (1.8) ’ - 1.3,0.0,0.0 @ 16.4 gpmiit® ' ' ’ ’
. 44 - 92, (90) A A 3 ) ; A )
Fri-17 7.0 09-18, (1.8) 36,832 -
90 - 91, (90) _ . . - - -
Sat-18 7.0 18-1.8, (1.8) 37,288 - -
88 - 91, (90) . 1.0,25,25 6 minutes of BW
Sun-19 7.8 1718, (18) 41,669 8:53 AM 15,00.00 @ 16.4 gomi® 4,950 377 895 6,222 94,977 1,890
34 - 92, (30) A A B : ) ) ) i
Mon-20 6.3 07-18,(18) 35,604 -
Tue21 | 60 25 - 90, (89) 20,064 taspy | 07-25.24 | Gminutesof BW ], o 370 895 6.215 94,837 1,887
: 0.6-1.8, (1.8) ' ’ 1.7,0.0,0.0 @ 16.4 gpm/it® : " ’ '
90 - 100, {90) B _ ) A A ) ) B
Wed-22 6.8 1.8-20, (1.8) 35,807 -
25- 92, (90) ; : . _ . - - -
Thu-23 6.8 05-18, (18) 34,593 -
Frod | 78 | 207102600 § gg4qy sospm | 052525 | Bminuesof BW |, o0, 378 896 6,224 04,845 1,887
) 0.4-2.0, (1.8) ' ’ 2.0,0.0,0.0 @ 16.4 gpm/it® i ’ ’ '
89 - 91, (90) i : ) A ) A A 3
Sat-25 58 18-1.8,(1.8) 30,568 -
89 - 91, (30) ) A B A A B ) B B
Sun-26 7.3 1.8-18,(18) 39,617
Mon27 | 7.0 88 - 94, (90) 37,005 gasam | 032524 | Gminues of BW | o 371 8908 6,219 94,304 1,876
o : 1.7-1.9, (1.8) : : 2.1,0.0,0.0 @ 16.4 gpm/fi® ' " - '
87 - 91, (90) A A ) } : ) R : ;
Tue-28 7.0 17-18,(18) 39,700
87 - 90, (89) . 25,2524 | 6minutes of BW 77 99 6,226 94,138 1,873
Wed-29 5.8 17-18,(18) 31,743 8:29 PM 0.0. 0.0, 0.0 @ 16.4 gomi® 4,950 3 8 , 3 ,
90 - 92, (90) A A : ) A . 3 ; }
Thu-30 7.0 18-18,(1.8) 38,608
) 20 - 94, (90) B ; A N ) : : B
Fri-31 8.8 04-19, (1.8) 45,381
Total: 221.0 1,174,225 14 68,300 5,339 12,564 87,203
9.2 days

UFRV: Unit Filter Run Volume is the amount of water filtered per squared-foot between backwashes.
Note: The amount of water filtered between backwashes does not account for the filter production in the previous month for the first calculated UFRV value,

12,2021 NTU15_Ct

Page 6 of 10

Printed 1/4/2022




Combined Filter Effluent Reporting

Incidents of turbidity greater than 1.0 NTU in two consecutive measurements taken no more than 15 minutes apart.

178

Date of Incident

NONE

Value

Incidents of turbidity greater than 0.2 NTU in two consecutive measurements taken 15 minutes apart at the end of

the first 60 minutes of continuous filter operation after the filter has been backwashed or otherwise taken offline.

Date of Incident

NONE

Value

Individual Filter Effluent Reporting

Were individual filters monitored and recorded at least once every 15 minutes?
Were there any trigger violations? [ ves No

[“lYes [INo

Incidents of turbidity greater than 1.0 NTU in two consecutive measurements taken no more than 15 minutes apart.

Date of Incident

NONE

Value

Filter Number

Incidents of turbidity greater than 0.3 NTU in two
the first 60 minutes of continuous filter operation

consecutiv

after the filter has bee

e measurements taken

15 minutes apart at the end of
n backwashed or otherwise taken offline.

Date of Incident

NONE

Value

Filter Number

Incidents of turbidity greater than 1.0 NTU in two consecutive measurements taken no more than 15 minutes apart at

any time in each of three consecutive months.

Date of Incident

NONE

Value

Filter Number

Incidents of turbidity greater than 2.0 NTU in two
any time in each of two consecutive months.

consecutiv

e measurements taken

no more than 15 minutes apart at

Date of Incident

NONE

Value

Filter Number

following the exceedance for the second straight month.

Note: System is required to arrange with the Department for a comprehensive performance evaluation (CPE) to be conducted
no later than 30 days following the exceedance. The CPE must be completed and submitted to the State no later than 90 days

Turbidity Instrument Calibration

Indicate the date that the turbidimeters that are used for regulatory monitoring purposes were calibrated:

Which standards Which Which standards

Date Which Turbidimeter, uses(:c;;r'i]rgzz or Date Turbidimeter usesti,c;;rri]rg:rr: or
12/15/2021 1720 dfilter 1 primary 12/14/2021 raw scatter 7 primary
12/15/2021 1720 d filter 2 primary 12/14/2021 hach hand held primary
12/14/2021 Swan Turbiwell verification
12/15/2021 settled 1720 c primary

Alarm Testing

Date Alarm Tested Set Point Tested Call Out Successful Shut Down Successful Time Delay
12/14/2021 CL2 LOW 0.8 YES YES Omin/30sec
12/14/2021 CL2HIGH 3.25 YES YES Omin/30sec
12/14/2021 coagulant fail fail YES YES 4min/48sec
12/14/2021 filter 1 ntu high 0.28 YES YES INST
12/14/2021 filter 2 ntu high 0.28 YES YES INST
12/14/2021 combined ntu high 0.28 YES YES Omin/15sec

12.2021 NTU15_Ct

Page 7 of 10

Printed 1/4/2022




Disinfection Process Data

Disinfectant residual type (check one): @© Free Chlorine O Combined Chlorine

Incidents of chlorine residuals less than 0.2 mg/L at the plant effluent:

QO Other

179

Date of Incident none

Duration

Date Dept. Notified

Total number of incidents where residual is < 0.2 mg/L: 0

Meet Standard (i.e. is not less than 0.2 mg/L for more than four hours (Y/N)? Yes
Number of distribution system residual samples collected: 124

Number of distribution system samples for HPC only:

Total number of residual and/or HPC samples collected: 124

Number of samples with no detectable residual and HPC is not measured:
Number of samples with no residual and HPC > 500 CFU/mL:
Number of samples for HPC only and HPC > 500 CFU/mL:

Total number of samples with no residual and/or HPC > 500 CFU/mL: 0
Compute V:
Where V =[1 - (Total No. of samples with no residual and/or HPC > 500)/(Total No. of residual and/or HPC samples collected)] x 100
V= 100.0%
Meets Standard (l.e. V >=95%) (Y/N) ? Yes

SUMMARY OF WATER QUALITY COMPLAINTS

General Complaints:

Type of Complaint Number Corrective Actions Taken

Taste/Odor

Color

Turbidity

Suspended Solids

Other (Describe)

Reports of Gastrointestinal lliness (attach additional sheets if necessary):

Person Reporting Date Corrective Actions Taken

Attach an explanation of any failure of the performance standards or operating criteria and corrective action taken or planned.

PLC CPU replaced on morning of 12/1/2021.

Print Name: /,\)-; Ll Ay TnE
Yiw

Signature: 4,/4//(?_

Date: | / Y / 2 A

12.2021 NTU15_Ct Page 8 of 10

Printed 1/4/2022




Input Parameters:

CT Compliance for
Giardia Lamblia Cysts by Free Chlorine

180

Water System Name:

Number of Service Connections:
System Number:

Month and Year:

Buckingham Park Water District

455
1710011

December-21

Clearweli(s) - Volume per Foot: 5,288 Gallons/Ft
Short-Circuiting Factor for Clearwell(s): 0.13 tyo/T
Calc. are based only when plant is on-line and flow leaving clearwell Results fo Giardia Inactivation and Reduction of Microcystin-LR
Plant Clearwell Operations Giardia cysts Microcystin-LR (Min)
Date .l:lajrr‘lt g'aol:, (I;_Ej:;v?t" T!irgp, pH ::S';"u';e" ng:igv:al Coigec(;l!l\'lifne, (ée;_l: Mu:g;uT Inacll_i(\)/glion - Cfg:gu}i’/sd Red'\ﬁccc;gf{rom
Time, hr gpm i mgl/L ¢ minutes Inactivation Range, (5 th, Median) Reduclion X to 0.3 ug/L
Sat-1 7.5 208 34.4 116 | 7.60 1.38 23,648 113.7 157 3.57 3.57 -4.06 (3.60, 3.79) | 2.5 (99.68%) 92
sun2 | 85 213 34.2 115 | 7.60 1.45 23,510 110.4 160 3.48 3.48-4.12(3.48,3.82) | 25(99.71%) 104
Mon3 | 6.0 208 34.2 11.4 | 7.60 1.51 23,510 112.9 170 3.70 3.70 - 4.08 (3.76, 3.87) | 2.7 (99.79%) 145
Tue-4 9.5 214 345 1.2 | 7.59 1.49 23,717 110.9 165 3.59 3.59-4.13(3.61,3.90) | 2.6 (99.76%) 125
Wed5 | 75 255 345 122 | 743 1.54 23,717 92.8 143 3.57 3.57 -4.36 (3.79, 4.04) | 2.8 (99.83%) 173
Thu6 | 9.0 208 34.2 115 | 7.58 1.57 23,510 113.0 177 3.85 3.85 - 21.66 (3.95, 4.03) | 2.9 (99.86%) 218
Fri-7 7.8 210 34.2 11.2 | 7.58 1.52 23,510 112.2 171 3.71 3.71-4.31(3.74,3.93) | 2.7 (99.81%) 161
Sat-8 8.5 209 33.3 116 | 7.58 1.54 22,892 109.5 169 3.83 3.83-4.28 (3.88,4.03) | 2.7 (99.82%) 167
Sun9 | 85 208 34.4 10.8 | 7.50 1.56 23,648 113.5 177 3.86 3.86 - 13.91 (3.86, 4.01) | 3.1 (99.91%) 338
Mon-10 | 6.3 212 34.2 102 | 757 | 1.56 23,510 110.7 172 3.45 3.45-3.89(3.45,3.58) | 2.7 (99.80%) 148
Tue-11 | 7.8 208 33.2 9.0 7.46 1.57 22,823 109.8 173 3.32 3.32-3.62(3.34,3.43) | 2.9(99.87%) 230
Wed-12 | 6.0 210 34.4 9.0 | 750 | 1.56 23,648 1126 176 3.38 3.38-8.68(3.38,3.44) | 2.8(99.85%) 201
Thu-13 | 6.5 213 34.2 92 | 750 | 153 23,510 110.6 169 3.25 3.25-3.57 (3.28,3.38) | 2.7 (99.82%) 166
Fri-t4 | 7.8 208 34.4 83 | 765 | 158 23,648 113.7 179 3.09 3.09 - 3.46 (3.15,3.30) | 2.4 (99.59%) 73
sat15 | 6.0 207 34.4 80 | 770 | 155 23,648 114.0 177 2.94 2.94-3.09 (2.96, 3.04) | 2.2 (99.34%) 45
sun16 | 6.8 210 34.1 8.3 7.70 1.56 23,442 111.4 174 3.00 3.00 -3.23(3.00, 3.02) | 2.2 (99.32%) 44
Mon17 | 7.0 212 34.2 78 | 770 | 157 23,481 110.5 173 2.88 2.88-3.19(2.94,3.04) | 2.1(99.24%) 40
Tue18 | 7.0 209 34.3 7.3 7.70 1.57 23,579 1126 177 2.86 2.86 -3.15(2.94, 3.00) | 2.1 (99.25%) 40
Wed-19 | 8.0 210 335 70 | 764 | 159 23,029 109.9 175 2.82 2.82-3.20(2.86, 3.01) | 2.2(99.41%) 51
Thu-20 | 6.3 210 33.2 7.0 7.57 1.59 22,823 108.7 173 2.88 2.88 -4.71(2.89, 3.02) | 2.4 (99.59%) 72
Fri-21 6.3 209 34.3 7.1 7.70 1.55 23,579 112.8 175 2.83 2.83-4.40(2.83,2.93) | 2.1 (99.17%) 36
sat22 | 6.8 208 34.4 74 | 7.70 1.57 23,628 113.4 178 2.88 2.88-3.14(2.90, 2.96) | 2.2 (99.29%) 42
sun-23 | 6.8 206 34.2 7.8 7.70 1.52 23,510 1141 173 2.89 2.89-3.92(2.92,3.04) | 2.1(99.25%) 40
Mon24 | 8.0 211 34.4 7.8 7.70 1.56 23,648 111.9 175 2.91 2.91-3.21(2.93,3.04) | 2.1(99.27%) 41
Tue25 | 5.8 207 34.2 7.7 7.68 1.52 23,510 113.4 173 2.88 2.88 -3.40(2.88, 2.96) | 2.1 (99.29%) 42
Wed-26 | 7.3 344 34.5 6.5 7.70 1.58 23,717 68.9 109 1.70 1.70-2.94 (2.60, 2.81) | 1.3 (94.52%) 55
Thu27 | 7.5 209 34.2 6.2 7.69 1.58 23,510 112.4 178 2.69 2.69-2.91(2.70,2.78) | 2.1(99.14%) 35
Fi2g | 7.0 212 337 5.0 7.70 1.57 23,161 109.0 171 2.45 2.45-2.84(2.51,261) | 1.9 (98.63%) 22
sat29 | 6.3 216 34.3 54 | 770 | 150 23,579 109.1 164 2.41 2.41-2.56 (241, 2.47) | 1.8(98.45%) 19
sun-30 | 7.0 220 345 55 | 770 | 1.50 23,717 107.9 162 2.38 2.38-2.59 (2.38, 2.50) | 1.8 (98.42%) 19
Mon-31 | 8.8 218 34.5 5.3 7.67 1.54 23,717 108.8 168 2.46 2.46 -2.73 (247, 2.55) | 1.9(98.80%) 25
Min 5.8 206 33.2 50 | 743 | 1.38 22,823 68.9 109 1.70 1.70 1.3 (94.52%) 55
Median| 7.0 210 34.2 80 | 765 | 156 23,510 111.4 173 2.94 3.40 2.2 (99.41%) 51
Max | 9.5 344 34.5 122 | 770 | 159 23,717 114.1 179 3.86 21.66 3.1(99.91%) 338
Print Name: ,/\) T Lu TAM TZ N
Dz — /
Signature: éj Date: / o / 2"}
Page 9 of 10 Printed 1/4/2022

12.2021 NTU15_Ct




MONTHLY CHEMICAL DOSAGE SUMMARY SHEET

181

Name (Print):

System Name: Buckingham Water District SN: 1710011 Month/Year: December-21
Source and Combined Filter Flows & Chemical Feed Rate and Dosages
Source Water - Inlet to Solids-Contact Upflow Clarifier Filter Coagulant Aid and Post GAC Disinfection
Pre-Disinfection Coagulants Filter Aid Disinfection
Units: gpm mL/min | mg/L | mL/min mg/L mL/min mg/L gpm mL/min mgl/L mL/min mg/L
Date flonm Sourée | NaoCl | NaOCI g e C"Te;‘:a' C'}e‘;‘;:a' ki kgl Erapes NaoCI NaOCl
Operated 9890 9890
Sat1 75 195 15.0 2.2 240 42.3 - 182 3.0 5.7 18.0 2.8
Thu-2 8.5 194 15.0 2.2 24.0 42.4 - 177 3.0 5.8 18.0 2.9
Fri-3 6.0 190 15.0 22 24.0 434 - 176 3.0 5.8 18.0 2.9
Sat4 9.5 196 13.0 19 24.0 420 - 182 3.0 5.7 19.0 2.9
Suns 7.5 194 13.0 19 24.0 425 - 177 3.0 5.8 19.0 3.0
Mon-6 9.0 198 13.0 1.8 24.0 415 = 183 3.0 5.6 19.0 29
Tue7 7.8 187 13.0 20 240 44.1 . 174 3.0 5.9 19.0 3.1
Wed-8 8.5 194 13.0 1.9 24.0 425 - 177 3.0 5.8 19.0 3.0
Thu-9 8.5 193 13.0 19 240 42.7 = 180 = 19.0 3.0
Fri-10 6.3 196 13.0 19 240 420 - 177 - 19.0 3.0
Sat-11 7.8 191 16.0 24 24.0 432 g 178 - 19.0 30
Sun-12 6.0 192 16.0 24 240 43.0 = 182 - 19.0 30
Mon-13 6.5 197 16.0 23 24.0 419 . 176 g 19.0 3.1
Tue-14 7.8 191 16.0 24 240 432 - 177 - 19.0 3.0
Wed-15 6.0 183 16.0 25 240 45.0 - 177 - 19.0 3.0
Thu-16 6.8 195 16.0 2.3 240 42.2 e 179 = 19.0 3.0
FridA7 7.0 198 16.0 2.3 240 M7 - 181 - 19.0 30
Sat-18 7.0 191 15.0 2.2 240 43.3 - 173 = 19.0 3.1
Sun-19 8.0 191 15.0 22 24.0 434 - 180 - 19.0 3.0
Mon-20 6.3 190 15.0 2.2 24.0 434 - 176 - 19.0 30
Tue-21 6.3 190 15.0 212 24.0 435 - 177 - 19.0 3.0
Wed-22 6.8 195 15.0 22 24.0 424 - 178 - 19.0 3.0
Thu-23 6.8 195 15.0 22 24.0 42.2 - 179 - 19.0 3.0
Fri-o4 8.0 187 15.0 213 240 44.0 - 175 - 19.0 3.1
Sat-25 5.8 195 15.0 2.2 240 422 - 182 - 19.0 30
Sun-26 7.3 194 15.0 2.2 240 425 - 177 - 19.0 3.0
Mon-27 75 193 15.0 2.2 24.0 426 - 180 - 19.0 3.0
Tue-28 7.0 189 15.0 2.2 24.0 436 - 179 - 19.0 3.0
Wed-29 6.3 191 15.0 2.2 24.0 . 433 - 172 = 19.0 3.1
Thu-30 7.0 198 15.0 2.1 24.0 416 = 181 - 19.0 30
Fri-31 8.8 195 15.0 23 24.0 422 - 178 - 19.0 30
5th 6.0 187 13.0 19 24.0 M7 - - 174 3.0 5.6 18.0 29
25 th 6.4 191 15.0 22 24.0 422 - - 177 3.0 5.7 19.0 3.0
50 th 7.0 194 15.0 2.2 24.0 425 - - 178 3.0 5.8 19.0 3.0
75 th 7.9 195 15.0 2.3 24.0 433 - - 180 3.0 5.8 19.0 3.0
95 th 8.9 198 16.0 24 24.0 444 - - 182 3.0 5.9 19.0 3.1
Comments: Filter aid use discontinued on 12/9/2021
hJ T LU TAm [as Signature: /)

12.2021 NTU15_Ct

Page 10 of 10

Printed 1/4/2022



State Water Resources Control Board lazrminking Water

MONTHLY SUMMARY OF REVISED TOTAL COLIFORM RULE DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM MONITORING
(For public water systems serving more than 400 service connections OR 1,000 persons, OR wholesaler systems)
(Includes triggered source monitoring reporting for Groundwater Rule compliance)

System Number

Buckingham Park Water District A 1710011

System Name

Sampling Period

December Year 2021

Month

Number Number Number Total
Required Collected  Coliform Positives Number E.coli Positives

2 2 0 0

1. Routine Samples (see note 1)

2. Repeat Samples following samples that are Total Coliform
Positive and E.coli Negative (see notes 2, 10 and 11) 0 0

3. Repeat Samples following Routine Samples that are
Total Coliform Positive and E. coli Positive 0

(see notes 2, 3, 10 and 11)

.

| —

4. Coliform Treatment Technique (TT) Trigger Exceedance &
E.coli MCL Computation for TC/E. coli Positive Samples 0

a. Totals (sum of columns)

b. If 40 or more samples collected in month, determine

percent of samples that are total coliform positive 0

[(total number positive/total number collected) x 100] = %

c. Did the system violate the E. coli MCL (see notes 2 through 5)? [ves [“INo
Did the system exceed... ...a Level 2 Coliform TT trigger? [ves No
(see notes 2, 3, 4, 5 and 6 for trigger info)
If yes, see note 8 below.
...a Level 1 Coliform TT trigger? [JYes [“INo
(see note 7 for trigger info)

If yes, see note 9 below.

5. Triggered Source Samples per Groundwater Rule

(see notes 12 and 13)

6. Invalidated Samples
(Note what samples, if any, were invalidated; the lab who authorized the invalidation; and when replacement samples

were collected. Attach additional sheets, if necessary.)

7. Summary Completed By:

Title Date

Name/Signature

5

5///{} ,///;/ /// Ahimsah Wonderwheel General Manager 1/10/2022
NOTES AND INSTRUCTIONS:

1. Routine samples include:
a. Samples required pursuant to 22 CCR Section 64423 and any additional samples required by an approved routine sample siting plan established pursuant to 22 CCR Section 64422.

b. Extra samples for systems with high source water turbidities that are using surface water or groundwater under direct influence of surface water and

do not practice filtration in compliance with regulations;
Notes 2-5 (boxed entries) are E. coli MCL violations and require immediate notification to the Division (22 CCR, Section 64426.1):
2. Any E.coli positive repeat following a total coliform positive sample.
3. A total coliform positive repeat, following an E.coli positive routine sample.
4. Failure (o take all required repeat samples following an E. coli positive routine sample.
5. Failure to test for E. coli when any repeat sample tests positive for total coliform
6. Second Level 1 coliform treatment technique trigger exceedance in a rolling 12-month period.

7. Level 1 Coliform Treatment Technique (TT) Triggers:
a. For systems collecting less than 40 samples, if two or more samples are total coliform positive, then the TT is exceeded and a Level 1 Assessment is required.

b. For systems collecting 40 or more samples, if more than 5.0 percent of samples collected are total coliform positive, then the TT is exceeded and a Level 1 Assessment is required.
c. If a trigger is exceeded as a result of a total coliform positive repeat sample, the system must notify the Division by the end of business day, section 64424(c)
8. Contact the Division as soon as practical to arrange for the Division to conduct a Level 2 Assessment of the water system. The water system shall complete a Level 2

Assessment and submit it to the Division within 30 days of learning of the trigger exceedance.
9. Conduct a Level 1 Assessment as soon as practical that covers the minimum elements (22 CCR, Section 64426.8 (2)(2). Submit the report to the Division

within 30 days of learning of the trigger exceedance.
10. Positive results and their associated repeat samples are to be tracked on the Coliform Monitoring Worksheet.
11. Repeat samples must be collected within 24 hours of being notified of the positive results. At least 3 repeat samples must be collected for each total coliform positive sample.

12. For systems subject to the Groundwater Rule: Positive results and the associated triggered source samples are to be tracked on the Coliform Monitoring Worksheet.
13. For triggered sample(s) required as a result of a total coliform routine positive sample, an E.coli-positive triggered sample (boxed entry) requires

immediate notification to the Division, Tier 1 public notification, and corrective action. Updated 8/4/2021




183

GM-Buckin@am Park Water

From: GM-Buckingham Park Water [gm@buckinghamparkwater.us]

Sent: Monday, January 10, 2022 1:39 PM

To: 'matt.foster@waterboards.ca.gov'

Cc: DDW - Mendocino General Email (DWPDIST03@waterboards.ca.gov)
Subject: December 2021 monthly reports

Attachments: 12.21 TCR Monitoring report.pdf; 12.21 Monthly Operations Report.pdf
Hello Matt,

| have attached the monthly operations report and the monthly Total Coliform Rule Distribution System Monitoring for
the month of December 2021. Please let me know if you have any questions regarding the reports.

Sincerely,

Ahcmsah Wonderwheel

General Manager

Buckingham Park Water District

2880 Eastlake Drive Kelseyville, CA 95451
Cell (707) 900-8367 / Office (707) 279-8568 / Fax (707) 279-2947
"\isit us on the web at: www.buckinghamparkwater.us!"




Raw Water Hours

Buckingham Park Water District
12 21 Water Plant Log revised 2.27.2020

184

Raw Water Flow Less Backwash Recycle Flow Net Raw Water Flow
J P P-2 Ran P | SR z 5 5
3 Water = o & S At ) S . 2
B Read ; Read . i o 2s E £ g g g Read < & ) == = g
] QEJ 5 S 21,903 E E 113,832 E E 1,662,147 % g 8 . e E B 133,533 = 5 a5 e 5 S
nE &ES S g S sz 5 fe2 SGISESSER g5 = 3 186  BF
1| 715 | AM 21,928| 25 25| 113,882 5.0 5.0f| 1,663,023 87,600| 0.088 87,600| 194.7 7,080 7,080|| 133,569 360 0.6% 360 87,240 87,240
2 | 715 | AM 21,958| 3.0 55 113,923 41 9.1{| 1,663,851 82,800 0.083 170,400 194.4 6,600 13,680|| 133,671 1,020| 1.6%| 1,380 81,780 169,020
3 | 7:30 | AM 22,004| 4.6 10.1f 113,964| 4.1 13.2|| 1,664,842 99,100f 0.099 269,500 189.8[| 13,680 27,360|| 133,794| 1,230 1.6%| 2,610 97,870 266,890
4 | 730 | AM 22,034 3.0 13.1) 113,998| 34 16.6|| 1,665596  75,400{ 0.075 344,900| 196.4 - 27,360 133,807 130  0.2%| 2,740 75,270 342,160
5 | 732 | WR 22,1031 69 20.0§ 114,018 2.0 18.6|| 1,666,631 103,500( 0.104 448,400 193.8[| 13,680 41,040(| 133,905 980 1.3%| 3,720f 102,520 444,680
6 | 712 | WR 22,147| 4.4 244§ 114,051 3.3 21.9]] 1,667,548 91,700 0.092 540,100| 198.5 7,080 48,120(| 134,003 980f 1.4%| 4,700 90,720 535,400
7 | 715 | AM 22,183| 3.6 28.0f 114,086] 3.5 25.4|| 1,668,344 79,600[ 0.080 619,700 186.9 6,600 54,720]| 134,010 70|  01%| 4,770 79,530 614,930
8§ | 715 | AM 22,213 30 310§ 114,150 64 31.8|| 1,669,439 109,500{ 0.110 729,200f 194.1|| 13,680 68,400|| 134,130 1,200f 1.5%| 5,970 108,300 723,230
9 | 730 | AM 22,256| 4.3 35.3] 114,191| 4.1 35.9|| 1,670,412 97,300 0.097 826,500 193.1 7,080 75480|| 134,231 1,010 1.3%| 6,980 96,290 819,520
10 | 7:30 | AM 22291} 35 38.8) 114,232 4.1 40.0|| 1,671,306  89,400| 0.089 915,900 196.1 6,600 82,080|| 134,327 960| 1.4%| 7,940 88,440 907,960
11 | 7:30 | AM 22,323| 32 42.0f 114,264 3.2 43.2|] 1,672,039  73,300f 0.073 989,200f 190.9 7,080 89,160|| 134,451 1,240 2.3%| 9,180 72,060 980,020
12 | 729 | WR 22,361 3.8 45.8) 114,300| 3.6 46.8|| 1,672,890|  85,100| 0.085 1,074,300 191.7 6,600 95,760|| 134,510 590 0.9%| 9,770 84,510| 1,064,530
13 | 724 | WR 22,387 2.6 4844 114,339 3.9 50.7)| 1,673,657 76,700 0.077 1,151,000f 196.7 7,080 102,840|| 134,637| 1,270] 21%| 11,040 754301 1,139,960
14 | 7:30 | AM 22,427| 4.0 52.4) 114,372 3.3 54.0|| 1,674,493 83,600] 0.084 1,234,600f 190.9 6,600 109,440|| 134,732 950 1.5%( 11,990 82,650| 1,222,610
15 | 7:30 | AM 22452 25 549 114,405 3.3 57.3|| 1,675131]  63,800| 0.064 1,298,400] 183.3 -] 109,440(| 134,794 620 1.1%| 12,610 63,180| 1,285,790
16 | 7:30 | AM 22487 3.5 58.4f 114,433] 28 60.1|| 1,675,869| 73,800 0.074 1,372,200] 195.2 7,080 116,520|| 134,945 1,510( 2.7%| 14,120 72,290| 1,358,080
17 | 7:30 | AM 22,522[. i3.5 61.9] 114,470| 3.7 63.8|| 1,676,723 85400 0.085 1,457,600 197.7 6,600 123,120|| 135,053| 1,080 1.8%| 15,200 84,320 1,442,400
18 | 7:30 | AM 22,551 2.9 64.8] 114,501 3.1 66.9|| 1,677,409] 68,600 0.069 1,526,200{ 190.6 7,080[ 130,200|| 135,059 60| 0.1%| 15,260 68,540| 1,510,940
19 | 7:44 | WR 22,591 4.0 68.8] 114,540| 3.9 70.8]|| 1,678,316 90,700( 0.091 1,616,900 191.4 -| 130,200f| 135,161 1,020 1.4%| 16,280 89,680| 1,600,620
20 | 724 | WR 22,635 4.4 732 114,577 3.7 74.5|| 1,679,240 92,400 0.092 1,709,300f 190.1 6,600 136,800|| 135,260 990 1.4%| 17,270 91,410| 1,692,030
21| 730 | AM 22,664 2.9 76.1) 114,606 2.9 77.4|] 1,679,900  66,000f 0.066 1,775,300 189.7 7,080] 143,880(| 135,359 990 2.0%| 18,260 65,010| 1,757,040
22 | 730 | AM 22,692 2.8 78.9] 114,651| 45 81.9|| 1,680,752|  85,200| 0.085 1,860,500{ 194.5 6,600 150,480|| 135479] 1,200 1.9%| 19,460 84,000 1,841,040
23 | 7:30 | AM 22,717| 2.5 81.4) 114,679 2.8 84.7|] 1,681,373|  62,100[ 0.062 1,922,600| 195.3 -| 150480(| 135,538 590 1.2%| 20,050 61,510 1,902,550
24 | 730 | AM 22,753| 8.6 85.00 114,713 34 88.1(| 1,682,159] 78,600 0.079 2,001,200f 187.1 7,080 157,560|| 135,622 840 1.3%| 20,890 77,760| 1,980,310
25| 7:30 | AM 22,785| 3.2 88.2) 114,751| 3.8 91.9|| 1,682,980 82,100| 0.082 2,083,300f 195.5 6,600 164,160|| 135,711 890 1.5%| 21,780 81,210 2,061,520
26 | 743 | WR 22,820 3.5 91.7y 114,783| 3.7 95.6|| 1,683,818 83,800( 0.084 2,167,100{ 194.0 7,080 171,240|| 135,873| 1,620 2.6%| 23,400 82,180| 2,143,700
27 | 7:26 | WR 22,875|. . 5:5 97.2f 114,807| 1.9 97.5|] 1,684,677 85900 0.086 2,253,000] 193.5 6,600] 177,840|| 135,956 830 1.3%| 24,230 85,070| 2,228,770
28 | 745 | AM 22,905 3.0| 100.2§ 114,837 3.0/ 100.5|| 1,685357| 68,000 0.068 2,321,000] 188.9 -|  177,840[| 136,053 970  1.8%| 25,200 67,030| 2,295,800
29 | 730 | AM 22,950| 45| 104.7§f 114,871 3.4| 103.9|] 1,686,260 90,300f 0.090 2,411,300 190.5 7,080 184,920|| 136,132 790 1.1%| 25,990 89,510 2,385,310
30 | 715 | AM 22,9791 29| 107.6f 114,910( 3.9] 107.8|| 1,687,068 80,800 0.081 2,492,100f 198.0 6,600 191,520(| 136,212 800 1.4%|[ 26,790 80,000f 2,465,310
31| 730 | AM 23,021 42| 111.8§ 114,945| 35| 111.3|| 1,687,970 90,200( 0.090 2,582,300f 195.2 7,080 198,600|| 136,325 1,130| 1.6%| 27,920 89,070| 2,554,380
Avg. 3.6 3.6 83300  0.083 1000 1928 7,638 201 142% 82,399
Min. 25 19 62100  0.062 1833 6,600 60 012% 61,510
Max. 6.9 1118 6.4 1113 109,500 0.110 2,582,300 198.5 13,680 198,600 1,620 2.72% 27,920 108,300 2,554,380

Raw Hours Flow

Printed 1/12/2022




185
Buckingham Park Water District

12 21 Water Plant Log revised 2.27.2020

Filter #1
Filtering Hours & Flows Backwash Frequencies & Surface Wash Flows
Flows
8 )
g | 5
o < |8 § 5 SW Flow
=1 F1 Hour F1 Flow E 2 > Bl S o Meter g
) = L X = = =
3| Meter Meter 2 515 & .o 5 Read =
: g glE 2 %
P <3 = >
> g 3 a D = BT E s B
= S =) S S S @ & & = o, S
e = = < = |2 g9 m = T} o
8 > > = >| o 3 x E > T =
5 8 3 i i e Al a5 & 5§ S
A | 400,827 A 1,377,563 (=) &) = al=z = o M 127,617 A =4 =
1 400,900 7.3| 1,377,956| 39,300 89.7 39,300 1.8 1| 8| 885| 7,080| 127,569 420 84 420
2 400,972] 7.2 1,378,344 38,800 89.8 78,100] 1.8] 0 127,559 i 3 420
3 401,059 8.7] 1,378,800| 45,600| 87.4 123,700] 1.7 1| 8| 885| 7,080] 127,602] 430| 86 850
4 401,122 6.3| 1,379,146] 34,600 91.5 158,300 1.8 0 127,602 = F 850
5 401,210] 8.8] 1,379,616| 47,000( 89.0] 205,300 1.8 1| 8| 885| 7,080| 127,645| 430| 86| 1,280
6 401,286] 7.6 1,380,028| 41,200 90.4 246,500 1.8 1| 8| 885| 7,080| 127,687| 420 84| 1,700
7 401,357| 7.1 1,380,404| 37,600( 88.3] 284,100 1.8/ 0] - * -| 127,687 G -l 1,700
8 401,450] 9.3] 1,380,897| 49,300 88.4 333,400 1.8 1| 8| 885| 7,080 127,729| 420 84| 2,120
9 401,533 8.3| 1,381,339| 44,200 88.8] 377,600 1.8 1| 8| 885| 7,080| 127,771 420 84| 2,540
10 401,610] 7.7 1,381,755| 41,600 90.0 419,200] 1.8] 0 127,771 = -| 2,640
11 401,672| 6.2 1,382,080 32,500| 87.4| 451,700| 1.7 1| 8| 885| 7,080| 127,812 410| 82| 2,950
12 401,746 7.4 1,382,480 40,000( 90.1] 491,700 1.8/ O] - z -| 127,812 = -l 2,950
13 401,810| 6.4 1,382,817| 33,700 87.8 525,400 1.7 1| 8| 88b]| 7,080 127,854| 420 84| 3,370
14 401,884| 7.4] 1,383,214 39,700| 89.4 565,100f 1.8 O -| 127,854 3 -l 3,370
15 401,941 5.7| 1,383,518 30,400 88.9] 595,500 1.8 0 127,854 ¥ -l 3,370
16 402,003] 6.2] 1,383,846| 32,800 88.2| 628,300 1.8 1| 8| 885| 7,080]| 127,897 430| 86| 3,800
17 402,075 7.2] 1,384,242| 39,600| 91.7 667,900 1.8 O 127,897 & -1 3,800
18 402,135 6.0] 1,384,543] 30,100| 83.6 698,000 1.7 1| 8| 885| 7,080| 127,940 430] 86| 4,230
19 402,213 7.8] 1,384,966| 42,300| 90.4 740,300( 1.8 O 127,940 5 -l 4,230
20 402,294 8.1] 1,385,390 42,400 87.2| 782,700 1.7] 0 127,940 i -| 4,230
21 402,350] 5.6] 1,385,682| 29,200 86.9| 811,900| 1.7| 1| 8| 885| 7,080| 127,983| 430| 86| 4,660
22 402,423 7.3| 1,386,079 39,700] 90.6 851,600f 1.8 O 127,983 - -| 4,660
23 402,477| 5.4| 1,386,367| 28,800 88.9 880,400] 1.8] O 127,983 . -| 4,660
24 402,546] 6.9 1,386,723] 35,600| 86.0 916,000 1.7 1| 8| 885| 7,080] 128,026] 430 86| 5,090
25 402,615 6.9] 1,387,103 38,000| 91.8 954,000( 1.8 O 128,026 - -l 5,090
26 402,687 7.2| 1,387,479 37,600 87.0 991,600 1.7 1| 8| 885] 7,080 128,069] 430 86| 5,520
27 402,761| 7.4| 1,387,884 40,500 91.2] 1,032,100( 1.8 0 128,069 3 -l 5,620
28 402,820 5.9] 1,388,196] 31,200] 88.1| 1,063,300 1.8 O 128,069 3 -l 5,620
29 402,899 7.9] 1,388,5695| 39,900 84.2 1,103,200| 1.7) 1| 8| 885| 7,080| 128,111] 420| 84| 5,940
30 402,966] 6.7] 1,388,968 37,300 92.8| 1,140,500| 1.8] 0 3 -] 128,111 F -| 5,940
31 403,043] 7.7] 1,389,370| 40,200 87.0] 1,180,700 1.7 1| 8| 885| 7,080| 128,153| 420| 84| 6,360
Avg. 74 38,087 88.8 18 0 8 7.080 424 85
Min. 54 28,800 83.6 17 0 8 7.080 410 82
Max. 2216 93 49,300 28 1180700 18 1 8 7.080 106,200 430 86 6,360

Filter Operation and Production Printed 1/12/2022



Buckingham Park Water District

12 21 Water Plant Log revised 2.27.2020

186

Filter #2
Filtering Hours & Flows Backwash Frequencies & Surface Wash Flows
Flows
3 @
2 | = 5
— F2 = |25 = SW Flow
S g | o 2 =
= | F2 Hour Flow 2 Sig B 2 o Meter A 3
E 2 g B £ B
S| Meter Meter = sl 8 = = Read @ 2
® Q 2|l s m @ = I s
a - © o) E w8 = 4 ©
¥ 5 2 ;. s & & e S SR
= o - 2 G (R b & © ) S
] fa o) [Z) = = E 9 m % . [z e
[} > > 4= > o = X £z > o S
5 9 5 5 5 e &5l & W & W n B
A | 980,069 A 1,391,008 (=) O = alz = Y m 131,697 A =4 =
il 980,143 7.4| 1,391,416 40,800 91.9 40,800 1.8 0 -1 131,697
2 980,214 7.1| 1,391,789 37,3001 87.6 78,100 1.71 1 825| 6,600 131,735| 380| 76 380
3 980,300 8.6| 1,392,249 46,000] 89.1 124,100 1.8 1 825 6,600] 131,774 390| 78 770
4 980,363 6.3| 1,392,592 34,300] 90.7) 158,400 1.8 O -| 131,774 - 5 770
5 980,452 8.9| 1,393,062 47,0001 88.0| 205,400| 1.7 1| 8| 825 6,600f131,813] 390| 78| 1,160
6 980,629 7.7| 1,393,490 42.800] 92.6] 248,200 1.8] 0 -1 131,813 % -l 1,160
7 980,599 7.0] 1,393,851 36,100| 86.0] 284,300/ 1.7| 1| 8| 825| 6,600| 131,851 380 76| 1,540
8 980,692 9.3| 1,394,343 49,200 88.2| 333,500] 1.8/ 1| 8| 825| 6,600( 131,891] 400] 80| 1,940
9 980,776 8.4| 1,394,801 45,800 90.9] 379,300f 1.8 O - & -| 131,891 = -l 1,940
10 980,853| 7.7| 1,395,205 40,400 87.4] 419,700f 1.7 1| 8| 825| 6,600] 131,929 380] 76| 2,320
11 980,916 6.3| 1,395,647 34,200| 90.5] 453,900 1.8] 0 -| 131,929 E -l 2,320
12 980,986 7.0| 1,395,932 38,500| 91.7| 492,400 1.8/ 1| 8| 825 6,600[131,968] 390 78| 2,710
13 981,064 6.8] 1,396,290 35,800 87.7| 528,200 1.7 O = -1 131,968 = -1 2,710
14 981,126| 7.2] 1,396,670 38,0001 88.0f 566,200| 1.7] 1| 8| 825| 6,600f 132,007 390 78| 3,100
15 981,184 5.8] 1,396,976 30,600] 87.9] 596,800 1.7 O g -1 132,007 5 -1 3,100
16 981,247| 6.3| 1,397,318 34,200] 90.5] 631,000f 1.8 0 > -| 132,007 3 -| 3,100
17 981,318| 7.1| 1,397,700 38,200] 89.7| 669,200f 1.8 1| 8| 825 6,600| 132,047| 400] 80| 3,500
18 981,379| 6.1 1,398,028 32,8001 89.6| 702,000 1.8 0] - : -| 132,047 = -l 3,500
19 981,457 7.8| 1,398,449 42,100 90| 744,100f 1.8 O] - Fi -1 132,047 = -1 3,500
20 981,5637| 8.0| 1,398,876 42,700 89.0] 786,800 1.8 1| 8| 825| 6,600| 132,086 390| 78] 3,890
21 981,594 5.7] 1,399,184 30,800| 90.1] 817,600( 1.8 0| - - -| 132,086 - -l 3,890
22 981,666| 7.2] 1,399,563 37,900| 87.71 855,600f 1.7 1| 8| 825| 6,600f 132,125] 390] 78| 4,280
23 981,720| 5.4] 1,399,856 29,3001 90.4| 884,800 1.8 0 -| 132,125 = -l 4,280
24 981,790| 7.0] 1,400,228 37,200] 88.6] 922,000f 1.8 O -| 132,125 2 -| 4,280
25 981,858| 6.8] 1,400,594 36,600 89.7| 958,600| 1.8 1| 8| 825| 6,600] 132,164 390 78| 4,670
26 981,931 7.3| 1,400,986 39,200| 89.5| 997,800( 1.8 O - -| 132,164 2 -| 4,670
27 982,004 7.3| 1,401,373 38,700 88.4| 1,036,500| 1.8 1| 8| 825| 6,600] 132,202| 380| 76| 5,050
28 982,063| 5.9| 1,401,693 32,000] 90.4] 1,068,500f 1.8 O -| 132,202 = -l 5,050
29 982,143| 8.0| 1,402,116 42,300 88.1f 1,110,800| 1.8 Of - -| 132,202 - -| 5,050
30 982,210 6.7| 1,402,470 35,400 88.1] 1,146,200 1.8 1| 8| 825| 6,600 132,242 400| 80| 5,450
31 982,287 17.7| 1,402,891 42,100] 91.1| 1,188,300] 1.8] 0 : -] 132,242 = - 5,450
Avg. 72 38,332 893 18 0 8 6,600 389 78
Min. 5.4 29,300 6.0 1.7 0 8 6,600 380 76
Max. 2218 9.3 49200 92.6 1,188,300 18 1 8 6,600 92400 400 80 5.450
Filter Operation and Production Printed 1/12/2022




Buckingham Park Water District
12 21 Water Plant Log revised 2.27.2020

Combined
Backwash Flow Filter Effluent Flow
Fe)
g
< [|BW Flow - & 5 5
= || Meter & 2 = = =
g o = = = =
S| Read = 2 5 o -
> 2 s ) 3 ) b5
la} Soh ﬁ E g 2 g 2
G- SR a Qa9 8 ,.©
3 g - E o = = g
o @8 = = £ 8 & S
23| |28 5 g |gx|z2|al
A & |729228mS & = SG | &8 = 5
1 729,285 5,700 5,700 182 80,100 80,100
2 729,342 5,700 11,400 177 76,100 156,200
3 729,455 11,300f 22,700 176] 91,600f 247,800
4 729,455 22,700 182 68,9001 316,700
5 729,568 11,300] 34,000 177 94,000 410,700
6 729,625 5,700 39,700 183| 84,000 494,700
1 729,682 5,700 45,400 174 73,7001 568,400
8 729,795 11,300] 56,700 177 98,500 666,900
9 729,852 5,700 62,400 180 90,000f 756,900
10 729,909 5,700 68,100 177| 82,000 838,900
11 729,967 5,800 73,900 178| 66,700 905,600
12 730,023 5,600 179,500 182| 78,500f 984,100
13 730,079 5,600 85,100 176 69,500| 1,053,600
14 730,136 5,7001 90,800 177 177,700 1,131,300
15 730,136 -1 90,800 177| 61,000f 1,192,300
16 730,192 5,600] 96,400 1791 67,000f 1,259,300
17 730,248 5,600 102,000 181 77,800| 1,337,100
18 730,305 5,700 107,700 173] 62,900] 1,400,000
19 730,305 107,700 180 84,400| 1,484,400
20 730,361 5,600| 113,300 176] 85,100] 1,569,500
21 730,417 5,600| 118,900 177 60,000{ 1,629,500
22 730,474 5,700| 124,600 178| 77,600] 1,707,100
23 730,474 -1 124,600 1791 58,100 1,765,200
24 730,530 5,600| 130,200 175 72,800| 1,838,000
25 730,587 5,700 135,900 182 74,600 1,912,600
26 730,643 5,600 141,500 177\ 76,800| 1,989,400
27 730,700 5,700 147,200 180 79,200] 2,068,600
28 730,700 147,200 179 63,200| 2,131,800
29 730,756 5,600 152,800 172 82,200| 2,214,000
30 730,812 5,600 158,400 181 172,700] 2,286,700
31 730,870 5,800] 164,200 178| 82,300] 2,369,000
Avg. #### 6,315 76,419
Min. 0 5,600 58,100
Max. 0 11,300 164,200 98,500 2,369,000

Filter Operation and Production

187

Printed 1/12/2022




Buckingham Park Water District

12 21 Water Plant Log revised 2.27.2020

188

Gross Plant Production Flow Sodium Hyp;c;(—)i::lorite & L0 Clariﬁzhf::)islga;i«e/i)& Hy0 Hyd(zxftb;rleui)hjng Filte:gd;::arcesz/\lash (M;t;rslgisct:ilted) Net Plant Production Flow
Flow H,0 Flow Flow
: I 2 & & E oo 7.8 2 2)z3 2. E e 2 I

Read EE 45 Ef Eg Read g & ., ;z, Read ﬁjg %’i §£§ %5.—5 ?EE 5?? Read ,,JE' "EE‘; EE% g EE%

Tawt Doy s B H9E E3 258 258 82 B8 |2 £ §2%|~8 5238 @ Sm (382 2 ESE

Luat Mo 4,875,050 & O = =1 'R 27510 == O K 370,188 O wm 2O 2 oI & ZEE 57,021 =} = A 2= O = = 5O
1 4,875,683 63,300 0.063| 206.9 63,300 27,512 7 7|| 370,479 2177] 2177 - - 420 420 57,021 0 - 60,696 0.061 60,696
2 4,876,320 63,700 0.064 204.2| 127,000 27,512 0 7| 370,765| 2,139 4,316 - - 380 800 57,021 0 - 61,181 0.061 121,877
3 4,877,093 77.300( 0.077| 207.8| 204,300 27,512 0 7|| 371,057 2,184 6,500 - 820 1,620 57,021 0 - 74,296| 0.074 196,172
4 4,877,646 55,300 0.055| 209.5| 259,600 27,512 0 7|| 371,345 2,154 8,654 - - 0 1,620 57,021 0 - 53,146| 0.053| 249,318
5 4,878,405 75,900 0.076| 207.4| 335,500 27,512 0 7| 371.632| 2,147| 10,801 - - 820 2,440 57,021 0 - 72,933| 0.073| 322,251
6 4,879,130 72,500 0.073| 208.3| 408,000 27,512 0 7| 371,912 2,094 12,89 - - 420 2,860 57,021 0 - 69,986 0.070| 392,237
7 4,879,716 58,600 0.059| 203.5| 466,600 0 - -l 372201 2,162| 15,057 7,106 7,106 380 3,240 57,021 0 - 48,952| 0.049 441,189
8 4,880,514| 79.800| 0.080( 204.6| 546,400 1 7 14{[ 372,491 2,169| 17,226 15,184 22,290 820 4,060 57,021 0 - 61,619 0.062| 502,808
9 4,881,269 75,500 0.076] 2063 621,900 2 7 22(| 372,799 2,304 19,530 - 22,290 420 4,480 57,021 0 - 72,769| 0.073| 875577
10 4,881,951 68,200 0.068( 206.7| 690,100 2 0 22|| 373,071| 2,035 21,565 - 22,290 380 4,860 57,021 0 - 65,785| 0.066 641,362
i 4,882,498 54,700 0.055| 202.6| 744,800 2 0 22|| 373.358| 2,147 23,712 - 22,290 410 5,270 57,021 - 52,143 0.052 693,506
12 4,883,149 65,100 0.065| 204.7] 809,900 15 7 119|| 373,638| 2,094 25,806 = 22,290 390 5,660 57,021 0 - 62,518 0.063| 756,024
13 4,883,752 60,300 0.060| 209.4| 870,200 16 7 127|| 373,923| 2132 27,938 - 22,290 420 6,080 57,021 0 - 57,741 0.058| 813,765
14 4,884,368  61,600( 0.062] 201.3] 931,800 16 0 127|| 374,212 2,162 30,100 - 22,290 390 6,470 57,021 0 - 59,048 0.059| 872,813
15 4,884,921 55300 0.055( 204.8] 987,100 21 37 164([ 374,492 2,094| 32,194 - 22,290 0 6,470 57,021 0 - 53,168 0.053] 925,981
16 4,885,476 55,500 0.056| 201.1| 1,042,600 21 0 164|| 374,781 2,162 34,356 - 22,290 430 6,900 57,021 0 - 52,908 0.053| 978,889
17 4,886,090 61,400 0.061| 213.2( 1,104,000 21 0 164|| 375057| 2,064 36,420 - 22,290 400 7,300 57,021 0 - 58,936 0.059| 1,037,825
18 4,886,609 51,900 0.052| 196.6] 1,155,900 22 7 172|| 375337 2,094| 38,515 - 22,290 430 7,730 57,021 0 - 49,368 0.049| 1,087,193
19 4,887,336 72,700 0.073| 212.6] 1,228,600 28 7 179|| 375,616 2,087| 40,601 - 22,290 0 7,730 57,021 0 - 70,606 0.071| 1,157,799
20 4,888,046 71,000( 0.071| 204.0] 1,299,600 23 0 179]| 375.893| 2072| 42,673 - 22,290 390 8,120 57,021 0 - 68,538 0.069| 1,226,337
21 4,888,534 48,800 0.049| 203.3| 1,348,400 26 22 201|| 376,178| 2,132| 44,805 “ 22,290 430 8,550 57,021 0 - 46,216 0.046| 1,272,552
22 4,889,171 63,700 0.064| 208.2| 1,412,100 26 0 201]| 376,460 2,109| 46,915 - 22,290 390 8,940 57,021 0 - 61,201 0.061| 1,333,753
23 4,889,669 49,800 0.050| 202.4| 1,461,900 26 0 201|| 376,740| 2,094 49,009 - 22,290 0 8,940 57,021 0 - 47,706| 0.048| 1,381,459
24 4,890,303 63,400 0.063| 199.4| 1,525,300 26 0 201|| 377,022 2,109 51,118 - 22,290 430 9,370 57,021 0 - 60,861 0.061| 1,442,319
25 4,890,883| 58,000 0.058| 205.7| 1,583,300 26 0 201|| 377.298| 2,064 53,183 = 22,290 390 9,760 57,021 0 - 55,546 0.056| 1,497,865
26 4,891,512]  62,900| 0.063( 205.46| 1,646,200 26 0 201|| 377.579| 2,102| 55,285 - 22,290 430 10,190 57,021 0 - 60,368 0.060| 1,558,233
27 4,892,167 65,500 0.066| 202.2| 1,711,700 27 7 209|| 377.852| 2,042| 57,327 - 22,290 380 10,570 57,021 0 - 63,070| 0.063| 1,621,303
28 4,892,715|  54,800| 0.055( 207.6| 1,766,500 29 15 224 378,132 2,094| 59,421 - 22,290 0 10,570 57,021 0 - 52,691 0.053( 1,673,994
29 4,893,453 73,800 0.074| 208.5( 1,840,300 43 105 329|| 378,405| 2,042| 61,463 - 22,290 420 10,990 57,024 22 22 71,211 0.071| 1,745,205
30 4,894,038 58,500 0.059| 216.7| 1,898,800 43 0 329|| 378,682| 2,072| 63,535 - 22,290 400 11,390 57,024 0 22 56,028| 0.056( 1,801,233
31 4,894,748  71,000{ 0.071| 211.3[ 1,969,800 44 7 336 378,962| 2,094 65,630 - 22,290 420 11,810 57,024 0 2 68,478 0.068| 1,869,711

Avg. 63,542 0064 2060 11 2117 11,145 381 1 60313
Min. 48,800 0.049 196.6 0 2,035 7,106 0 0 46,216

Max 79800 0080 2167  1.969.800 105 337 2304 65630 15184 22,290 820 11810 22 22 74296 1,869,711

Production Flow

Printed 1/12/2022



Buckingham Park Water District
12 21 Water Plant Log revised 2.27.2020

189

Zone 1 (High Service Pumps @ Treatment

Zone 2 [Located atf Zone 1 Booster Pump Station)

Plant) Zone 3 (Located at Zone 1 Booster Pump Station)
Hours & Flow Rate Hours Flow Hours Flow PSI
Pump 7 Pump - s e Fire o || Flow o ||Pump - || Flow ]
o 1 § 3 2 § 3 = 2| Pump § 2 || Pump § 2 || Pump § 3 || Meter 2E 3 2 |lpume 5§ 2l 2 & Sfimeter L 3 I |
8§ Read £ I |lRead 2 = s §IRead 2 I |2Read 2 I |[Read 2 Tl|[Reod 58 2 & ||1Read £ T ||Read 2 T || Read : = e
o e T 5 e T il mwkEsE 2 % g i 22 8 3 |¢
46974 0 = 1476511 0 = |BSH| 42770 a = || 58878 = 27563 A = || 153358 S & A s 66204 A = || 24023 & 790708 S A p= =
47,003| 2.9 29|| 147.673| 22| 22|| 2069| 42385 08| 08|l 58387 - || 27568] | || 153448] 1729| 8300 8300|| 66205 0.1| 0.||24024| 01| 0a|| 790.754] 200] 2400 2400 || &3]
47,038 3.5 64| 147,690 1.7| 39|| 204.2f 42385 -| 08| 58387 -| 00|l 27563 -| 00|| 153,448 - | 8300|| 66207| 02| 03|| 24026 02| 03|| 790784| 125[ 3000| 5400]| o]
47,070 3.2 6] 147720 30| 69|| 207.8|| 42885 -| 08| 5839.6| 09| 09[| 27563 -| 0o|| 153.531| 1537 e300] 16.600|[ 66209] 02| 05| 24028 02| os|| 790.813| 121 | 2900 8300 || 9]
47092| 22| 11.8(| 147742 22| 9.1[| 209.5 42385 | 08|l 5839.6] -| 09|| 2753 -| 00|| 153,53 - | 16600[| 66210] 01| 06|| 24029| 01| 06|| 790,835 183 ] 2200 10,500 || 72|
47.122| 30| 148[| 147.773] 31| 122|| 207.4|| 4239.9| 14| 22| 5839.6] -| 09|| 27563| | oo|| 153614| 988] s300] 24900|| 662111 04| 07 2403.1| 02| 08|| 7508s8| 128 | 2300 12800 || 40|
47152 30| 17.8|| 147.801| 28] 150|| 2083|| 4239.3] -| 22[| 58402 06| 1.5|| 27563] -| oo|| 153672 1611] 800 30700|| 6621.3] 02] 09 2,4032| 01| 09| 790887 161 2900 15700 || 3]
23] 20.1|| 147.826| 25| 17.5|| 203.5| 42393 -| 22|l 58402 -| 15|| 27563] | o0ol| 153,672 - -| 30700|| 66214 01| 10|| 24083| 01| 10| 790,505 150 | 1,800 | 17.500 || 74|
47209] 34|  2R5)| 147857| 31| 206|| 2046|| 42397 04| 26| 58402 -| 15|| 27563 -| 0ol|| 153713| 1708] 4100] 34800|| 66215] 01| 11 2,403.4| 0.1 11| 750.924] 158 ] 1.900 | 19,400 || 73|
47244 35| 270|| 147,883 26| 232|| 2063|| 4239.7| -| 26| 58402 -| 1.5|| 27563 -| ool| 153713 - -| 34800|| s621.7] 02| 13||24086| 02| 13|[ 790945| e8| 2100] 21.500 || 7]
47267) 23] 293)| 147915) 32| 264| 2067|| 42397) -| 26| 58409| 07| 22|| 27563 -| oo|| 153788 1786| 7,500 42300|| ss21.8] 04| 1.4|| 24057 0.4 14| 790.968| 175] 2100 | 23.600 || 72|
472901 23| 31.6)| 147.937| 22| 28.6|| 2026|| 4239.7| | 26|| 58409 -| 22|| 27563] -| 00|l 153788 - -| 42300|| 66219 0. 1.5|| 24038 01| 1.5|| 790987| 175] 2100 25700 ] 70|
47319 29) 345)| 147961) 24| 310|| 2047|| 42405) 08| 34| 58409 -| 22|| 27563 -| 00| 153872 1750| 8400] s0700|| 66220] 01| 1.6|| 24085 o1 1.6|| 791.002] 125 1,500 | 27,200 || 76|
47.339] 20| 36.5|| 147989 28| 338|| 209.4|| 42405 -| 34| 58409 -| 22|| 27563 -| ool| 153872 - -| s0700[| 66221| 01| 1.7|| 24040| 01| 1.7|| 791,023 175] 2700 | 29.300 || 78]
47.367) 28| 393|| 148012) 23] 36.1|| 201.3|| 4240.5 -| 3.4f 58417| 08| 30|| 27563 -| 00|| 153954| 1708] e200| ss900|[ 66222] 01| 18|| 2.4001] o1 18|| 791.041| 150 1.800 | 31,000 || 72|
47391] 24] 417)| 148033 2.1| 382|| 204.8| 42405 - 34| 58417 -| 30|| 27563| -| o0ol| 153954 - -| 58900 66223] 01| 1.9|| 24042| 01| 15| 791.059| 150 1.800 | 32900 || ¢9]
47415 24] 441]] 148055| 22) 404]| 201.1(| 4241.4] 09| 43| 58417| | 30|| 27563| | 00|| 154038| 1556] 8400 ¢7.300|| 66224] 0.1] 20|| 22003 o1 20|| 791.073] 117 [ 1400 | 34300 || &2
47439| 24| 465)|| 148079 24| 428|| 2132| 42414 | 43| 58417 -| 30|| 27563 -| 00|| 154038 - -| 67300|| 66225 01| 21|| 24044| 01| 21|| 791,092 158 | 1,900 | 36200 || 7]
47461 22| 487|| 148101 22| 450|| 196.6| 42414 -| 43| s8417| | 30|| 275¢3] -] 00|| 154038 - -| 67300[| s6226] 01| 22|| 24045| 01| 22| 791.110] 150 1.800 | 38000 || 9]
47491) 30| S17)| 148128 27| 47.7)| 2126|| 42414) -| 43| 58426 09| 39|| 27563| | 00| 154122 155.6] 8400 75700| 66227] 0] 23| 24086 0] 23 791,132| 183 2200 | 40200 || 41]
47.521) 30] 547)| 148156] 28| 50.5|| 2040\ 4241.4] -| 43|| 58426 | 39|| 27567| 04| 04| 154171| 2042 4500| s0.600| 66225 02| 2.5|| 24048 02| 25 791,155 96| 2300 | 42,500 || 77]
47.543] 22| 569|| 148174 1.8| 523|| 2033| 42414 | 43| 58426 -| 39[| 27567 -| 04| 154171 - -| 80.00[| 66230| 01| 26|| 24049| 01| 26| 791.174| 158 | 1,900 | 44400 || 75|
47.564] 21| 590]| 148204] 30| S53|| 2082|| 42422 08| 51| 58426 | 39|| 27567| | 04| 154254 1725 8300| es900|| 6623.1| 04| 27|| 24050] 01| 27 791,192 150 | 1800 [ 46200 || 69|
47.584) 20) 61.0|| 148225] 2.1| 57.4|| 2024| 42422 - 51| 58426 -| 39|| 27567 | 04| 154254 - - 88500|| 66232 01| 28| 2405.1| 01| 28|| 791.213] 175] 2700 48300 || 5]
47614 30] 640]| 148248] 23| 59.7)| 1994|| 42422] -| 51| 58433| 07| 46|| 27567| | 0.4|| 154337 197.6] 8300 97.200|| 66233 04| 29|| 24052] 01| 29 791,235 183 | 2200 | 50,500 || 73|
47,636 22| 66.2|| 148.273| 25| 622[| 2057|| 42422 -| 50| 58433 -| 4s|| 275670  -| 04|| 154337 - -| 97.200|| 6.623.4] 0.| 30|| 2405.4] 02| 31| 791.255] 111 ] 2000 s2.500|[ 73]
47.659| 23| 685|| 148301| 28| 650|| 2056 42429 07) 58|| 58434| 01| 47|| 27567| | 04| 154417] 1667] 8000| 105200|| 66236 02| 32|| 24055 01| 32 791272 94| 1700 | s4200 || 72|
47,690 3.1|  71.6|| 148.324| 23| 67.3[| 2022|| 42429 -| 58| 5843.4| -| 47|| 27567 | 04|| 154417 - -| 105200(| 6.6236] 00| 32|| 24056 0.1| 33|| 791287| 250 | 1.500 | 55700 || 9]
47.712] 22| 738|| 148346| 22| 69.5|| 207.6|| 42429 -| 58| 58434 -| 47|| 27567] | o04l|| 154417 - -| 105200|| 66237 0.1| 33|| 2.405.6] 00| 33|| 791.303| 267 1600 | 57300 ][ 9]
477411 29] 787)| 148376| 30| 72.5|| 2085| 42429| -| 58|| 58443| 09| 56|| 27567| | 04| 154501] 155.6] 8.400| 113600|| 66235 02| 3.5|| 24058| 02| 35 791,323 83| 2000 59,300 61|
23]  790)| 148.398| 22| 747|| 2167|| 42436| 07| 65| 58443] .| 56|| 27567|  -| 04|| 154.568| 1548 6,500 120100|[ 6.6240] 0.1] 36| 24059 01| 38 791,346 192] 2300 | 61,600 || 74|
23| 81.3|| 148431| 33| 780|| 211.3|| 424364| -| 65| 58443 5.6[| 27567  -| 04| 154,566 - -| 120.100|] 6.6240| 00| 3.6|| 24060| 0.1| 37| 791366| 333 | 2000 e3.600 || 71]
Avg, 26 25 2060 08 0z 04 1653 7506 ol o1 160 2052 )
Min 20 1z 1966 04 ol 04 988 4100 00 00 83 1400 40
Max 35 813 33 780 2167 14 45 09 5 04 04 2042 8400 120,100 02 36 02 37 333 3000 43400 78

Dist Sys Hours & Flows

Printed 1/12/2022



Bulk Inventory

Buckingham Park Water District

12 21 Water Plant Log revised 2.27.2020

Sodium Hypochlorite-Pre/Secondary Disinfection

Sodium Hypochlorite-Post/Primary Disinfection

190

3 a > a 3 a Zone 1 Zone 1 | Zone 2 Zone 3
s s 8 s wily S 5 Wiy Using \?\lae—]stt3 Ps;gcse ZGOSI}.( Added o 1Gogl{( Added o
§if 11 E (1 E |EEEpEilnEd
< % Pre- Disin- Disin- 5 X Cylinder o S R = Cylinder ® 2 £ 2 (t=tab& E (t=tab& E
BukCL(total © & [|Clerif. fection fection & & g;?np e g lcer cr o7 o T SP ul?]p Shin i | Res. gega)y 2 | °*% gegany E
g gals on hand) z 5 Res. Res. Res. 3 5 (speed% FlowRate ) 8 Res. Res. Res. Res. > 3 (S:ee';]% FlowRate o1 8 oN < orN <
a 318 8 2 am. am. pm 2 2 stoke) MUmin_perhy mglL || am. pm. am. pm § ©° stroke) _miiMin_per by mg/L
1 314.5 35 35 0.43| 0.19] 0.03] 1.5 1.5 15.0 | 0.24 2.57 3.28| 3.48| 1.38| 1.34] 2.0 2.0 18.0 | 0.28 | 3.00 1.28] 1.29f 0.75 1.30
2 311.4 3 6.6 0.43| 0.07 0.08 1.2 2.7 0 15.0 | 0.24 2.57 3.69 3.18| 1.43 144 1.9 1.9 18.0 0.28 3.00 1.18 1.19] 0.71 1.28
3 307.8 3.6 10.2 0.30] 0.07| 0.06 1.5 4.2 0 15.0 | 0.24 2.63 3.20| 3.16| 1.49 1.46| 2.1 4.0 18.0 0.28 3.07 117 1.27§ 0.71 1.22
4 306 | 304.7 330 1318 0.36| 0.08| 0.06] 1.3 5.5 0 | 13.0 | 0.20 212 3.21| 3.27| 1.48| 152| 1.8 5.8 19.0 0.30 318 1.33 1.29] 0.65 0.96
5 300.5 42| 175 0.51| 0.04| 0.03] 1.7 7.2 0| 13.0 [ 0.20 2i15 2.87| 3.28| 1.56| 1.55| 2.5 8.3 19.0 | 0.30 3.22 1.30 1.18] 0.66 1.14
6 296.8 STl 212742 0.28( 0.04f 0.05 1.5 8.7 0 13.0 | 0.20 2.10 3.19] 2.66| 1.56 1.60| 22| 105 19.0 0.30 815 1.40 1.29] 0.59 1.20
7/ 291.8 5.0 26.2 0.83( 0.05| 0.07 1.2 9.9 0 13.0 | 0.20 2.23 3.05| 3.38| 1.52 156 1.8] 123 19.0 0.30 3.34 1.48 1.33] 0.59 Y 2§ 1.29
8 287.8 4.0] 30.2 0.36| 0.05| 0.06] 1.5 11.4 0| 13.0 | 0.20 | 2.15 3.07| 3.25| 1.51 1.58( 25| 14.8 19.0 | 0.30 3:22 1.39 1.26] 1.37 1.34
9 284.0 3.8| 34.0 0.37| 0.03| 0.09 15| 129 0 13.0 | 0.20 2.16 3.37| 3.51| 157 157 23| 1741 19.0 0.30 3.24 1.53 1.37) 1.96 1.25
10 280.4 3.6 376 0.63| 0.08| 0.06] 1.5| 144 0| 13.0 | 0.20 | 2.13 3.36[ 3.45| 1.55| 1.53| 2.1| 19.2 19.0 | 0.30 3.19 1.41 1.28] 1.65 1.29
11 276 | 277.2 3.2 40.8 0.81| 0.03| 0.05| 1.4| 15.8 0| 16.0 | 0.25 | 2.73 3.07| 3.08] 1.55 1.56| 1.8] 21.0 19.0 0.30 327 1.43 1.39§ 1.63 1.26
12 273.5 3.7| 445 0.33|] 0.02| 0.05 1.7]" 175 0 16.0 | 0.25 272 4.04| 3.25| 1.57 157 2.0 23.0 19.0 0.30 3.26 1.34 1.24] 1.50 1.25
13 270.0 3.5| 48.0 0.58| 0.04] 0.05 1.5] 19.0 0 16.0 | 0.25 2.65 3.21| 3.34| 1.52 1.57| 20| 25.0 19.0 0.30 3.18 1.47 1.35) 1.60 1.34
14 266.6 3.4| 514 0.51 0.10| 0.05 15| 20.5 0 16.0 | 0.25 2.73 3.14] 3.02| 1.59 1.60] 1.9| 26.9 19.0 0.30 3.27 1.56 143§ 1.52 1.35
15 263.5 3.1 54.5 0.42| 0.08| 0.05 1.4] 219 0 16.0 | 0.25 2.84 3.35| 3.23] 1.55 1.58| 1.7| 28.6 19.0 0.30 3.41 1.44 1.34] 1.55 1.35
16 260.6 29| 574 0.62| 0.05| 0.07| 1.3| 232 0| 16.0 | 0.25 | 2.67 3.57| 3.45| 154 1.52| 1.6| 30.2 19.0 0.30 3.20 1.32 1.32) 1.47 1.36
17 257.1 3.5 60.9 0.38| 0.04| 0.07 15| 24.7 0 16.0 | 0.25 2.63 3.18| 3.19| 1.57 1.56| 2.0 322 19.0 0.30 3.16 1.44 1.36f 1.45 1.31
18 254 | 254.1 3.0 63.9 0.30| 0.06] 0.10 1.3| 26.0 0 15.0 | 0.24 2.62 3.28| 3.26( 1.58 1.60( 1.7| 33.9 19.0 0.30 3.28 1.51 1.44] 1.45 1.35
19 250.3 3.8| 67.7 0.48| 0.07| 0.04 17|05 297, 0 15.0 | 0.24 2.61 3.28| 2.52| 1.59 1.63| 2.1| 36.0 19.0 0.30 327, 1.47 1.29] 1.38 1.37
20 246.6 37| 714 0.22| 0.06| 0.03] 1.6] 29.3 0| 15.0 | 0.24 | 2.63 3.39| 2.56| 1.58| 1.63| 2.1| 38.1 19.0 0.30 | 3.29 147 1.33] 1.32 1.28
21 244.0 26| 74.0 0.37| 0.05| 0.07| 1.1 304 0| 15.0 | 0.24 | 2.64 3.08| 3.09| 1.56| 1.56| 1.5| 39.6 19.0 0.30 3.30 147 1.36] 1.38 1.42
22 240.4 3.6| 776 0.38| 0.05| 0.08] 1.6] 32.0 0 | 15.0 | 0.24 | 2.57 3.09] 3.39| 1.60| 1.57| 2.0| 416 19.0 | 0.30 3.21 1.54 1.33] 1.35 1.34
23 237.8 26| 80.2 0.66( 0.05( 0.07 1.1 33.1 0 15.0 | 0.24 2.56 2.99| 3.33[ 1.53 1.52| 1.5| 43.1 19.0 0.30 3.20 1.37 1.37] 1.36 1.27
24 232 | 2343 3.5]. 837 0.41| 0.07| 0.07| 1.6| 347 0| 15.0 | 0.24 2.67 3.15| 3.07| 1.52| 1.55| 1.9| 45.0 19.0 0.30 3.34 1.38 1.34f 1.28 1.49
25 231.0 33|  87.0 0.38| 0.05| 0.07| 15| 36.2 0| 15.0 | 0.24 | 2.56 3.02| 3.09| 1.54 1.52| 1.8| 46.8 19.0 0.30 3.20 1.25 1.39) 1.28 1.45
26 227.3 3.7| 90.7 0.35| 0.03] 0.07| 1.7 37.9 0| 15.0 | 0.24 | 2.58 291 3.17| 1.56| 1.58 2.0 48.8 19.0 | 0.30 3.22 1.44) 127§ 1.04 1.04
27 223.7 3.6 943 0.36] 0.04| 0.04] 1.6/ 39.5 0 [ 15.0 | 0.24 | 2.58 3.01| 3.25| 1.59 1.59| 2.0 50.8 19.0 0.30 3.23 1.44] 1.40f 1.08 1.23
28 220.7 3.0] 973 0.24| 0.06| 0.08| 1.3 40.8 0 | 15.0 | 0.24 2.65 3.12| 3.09| 1.56| 1.62| 1.7| 52.5 19.0 0.30 3.3l 1.31 1.38] 1.26 1.35
29 216.8 3.9| 101.2 0.25( 0.13[ 0.11 17| 425 0| 15.0 | 0.24 | 2.62 275 2.70| 1.52| 1.50| 2.2| 54.7 19.0 | 0.30 3.28 1.43 1.31) 1.21 1.41
30 213.5 3.3| 104.5 0.36] 0.11| 0.10| 1.5| 44.0 0| 15.0 | 0.24 | 2.52 3.13| 3.02 1.51 1.51| 1.8 56.5 19.0 | 0.30 | 3.16 1.41 1.26] 1.21 1.14
31 208 210.0 3.5 108.0 0.29| 0.07| 0.06 1.5| 455 15.0 | 0.24 2.56 3ol -3i06) - 1:54 1.58) 2/0[ 588 19.0 0.30 3.20 125 131 1.21 1.38
Avg. 3.48 043 0.06 0.06 1.47 14.8 023 252 320 315 154 155 1.95 18.9 030 322 1.39 132 123 20 129 bisisiz:sid
Min. 208 2.60 022 002 003 110 13.0 020 210 275 252 138 134 150 18.0 0.28  3.00 117 118 059 2.00  0.96 0.00
Max 5.00 108.00 0.83 19 011 170 45.50 160 025 284 4.04 351 160 163 250 60.50 19.0 0.30 341 1.56 144 196 2.00 149 0.00

Disinfectant Use & Residuals

Printed 1/12/2022



Nethelometric Turbidity Units

Buckingham Park Water District
12 21 Water Plant Log revised 2.27.2020

CT Criteria

191

Coagulant Usage Coagulant Aid Usage
Com-  Com- Clear- e - I;{Imv % o
S W & 12

Raw Raw [Settled Settled |Effluent Effluent | Efftuent || Si*We!l| Raw | Finished | Raw |Finished| Raw | Level 3 g Setting gy, g || #0coe. T g  Pump el g
@ vt ~NTUfNTU NTU | NTU NTU | NTU || Water | Water | Water | water | Water | Water [9:00am-|| 9800 Coag.On £ O (speed  Potermine o) g [laidonHand & O Setting  ch Dowrmine oy 2
S leear) Peat) | Peak) (Peak) | (Peak)  (Peak) | (Peak) || Temp. | PH | pH | Mangonese | Manganes o | 900 || Hand gallons) =g SE & mwrw par Qo (gallons) =g E B (peed& Tmuo  per A

am. pm | am.  pm. | am. p.m. p.m. a.m. a.m. a.m. me/L mg/L mg/L a.m. 361.0 QD = 2 stroke) mlU/mi  hr. mg/L 50.0 RiDks o stroke) mlmin  hr. mg/L
b 5.30] 4.80] 046| 0.52f 0.02 0.04 1.36) 12] 7.8 7.6 0.14] 0.04 0.17] 33.9 358.2| 2.85| 29 24.0 | 0.38 | 42.29 49.7] 030 0.3 z 3.0 0.04 | 4.45
2 M 520 540f 066 054 0.02| o002 117 11 8.1 7.6 33.8 3555 270 5.5 24.0 | 0.38 | 42.36 494| 028] 06 2 3.0 | 004|446
3 M 410 420f o050 o022 o0.01f o001 114 11 7.9 7.6 33.2 3521| 331 89 24.0 | 0.38 | 43.37 491 035 09 7 3.0 |0.04]|457
4 W 450 440f 035 o051 0.02[ 0.02] 1.06 11 7.9 7.6 0.20 0.03 018]  339Y| 350 | 349.7] 243] 113 24.0 | 0.38 |41.93(f485| 488 026] 12 3.0 |0.04] 441
5 3.10f 3.70§ 0.27| 0.36] 0.03 0.02] 0.96 11 7.9 7.6 33.4 346.3| 3.38| 14.7 24.0 | 0.38 | 42.48 485| 036] 1.5 3.0 0.04 | 4.47
6 3.40| 3.20f 039 0.29] 0.03 0.02] 0.80 12 8.0 7.5 33.9 343.4| 2.93| 17.6 24.0 | 0.38 | 41.48 481| 031] 1.9 3.0 0.04 | 4.37
7 M 3.80| 3.80] 056 046 0.02] 002] 086 11 7.8 7.6 34.0 3407 2.70| 203 24.0 | 0.38 | 44.06 479| 028] 21 3.0 | 004|464
8 WM 360 410] 026] 032] 0.02| 002] 1.04 12 7.9 7.6 33.7 3371| 3.57| 239 24.0 | 0.38 | 42.41 475| 038| 25 3.0 |0.04(446
9 M 420| 370 040| 033f o0.02] 0.02] 095 11 8.0 7.5 33.2 333.9| 3.19] 27.1 24.0 | 0.38 | 42.65 2 - - -
10 3.40| 3.20f 057 0.33] 0.01 0.02] 0.86 10 8.1 7.6 34.1 331.1] 2.89] 29.9 24.0 | 0.38 | 42.00 = - - -
11 M 450 3.90f 034| 043 0.02| 0.01f 076 9 7.9 7.6 0.11 0.06 0150 342ff 320 | 328.6| 2.43| 324 24.0 | 0.38 | 43.13{| 47 . - - -
12 3.80] 3.90f] 0.26| 0.46] 0.01 0.01 0.79 9 8.0 7.6 33.2 325.8| 2.81| 35.2 24.0 | 0.38 | 42.96 2 - - -
13 M 3.10| 290 0.36| 046{ 0.01] 0.01f 0.8 10 8.0 7.6 34.0 3233| 247| 377 24.0 | 0.38 | 41.86 : - - -
14 M 380 5300 032 035 0.01] 0.01f 068 9 8.0 7.6 34.0 3206| 277| 404 24.0 | 0.38 | 43.14 . - - -
15 W 610 570 0.64] 024 0.01] 0.02f 0.67] 8 8.0 7.7 33.0 318.4| 2.20| 426 24.0 | 0.38 | 44.91 . - - -
16 W 650 5.60f 038 043] 0.01] 001 o071 8 8.1 7.8 33.5 316.0] 2.39| 45.0 24.0 | 0.38 | 42.17 A - - -
17 M 540 570] 030 034f o0.01] 0.01f 075 8 8.0 7.7 33.0 3132| 274 478 24.0 | 0.38 | 41.65 . - - -
18 M 540| 7.10f 057 025) 0.01| o001 078 8 8.0 77( 011 0.06 0.15) 33.5{| 298 | 311.0] 228 50.0 24.0 | 0.38 | 43.21{] 47 ¥ - - -
19 M 4.00| 440] 028 o025 0.01] 001f 065 7 8.1 7.7 33.5 308.0] 3.00| 53.0 24.0 | 0.38 | 43.03 > - - -
20 W 450 4.00] 056 o027 001 0.01] 080 8 7.9 7.7 33.2 304.9| 3.08] 56.1 24.0 | 0.38 | 43.31 2 - - -
21 @ 460| 510f 032] 023] 0.01] 001f 076 7 7.9 7.7 33.2 302.7] 220| 583 24.0 | 0.38 | 43.41 : - - -
22 M 440| 480] 023 022] 001 001} 075 7| 8.0 7.7 34.2 2999 2.77| 61.1 24.0 | 0.38 | 42.33 : - - -
23 W 470 560 023 o26f 0.01] 0.01] 071 8 8.0 7.7 34.0 207.9] 201 63.1 24.0 | 0.38 | 42.16 g - -
24 W 510 470f 034 034 0.01f o0.01f 069 8 8.1 77| 009 0.05 016] 332f) 278 | 2952| 2.66] 65.8 24.0 | 0.38 | 43.99(| 47 2 - - -
25 W 530 4.90f 028 028] 0.01] 001f 074 8 8.1 7.7 332 292.6| 2.66| 68.4 24.0 | 0.38 | 42.12 - - - -
26 W 440 670f 039 014] 002 001f 083 7 8.1 77 33.4 2898| 2.74| 712 24.0 | 0.38 | 42.44 L - - -
27 M 3.90| 510f 0.18) 015] 0.01] 0.02f 1.20 6 8.2 7.7 33.8 287.0 2.81| 74.0 24.0 | 0.38 | 42.56 . - - -
28 W 4.90| 410f 0.16| 014f 0.02| 002 053 6 8.2 77 34.2 2847| 2.28| 76.3 24.0 | 0.38 | 43.59 - - - -
29 W 450 500 021] o022f 001 001f 065 5 8.2 7.7 334 281.7| 3.00] 79.3 24.0 | 0.38 | 43.22 . - - -
30 W 460 420f 018 o016 0.01f o0.02f o071 5 8.1 7.7 33.2 2791| 2.58| 81.9 24.0 | 0.38 | 41.57 = - - -
31 @ 470 460] 020] 020] 0.01] 0.02f 0.65 50 825 77| 0.09 0.05 016 34.1f| 264 | 2762| 2.93| 848 24.0 | 0.38 | 42.17]| 47 = - - -
Avg. 448 464 036 031 0.02 0.02 0.83 9 8.0 16 0.1 0.0 33.6 2,73 240 038 4271 0.31 30 004 448
Min 310 290 016 014 001 0.01 0.53 5 78 75 01 .0 33.0 2.01 240 038 4148 0.26 3.0 004 437
Max 650 1710 066 054 003 0.04 136 12 8.3 1.8 0.2 01 34.2 3.57 8478 240 038 4491 038 251 3.0 004 464

Coagulant Use & Water Quality

Printed 1/12/2022




Buckingham Park Water District 192
12 21 Water Plant Log revised 2.27.2020

1 2 3 4 0

Begin End Flow Begin End Flow Begin End Flow Begin End Flow Begin End Flow
Hyd. #| Read Read (cf) [Hyd.#| Read Read (cf) |Hyd.#| Read Read (cf) |JHyd.#| Read Read (cf) |Hyd.#| Read Read (cf)

Date

-
o
o
o
o
o

2 0 0 0 0 0
3 0 0 0 0 0
4 0 0 0 0 0
5 0 0 0 0 0
6 0 0 0 0 0
7 57 361580 362530 950 0 0 0 0
8 22 362530 363130 600 24 363130 363280 150 27 363280 363380 100 57 363380 364280 900 58 364280 364360 80
9 0 0 0 0 0

-
o
o
o
o
o

-
[N
o
o
o
o
o

-
N
o
o
o
o
o

(=3
w
o
o
o
o
o

—
N
o
o
o
o
o

-
(3}
o
o
o
o
o

-
(2]
o
o
o
o
o

=N
~N
o
o
o
o
o

=9
o]
o
o
o
o
o

-
o
o
o
o
o
o

N
o
o
o
o
o
o

N
-
o
o
o
o
o

N
o
o
o
o
o

N
o
o
o
o
o

n
B
o
o
o
o
o

N
o
o
[ =}
o
o

8

o
o
o
o
o

n

o
o

o
o
o

N
o
o
o
o
o

(l\o)

o
o

o
o
o

w
o
o
o
o
o

0
31 0 0 0 0 0
1550 150 100 900 80

Hydrant Flushing Flow Printed 1/12/2022



Buckingham Park Water District 193
12 21 Water Plant Log revised 2.27.2020

6 7 8 9 10

Begin End Flow Begin End Flow Begin End Flow Begin End Flow Begin End Flow
Hyd. #| Read Read (cf) JHyd.#| Read Read (cf) |Hyd.#| Read Read (cf) |Hyd.#| Read Read (cf) |Hyd.#| Read Read (cf)

Date

=
o
o
o
o
o

2 0 0 0 0 0
3 0 0 0 0 0
4 0 0 0 0 0
5 0 0 0 0 0
6 0 0 0 0 0
7 0 0 0 0 0
8 63 364360 364560 200 0 0 0 0
9 0 0 0 0 0

=Y
o
o
o
o
o
o

[N
—_
o
o
o
o
o

-
N
o
o
o
o
o

-
w
o
o
o
o
o

-
N
o
o
o
o
o

=
o
o
o
o
o
o

=3
o
o
o
o
o
o

=N
~
o
o
o
o
o

=
©
o
o
o
o
o

(=
©
o
o
o
o
o

8

o
o

o
o
o

N
=y
o
o
o
o
o

N
o
o
o
o

o

N
o
o
o

o

§

o
o
o
o

(I\J.'I,

o
o
o
o

N
o
o
o
o

o

N
o
o
o

o

o

N
(o]
o
o
o
o

N
o
o
o
o
o

@
o
o
o
o

o

w
-
o
o
o
o
o

Hydrant Flushing Flow Printed 1/12/2022



Buckingham Park Water District
12 21 Water Plant Log revised 2.27.2020

. 11 12 13 14 15 %é o
g Begin End Flow Begin End Flow Begin End Flow Begin End Flow Begin End Flow % g @ i _g @
Hyd.#| Read | Read (ch |JHyd.#| Read | Read | (cf) |Hyd.#| Read | Read (ch |Hyd.#| Read | Read (ch |Hyd.#| Read | Read G IEEE EEE
1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
7 0 0 0 0 0 7,106 7,106
8 0 0 0 0 0 15,184 | | 22,290
9 0 0 0 0 0 0 22,290
10 0 0 0 0 0 0 22,290
11 0 0 0 0 0 0 22,290
12 0 0 0 0 0 0 22,290
13 0 0 0 0 0 0 22,290
14 0 0 0 0 0 0 22,290
15 0 0 0 0 0 0 22,290
16 0 0 0 0 0 0 22,290
17 0 0 0 0 0 0 22,290
18 0 0 0 0 0 0 22,290
19 0 0 0 0 0 0 22,290
20 0 0 0 0 0 0 22,290
21 0 0 0 0 0 0 22,290
22 0 0 0 0 0 0 22,290
23 0 0 0 0 0 0 22,290
24 0 0 0 0 0 0 22,290
25 0 0 0 0 0 0 22,290
26 0 0 0 0 0 0 22,290
27 0 0 0 0 0 0 22,290
28 0 0 0 0 0 0 22,290
29 0 0 0 0 0 0 22,290
30 0 0 0 0 0 0 22,290
31 0 0 0 0 0 0 22,290
0 0 0 0 0 22,290 | | 22,290

Hydrant Flushing Flow

Printed 1/12/2022




CKINGHAM PARK WATER DISTRIC 195
Bacterial Testing Results

2121 7126121 8/9/21 8/23/21 9/7/21 9/20/21 1014121 10/18/21 11117121 111521 11/29/21 12113/21 12127121

2570 Westlake Dr. I

Total Coliforms Absent Absent ; Absent Absent
E.Coli Absent U" , ; | Absent | , . Absent - | Absent

42295 Westlake Drive
EColi

Total Coliforms l Absent Absent Absent Absert I

 Absent | | | Absent Absent. L  Absent

3378 Westlake Court

Total Coliforms Absent Absent | Absent Absent Absent
E.Coli Absent Absent o Absent Absent , ‘ Absent

Raw Water Intake

Total Coliforms l 1986.3 >2419.6 >2419.6 12033 >24198 648.8

EColi ND ND 1 13.2 1 54.6
MPN/ 100 mg/L

ND=Non Detected

Special Testing Site

Total Coliforms I
E.Coli

MPN/ 100MG/L

LT2 sampling every 2 weeks beginning 10/2017




196

CKINGHAM PARK TER DISTRICT
Water Analysis Overview
BUCKINGHAM PARK WATER DISTRICT
TOTAL ORGANIC CARBON (TOC) & 1217120 174121 21121 321 4/5/21 4/26/121 5/3121 6/7121 7168121 82121 97121 10/4/21 11121 1206121
ALKALINITY RESULTS
Raw Water TOC
Total Organic Carbon (TOC) 4.38 4.55 423 519 243 43 4.45 4.73 5.39 5.63 6.03 6.72 6.27 5.92
(Detection Level Required: 0.30mg/L)
Raw Water Alkalinity 180 180 170 170 170 170 170 180 180 190 200 200 200 200
Finished Water PH 7.6 7.6 7:9 79 7.1 7.6 76 .7 7.7 7.8 7.7 7.6 Til. 7.5
Finished Water - Clearwell TOC
Total Organic Carbon (TOC) 221 2.57 2.32 251 249 2.36 244 2.56 2.88 2.88 3.06 3.67 3.01 2.75
(Detection Level Required: 0.30mg/L)
% of TOC Removal 4954%  4352%  4515%  51.64%  -247%  4512%  4517%  4588%  46.57%  48.85%  49.26%  4539%  51.99%  53.56%
Retested
4 )
Total Organic Carbon (TOC) / Raw Vs. Finished
45.39 % ﬁ-ﬁ
— ———
TOC Removal l : -.e-—-—
= = o @ & 5 5
35\’5‘5‘5555 < T T g 25 F g g ¢
§ & § & £ &4
12/7/20 | 1/4j21 | 2/ij21 | 3/1/21 | 4/5/21 | 4/26/21 | 5/3/21 | 6/7/21 | 7/6/21 | 8/2/21 | 9/7/21 | 10/4/21 | 11/1/21 | 12/6/21
em==Finished Water - Clearwell TOC|  2.21 257 2.32 251 2.49 2.36 2.44 2.56 2.88 2.88 3.06 3.67 3.01 275
e Raw Water TOC 4.38 4.55 4.23 5.19 2.43 4.3 4.45 473 5.39 5.63 6.03 6.72 6.27 5.92
@===Finished Water PH 7.6 7.6 7.9 7.9 7.7 7.6 7.6 7.7 7.7 7.8 7.7 7.6 7.7 7.5
4 N
Raw Water Alkalinity
250
200 e
150
100 B 2 & s 3
< $ o o 5 5 ] N N g & g
¢ § & £ ® o s N § § § $
<
[12/7/20 | 1/aja1 | 2/ij21 | 3/i/21 | 4/5/21 | 4/26/21 | 5/3/21 | 6/7/21 | 7/6/21 [ 8/2/21 | 9/7/21 | 10/4/21 | 11/1/21 | 12/6/21
[===Raw Water Alkalinity| 180 180 10 | w0 | 170 | 170 170 180 180 190 200 | 200 | 200 [ 200
\, S




Water Analysis Overview

BUCKINGHAM PARK WATER DISTRICT

197

SEASONAL VOLUNTARY CYANOTOXIN SAMPLE 8/19/21 8/26/21 9/2/121 9/9/21 9/16/21 9/23/121 9/30/21 10/7/21  10M4/21  10/22/21 10/29/121  11/18121  12/17/21
RESULTS
DRINKING WATER
Raw Water Intake - Cyanotoxin (ug/L) 1.39 3.67 2.72 1.59 2.15 10 17.57 11.6 7.46 6.82 4.96 1.05 0.77
Finished Water less than ND ND less than less than less than less than ND ND less than less than less than ND
Finished Water - Cyanotoxin (ug/L) 0.15 0 0 0.15 0.15 0.15 0.15 0 0 0.15 0.15 0.15 0
More than Morethan ~ Morethan ~ Morethan  More than Morethan  Morethan ~ More than
% of Removal 89% 100% 100% 91% 93% 99% 99% 100% 100% 98% 97% 86% 100%
E.P.A. Drinking Water Public Health Goals (not regulatory - serve as technical guidance)
Children 6 years old and under:
Microcystin: at or below 0.3 ug/L
Cylendrospermopsin at or below 0.7 ug/L
Children 6 years old through Adult:
Microcystin: at or below 1.6 ug/L
Cylendrospermopsin at or below 3 ug/L
7 N
|
SEASONAL VOLUNTARY CYANOTOXIN SAMPLE RESULTS i
Raw vs. Treated 5
19.5 |
17.5 i\ }
15.5 |
13.5 / \\
11.5 I \ |
9.5 I \ i
7.5 I f
5.5 y.4 F
3.5 4 |
1.5 |
08 T e ey e LTSS T T~ >
8/19/21 8/26/21 9/2/21 9/9/21 9/16/21 9/23/21 9/30/21 10/7/21 10/14/21 10/22/21 10/29/21 11/18/21 12/17/21
Fiflshed W?::;I:)Cya”m’“” 0.15 0 0 0.15 0.15 0.15 0.15 0 0 0.15 0.5 0.5 0
Raw Water "zl:l;f)' Cyanotoxin 1.39 3.67 2.72 1.59 215 10 17.57 11.6 7.46 6.82 496 1.0 0.77
W\




Water Analysis Overview: Mangase

198

BUCKINGHAM PARK WATER DISTRICT
MANGANESE EVALUATION RESULTS 8/28/21 9/4121 912/21 9/13/21 9/18/21 9125121 10/9/21 10M7/21 [1810/23/21/204 10/30/21 1116121 11113121 11/20/21 11127121 1201121 12/4/21 1211121 12/18/21 12124121 12131121
MANGANESE MCL .5 mg/L (micrograms)
Raw Water Mang. 0.18 0.12 0.08! 0.12 0.13 0.11 0.12 0.13 0.19 0.16 0.13 0.15 0.14 0.14 0.2 0.11 0.11 0.09 0.09
After PreCl2/Before Filter
After Multimedia Filter
Treated Water Mang. (Clearwell) 0.06 0.07 0.04 0.06 0.06 0.02 0.02 0.04 0.05 0.05 0.03 0.04 0.04 0.04 0.03 0.06 0.06 0.05 0.05
After GAC
Westlake Drive Customer
Zone 2 Tank
Ammonia mgiL (Raw Water) 0.15 0.12 0.2 0.28 0.06 0.11 0.06 0 0.05 0.02 0.08 0.0 0.15 0.47 0.17 0.18 0.15 0.15 0.16 0.16
NTU LEVELS
Raw Water NTU 35 6.3 26 23 93 77| 124 17.2 13.1 133 8.7 8.7 6.5 6.3 53 4.5 45 74 5.4 47
Clarifier NTU 0.5 119 0.46 0.38 1.98 1.36 249 141 1.04 0.36 0.39 0.31 0.45 0.46 0.52] 0.51 0.43 0.57 0.34 0.2
Water Plant Effluent NTU 0.02] 0.04 0.03 0.03 0.03 0.02 0.04 0.03 0.03 0.02 0.02] 0.02] 0.02 0.02] 0.04 0.02 0.02 0.01 0.01 0.02
MANGANESE LEVELS T
0.3
0.25 //\\
/ !
z e \ /\
= N/ \;_\
E 61 > o e
a /
0.05 o
| = e =
0
a0 5/1810/23 '
8/28/21 | 9/a/21 | 9/12/21 | 9/13/21 | 9/18/21 | 9/25/21 | 10/9/21 | 10/17/21 | "oy 10/30/21 | 11/6/21 | 11/13/21 | 11/20/21 | 11/27/21 | 12/1/21 | 12/4/21 | 12/11/21 | 12/18/21 | 12/24/21 | 12/31/21 d
[==Raw Manganese 018 0.12 0.08 0.12 013 011 0.12 013 0.19 0.16 013 015 0.14 014 0.2 011 0.11 0.09 0.09 !
e===Treated Water Mang. (Clearwell)|  0.06 0.07 0.04 0.06 0,06 0.02 0.02 0.04 0.05 0,05 0.03 0.04 0.04 0.04 0.03 0.06 0.06 0,05 0.05 |
e Ammonia mg/L (Raw Water) 0.15 012 0.25 0.28 0.06 0.11 0.06 0 0.05 0.02 0.08 0.05 0.15 017 0.17 0.18 0.15 0.15 0.16 0.16 !




January
February
March
April

May

June

July
August
September
October
November
December

2019 YTD Totals

199

January - December 2021
: Resi ial i i Commercial - g Landscape / Irrigation : Total Cf. Usage | Total Gal. Usage Total
Cubic Ft Gallons # Cust. Billed|  Cubic Ft Gallons # Cust. Billed Cubic Ft Gallons # Cust. Billed Customer
260,586 1,949,183 448 2,103 15,730 6 0 0 0 262,689 1,964,914 454
166,952 1,248,801 450 1,969 14,728 6 0 0 0 168,921 1,263,529 456
243,044 1,817,969 450 3,173 23,734 6 0 0 0 246,217 1,841,703 456
280,100 2,095,148 448 5,084 37,879 6 0 0 0 285,164 2,133,027 454
414,919 3,103,594 450 6,655 49,779 6 0 0 0 421,574 3,153,374 456
553,992 4,143,860 448 12,087 90,261 6 0 0 0 566,059 4,234,121 454
530,791 3,970,317 448 6,984 52,240 6 0 0 0 537,775 4,022,557 454
494,977 3,702,428 449 23177 173,364 6 0 0 0 518,154 3,875,792 455
556,998 4,166,345 451 13,248 99,095 6 0 0 0| 570,246 4,265,440 457
318,463 2,382,103 450 4902 36,667 6 0 0 0 323,365 2,418,770 456
209,370 1,566,088 449 1,643 12,290 6 0 0 0 211,013 1,678,377 455
161,069 1,204,796 450 2,881 21,550 6 0 0 0 163,950 1,226,346 456
Average Average Average Average
4,191,261 31,350,632 449 83,866 627,318 6 0 0 0 4,275,127 31,977,950 455
[ Tier1(cn [ Tier2 (e | Tier3 (cf) [ Total(cf) | Top 10 Users
January 145,958 6,441 110,290 262,689 Acct# Cf
February 141,492 5,755 21,674 168,921 HIGH USERS
March 185,759 13,071 47,387 246,217 6601 8972
April 212,869 21,030 51,265 285,164 2601 4848
May 239,332 34,223 148,019 421,574 9002 3945
June 289,397 49,118 227,544 566,059 7601 3867
July 277,409 47,397 212,969 537,775 7401 3602
August 258,060 42,022 218,072 518,154 0602 2489
) 281,252 48,542 240,452 570,246 3101 2201
October 199,095 24,596 99,674 323,365 1202 2104
November 156,736 9,582 44,695 211,013] 7101 2054
December 134,493 7,301 22,156 163,950
YTD Total 2,521,852 309,078 1,444,197 4,275,127
% of Total Usage 58.99% 7.23% 33.78% 100% 34,082 cubic feet
254,933 gallons
20.79% of total usage
LEAKS
6201 2858
Total Average (gal.) Usage Per Person Per Day:
(Highest Months)
JUNE "19 AUGUST '20 | 2yr. Ave.
2,858 cubic feet
Average person per connection: 33 33 3.3 21,378 gallons
Total Gallons: 5,133,818 5,557,230| 5,345,524 1.74% of total usage
Days in Month : 30 31 30.5
Active Connections: 457 457 457 36,940 Total Top 10 CF
276,311 Total Top 10 Gal
Total Average Usage in Gallons Per Person/Day: 113 119 116 22.53%
Top 10 Total % of Usage
Current Water Storage Availability
Plant Available storage 170,000 gal
Zone 1 100,000 gal
Zone 2 200,000 gal
Total Storage Avail. 470,000 gal
Avail. Storage / Month
[ JUNE'19 [ AUGUST'20[ Average
Total Average Usage per Day 171,127 179,265 175,196
Days of Avail. Storage | 2.75| 2.62 2.68

(Based on current usage)




200

Current Usage Year To Date vs. 5 Year Average

700000
600000
500000
Ll
o
5
= 400000
Q.
£
2 300000
[S)
O
200000 -
100000 -
0 - :
Jan. Feb. March April May June July Aug. Sept. Oct. Nov.
H Current Usage 262,689 168,921 246,217 285,164 421,574 566,059 537,775 518,154 570,246 323,365 211,013 163,950
B Average Previous 5 Yr Usage | 203,458 186,711 180,975 242,613 349,008 437,065 556,914 581,960 444,063 380,352 288,399 256,898
& % of 5YR Ave for mo (+/-) 29.11% -9.53% 36.05% 17.54% 20.79% 29.51% -3.44% -10.96% 28.42% -14.98% -26.83% -36.18%
H % of Prev Mo. (+/-) -3.11% -35.70% 45.76% 15.82% 47.84% 34.27% -5.00% -3.65% 10.05% -43.29% -34.74% -22.30%
Current YTD Usage:
4,275,127 cf

5yr. Rolling Average: 4,108415 Increased By

Vs.

4.06 %




201

Consumption CF

5 Year Consumption History

700,000
600,000
500,000
400,000
300,000
200,000
100,000
i Jan. March April May June July Aug. Sept. Oct. Nov.
B2021| 262,689 | 168,921 | 246,217 | 285,164 | 421,574 | 566,059 | 537,775 | 518,154 | 570,246 | 323,365 | 211,013 | 163,950
H2020| 157,929 | 181,307 | 246,879 | 282,486 | 353,410 | 404,008 | 616,438 | 653,672 | 527,832 | 418,562 | 255,407 | 271,108
H2019| 215,392 | 153,761 | 170,200 | 213,251 | 374,148 | 376,112 | 625,960 | 486,685 | 402,558 | 399,674 | 297,026 | 221,540
22018| 192,847 | 184,272 | 148,822 | 203,530 | 390,869 | 391,852 | 535,525 | 583,754 | 435,925 | 398,296 | 347,296 | 256,502
H2017| 205,528 | 258,278 | 183,446 | 196,293 | 354,611 | 514,162 | 527,323 | 554,211 | 427,612 | 379,370 | 252,710 | 175,642




BUCKINGHAM PARK WATER DISTRICT
UNACCOUNTABLE WATER LOSS

202

Rolling Annual Water Loss
25.00% )

T 2
20.00%

15.00% \//

10.00% \-’ 723

Buckingham Park
Water District's Annual
Running Average

9.70%

5.00%

o
0.00% b

"Z TS e T e T —
v N ——— ———— ———
o'bc\‘ ‘\n’ i n T — TTTTe——
> N & NV N —— —_—
g Q‘IO* @%‘ 'Q*\ \\ﬂr " T — e
3 ba X & Ay T —— TTT——
\\30 NS v T — I
¥ & e " e /
S & ¥ — |}
& o4 :
& © < N
XK Y 2 %
R o & &
& 2

m National Average
= BPWD

1of2




BUCKINGHAM PARK WATER DISTRICT
UNACCOUNTABLE WATER LOSS

203

Known
Distribution Distribution/Sold Toml
istributi . . istributi
Production Meter / Gal. matched to meter Net Production Unaccountable
Leaks (Gal) (Convert Cf to Gal)
) read dates (Gal.) Water Loss
Estimate
Prev. MTD Current MTD (Prev+Current) Difference (Gal.) % +/-
1/1/2020 - 1/28/2020
2,118,973 2,118,973 1,964,914 154,059 7.27%
1/29/21-1/31/21 2/1/21-2/24/21
161,630 1,512,831 1,674,461 1,263,529 410,932 24.54%|2/3/21 Maln line leak at 2705 Westlake dr. un known quanty. Repaired 2-17-21
2/25/2021 - 2/28/2021 3/1/2021-3/31/2021
259,287 1,824,252 2,083,539 1,841,703 241,836 11.61%
4/1/2021- 4/29/2021
- 2,257,430 2,257,430 2,133,027 124,403 5.51%
4/30/2021 5/1/2021-5/27/2021
200,756 3,110,134 3,310,890 3,153,374 157,516 4.76%
5/27/2021-5/31/21 6/1/21-6/30/21
753,549 3,723,286 4,476,835 4,234,121 242,714 5.42%
7/1/21-7/29/21
408,240 5,596,710 5,596,710 4,537.461 651,009 11.63% | Leak at 2620 fixed on 7/27/21 Aprox. 10.5 GPM = 15,120 GPD. Leak at 2850 (H.0.A.) Aprox. 11 GPM = 15,840 GPD unknown time
7/30/21-7/31/21 8/1/21-8/26/21
294,155 3,793,516 4,087,671 3,875,792 211,879 5.18%
8/27/2021-8/31/2021 9/1/2021-10/1/2020
713,848 3,819,055 4,532,903 4,265,440 267,463 5.90%
10/1/21-10/28/21
2,932,611 2,932,611 2,652,844 279,767 9.54%
10/29/21-10/31/21 11/1/21-11/30/21
228,925 200,270 1,959,614 2,159,884 1,578,377 352,582 16.32% | leak 2361 Eastlake Dr. On customer side of meter with a broken meter. Waiting on brass elbows to fix two leaks In distribution system
12/1/21-12/30/21
250,000 1,801,233 1,801,233 1,226,346 324,887 18.04% | Discovered three Non working meters In meter audit one with leak on customer side. Received Brass Elbows end of December starting to repair leaks in distribution system.
Average Annual Loss 10.48%

20f2



Revenue Report by Revenue Code

From: 12/2/2021

To: 1/3/2022

204/ <O

s
gl

= Llaad’ |80
it |

GLAccount Revenue Description Count Posted Amount GL Total
422 WFO01 WRITE-OFF 1 $97.48
$97.48
41110 INST INSTALLMENT PLAN 2 ($112.54)
41110 RTCK RETURNED CHECK VALU 1 ($109.88)
41110 WTR Residential Water Use 437 ($6,599.88)
($6,822.30)
41120 CWTR Commercial Water Use 6 ($173.78)
WG ($173.78)
42151 BASE Residential Base Rate 451 ($33,312.42)
_)[,j"-/\g (%6734-242)
42152 CBASE Commercial Base Rate 4 ($297.92) “5.1’5!‘5"\0"48
\so~ ($297.92)
49820 PF APPLICATION PROCESSI 3. ($150.00) .
($1+60-00)
49830 RCKF RETURNED CHECK FEE 1 ($35.00) Yso-
($35.00)
49840 IMP Emergency Reserve ($7.00) 453 $0.00
T $0.00
49845 CAPA CIP Reserve Fee 455 ($10,379.14)
15— ($40;379-14)
498101 AB-LC1 CARRYING CHARGE 71 ($1,065.00) WML S -
498101 RLC1 REVERSE CARRYING CHA 1 $15.00
($1,050.00)
Total -- GL Offset (): $52,123.08
From: 12/2/2021 To: 1/3/2022 Report Total: $52,123.08
G.006¢C
9748
P7278
33:590: 48
29792
A 5000
35-00
(056500
Page 1 of 1

1/11/2022 10:40:25 AM

i

%6 o




i1:21 AM

01/11/22
Accrual Basis

Buckingham Park Water District

General Journal Transaction
December 31, 2021

205

Num Name Memo Account Class Debit Credit

47069 Water Sales December 2021 200-30 - Utility Billin... 52,123.08

Water Sales December 2021  411.10 - Residential 6,158.38

Water Sales December 2021  411.20 - Commercial 173.78

Water Sales December 2021 421.51 - Residential ... 33,590.48

Water Sales December 2021 421.52 - Business B... 297.92

Water Sales December 2021  Carrying Charges 1,050.00

Water Sales December 2021 498.30 - Returned C... 35.00

Water Sales December 2021  498.20 - Application ... 450.00
Water Sales Write off from...  411.10 - Residential 97.48

Water Sales December 2021 498.45 - CIP Reserve 10,465.00
Water Sales December 2021 1110 - Retained Ear... 10,465.00

Water Sales December 2021 Capital Improvemen... 10,465.00

62,685.56 62,685.56

TOTAL 62,685.56 62,685.56

Page 1




Accrual Basis

Buckingham Park Water District

Account QuickReport
As of December 30, 2021

206

Type Date Num Name Memo Amount
200 - Accounts Receivable
200-30 - Utility Billing Receivable
Deposit  12/01/2021 85846... Water Sales CC Lot Date 11/30/21 C-113.64~— _
Deposit  12/01/2021 19581... Water Sales Lot Date 12/01/21 AM -345 31— D!
Deposit ~ 12/01/2021 85901... Water Sales 12/1/21 -108.69—"
Deposit  12/02/2021 85892... Water Sales CC Lot Date 12/01/21 —110.88:, 9 ol 8"[
Deposit  12/02/2021 85919... Water Sales CC Lot Date 12/01/21 -98.96
Deposit  12/03/2021 Multiple ~ Water Sales 12/2/21-12/3/21 -656.37—
Deposit  12/06/2021 Multiple ~ Water Sales Lot Date 12/06/21 -2,040.57
Deposit ~ 12/07/2021 Multiple ~ Water Sales Lot Date 12/07/21 -2,902.17
Deposit  12/10/2021 Multiple ~ Water Sales 12/08/21-12/10/21 -8,163.3 22—
Deposit ~ 12/13/2021 86380... Water Sales CC Lot Date 12/12/21 -111.00-
Deposit  12/13/2021 Multiple ~ Water Sales Lot Date 12/13/21 -2,197.46 =
Deposit  12/14/2021 Multiple ~ Water Sales IOT dATE 12/14/21 -4,112.66~ |
Deposit  12/16/2021 86593... Water Sales CC Lot Date 12/16/21 -111.10 — |
Deposit  12/16/2021 86509... Water Sales CC Lot Date 12/15 -300.007 )} i
Deposit  12/16/2021 Multiple ~ Water Sales Lot Date 12/16/21 -1,697.60— |
Deposit ~ 12/17/2021 2777 Water Sales Cash Lot Date 12/10/21 -300.00== r:jl;f
Deposit ~ 12/17/2021 2778 Water Sales Cash Lot Date 12/13/21 -120.00 =
Deposit ~ 12/20/2021 86669... Water Sales CC Lot Date 12/18/21 -106.43—= ey Up
Deposit ~ 12/20/2021 Multiple ~ Water Sales Lot Date 12/20/21 -3,134.97—= e
Deposit  12/22/2021 Water Sales APS Lot Date 12/27/21 —16,204.1Qj b U3
Deposit  12/22/2021 86805... Water Sales CC Lot Date 12/22/21 -229.74 16,351
Deposit ~ 12/27/2021 Multiple ~ Water Sales Lot Date 12/27/21 -5,783.767 _
Deposit  12/29/2021 Multiple ~ Water Sales 12/28/21-12/29/21 -1,058.25 — ’5
Deposit  12/30/2021 86943... Water Sales 12/28/21 -118.12==——— \/
Deposit  12/30/2021 86958... Water Sales 12/29/21 -99.67 ===t i !
Deposit ~ 12/30/2021 2779 Water Sales 12/29/21-12/30/21 -200.00=——f
Deposit  12/30/2021 87023... Water Sales 12/30/21 -133.67===4 1243, Y
Deposit  12/30/2021  multiple ~ Water Sales 12/30/21 -1,451.28 =—— % 4
Total 200-30 - Utility Billing Receivable -52,009.81
Total 200 - Accounts Receivable -52,009.81

TOTAL

-52,009.81

Page 1




11:36 AM

01/11/22
Accrual Basis

Buckingham Park Water District

Account QuickReport
As of December 31, 2021

207

Type Date Num Name Memo Split Amount Balance
200 - Accounts Receivable 708.65
200-20 - Delinquent Accounts Receivable 708.65
Total 200-20 - Delinquent Accounts Receivable 708.65
Total 200 - Accounts Receivable 708.65
708.65

TOTAL

Page 1




208

B\’_‘:/ :’(’14 |

\ In) - Q/l(j\)Admlmstratlon Task Manager wonth: a2
Vi

Daily Tasks l1|2|3L4|5|6|7|8|9|10|11|12113[14l15
Customer Service:
AM: /[ 4 e e S e
Check voicemails & Return Calls /\/’ $7/’ /\/;’ /,(/ /’z}-' 7N gy ,4'L
Prepare any necessary work orders A\ /\/ 7 /~ //;’ N~/ | %
Check emails and reply as needed ] A I~/ ‘4/ Vet /\7//L/\
PM: 2] 8 . A 271 b
Check voicemails & Return Calls N /,L { Y = /,> i //L* i\ ( '//{' 7>
Check emails and reply as needed ,”»’/T 4 /( /(,/ '[’f; /;’/ AP A £7\¢ ”(,
Check Mail A1/ L e katmVARS AL AL A
Financial & Accounting: / > = . )
Enter daily customer payments to CORE Ultilities | ,P-/\]L/A I,n_‘{f\ | l I /’/VI 74 t/\ I’,_'\l é”l | 14/\ /4{ //,\

/

-Reconcile Core Payment Receipt to adding machine tape.

2 7 e L~ ., 4 pd X
Daily deposit to Umpqua Bank via check scanner g I—’&'"i /¥| } I I | /’\/'/ ol \14 I'L/‘/ /I-ﬁi‘ I | I/L | ‘/""I a

-Print 2 bank receipts; file one w/ checks and one w/ CORE Payment Regeipt / B
Property Transfers 11~ 1" 145 il _|
Escrow Water Demand Forms /. /Y ,/, - 2 4~ A
ZATCII GV Ay Sy 7L
Other: ik
Comments:

Bi-Weekly Tasks |1|2|3|4|5|6|7|8|9|10|11|12|13|14|15

Every Other Tuesday / Date:

Participate in staff meetings | | | | l l I | | | l | I I I
Payroll: 74

Verify and calculate timecards ;,4(,

Timecards to GM for review & approval } N

Enter timecard info into QuickBooks & print checks 4N

Enter Direct Deposit Transactions =

Pay Payroll Taxes (Both EDD accounts & IRS #941) A7

Provide GM w/ AP, PR, & Liab w/ the P&L MTD & YTD A

GM to Approve & Initial Tax Payments N

Pay Employee Ira Contributions A
Comments:
Every Other Wednesday / Date:
Accounts Payable: /

Invoices to GM for review & approval y/ -

Pay Invoices s

Schedule Check Signing w/ Board Member(s) ‘{A

Mail payments ¥4
Comments: =
Every Other Friday / Date: /

Provide Employees w/ paychecks l l l I I | l | | W| | ’ | l
Comments: -
Other:
Comments:

\\BPWD-OFFICEMGR\Public\Documents\Shared Files\Forms\Forms\Admin Checklist 2018.xIsx
Page 1 of 5



209

Administration Task Manager Month:  Jul-21
Monthly Tasks |1|2I3|4|5|6|7|8|9|10|11|12 13|14 15
1st of month: 7
Apply Carrying Charges VA
Print billing reports and review for accuracy Y~

1st of month print & mail bills (due no later than 5th)

Print AR Detail Report immediately after bills are printed /Af
77

Order Office Supplies g1
Print New Petty Cash Log and Cash Payment Log /L
Pre-Reconcile: CORE payments entered into QB ¥

-(Utility Billing AR Quick Report & CORE Posted Payment Detail Rept
Petty Cash - Double Verif. (GM) Reqd/Internal Controls /Y

Print Customer Credit Card Payment Log /’"’

Prepare Meeting minutes from last meeting =
Journal Entries w/ GM: 7

JE Revenue @ Core Rev Rept to QuickBooks ;/‘

Verify / post JE Accumulated Depreciation

Verify / post JE Workers Comp Insurance Expense
Verify / post JE Liability Insurance Expense

S, NN
LN
X

Verify / post JE Chemical Expense
5th of month:

Previous Mo Closeout Reports to GM (see submittal checklist)
From CORE Utility Billing: 1 2 3 4 5

Export monthly usage to shared drive

Print Installment Plan Report (exclude $0)

New Customer Report

Print Adjustment Report

Print Revenue Rept @ Core (Rev by Code)
From Quickbooks: p
Print overtime report A
Print Utility Billing AR Quick Report & Deling AR for month S
Print / Verify Financial Statements: J
P&L Budget vs. Actual for reporting month & Export to Excel I\
P&L Budget vs. Actual for fiscal year to date -mo end & Export to Excel /VE
Balance Sheet for fiscal year to date - mo end {w
Statement of Cash Flows for reporting month é"{
Statement of Cash Flows for fiscal year to date - mo end
Email Board for Agenda Items (Deadline 2nd Monday) d

10 11 ] 12°] 48| 14 | 15

()]

N
~
o
©

c

S

SN
)alra

Comments:

10th of month: :
CORE - Print Delinquency Report k
Print & Mail 10-Day Reminder Notices @ Non Payment /‘—
Pre- Reconcile Bank Statements ﬁ
Email Financial Month End Submittals (See list) /™

Comments:

Other:

Comments:

\\BPWD-OFFICEMGR\Public\Documents\Shared Files\Forms\Forms\Admin Checklist 2018.xIsx
Page 2 of 5



210

Administration Task Manager Month:  Jul-21
Quarterly Tasks |
Quarterly Payroll Tax Report Request to GM
EDD Voluntary SDI Quarterly Report Forms DE9 & DE9QC
EDD PIT,SDI Quarterly Report Forms DE9 & DE9C
IRS Form 941
Other:
Comments:
Daily Tasks 6|17 | 18| 19| 20| 21| 22| 23| 24| 25| 26| 27| 28| 29 | 30 | 31
Customer Service:
AM: i) 7 7 / e e Tt
Check voicemails & Return Calls - | A 'z L: ,,/k 5/( 7 \':/b ~
Prepare any necessary work orders ' Lty N7 7 Py il Ll
Check emails and reply as needed e /; L/ /[ /S A NAA| A A
PM: 7 - E VA -
Check voicemails & Return Calls A Yz A NI /,‘// AN EA
Check emails and reply as needed &7 %S Y Z) AT 7
Check Mail I 77 Al HAAA
Financial & Accounting: ) 1 = 2 7
Enter daily customer payments to CORE Utilities LAY /A PAara N I I l PAES b
-Reconcile Core Payment Receipt to adding machine tape. . / / ,'/ . / 2
Daily deposit to Umpqua Bank via check scanner |—“é/1/’*| | | £ 1 - |f\ | | | I |/kl /Pl-/’L.l /4
-Print 2 bank receipts; file one w/ checks and one w/ CORE Payment Receipt .
Property Transfers -y < |/ I I |
Escrow Water Demand Forms 417 LS Lz AL FAa A
Filing yarse S WAl AAAJ ALY
Other: )
Comments:
Bi-Weekly Tasks J 16| 17| 18] 19]20]21|22|23|24|25|26|27|28|29|30|31
Every Other Tuesday / Date:
Participate in staff meetings I | I | I | I I | | I | I | | I
Payroll:
Verify and calculate timecards
Timecards to GM for review & approval /"/C,
Enter timecard info into QuickBooks & print checks v/él
Enter Direct Deposit Transactions c/\_/
Pay Payroll Taxes (Both EDD accounts & IRS #941) /X/
Provide GM w/ AP, PR, & Liab w/ the P&L MTD & YTD 778
GM to Approve & Initial Tax Payments /'}'L
Pay Employee Ira Contributions /L"
Comments:
Every Other Wednesday / Date: -
Accounts Payable: /’/
Invoices to GM for review & approval V/?“
Pay Invoices /7]
Schedule Check Signing w/ Board Member(s) M
Mail payments /\-/
Comments: /
Every Other Friday / Date: /
Provide Employees w/ paychecks /\,
Comments:

\\BPWD-OFFICEMGR\Public\Documents\Shared Files\Forms\Forms\Admin Checklist 2018.xlsx
Page 3 of 5



Administration Task Manager

Month:

211

Jul-21

Monthly Tasks

|16|17|18|19|20|21|22|23|24|25|26|27

28

29

30 | 31

20th of month:

Post Agenda (Posted Thursday Before Monday's Meeting 72 hrs)

Board Meeting Participation (4th Monday of every month)

Enter Labor Statistics Online

%

25th of month:

Process Customer Automatic Payments

Prepare 48 HR Shut Off Notices for Operations

48-Hr Door Hangers for Non Payments

Comments:

Month End Tasks

16

il

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30| 31

Payroll Liabilities:

End of month: / Date:
Enter ACH for medical, dental and vision J
Billing:

End of month:

Last Week of Month: / Date:

Print meter read sheets for Operations (around 28th)
Enter meter reads into CORE

LN

Last Business Day of Month: / Date:

CORE: Print Water Quality Service Orders for mo.> Operations

\\BPWD-OFFICEMGR\Public\Documents\Shared Files\Forms\Forms\Admin Checklist 2018.xlsx

Page 4 of 5




212

Administration Task Manager Month:  Jul-21
Completion Dates for Monthly Tasks
Annual Tasks T A O P P I A Y

January
31st: Last Day for W2's to District Employees
31st: Submit W3's W2's to State
31st: Last Day for 1099's to Contractors
31st: Submit 1099s to State

March
31st: Renewal for Workers Comp Insurance
31st: Renewal for Liability & Property Insurance

April
30th: Govt. Compensation Report to S.C.O. | I | | l I | | | I ' I | | | l
May
15th: Credit deling Standby for Prop Tax Roll Collection
15th: Prepare Standby Billing for July Bill to Customers

June
1st: Standby Billing to Customers I I | | I l | I l I l I I | I |
July
17th: County Elections Candidate Filing First Day
25th: County Elections Duedate for Resol. Consolidate

August
10th: County Elections Candidate Filing Last Day
11th: County Elections Candidate Filing Last Day
25th: Direct Charges (Tax Roll) Due to County

October
15th: Financial Transaction Report to S.C.O. | I , I I l I l I | I | | | I |
November
TBD: County Local Consolidated Election I l I I l | I I I I ' | I | l I
)/' /'/
vl iyl 7]
o Signature Date

My signature certifies that that the afrorementioned tasks have been completed and verified to the best of my knowledge & capabilities.
Furthermore, | uinderstand that any misrepresentation of these tasks & reports may alter the the Buckingham Park Water District's financial statements.

\\BPWD-OFFICEMGR\Public\Documents\Shared Files\Forms\Forms\Admin Checklist 2018.xIsx
Page 5 of 5



213

L’ Adjustments Detail Report I

These Adjustments Have Been Posted to the Customer's Balance:

From: 12/2/2021

These Adjustments Haven't Been Billed.

To: 1/4/2022

l

Implement Account Account
Date Number Status Revenue Amount  User Comment
12/17/2021 110107801 OFF AND PAID WFO01 ($97.48) LORI
1/3/2022 123116601 ACTIVE RLC1 ($15.00) AHIM No late fee in last 12 months
Total Number of Adjustments = 2 Total = ($112.48)
These Adjustments Have Been Billed.
Implement Account Account
Date Number Status Revenue Amount  User Comment
12/2/2021 111114501 ACTIVE RCKF $35.00 LORI
12/2/2021 111114501 ACTIVE RTCK $109.88 LORI
12/9/2021 127108204 ACTIVE WTR $4.73 LORI New Owner 11/3/21 no Escrow Dem
12/9/2021 127108204 ACTIVE PF $150.00 LORI
12/9/2021 127108203 OFF AND BILLED PF $150.00 LORI New Owner 11/3/21 no Escrow Dem
12/9/2021 127108204 ACTIVE CAPA $23.00 LORI  New Owner 11/3/21 no Escrow Dem
12/9/2021 127108204 ACTIVE BASE $74.48 LORI New Owner 11/3/21 no Escrow Dem
12/9/2021 127108203 OFF ANDBILLED WTR ($4.73) LORI  New Owner 11/3/21 no Escrow Dem
12/9/2021 127108203 OFF AND BILLED CAPA ($23.00) LORI  New Owner 11/3/21 no Escrow Dem
12/9/2021 127108203 OFF AND BILLED  BASE ($74.48) LORI  New Owner 11/3/21 no Escrow Dem
12/9/2021 127108203 OFF AND BILLED PF ($150.00) LORI  Posted to wrong acct s/b 127108204
1/3/2022 114109401 ACTIVE LC1 $15.00 CORE Shut Off
1/3/2022 150104501 ACTIVE LC1 $15.00 CORE Shut Off
1/3/2022 123116601 ACTIVE LC1 $15.00 CORE Shut Off
1/3/2022 119116201 ACTIVE LC1 $15.00 CORE Shut Off
1/3/2022 113115601 ACTIVE LC1 $15.00 CORE Shut Off
1/3/2022 111114501 ACTIVE LC1 $15.00 CORE Shut Off
1/3/2022 13107201 ACTIVE LC1 $15.00 CORE Shut Off
1/3/2022 148110603 ACTIVE LC1 $15.00 CORE Shut Off
1/3/2022 1109701 ACTIVE LC1 $15.00 CORE Shut Off
1/3/2022 172112802 ACTIVE LC1 $15.00 CORE Shut Off
1/3/2022 12113401 ACTIVE LC1 $15.00 CORE Shut Off
1/3/2022 159105402 ACTIVE LC1 $15.00 CORE Shut Off
1/3/2022 142103701 ACTIVE LC1 $15.00 CORE Shut Off
1/3/2022 124101903 ACTIVE LC1 $15.00 CORE Shut Off
1/3/2022 17110202 ACTIVE LC1 $15.00 CORE Shut Off
1/3/2022 115115802 ACTIVE LC1 $15.00 CORE Shut Off
11312022 13113802 ACTIVE LC1 $15.00 CORE Shut Off
1/3/2022 16115102 ACTIVE LC1 $15.00 CORE Shut Off
1/3/2022 113101103 ACTIVE LC1 $15.00 CORE Shut Off
1/3/2022 124116702 ACTIVE LC1 $15.00 CORE Shut Off
1/3/2022 18110302 ACTIVE LC1 $15.00 CORE Shut Off

Tuesday, January 11, 2022

Page 1 of 2




214

1/3/2022 132102702 ACTIVE LCA1 $15.00 CORE Shut Off
1/3/2022 158296803 ACTIVE LC1 $15.00 CORE Shut Off
1/3/2022 17115002 ACTIVE LC1 $15.00 CORE Shut Off
1/3/2022 127108204 ACTIVE LC1 $15.00 CORE Shut Off
1/3/2022 164112203 ACTIVE LC1 $15.00 CORE Shut Off
Total Number of Adjustments = 37 Total = $684.88
Total Number of Adjustments = 39 Total = $572.40
Total Number of Adjustments for Group:1 = 39 Total = $572.40
These Adjustments Have Been Posted to the Customer's Balance:
These Adjustments Have Been Billed.
Implement Account Account
Date Number Status Revenue Amount  User Comment
1/3/2022 11227003 ACTIVE LC1 $15.00 CORE Shut Off
1/3/2022 24228503 ACTIVE LC1 $15.00 CORE Shut Off
1/3/2022 41238002 ACTIVE LC1 $15.00 CORE Shut Off
1/3/2022 26234003 ACTIVE LC1 $15.00 CORE Shut Off
1/3/2022 28225504 ACTIVE LC1 $15.00 CORE Shut Off
1/3/2022 5231901 ACTIVE LC1 $15.00 CORE Shut Off
1/3/2022 9240901 ACTIVE LC1 $15.00 CORE Shut Off
1/3/2022 22234401 ACTIVE LC1 $15.00 CORE Shut Off
1/3/2022 46224001 ACTIVE LC1 $15.00 CORE Shut Off
1/3/2022 47223901 ACTIVE LCA1 $15.00 CORE Shut Off
1/3/2022 85220301 ACTIVE LC1 $15.00 CORE Shut Off
1/3/2022 96219301 ACTIVE LC1 $15.00 CORE Shut Off
1/3/2022 7229902 ACTIVE LC1 $15.00 CORE Shut Off
1/3/2022 26233902 ACTIVE LC1 $15.00 CORE Shut Off
1/3/2022 65222103 ACTIVE LC1 $15.00 CORE Shut Off
1/3/2022 24239404 ACTIVE LC1 $15.00 CORE Shut Off
1/3/2022 92219702 ACTIVE LC1 $15.00 CORE Shut Off
1/3/2022 243183603 ACTIVE LC1 $15.00 CORE Shut Off
1/3/2022 83220504 ACTIVE LC1 $15.00 CORE Shut Off
Total Number of Adjustments = 19 Total = $285.00
Total Number of Adjustments = 19 Total = $285.00
Total Number of Adjustments for Group:2 = 19 Total = $285.00
Total Number of Adjustments for Area: 1 = 58 Total = $857.40
Total Number of Adjustments for All Areas: = 58 Total = $857.40
Tuesday, January 11, 2022 Page 2 of 2




Buckingham Park Water District

215

11:36 AM
o1/11/22 Payroll Summary
December 2021
Ahimsah O Wonderwheel Alan Mitchell Lori A Gonzalez William A Rae TOTAL
Hours Rate Dec 21 Hours Rate Dec 21 Hours Rate Dec21 Hours Rate Dec 21 Hours Rate Dec 21
Employee Wages, Taxes and Adjustments
Gross Pay
Overtime - Admin & General 4.5 5292 238.14 0.00 1 36.54 36.55 0.00 5.50 27469
Overtime - Water Treatment 0.00 2.75 6428 176.77 0.00 0.25 34.64 8.66 3.00 185.43
Total Gross Pay 4.5 238.14 2.75 176.77 1 36.55 0.25 8.66 8.50 460.12
Adjusted Gross Pay 4.5 238.14 2.75 176.77 1 36.55 0.25 8.66 8.50 460.12
Net Pay 4.5 238.14 2.75 176.77 1 36.55 0.25 8.66 8.50 460.12
Employer Taxes and Contributions 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Page 1




Buckingham Park Water District

216

12:28 PM
01/12/22 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Accrual Basis December 2021
Dec 21 Budget $ Over Bud... % of Budget
Ordinary income/Expense
Income
411.00 - WATER SALES
411.10 - Residential 5,951.02 11,888.36 -5,937.34 50.1%
411.20 - Commercial 173.78 111.25 62.53 156.2%
Total 411.00 - WATER SALES 6,124.80 11,999.61 -5,874.81 51.0%
421.00 - WATER SERVICES
421.30 - Standby or Availability Charges 0.00 525.00 -525.00 0.0%
421.50 - Other
421.51 - Residential Base Rate 33,590.48 33,365.42 225.06 100.7%
421.52 - Business Base Rate 297.92 297.92 0.00 100.0%
Total 421.50 - Other 33,888.40 33,663.34 225.06 100.7%
Total 421.00 - WATER SERVICES 33,888.40 34,188.34 -299.94 99.1%
Total Income 40,013.20 46,187.95 -6,174.75 86.6%
Gross Profit 40,013.20 46,187.95 -6,174.75 86.6%
Expense
ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL
561.00 - Salaries
561.10 - Wages 7,787.92 8,760.31 -972.39 88.9%
561.20 - Paid Time Off 609.95 1,132.54 -522.59 53.9%
561.25 - Sick Pay 574.48 658.92 -84.44 87.2%
561.30 - Holiday Pay 1,922.08 1,976.80 -54.72 97.2%
561.35 - Bereavement 0.00 164.75 -164.75 0.0%
561.40 - Admin& General O.T. Wages 274.69 595.38 -320.69 46.1%
561.45 - Standby Stipend 840.00 930.00 -90.00 90.3%
561.50 - Call Back Pay 257.12 152.15 104.97 169.0%
Total 561.00 - Salaries 12,266.24 14,370.85 -2,104.61 85.4%
562.00 - OFFICE SUPPLIES & OTHER EXPENSE
562.10 - PG&E/Utilities 234.28 250.00 -15.72 93.7%
562.15 - Teiephone 0.00 166.67 -166.67 0.0%
562.20 - Internet 129.95 137.92 -7.97 94.2%
562.25 - Cell Phone 106.07 83.34 2273 127.3%
562.30 - Pest Control 0.00 91.67 -91.67 0.0%
562.40 - Garbage 0.00 41.67 -41.67 0.0%
562.45 - Alarm 96.00 29.17 66.83 329.1%
562.50 - Postage 0.00 283.34 -283.34 0.0%
562.55 - Office Supplies 0.00 291.67 -291.67 0.0%
562.60 - Copy Equipment & Supplies 391.45 458.34 -66.89 85.4%
562.65 - Office Equipment 0.00 20.84 -20.84 0.0%
562.70 - Dues,Subscriptions, Memberships 572.00 416.67 155.33 137.3%
562.75 - Lien Filing & Recording Fees 0.00 8.34 -8.34 0.0%
562.80 - Software License and Support 0.00 166.67 -166.67 0.0%
562.85 - Bank Service Charges 270.03 291.67 -21.64 92.6%
Total 562.00 - OFFICE SUPPLIES & OTHER EXPENSE 1,799.78 2,737.98 -938.20 65.7%
563.00 - CONTRACTUAL SERVICES
563.10 - Auditor 0.00 900.00 -900.00 0.0%
563.20 - County Counsel 0.00 166.67 -166.67 0.0%
563.40 - LAFCO 0.00 125.00 -125.00 0.0%
563.50 - County of Lake Collection Svcs 18.50 83.34 -64.84 22.2%
Total 563.00 - CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 18.50 1,275.01 -1,256.51 1.5%
564.00 - PROPERTY INS.,INJURIES& DAMAGES
564.10 - Liability Insurance 1,504.32 1,416.67 87.65 106.2%
Total 564.00 - PROPERTY INS,,INJURIES& DAMAGES 1,504.32 1,416.67 87.65 106.2%
565.00 - EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT & BENEFITS
565.10 - PERS Medical 2,929.44 4,000.00 -1,070.56 73.2%

Page 1




Buckingham Park Water District

217

12:28 PM
01/12/22 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Accrual Basis December 2021
Dec 21 Budget $ Over Bud... % of Budget
565.20 - PERS/ Pension/ Retirement 1,343.53 2,508.34 -1,164.81 53.6%
565.30 - Payroll Taxes
565.31 - FICA (Federal Ins.Contribution) 1,652.78 1,484 .17 168.61 111.4%
565.32 - SUI (State Unemployment Ins) 0.00 183.34 -183.34 0.0%
Total 565.30 - Payroll Taxes 1,652.78 1,667.51 -14.73 99.1%
565.40 - Workers Comp Insurance 519.41 625.00 -105.59 83.1%
Total 565.00 - EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT & BENEFITS 6,445.16 8,800.85 -2,355.69 73.2%
568.00 - MAINTENANCE - GENERAL PLANT
568.10 - Supplies 86.85 125.00 -38.15 69.5%
Total 568.00 - MAINTENANCE - GENERAL PLANT 86.85 125.00 -38.15 69.5%
569.00 - OTHER
569.10 - Employee Uniforms 0.00 41.67 -41.67 0.0%
569.20 - Seminar/Training Registration -525.00 41.67 -566.67 -1,259.9%
569.30 - Training-lodging,meals& mileage 0.00 50.00 -50.00 0.0%
569.40 - Mileage Expense 0.00 8.34 -8.34 0.0%
569.45 - Outside Services 0.00 125.00 -125.00 0.0%
Total 569.00 - OTHER -525.00 266.68 -791.68 -196.9%
Total ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL 21,595.85 28,993.04 -7,397.19 74.5%
CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS
551.00 - SUPERVISION,METER READING&OTHER .
551.10 - Wages 291.85 353.69 -61.84 82.5%
Total 551.00 - SUPERVISION,METER READING&OTHER 291.85 353.69 -61.84 82.5%
Total CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS 291.85 353.69 -61.84 82.5%
PUMPING
521.00 - SUPERVISION, LABOR & EXPENSE
521.10 - Wages 0.00 25.50 -25.50 0.0%
521.20 - PG&E / Electricity 1,394.29 1,625.00 -230.71 85.8%
Total 521.00 - SUPERVISION, LABOR & EXPENSE 1,394.29 1,650.50 -256.21 84.5%
522.00 - MAINTENANCE,STRUCTURES & IMPROV
522.10 - Outside Services 0.00 166.67 -166.67 0.0%
522.20 - Supplies 0.00 8.34 -8.34 0.0%
Total 522.00 - MAINTENANCE,STRUCTURES & IMPROV 0.00 175.01 -175.01 0.0%
Total PUMPING 1,394.29 1,825.51 -431.22 76.4%
SOURCE OF SUPPLY
511.00 - SUPERVISION, LABOR & EXPENSES
511.10 - Wages 0.00 23.62 -23.62 0.0%
511.20 - PG&E | Electricity 509.03 650.00 -140.97 78.3%
512.40 - Testing 0.00 472.09 -472.09 0.0%
Total 511.00 - SUPERVISION, LABOR & EXPENSES 509.03 1,145.71 -636.68 44 4%
512.00 - MAINTENANCE/STRUCTURES & IMPROV
512.20 - Supplies 0.00 9.17 -9.17 0.0%
Total 512.00 - MAINTENANCE/STRUCTURES & IMPROV 0.00 9.17 -9.17 0.0%
Total SOURCE OF SUPPLY 509.03 1,154.88 -645.85 441%
TRANSMISSION & DISTRIBUTION
541.00 - SUPERVISION, LABOR & EXPENSES
541.10 - Wages 2,393.05 1,685.85 707.20 141.9%
541.20 - PG&E / Electricity 220.47 250.00 -29.53 88.2%
541.40 - Safety & Security 0.00 125.00 -125.00 0.0%
541.50 - State Water Board Licensing 0.00 133.34 -133.34 0.0%
541.60 - Mileage Expense 166.40 208.34 -41.94 79.9%

Page 2




Buckingham Park Water District

218

12:28 PM
01/12/22 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Accrual Basis December 2021
Dec 21 Budget $ Over Bud... % of Budget
541.70 - Testing 35.00 237.50 -202.50 14.7%
541.75 - Propane 0.00 41.67 -41.67 0.0%
Total 541.00 - SUPERVISION, LABOR & EXPENSES 2,814.92 2,681.70 133.22 105.0%
542.00 - MAINTENANCE,STRUCTURES & IMPROV
542,50 - Maintenance Projects 8,177.09 1,250.00 6,927.09 654.2%
542.10 - Outside Services 0.00 166.67 -166.67 0.0%
542.20 - Supplies 841.89 83.34 758.55 1,010.2%
542.30 - Tools 0.00 166.67 -166.67 0.0%
542.40 - Equipment Rental 0.00 30.00 -30.00 0.0%
Total 542.00 - MAINTENANCE,STRUCTURES & IMPROV 9,018.98 1,696.68 7,322.30 531.6%
Total TRANSMISSION & DISTRIBUTION 11,833.90 4,378.38 7,455.52 270.3%
WATER TREATMENT
531.00 - SUPERVISION, LABOR & EXPENSE
531.10 - Wages 6,653.89 6,955.62 -301.73 95.7%
531.15 - PG&E | Electricity 265.58 312.50 -46.92 85.0%
531.20 - Chemicals-PreChlor Sodium Hypo 204.73 333.34 -128.61 61.4%
631.25 - Chemicals-PostChior Sodium Hypo 260.76 416.67 -155.91 62.6%
531.30 - Chemicals - Coaglulent 554.59 666.67 -112.08 83.2%
531.35 - Chemicals - Coagulent Aid 0.00 50.00 -50.00 0.0%
531.40 - Testing - Lab 0.00 250.00 -250.00 0.0%
531.45 - In Plant Test 64.44 175.00 -110.56 36.8%
531.55 - State Water Board Licensing 0.00 133.34 -133.34 0.0%
531.60 - CUPA Permit & other permits 0.00 125.00 -125.00 0.0%
531.70 - Alarm 96.00 26.67 69.33 360.0%
531.75 - Propane 0.00 83.34 -83.34 0.0%
Total 531.00 - SUPERVISION, LABOR & EXPENSE 8,099.99 9,5628.15 -1,428.16 85.0%
532.00 - MAINTENANCE,STRUCTURES & IMPROV
532.10 - Outside Services 0.00 41.67 -41.67 0.0%
532.20 - Supplies 67.56 125.00 -57.44 54.0%
532.30 - Tools 0.00 50.00 -50.00 0.0%
532.40 - Equipment Rental 0.00 87.50 -87.50 0.0%
Total 532.00 - MAINTENANCE,STRUCTURES & IMPROV 67.56 304.17 -236.61 22.2%
Total WATER TREATMENT 8,167.55 9,832.32 -1,664.77 83.1%
Total Expense 43,792.47 46,537.82 -2,745.35 94.1%
Net Ordinary Income -3,779.27 -349.87 -3,429.40 1,080.2%
Other iIncome/Expense
Other Income
NON-OPERATING REVENUE
498.00 - OTHER NON-OPERATING REVENUES
498.10 - LATE FEES & PENALTIES
Carrying Charges 1,050.00
Total 498.10 - LATE FEES & PENALTIES 1,050.00
498.20 - Application Processing Fee 450.00
498.30 - Returned Check Charge 35.00
498.45 - CIP Reserve 10,465.00 10,465.00 0.00 100.0%
Total 498.00 - OTHER NON-OPERATING REVENUES 12,000.00 10,465.00 1,535.00 114.7%
Total NON-OPERATING REVENUE 12,000.00 10,465.00 1,535.00 114.7%
Total Other income 12,000.00 10,465.00 1,635.00 114.7%
Other Expense
NON OPERATING EXPENSES
591.00 - INTEREST ON LONG TERM DEBT 3,300.00
Total NON OPERATING EXPENSES 3,300.00

Page 3




219

12:28 PM Buckingham Park Water District
01/12/22 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Accrual Basis December 2021
Dec 21 Budget $ Over Bud... % of Budget
590.00 - CAPITAL EXPENSES & MAJOR MAINT
590.10 - SMALL CAPITAL PROJECTS 115.00
Total 590.00 - CAPITAL EXPENSES & MAJOR MAINT 115.00
Total Other Expense 3,415.00
Net Other Income 8,585.00 10,465.00 -1,880.00 82.0%
Net income 4,805.73 10,115.13 -5,309.40 47.5%

Page 4




12:28 PM

Buckingham Park Water District

OALI:fljzlzBasis Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
December 2021
REVENUE LESS THAN 100% VARIANCES/NOTES
EXPENSES GREATER THAN 125% Dec 21 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
411.00 - WATER SALES
411.10 - Residential 5,951.02 11,888.36 -5,937.34 50.06% Based off las tyears numbers
411.20 - Commercial 173.78 111.25 62.53 156.21%
Total 411.00 - WATER SALES 6,124.80 11,999.61 -5,874.81 51.04%
421.00 - WATER SERVICES
421.30 - Standby or Availability Charges 0.00 525.00 -525.00 0.0%
421.50 - Other
421.51 - Residential Base Rate 38,590.48 33,365.42 225.06 100.68%
421.52 - Business Base Rate 297.92 297.92 0.00 100.0%
Total 421.50 - Other 33,888.40 33,663.34 225.06 100.67%
Total 421.00 - WATER SERVICES 33,888.40 34,188.34 -299.94 99.12%
Total Income 40,013.20 46,187.95 -6,174.75 86.63%
Gross Profit 40,013.20 46,187.95 -6,174.75 86.63%
Expense
ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL
561.00 - Salaries
561.10 - Wages 7,787.92 8,760.31 -972.39 88.9%
561.20 - Paid Time Off 609.95 1,132.54 -522.59 53.86%
561.25 - Sick Pay 574.48 658.92 -84.44 87.19%
561.30 - Holiday Pay 1,922.08 1,976.80 -54.72 97.23%
561.35 - Bereavement 0.00 164.75 -164.75 0.0%
561.40 - Admin& General O.T. Wages 274.69 595.38 -320.69 46.14%
561.45 - Standby Stipend 840.00 930.00 -90.00 90.32%
561.50 - Call Back Pay 257.12 152.15 104.97 168.99% Two Call outs
Total 561.00 - Salaries 12,266.24 14,370.85 -2,104.61 85.36%
562.00 - OFFICE SUPPLIES & OTHER EXPENSE
562.10 - PG&E/Utilities 234.28 250.00 -15.72 93.71%
562.15 - Telephone 0.00 166.67 -166.67 0.0%
562.20 - Internet 129.95 137.92 -7.97 94.22%
562.25 - Cell Phone 106.07 83.34 22.73 127.27% Security Camera added to Account
562.30 - Pest Control 0.00 91.67 -91.67 0.0%
562.40 - Garbage 0.00 41.67 -41.67 0.0%
562.45 - Alarm 96.00 29.17 66.83 329.11% Billed every 3 months

220

Page 1 of 5



12:28 PM
01/12/22
Accrual Basis

REVENUE LESS THAN 100%
EXPENSES GREATER THAN 125%

562.50 - Postage
562.55 - Office Supplies
562.60 - Copy Equipment & Supplies
562.65 - Office Equipment
562.70 - Dues,Subscriptions, Memberships
562.75 - Lien Filing & Recording Fees
562.80 - Software License and Support
562.85 - Bank Service Charges
Total 562.00 - OFFICE SUPPLIES & OTHER EXPENSE
563.00 - CONTRACTUAL SERVICES
563.10 - Auditor
563.20 - County Counsel
563.40 - LAFCO
563.50 - County of Lake Collection Svcs
Total 563.00 - CONTRACTUAL SERVICES
564.00 - PROPERTY INS.,INJURIES& DAMAGES
564.10 - Liability Insurance
Total 564.00 - PROPERTY INS.,INJURIES& DAMAGES
565.00 - EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT & BENEFITS
565.10 - PERS Medical
565.20 - PERS/ Pension/ Retirement
565.30 - Payroll Taxes
565.31 - FICA (Federal Ins.Contribution)
565.32 - SUI (State Unemployment Ins)
Total 565.30 - Payroll Taxes
565.40 - Workers Comp Insurance
Total 565.00 - EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT & BENEFITS
568.00 - MAINTENANCE - GENERAL PLANT
568.10 - Supplies
Total 568.00 - MAINTENANCE - GENERAL PLANT
569.00 - OTHER
569.10 - Employee Uniforms
569.20 - Seminar/Training Registration
569.30 - Training-lodging,meals& mileage
569.40 - Mileage Expense

Buckingham Park Water District
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

December 2021
Dec 21 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
0.00 283.34 -283.34 0.0%
0.00 291.67 -291.67 0.0%
391.45 458.34 -66.89 85.41%
0.00 20.84 -20.84 0.0%
572.00 416.67 155.38 137.28%
0.00 8.34 -8.34 0.0%
0.00 166.67 -166.67 0.0%
270.03 291.67 -21.64 92.58%
1,799.78 2,737.98 -938.20 65.73%
0.00 900.00 -900.00 0.0%
0.00 166.67 -166.67 0.0%
0.00 125.00 -125.00 0.0%
18.50 83.34 -64.84 22.2%
18.50 1,275.01 -1,256.51 1.45%
1,504.32 1,416.67 87.65 106.19%
1,504.32 1,416.67 87.65 106.19%
2,929.44 4,000.00 -1,070.56 73.24%
1,343.53 2,508.34 -1,164.81 53.56%
1,652.78 1,484.17 168.61 111.36%
0.00 183.34 -183.34 0.0%
1,652.78 1,667.51 -14.73 99.12%
519.41 625.00 -105.59 83.11%
6,445.16 8,800.85 -2,355.69 73.23%
86.85 125.00 -38.15 69.48%
86.85 125.00 -38.15 69.48%
0.00 41.67 -41.67 0.0%
-525.00 41.67 -566.67 -1,259.9%
0.00 50.00 -50.00 0.0%
0.00 8.34 -8.34 0.0%

VARIANCES/NOTES

CRWA Annual Renewal Fee

221

Page 2 of 5



12:28 PM
01/12/22
Accrual Basis

REVENUE LESS THAN 100%
EXPENSES GREATER THAN 125%

569.45 - Outside Services
Total 569.00 - OTHER
Total ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL
CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS
551.00 - SUPERVISION,METER READING&OTHER
551.10 - Wages
Total 551.00 - SUPERVISION,METER READING&OTHER
Total CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS
PUMPING
521.00 - SUPERVISION, LABOR & EXPENSE
521.10 - Wages
521.20 - PG&E / Electricity
Total 521.00 - SUPERVISION, LABOR & EXPENSE
522.00 - MAINTENANCE,STRUCTURES & IMPROV
522.10 - Qutside Services
522.20 - Supplies
Total 522.00 - MAINTENANCE,STRUCTURES & IMPROV
Total PUMPING
SOURCE OF SUPPLY
511.00 - SUPERVISION, LABOR & EXPENSES
511.10 - Wages
511.20 - PG&E / Electricity
512.40 - Testing
Total 511.00 - SUPERVISION, LABOR & EXPENSES
512.00 - MAINTENANCE/STRUCTURES & IMPROV
512.20 - Supplies
Total 512.00 - MAINTENANCE/STRUCTURES & IMPROV
Total SOURCE OF SUPPLY
TRANSMISSION & DISTRIBUTION
541.00 - SUPERVISION, LABOR & EXPENSES
541.10 - Wages
541.20 - PG&E / Electricity
541.40 - Safety & Security
541.50 - State Water Board Licensing
541.60 - Mileage Expense

Buckingham Park Water District

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

December 2021
Dec 21 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
0.00 125.00 -125.00 0.0%
-525.00 266.68 -791.68 -196.87%
21,595.85 28,993.04 -7,397.19 74.49%
291.85 353.69 -61.84 82.52%
291.85 353.69 -61.84 82.52%
291.85 353.69 -61.84 82.52%
0.00 25.50 -25.50 0.0%
1,394.29 1,625.00 -230.71 85.8%
1,394.29 1,650.50 -256.21 84.48%
0.00 166.67 -166.67 0.0%
0.00 8.34 -8.34 0.0%
0.00 175.01 -175.01 0.0%
1,394.29 1,825.51 -431.22 76.38%
0.00 23.62 -23.62 0.0%
509.03 650.00 -140.97 78.31%
0.00 472.09 -472.09 0.0%
509.03 1,145.71 -636.68 44.43%
0.00 9.17 -9.17 0.0%
0.00 9.17 -9.17 0.0%
508.03 1,154.88 -645.85 44.08%
2,393.05 1,685.85 707.20 141.95%
220.47 250.00 -29.53 88.19%
0.00 125.00 -125.00 0.0%
0.00 133.34 -133.34 0.0%
166.40 208.34 -41.94 79.87%

VARIANCES/NOTES

Varies Ok

222

Page 3 of 5



12:28 PM
01/12/22
Accrual Basis

REVENUE LESS THAN 100%
EXPENSES GREATER THAN 125%
541.70 -
541.75 -
Total 541.00

Buckingham Park Water District

Testing
Propane

- SUPERVISION, LABOR & EXPENSES

542.00 - MAINTENANCE,STRUCTURES & IMPROV

542.50 -
542.10 -
542.20 -
542.30 -
542.40 -
Total 542.00

Maintenance Projects

Outside Services

Supplies

Tools

Equipment Rental

- MAINTENANCE,STRUCTURES & IMPROV

Total TRANSMISSION & DISTRIBUTION
WATER TREATMENT
531.00 - SUPERVISION, LABOR & EXPENSE

531.10 -
531.15
531.20 -
531.25
531.30
531.35
531.40 -
531.45
531.55
531.60
531.70
5§31.75 «
Total 531.00

Wages

- PG&E / Electricity

Chemicals-PreChlor Sodium Hypo

- Chemicals-PostChlor Sodium Hypo
- Chemicals - Coaglulent

- Chemicals - Coagulent Aid

Testing - Lab

- In Plant Test
- State Water Board Licensing
- CUPA Permit & other permits

- Alarm

Propane

- SUPERVISION, LABOR & EXPENSE

532.00 - MAINTENANCE,STRUCTURES & IMPROV

532.10 -
532.20 -
532.30
532.40 -
Total 532.00

Outside Services

Supplies

- Tools

Equipment Rental
- MAINTENANCE,STRUCTURES & IMPROV

Total WATER TREATMENT

Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

December 2021
VARIANCES/NOTES
Dec 21 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
35.00 237.50 -202.50 14.74%
0.00 41.67 -41.67 0.0%
2,814.92 2,681.70 133.22 104.97%
8,177.09 1,250.00 6,927.09 654.17% Aqua Sierra New PLC parts
0.00 166.67 -166.67 0.0%
841.89 83.34 758.55 1,010.19% Supplies for Leak Repairs
0.00 166.67 -166.67 0.0%
0.00 30.00 -30.00 0.0%
9,018.98 1,696.68 7,322.30 531.57%
11,833.90 4,378.38 7,455.52 270.28%
6,653.89 6,955.62 -301.73 95.66%
265.58 312.50 -46.92 84.99%
204.73 333.34 -128.61 61.42%
260.76 416.67 -155.91 62.58%
554.59 666.67 -112.08 83.19%
0.00 50.00 -50.00 0.0%
0.00 250.00 -250.00 0.0%
64.44 175.00 -110.56 36.82%
0.00 133.34 -133.34 0.0%
0.00 125.00 -125.00 0.0%
96.00 26.67 69.33 359.96% Billed Every 3 Months
0.00 83.34 -83.34 0.0%
8,099.99 9,528.15 -1,428.16 85.01%
0.00 41.67 -41.67 0.0%
67.56 125.00 -57.44 54.05%
0.00 50.00 -50.00 0.0%
0.00 87.50 -87.50 0.0%
67.56 304.17 -236.61 22.21%
8,167.55 9,832.32 -1,664.77 83.07%
43,792.47 46,537.82 -2,745.35 94.1%
-3,779.27 -349.87 -3,429.40 1,080.19%

223

Page 4 of 5



12:28 PM
01/12/22
Accrual Basis

REVENUE LESS THAN 100%
EXPENSES GREATER THAN 125%
Other Income/Expense
Other Income
NON-OPERATING REVENUE
498.00 - OTHER NON-OPERATING REVENUES
498.10 - LATE FEES & PENALTIES
Carrying Charges

Total 498.10 - LATE FEES & PENALTIES
498.20 - Application Processing Fee
498.30 - Returned Check Charge
498.45 - CIP Reserve

Total 498.00 - OTHER NON-OPERATING REVENUES

Total NON-OPERATING REVENUE
Total Other Income
Other Expense
NON OPERATING EXPENSES
591.00 - INTEREST ON LONG TERM DEBT
Total NON OPERATING EXPENSES
590.00 - CAPITAL EXPENSES & MAJOR MAINT
590.10 - SMALL CAPITAL PROJECTS
Total 590.00 - CAPITAL EXPENSES & MAJOR MAINT
Total Other Expense

Net Other Income
Net Income

Buckingham Park Water District

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

December 2021
Dec 21 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
1,050.00 0.00 1,050.00 100.0%
1,050.00 0.00 1,050.00 100.0%
450.00 0.00 450.00 100.0%
35.00 0.00 35.00 100.0%
10,465.00 10,465.00 0.00 100.0%
12,000.00 10,465.00 1,535.00 114.67%
12,000.00 10,465.00 1,535.00 114.67%
12,000.00 10,465.00 1,535.00 114.67%
3,300.00 0.00 3,300.00 100.0%
3,300.00 0.00 3,300.00 100.0%
115.00 0.00 115.00 100.0%
115.00 0.00 115.00 100.0%
3,415.00 0.00 3,415.00 100.0%
8,585.00 10,465.00 -1,880.00 82.04%
4,805.73 10,115.13 -5,309.40 47.51%

VARIANCES/NOTES

224

Page 5 of 5



225

1:10 PM Buckingham Park Water District
01114722 Transaction Detail By Account
Accrual Basis December 2021
Type Date Num Name Memo Amount
411.00 - WATER SALES
411.10 - Residential
General Journal 12/02/2021 47060 Water Sales Retd.' APS of 11/30/21 (111114501) -109.88
General Journal 12/31/2021 47069 Water Sales December 2021 6,158.38
General Journal 12/31/2021 47069 Water Sales Write off from lien sale December 2021 -97.48
Total 411.10 - Residential 5,951.02
Total 411.00 - WATER SALES 5,951.02
TOTAL 5,951.02

Page 1




226

1:10 PM Buckingham Park Water District
01114722 Transaction Detail By Account
Accrual Basis December 2021
Type Date Num Name Memo Amount
ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL
561.00 - Salaries
561.50 - Call Back Pay
Paycheck 12/23/2021 2962 Alan Mitchell 128.56
Paycheck 12/23/2021 2962 Alan Mitchell 128.56
Total 561.50 - Call Back Pay 257.12
Total 561.00 - Salaries 257.12
Total ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL 25712
TOTAL 25712

Page 1




227

1:10 PM Buckingham Park Water District
01114722 Transaction Detail By Account
Accrual Basis December 2021
Type Date Num Name Memo Amount
ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL
562.00 - OFFICE SUPPLIES & OTHER EXPENSE
562.25 - Cell Phone
Bill 12/20/2021 98940... Verizon Wireless Nov 02 - Dec 01 106.07
Total 562.25 - Cell Phone 106.07
Total 562.00 - OFFICE SUPPLIES & OTHER EXPENSE 106.07
Total ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL 106.07
TOTAL 106.07

Page 1




228

1:10 PM Buckingham Park Water District
01114122 Transaction Detail By Account
Accrual Basis December 2021
Type Date Num Name Memo Amount
ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL
562.00 - OFFICE SUPPLIES & OTHER EXPENSE
562.45 - Alarm
Bill 12/01/2021 8859 High Country Security 96.00
Total 562.45 - Alarm 96.00
Total 562.00 - OFFICE SUPPLIES & OTHER EXPENSE 96.00
Total ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL 96.00
TOTAL 96.00

Page 1




229

1:11 PM Buckingham Park Water District
01114122 Transaction Detail By Account
Accrual Basis December 2021
Type Date Num Name Memo Amount

ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL
562.00 - OFFICE SUPPLIES & OTHER EXPENSE
562.70 - Dues,Subscriptions, Memberships

Bill 12/20/2021 California Rural Wat... Renewal Period Jan 2022 - Jan 2023 572.00

Total 562.70 - Dues,Subscriptions, Memberships 572.00

Total 562.00 - OFFICE SUPPLIES & OTHER EXPENSE 572.00
Total ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL 572.00
TOTAL 572.00

Page 1




230

1:11 PM Buckingham Park Water District
01114122 Transaction Detail By Account
Accrual Basis December 2021
Type Date Num Name Memo Amount
TRANSMISSION & DISTRIBUTION
541.00 - SUPERVISION, LABOR & EXPENSES
541.10 - Wages
Paycheck 12/10/2021 2938 Alan Mitchell 578.48
Paycheck 12/10/2021 2940 William A Rae 346.35
Paycheck 12/23/2021 2962 Alan Mitchell 642.75
Paycheck 12/23/2021 2964 William A Rae 825.47
Total 541.10 - Wages 2,393.05
Total 541.00 - SUPERVISION, LABOR & EXPENSES 2,393.05
Total TRANSMISSION & DISTRIBUTION 2,393.05
TOTAL 2,393.05

Page 1




" 231

1:11 PM Buckingham Park Water District
01114122 Transaction Detail By Account
Accrual Basis December 2021
Type Date Num Name Memo Amount

TRANSMISSION & DISTRIBUTION
542.00 - MAINTENANCE,STRUCTURES & IMPROV
542,50 - Maintenance Projects

Bill 12/07/2021 32027 Aqua Sierra Control...  back up CPU for PLC 3,472.80

Bill 12/07/2021 32023 Aqua Sierra Control...  CPU Repair 4,704.29

Total 542.50 - Maintenance Projects 8,177.09

Total 542.00 - MAINTENANCE,STRUCTURES & IMPROV 8,177.09
Total TRANSMISSION & DISTRIBUTION 8,177.09
TOTAL 8,177.09

Page 1




232

1:12 PM Buckingham Park Water District
01/14/22 Transaction Detail By Account
Accrual Basis December 2021
Type Date Num Name Memo Amount
TRANSMISSION & DISTRIBUTION
542.00 - MAINTENANCE,STRUCTURES & IMPROV
542.20 - Supplies
Bill 12/01/2021 02712... Pace Supply PO #2381-Ford Tee's 841.89
Total 542.20 - Supplies 841.89
Total 542.00 - MAINTENANCE,STRUCTURES & IMPROV 841.89
Total TRANSMISSION & DISTRIBUTION 841.89
TOTAL 841.89

Page 1




233

1:12 PM Buckingham Park Water District
01/14/22 Transaction Detail By Account
Accrual Basis December 2021
Type Date Num Name Memo Amount
WATER TREATMENT
531.00 - SUPERVISION, LABOR & EXPENSE
531.70 - Alarm
Bill 12/01/2021 8859 High Country Security 96.00
Total 531.70 - Alarm 96.00
Total 531.00 - SUPERVISION, LABOR & EXPENSE 96.00
Total WATER TREATMENT 96.00
TOTAL 96.00

Page 1




12:26 PN
01/12/22
Accrual Basis

Buckingham Park Water District
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
July through December 2021

234

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
411.00 - WATER SALES
411.10 - Residential
411.20 - Commercial

Total 411.00 - WATER SALES

421.00 - WATER SERVICES
421.30 - Standby or Availability Charges
421.50 - Other
421.51 - Residential Base Rate
421.52 - Business Base Rate

Total 421.50 - Other
Total 421.00 - WATER SERVICES
Total Income
Gross Profit

Expense
ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL
561.00 - Salaries
561.10 - Wages
561.20 - Paid Time Off
561.25 - Sick Pay
561.30 - Holiday Pay
561.35 - Bereavement
561.40 - Admin& General O.T. Wages
561.45 - Standby Stipend
561.50 - Call Back Pay

Total 561.00 - Salaries

562.00 - OFFICE SUPPLIES & OTHER EXPENSE
562.10 - PG&E/Utilities
562.15 - Telephone
562.20 - Internet
562.25 - Cell Phone
562.30 - Pest Control
562.40 - Garbage
562.45 - Alarm
562.50 - Postage
562.55 - Office Supplies
562.60 - Copy Equipment & Supplies
562.65 - Office Equipment
562.70 - Dues,Subscriptions, Memberships
562.75 - Lien Filing & Recording Fees
562.80 - Software License and Support
562.85 - Bank Service Charges

Total 562.00 - OFFICE SUPPLIES & OTHER EXPENSE

563.00 - CONTRACTUAL SERVICES
563.10 - Auditor
563.20 - County Counsel
563.40 - LAFCO
563.50 - County of Lake Collection Svcs

Total 563.00 - CONTRACTUAL SERVICES

564.00 - PROPERTY INS.,INJURIES& DAMAGES
564.10 - Liability Insurance

Total 564.00 - PROPERTY INS.,INJURIES& DAMAGES

565.00 - EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT & BENEFITS
565.10 - PERS Medical

Jul - Dec 21 Budget $ Over Bud... % of Budget
117,519.61 145,956.64 -28,437.03 80.5%
2,105.04 1,387.78 717.26 151.7%
119,624.65 147,344.42 -27,719.77 81.2%
0.00 3,150.00 -3,150.00 0.0%
201,244.96 200,192.48 1,052.48 100.5%
1,787.52 1,787.48 0.04 100.0%
203,032.48 201,979.96 1,052.52 100.5%
203,032.48 205,129.96 -2,097.48 99.0%
322,657.13 352,474.38 -29,817.25 91.5%
322,657.13 352,474.38 -29,817.25 91.5%
54,536.64 56,942.99 -2,406.35 95.8%
10,607.54 7,363.49 3,244.05 144.1%
1,282.49 4,282.02 -2,999.53 30.0%
4,233.36 5,931.40 -1,698.04 71.4%
0.00 991.50 -991.50 0.0%
2,182.45 3,870.02 -1,687.57 56.4%
5,460.00 5,520.00 -60.00 98.9%
1,714.64 991.02 723.62 173.0%
80,017.12 85,892.44 -5,875.32 93.2%
1,413.82 1,500.00 -86.18 94.3%
900.81 999.98 -99.17 90.1%
779.70 827.48 -47.78 94.2%
614.56 499.96 114.60 122.9%
556.53 549.98 6.55 101.2%
52.85 249.98 -197.13 21.1%
272.00 174.98 97.02 155.4%
1,342.98 1,699.96 -356.98 79.0%
840.96 1,749.98 -909.02 48.1%
2,488.68 2,749.96 -261.28 90.5%
0.00 124.96 -124.96 0.0%
3,409.83 2,499.98 909.85 136.4%
14.00 49.96 -35.96 28.0%
889.00 999.98 -110.98 88.9%
1,381.32 1,749.98 -368.66 78.9%
14,957.04 16,427.12 -1,470.08 91.1%
9,750.00 5,400.00 4,350.00 180.6%
0.00 999.98 -999.98 0.0%
0.00 750.00 -750.00 0.0%
603.19 499.96 103.23 120.6%
10,353.19 7,649.94 2,703.25 135.3%
7,521.60 8,499.98 -978.38 88.5%
7,521.60 8,499.98 -978.38 88.5%
17,576.64 24,000.00 -6,423.36 73.2%

Page 1




12:26 PM
01/12/22
Accrual Basis

Buckingham Park Water District
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
July through December 2021

235

565.20 - PERS/ Pension/ Retirement
565.30 - Payroll Taxes
565.31 - FICA (Federal Ins.Contribution)
565.32 - SUI (State Unemployment Ins)
565.30 - Payroll Taxes - Other

Total 565.30 - Payroll Taxes
565.40 - Workers Comp Insurance
Total 565.00 - EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT & BENEFITS

568.00 - MAINTENANCE - GENERAL PLANT
568.10 - Supplies

Total 568.00 - MAINTENANCE - GENERAL PLANT

569.00 - OTHER
569.10 - Employee Uniforms
569.20 - Seminar/Training Registration
569.30 - Training-lodging,meals& mileage
569.40 - Mileage Expense
569.45 - Outside Services

Total 569.00 - OTHER
Total ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL

CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS
551.00 - SUPERVISION,METER READING&OTHER
551.10 - Wages

Total 551.00 - SUPERVISION,METER READING&OTHER
Total CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS

PUMPING
521.00 - SUPERVISION, LABOR & EXPENSE
521.10 - Wages
521.20 - PG&E / Electricity

Total 521.00 - SUPERVISION, LABOR & EXPENSE

522.00 - MAINTENANCE,STRUCTURES & IMPROV
522.10 - Outside Services
522.20 - Supplies

Total 522.00 - MAINTENANCE,STRUCTURES & IMPROV
Total PUMPING

SOURCE OF SUPPLY
511.00 - SUPERVISION, LABOR & EXPENSES
511.10 - Wages
511.20 - PG&E / Electricity
512.40 - Testing

Total 511.00 - SUPERVISION, LABOR & EXPENSES

512.00 - MAINTENANCE/STRUCTURES & IMPROV
512.20 - Supplies

Total 512.00 - MAINTENANCE/STRUCTURES & IMPROV
Total SOURCE OF SUPPLY

TRANSMISSION & DISTRIBUTION
541.00 - SUPERVISION, LABOR & EXPENSES
541.10 - Wages
541.20 - PG&E / Electricity
541.30 - Parts & Meters
541.40 - Safety & Security

Jul - Dec 21 Budget $ Over Bud... % of Budget
8,874.97 15,049.96 -6,174.99 59.0%
12,608.78 8,904.98 3,703.80 141.6%
550.72 1,099.96 -549.24 50.1%
119.14
13,278.64 10,004.94 3,273.70 132.7%
5,667.84 3,750.00 1,917.84 151.1%
45,398.09 52,804.90 -7,406.81 86.0%
637.74 750.00 -112.26 85.0%
637.74 750.00 -112.26 85.0%
113.90 249.98 -136.08 45.6%
299.00 249.98 49.02 119.6%
2,887.16 300.00 2,5687.16 962.4%
0.00 49.96 -49.96 0.0%
233.76 750.00 -516.24 31.2%
3,5633.82 1,599.92 1,933.90 220.9%
162,418.60 173,624.30 -11,205.70 93.5%
2,382.10 2,301.01 81.09 103.5%
2,382.10 2,301.01 81.09 103.5%
2,382.10 2,301.01 81.09 103.5%
0.00 153.00 -153.00 0.0%
10,761.41 9,750.00 1,011.41 110.4%
10,761.41 9,903.00 858.41 108.7%
695.50 999.98 -304.48 69.6%
40.00 49.96 -9.96 80.1%
735.50 1,049.94 -314.44 70.1%
11,496.91 10,952.94 543.97 105.0%
0.00 162.48 -152.48 0.0%
3,928.79 3,900.00 28.79 100.7%
4,464.00 2,832.46 1,631.54 157.6%
8,392.79 6,884.94 1,507.85 121.9%
203.80 54.98 148.82 370.7%
203.80 54.98 148.82 370.7%
8,596.59 6,939.92 1,656.67 123.9%
11,774.28 10,957.98 816.30 107.4%
1,279.19 1,500.00 -220.81 85.3%
-88.09
0.00 750.00 -750.00 0.0%

Page 2




12:26 PM
01/12/22
Accrual Basis

Buckingham Park Water District
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
July through December 2021

236

541.50
541.60
541.70
541.75

Total 541

- State Water Board Licensing
- Mileage Expense

- Testing

- Propane

.00 - SUPERVISION, LABOR & EXPENSES

542.00 - MAINTENANCE,STRUCTURES & IMPROV

542.50 -
542.10 -
542.20 -
542.30 -

542.40

Maintenance Projects
Outside Services
Supplies

Tools

- Equipment Rental

Total 542.00 - MAINTENANCE,STRUCTURES & IMPROV
Total TRANSMISSION & DISTRIBUTION

WATER TREATMENT
531.00 - SUPERVISION, LABOR & EXPENSE

531.10 - Wages
531.15 - PG&E / Electricity
531.20 - Chemicals-PreChlor Sodium Hypo
531.25 - Chemicals-PostChlor Sodium Hypo
531.30 - Chemicals - Coaglulent
531.35 - Chemicals - Coaguient Aid
531.40 - Testing - Lab
531.45 - In Plant Test
531.55 - State Water Board Licensing
531.60 - CUPA Permit & other permits
531.70 - Alarm
531.75 - Propane

Total 531.00 - SUPERVISION, LABOR & EXPENSE

532.00 - MAINTENANCE,STRUCTURES & IMPROV
532.10 - Outside Services
532.20 - Supplies
532.30 - Tools
532.40 - Equipment Rental

Total 532.00 - MAINTENANCE,STRUCTURES & IMPROV
Total WATER TREATMENT
Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income

Other income/Expense
Other Income
NON-OPERATING REVENUE
492.00 - INTEREST REVENUE
492.20 - Bank/Investment Interest Receiv

Total 492.00 - INTEREST REVENUE

493.00 - TAXES & ASSESSMENTS
498.00 - OTHER NON-OPERATING REVENUES
498.10 - LATE FEES & PENALTIES
Backflow Assessments
Carrying Charges

Total 498.10 - LATE FEES & PENALTIES

498.15 - Resumption of Service Fee

498.20 -
498.25 -
498.30 -
498.45 -

Application Processing Fee
Liens

Returned Check Charge
CIP Reserve

Jul - Dec 21 Budget $ Over Bud... % of Budget
0.00 7989.96 -799.96 0.0%
794.53 1,348.32 -553.79 58.9%
1,025.00 1,425.00 -400.00 71.9%
521.40 249.98 271.42 208.6%
15,306.31 17,031.24 -1,724.93 89.9%
24,031.39 7,500.00 16,531.39 320.4%
793.61 999.98 -206.37 79.4%
2,270.04 499.96 1,770.08 454.0%
590.08 999.98 -409.90 59.0%
0.00 175.00 -175.00 0.0%
27,685.12 10,174.92 17,510.20 272.1%
42,991.43 27,206.16 15,785.27 158.0%
48,416.68 45,211.48 3,205.20 107.1%
2,049.81 1,875.00 174.81 109.3%
2,494 51 1,999.96 494.55 124.7%
3,560.07 2,499.98 1,060.09 142.4%
5,338.08 3,999.98 1,338.10 133.5%
499.14 300.00 199.14 166.4%
3,147.92 1,500.00 1,647.92 209.9%
571.47 1,050.00 -478.53 54.4%
0.00 799.96 -799.96 0.0%
1,5622.36 750.00 772.36 203.0%
280.58 159.98 120.60 175.4%
0.00 499.96 -499.96 0.0%
67,880.62 60,646.30 7,234.32 111.9%
177.52 249.98 -72.46 71.0%
772.12 750.00 2212 102.9%
225.00 300.00 -75.00 75.0%
0.00 525.00 -525.00 0.0%
1,174.64 1,824.98 -650.34 64.4%
69,055.26 62,471.28 6,583.98 110.5%
296,940.89 283,495.61 13,445.28 104.7%
25,716.24 68,978.77 -43,262.53 37.3%
1,381.27 0.00 1,381.27 100.0%
1,381.27 0.00 1,381.27 100.0%
-17,806.59
-150.00
1,890.00
1,740.00
125.00
2,700.00
400.00
105.00
62,698.00 62,790.00 -92.00 99.9%

Page 3




237

12:26 PM Buckingham Park Water District
01/12/22 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Accrual Basis July through December 2021
Jul - Dec 21 Budget $ Over Bud... % of Budget
498.55 - Misc.
Earned Discount 135.70
498.55 - Misc. - Other 25.00
Total 498.55 - Misc. 160.70
Total 498.00 - OTHER NON-OPERATING REVENUES 67,928.70 62,790.00 5,138.70 108.2%
Total NON-OPERATING REVENUE 51,503.38 62,790.00 -11,286.62 82.0%
Total Other Income 51,503.38 62,790.00 -11,286.62 82.0%
Other Expense
NON OPERATING EXPENSES
591.00 - INTEREST ON LONG TERM DEBT 3,300.00
Total NON OPERATING EXPENSES 3,300.00
590.00 - CAPITAL EXPENSES & MAJOR MAINT
590.10 - SMALL CAPITAL PROJECTS 690.00
Total 590.00 - CAPITAL EXPENSES & MAJOR MAINT 690.00
Total Other Expense 3,990.00
Net Other Income 47,513.38 62,790.00 -15,276.62 75.7%
Net Income 73,229.62 131,768.77 -58,539.15 55.6%

Page 4




12:26 PM Buckingham Park Water District
i“” 2/2;28 ) Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual 2 3 8
cerua; Lasls July through December 2021

REVENUE LESS THAN 100% VARIANCES/NOTES
EXPENSES GREATER THAN 125% Jul - Dec 21 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
411.00 - WATER SALES

411.10 - Residential 117,519.61 145,956.64 -28,437.03 80.52% Based off last years Numbers
411.20 - Commercial 2,105.04 1,387.78 717.26 151.68%
Total 411.00 - WATER SALES 119,624.65 147,344.42 -27,719.77 81.19%
421.00 - WATER SERVICES
421.30 - Standby or Availability Charges 0.00 3,150.00 -3,150.00 0.0%
421.50 - Other
421.51 - Residential Base Rate 201,244.96 200,192.48 1,052.48 100.53%
421.52 - Business Base Rate 1,787.52 1,787.48 0.04 100.0%
Total 421.50 - Other 203,032.48 201,979.96 1,052.52 100.52%
Total 421.00 - WATER SERVICES 203,032.48 205,129.96 -2,097.48 98.98%
Total Income 322,657.13 352,474.38 -29,817.25 91.54%
Gross Profit 322,657.13 352,474.38 -29,817.25 91.54%

Expense
ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL
561.00 - Salaries

561.10 - Wages 54,536.64 56,942.99 -2,406.35 95.77%
561.20 - Paid Time Off 10,607.54 7,363.49 3,244.05 144.06% Approved PTO
561.25 - Sick Pay 1,282.49 4,282.02 -2,999.53 29.95%
561.30 - Holiday Pay 4,233.36 5,931.40 -1,698.04 71.37%
561.35 - Bereavement 0.00 991.50 -991.50 0.0%
561.40 - Admin& General O.T. Wages 2,182.45 3,870.02 -1,687.57 56.39%
561.45 - Standby Stipend 5,460.00 5,520.00 -60.00 98.91%
561.50 - Call Back Pay 1,714.64 991.02 723.62 173.02% Call Back to plant
Total 561.00 - Salaries 80,017.12 85,892.44 -5,875.32 93.16%
562.00 - OFFICE SUPPLIES & OTHER EXPENSE
562.10 - PG&E/Utilities 1,413.82 1,500.00 -86.18 94.26%
562.15 - Telephone 900.81 999.98 -99.17 90.08%
562.20 - Internet 779.70 827.48 -47.78 94.23%
562.25 - Cell Phone 614.56 499.96 114.60 122.92%
562.30 - Pest Control 556.53 549.98 6.55 101.19%
562.40 - Garbage 52.85 249.98 -197.13 21.14%
562.45 - Alarm 272.00 174.98 97.02 155.45% Annual System Test
562.50 - Postage 1,342.98 1,699.96 -356.98 79.0%
562.55 - Office Supplies 840.96 1,749.98 -909.02 48.06%
562.60 - Copy Equipment & Supplies 2,488.68 2,749.96 -261.28 90.5%

Page 1 of 5



12:26 PM
01/12/22
Accrual Basis

REVENUE LESS THAN 100%
EXPENSES GREATER THAN 125%

562.65 - Office Equipment
562.70 - Dues,Subscriptions, Memberships
562.75 - Lien Filing & Recording Fees
562.80 - Software License and Support
562.85 - Bank Service Charges
Total 562.00 - OFFICE SUPPLIES & OTHER EXPENSE
563.00 - CONTRACTUAL SERVICES
563.10 - Auditor
563.20 - County Counsel
563.40 - LAFCO
563.50 - County of Lake Collection Svcs
Total 563.00 - CONTRACTUAL SERVICES
564.00 - PROPERTY INS.,INJURIES& DAMAGES
564.10 - Liability Insurance
Total 564.00 - PROPERTY INS.,INJURIES& DAMAGES
565.00 - EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT & BENEFITS
565.10 - PERS Medical
565.20 - PERS/ Pension/ Retirement
565.30 - Payroll Taxes
565.31 - FICA (Federal Ins.Contribution)
565.32 - SUI (State Unemployment Ins)
565.30 - Payroll Taxes - Other
Total 565.30 - Payroll Taxes
565.40 - Workers Comp Insurance
Total 565.00 - EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT & BENEFITS
568.00 - MAINTENANCE - GENERAL PLANT
568.10 - Supplies
Total 568.00 - MAINTENANCE - GENERAL PLANT
569.00 - OTHER
569.10 - Employee Uniforms
569.20 - Seminar/Training Registration
569.30 - Training-lodging,meals& mileage
569.40 - Mileage Expense
569.45 - Outside Services
Total 569.00 - OTHER
Total ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL
CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS
551.00 - SUPERVISION,METER READING&OTHER

Buckingham Park Water District
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
July through December 2021

Jul - Dec 21 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
0.00 124.96 -124.96 0.0%
3,409.83 2,499.98 909.85 136.39%
14.00 49.96 -35.96 28.02%
889.00 999.98 -110.98 88.9%
1,381.32 1,749.98 -368.66 78.93%
14,957.04 16,427.12 -1,470.08 91.05%
9,750.00 5,400.00 4,350.00 180.56%
0.00 999.98 -999.98 0.0%
0.00 750.00 -750.00 0.0%
603.19 499.96 103.23 120.65%
10,353.19 7,649.94 2,708.25 135.34%
7,521.60 8,499.98 -978.38 88.49%
7,521.60 8,499.98 -978.38 88.49%
17,576.64 24,000.00 -6,423.36 73.24%
8,874.97 15,049.96 -6,174.99 58.97%
12,608.78 8,904.98 3,703.80 141.59%
550.72 1,099.96 -549.24 50.07%
119.14
13,278.64 10,004.94 3,273.70 132.72%
5,667.84 3,750.00 1,917.84 1561.14%
45,398.09 52,804.90 -7,406.81 85.97%
637.74 750.00 -112.26 85.03%
637.74 750.00 -112.26 85.03%
113.90 249.98 -136.08 45.56%
299.00 249.98 49.02 119.61%
2,887.16 300.00 2,587.16 962.39%
0.00 49.96 -49.96 0.0%
233.76 750.00 -516.24 31.17%
3,533.82 1,599.92 1,933.90 220.88%
162,418.60 173,624.30 -11,205.70 93.55%

VARIANCES/NOTES

Emergency intake permiting

PMNT for FY 2020 Audit

US Treasury
Needs Corrected

Annual Adjustment

AW/LG Conferences

239

Page 2 of 5



12:26 PM
01/12/22
Accrual Basis

REVENUE LESS THAN 100%
EXPENSES GREATER THAN 125%
551.10 - Wages
Total 551.00 - SUPERVISION,METER READING&OTHER
Total CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS
PUMPING
521.00 - SUPERVISION, LABOR & EXPENSE
521.10 - Wages
521.20 - PG&E / Electricity
Total 521.00 - SUPERVISION, LABOR & EXPENSE
522.00 - MAINTENANCE,STRUCTURES & IMPROV
522.10 - Outside Services
522.20 - Supplies
Total 522.00 - MAINTENANCE,STRUCTURES & IMPROV
Total PUMPING
SOURCE OF SUPPLY
511.00 - SUPERVISION, LABOR & EXPENSES
511.10 - Wages
511.20 - PG&E / Electricity
512.40 - Testing
Total 511.00 - SUPERVISION, LABOR & EXPENSES
512.00 - MAINTENANCE/STRUCTURES & IMPROV
512.20 - Supplies
Total 512.00 - MAINTENANCE/STRUCTURES & IMPROV
Total SOURCE OF SUPPLY
TRANSMISSION & DISTRIBUTION
541.00 - SUPERVISION, LABOR & EXPENSES
541.10 - Wages
541.20 - PG&E / Electricity
541.30 - Parts & Meters
541.40 - Safety & Security
541.50 - State Water Board Licensing
541.60 - Mileage Expense
541.70 - Testing
541.75 - Propane
Total 541.00 - SUPERVISION, LABOR & EXPENSES
542.00 - MAINTENANCE,STRUCTURES & IMPROV
542.50 - Maintenance Projects
542.10 - Outside Services
542.20 - Supplies

Buckingham Park Water District
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
July through December 2021

240

VARIANCES/NOTES
Jul - Dec 21 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
2,382.10 2,301.01 81.09 103.52%
2,382.10 2,301.01 81.09 103.52%
2,382.10 2,301.01 81.09 103.52%
0.00 153.00 -153.00 0.0%
10,761.41 9,750.00 1,011.41 110.37%
10,761.41 9,903.00 858.41 108.67%
695.50 999.98 -304.48 69.55%
40.00 49.96 -9.96 80.06%
735.50 1,049.94 -314.44 70.05%
11,496.91 10,952.94 543.97 104.97%
0.00 152.48 -152.48 0.0%
3,928.79 3,900.00 28.79 100.74%
4,464.00 2,832.46 1,631.54 157.6% Required Microcystin testing
8,392.79 6,884.94 1,507.85 121.9%
203.80 54.98 148.82 370.68% Recorded wrong being corrected
203.80 54.98 148.82 370.68%
8,596.59 6,939.92 1,656.67 123.87%
11,774.28 10,957.98 816.30 107.45%
1,279.19 1,500.00 -220.81 85.28%
-88.09
0.00 750.00 -750.00 0.0%
0.00 799.96 -799.96 0.0%
794.53 1,348.32 -553.79 58.93%
1,025.00 1,425.00 -400.00 71.93%
521.40 249.98 271.42 208.58% Zone 1 take filled
15,306.31 17,031.24 -1,724.93 89.87%
24,031.39 7,500.00 16,531.39 320.42% Aqua Sierra PLC work and parts
793.61 999.98 -206.37 79.36%
2,270.04 499.96 1,770.08 454.04% Leak Repair Fittings

Page 3 of 5



12:26 PM
01/12/22
Accrual Basis

REVENUE LESS THAN 100%
EXPENSES GREATER THAN 125%

542.30 - Tools
542.40 - Equipment Rental
Total 542.00 - MAINTENANCE,STRUCTURES & IMPROV
Total TRANSMISSION & DISTRIBUTION
WATER TREATMENT
531.00 - SUPERVISION, LABOR & EXPENSE
531.10 - Wages
531.15 - PG&E / Electricity
531.20 - Chemicals-PreChlor Sodium Hypo
531.25 - Chemicals-PostChlor Sodium Hypo
531.30 - Chemicals - Coaglulent
531.35 - Chemicals - Coagulent Aid
531.40 - Testing - Lab
531.45 - In Plant Test
531.55 - State Water Board Licensing
531.60 - CUPA Permit & other permits
531.70 - Alarm
531.75 - Propane
Total 531.00 - SUPERVISION, LABOR & EXPENSE
532.00 - MAINTENANCE,STRUCTURES & IMPROV
532.10 - Outside Services
532.20 - Supplies
532.30 - Tools
532.40 - Equipment Rental
Total 532.00 - MAINTENANCE,STRUCTURES & IMPROV
Total WATER TREATMENT
Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income
Other Income/Expense
Other Income
NON-OPERATING REVENUE
492.00 - INTEREST REVENUE
492.20 - Bank/Investment Interest Receiv
Total 492.00 - INTEREST REVENUE
493.00 - TAXES & ASSESSMENTS
498.00 - OTHER NON-OPERATING REVENUES
498.10 - LATE FEES & PENALTIES

Backflow Assessments

Buckingham Park Water District
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
July through December 2021

Jul - Dec 21 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
590.08 999.98 -409.90 59.01%
0.00 175.00 -175.00 0.0%
27,685.12 10,174.92 17,510.20 272.09%
42,991.43 27,206.16 15,785.27 1568.02%
48,416.68 45,211.48 3,205.20 107.09%
2,049.81 1,875.00 174.81 109.32%
2,494.51 1,999.96 494.55 124.73%
3,660.07 2,499.98 1,060.09 142.4%
5,338.08 3,999.98 1,338.10 138.45%
499.14 300.00 199.14 166.38%
3,147.92 1,500.00 1,647.92 209.86%
571.47 1,050.00 -478.53 54.43%
0.00 799.96 -799.96 0.0%
1,522.36 750.00 772.36 202.98%
280.58 159.98 120.60 175.38%
0.00 499.96 -499.96 0.0%
67,880.62 60,646.30 7,234.32 111.93%
177.52 249.98 -72.46 71.01%
77212 750.00 22.12 102.95%
225.00 300.00 -75.00 75.0%
0.00 525.00 -525.00 0.0%
1,174.64 1,824.98 -650.34 64.37%
69,055.26 62,471.28 6,583.98 110.54%
296,940.89 283,495.61 13,445.28 104.74%
25,716.24 68,978.77 -43,262.53 37.28%
1,381.27 0.00 1,381.27 100.0%
1,381.27 0.00 1,381.27 100.0%
-17,806.59 0.00 -17,806.59 100.0%
-150.00 0.00 -150.00 100.0%

VARIANCES/NOTES

Price Increase

241

High Demand due to high Organics in water
High Demand due to high Organics in water

Required Microcystin testing

Leak Repair Permits
Annual System Test

Sent to tax roll

Page 4 of 5



12:26 PM
01/12/22
Accrual Basis

REVENUE LESS THAN 100%
EXPENSES GREATER THAN 125%
Carrying Charges
Total 498.10 - LATE FEES & PENALTIES
498.15 - Resumption of Service Fee
498.20 - Application Processing Fee
498.25 - Liens
498.30 - Returned Check Charge
498.45 - CIP Reserve
498.55 - Misc.
Earned Discount
498.55 - Misc. - Other
Total 498.55 - Misc.

Total 498.00 - OTHER NON-OPERATING REVENUES

Total NON-OPERATING REVENUE
Total Other Income
Other Expense
NON OPERATING EXPENSES
591.00 - INTEREST ON LONG TERM DEBT
Total NON OPERATING EXPENSES
590.00 - CAPITAL EXPENSES & MAJOR MAINT
590.10 - SMALL CAPITAL PROJECTS
Total 590.00 - CAPITAL EXPENSES & MAJOR MAINT
Total Other Expense

Net Other Income
Net Income

Buckingham Park Water District
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
July through December 2021

Jul - Dec 21 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
1,890.00 0.00 1,890.00 100.0%
1,740.00 0.00 1,740.00 100.0%

125.00 0.00 125.00 100.0%
2,700.00 0.00 2,700.00 100.0%
400.00 0.00 400.00 100.0%
105.00 0.00 105.00 100.0%
62,698.00 62,790.00 -92.00 99.85%
135.70 0.00 185.70 100.0%
25.00 0.00 25.00 100.0%
160.70 0.00 160.70 100.0%
67,928.70 62,790.00 5,138.70 108.18%
51,503.38 62,790.00 -11,286.62 82.03%
51,503.38 62,790.00 -11,286.62 82.03%
3,300.00 0.00 3,300.00 100.0%
3,300.00 0.00 3,300.00 100.0%
690.00 0.00 690.00 100.0%
690.00 0.00 690.00 100.0%
3,990.00 0.00 3,990.00 100.0%
47,513.38 62,790.00 -15,276.62 75.67%
73,229.62 131,768.77 -58,539.15 55.57%

VARIANCES/NOTES

OK

242

Page 5 of 5



243

1:13 PM Buckingham Park Water District
01114122 Transaction Detail By Account
Accrual Basis July through December 2021
Type Date Num Name Memo Amount

411.00 - WATER SALES
411.10 - Residential

General Journal 07/31/2021 47024 Water Sales July 2021 30,798.10
General Journal 08/31/2021 47034 Water Sales August 2021 29,767.14
General Journal 09/30/2021 47046 Water Sales September 2021 27,607.29
General Journal 10/31/2021 47053 Water Sales Qctober 2021 15,886.56
Check 11/09/2021 2894 Janis Andre Over Payment from Escrow -21.45
General Journal 11/30/2021 47064 Water Sales November 2021 7,509.50
General Journal 11/30/2021 47064 Water Sales Customer refund overpayment escrow Nove... 21.45
General Journal 12/02/2021 47060 Water Sales Retd.' APS of 11/30/21 (111114501) -109.88
General Journal 12/31/2021 47069 Water Sales December 2021 6,158.38
General Journal 12/31/2021 47069 Water Sales Write off from lien sale December 2021 -97.48
Total 411.10 - Residential 117,519.61
Total 411.00 - WATER SALES 117,519.61
TOTAL 117,519.61

Page 1




1:14 PM

01/14/22
Accrual Basis

Buckingham Park Water District

Transaction Detail By Account
July through December 2021

244

Type Date Num Name Memo Amount
ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL
561.00 - Salaries
561.20 - Paid Time Off
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2681 Lori A Gonzalez 178.88
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2679 Ahimsah O Wonder... 846.72
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2698 Ahimsah O Wonder... VOID: 0.00
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2701 William A Rae VOID: 0.00
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2707 Ahimsah O Wonder... 1,128.86
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2709 William A Rae 65.97
Paycheck 08/06/2021 2724 Ahimsah O Wonder... 282.24
Paycheck 08/06/2021 2728 William A Rae 11.00
Paycheck 08/20/2021 2744 Ahimsah O Wonder... 35.28
Paycheck 08/20/2021 2745 Alan Mitchell 353.51
Paycheck 09/03/2021 2771 Lori A Gonzalez 5.59
Paycheck 09/17/2021 2795 Alan Mitchell 10.71
Paycheck 09/17/2021 2797 William A Rae 121.22
Paycheck 10/01/2021 2821 Lori A Gonzalez 715.52
Paycheck 10/15/2021 2844 Ahimsah O Wonder... 564.48
Paycheck 10/15/2021 2845 Alan Mitchell 1,714.00
Paycheck 10/15/2021 2847 William A Rae 23.09
Paycheck 10/29/2021 2865 Ahimsah O Wonder... 564.48
Paycheck 10/29/2021 2866 Alan Mitchell 1,714.00
Paycheck 10/29/2021 2868 William A Rae 184.72
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2884 Ahimsah O Wonder... VOID: 0.00
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2885 Alan Mitchell 1,028.40
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2887 William A Rae 184.72
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2892 Ahimsah O Wonder... 79.38
Paycheck 11/24/2021 2913 William A Rae 184.72
Paycheck 12/10/2021 2937 Ahimsah O Wonder... 282.24
Paycheck 12/10/2021 2940 William A Rae 242.45
Paycheck 12/23/2021 2963 Lori A Gonzalez 85.26
Total 561.20 - Paid Time Off 10,607.54
Total 561.00 - Salaries 10,607.54
Total ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL 10,607.54
TOTAL 10,607.54

Page 1




1:14 PM

01/14/22
Accrual Basis

Buckingham Park Water District

Transaction Detail By Account
July through December 2021

245

Type Date Num Name Memo Amount
ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL
561.00 - Salaries
561.50 - Call Back Pay
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2680 Alan Mitchell VOID: Standby not on check 0.00
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2683 William A Rae VOID:cust acct wage not updat... 0.00
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2684 Alan Mitchell 128.56
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2685 William A Rae 131.96
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2699 Alan Mitchell VOID: 0.00
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2708 Alan Mitchell VOID: 0.00
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2722 Alan Mitchell 128.56
Paycheck 08/06/2021 2728 William A Rae 65.98
Paycheck 09/03/2021 2773 William A Rae 69.28
Paycheck 09/17/2021 2795 Alan Mitchell 128.56
Paycheck 09/17/2021 2797 William A Rae 164.54
Paycheck 10/15/2021 2845 Alan Mitchell 128.56
Paycheck 10/15/2021 2847 William A Rae 69.28
Paycheck 10/29/2021 2868 William A Rae 207.84
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2884 Ahimsah O Wonder... VOID: 0.00
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2892 Ahimsah O Wonder... 105.84
Paycheck 11/24/2021 2910 Alan Mitchell 128.56
Paycheck 12/23/2021 2962 Alan Mitchell 128.56
Paycheck 12/23/2021 2962 Alan Mitchell 128.56
Total 561.50 - Call Back Pay 1,714.64
Total 561.00 - Salaries 1,714.64
Total ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL 1,714.64
TOTAL 1,714.64

Page 1




246

1:14 PM Buckingham Park Water District
01114122 Transaction Detail By Account
Accrual Basis July through December 2021
Type Date Num Name Memo Amount
ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL
562.00 - OFFICE SUPPLIES & OTHER EXPENSE
562.45 - Alarm
Bill 07/28/2021 8222 High Country Security ~ Annual System Test 80.00
Bill 09/01/2021 8335 High Country Security 96.00
Bill 12/01/2021 8859 High Country Security 96.00
Total 562.45 - Alarm 272.00
Total 562.00 - OFFICE SUPPLIES & OTHER EXPENSE 272.00
Total ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL 272.00
TOTAL 272.00

Page 1




247

1:15 PM Buckingham Park Water District
01114122 Transaction Detail By Account
Accrual Basis July through December 2021
Type Date Num Name Memo Amount
ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL
562.00 - OFFICE SUPPLIES & OTHER EXPENSE
562.70 - Dues,Subscriptions, Memberships
Bill 07/20/2021 10407... USA North 811 Annual Fee 2020 150.00
Bill 08/03/2021 WillRae Wine Country Water... Annual Membership 30.00
Bill 08/04/2021 48405... Capital One Trade C... Annual Membership 39.99
Bill 09/15/2021 4866-... US Bank 215.88
Check 09/27/2021 2818 County Of Lake Dep... Emergency Water Intake 425.00
Bill 11/01/2021 025-3...  Tyler Technologies, ... Annual Maintenance 12/01/21 - 11/30/22 1,916.96
Bill 11/08/2021 Op.#..  State Water Resour...  Ahimsah Wonderwheel Operator Renewal for 2022 60.00
Bill 12/20/2021 California Rural Wat... Renewal Period Jan 2022 - Jan 2023 572.00
Total 562.70 - Dues,Subscriptions, Memberships 3,409.83
Total 562.00 - OFFICE SUPPLIES & OTHER EXPENSE 3,409.83
Total ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL 3,409.83
TOTAL 3,409.83

Page 1




248

1:15 PM Buckingham Park Water District
01/14/22 Transaction Detail By Account
Accrual Basis July through December 2021
Type Date Num Name Memo Amount

ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL
563.00 - CONTRACTUAL SERVICES
563.10 - Auditor

Bill 07/30/2021 10291 Stroub Thompson N...  Audit for Fiscal year June 30, 2020 9,750.00

Total 563.10 - Auditor 9,750.00

Total 563.00 - CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 9,750.00
Total ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL 9,750.00
TOTAL 9,750.00

Page 1




1:15 PM

01/14/22
Accrual Basis

Buckingham Park Water District

Transaction Detail By Account
July through December 2021

249

Type Date Num Name Memo Amount
ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL
565.00 - EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT & BENEFITS
565.30 - Payroll Taxes
565.31 - FICA (Federal Ins.Contribution)
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2680 Alan Mitchell VOID: Standby not on check 0.00
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2680 Alan Mitchell VOID: Standby not on check 0.00
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2680 Alan Mitchell VOID: Standby not on check 0.00
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2680 Alan Mitchell VOID: Standby not on check 0.00
Paycheck 07/08/2021 2680 Alan Mitchell VOID: Standby not on check 0.00
Paycheck 07/08/2021 2680 Alan Mitchell VOID: Standby not on check 0.00
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2680 Alan Mitchell VOID: Standby not on check 0.00
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2680 Alan Mitchell VOID: Standby not on check 0.00
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2681 Lori A Gonzalez 97.39
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2681 Lori A Gonzalez 6.58
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2681 Lori A Gonzalez 11.09
Paycheck 07/08/2021 2681 Lori A Gonzalez 22.78
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2681 Lori A Gonzalez 1.54
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2681 Lori A Gonzalez 2.59
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2682 Nakia D Foskett 11.16
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2682 Nakia D Foskett 2.61
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2683 William A Rae VOID:cust acct wage not updated to 2... 0.00
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2683 William A Rae VOID:cust acct wage not updated to 2... 0.00
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2683 William A Rae VOID:cust acct wage not updated to 2... 0.00
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2683 William A Rae VOID:cust acct wage not updated to 2... 0.00
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2683 William A Rae VOID:cust acct wage not updated to 2... 0.00
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2683 William A Rae VOID:cust acct wage not updated to 2... 0.00
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2683 William A Rae VOID:cust acct wage not updated to 2... 0.00
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2683 William A Rae VOID:cust acct wage not updated to 2... 0.00
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2683 William A Rae VOID:cust acct wage not updated to 2... 0.00
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2683 William A Rae VOID:cust acct wage not updated to 2... 0.00
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2679 Ahimsah O Wonder... 131.51
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2679 Ahimsah O Wonder... 52.50
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2679 Ahimsah O Wonder... 30.75
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2679 Ahimsah O Wonder... 12.28
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2684 Alan Mitchell 173.02
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2684 Alan Mitchell 13.28
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2684 Alan Mitchell 7.97
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2684 Alan Mitchell 26.57
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2684 Alan Mitchell 13.02
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2684 Alan Mitchell 40.47
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2684 Alan Mitchell 3.1
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2684 Alan Mitchell 1.86
Paycheck 07/08/2021 2684 Alan Mitchell 6.21
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2684 Alan Mitchell 3.04
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2685 William A Rae 69.70
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2685 William A Rae 16.36
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2685 William A Rae 8.18
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2685 William A Rae 10.91
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2685 William A Rae 13.63

Page 1




1:15 PM
01/14/22

Accrual Basis

Buckingham Park Water District

. Transaction Detail By Account

July through December 2021

250

Type Date Num Name Memo Amount
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2685 William A Rae 13.02
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2685 William A Rae 16.30
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2685 William A Rae 3.83
Paycheck 07/098/2021 2685 William A Rae 1.91
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2685 William A Rae 2.55
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2685 William A Rae 3.19
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2685 William A Rae 3.05
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2698 Ahimsah O Wonder... VOID: 0.00
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2698 Ahimsah O Wonder... VOID: 0.00
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2698 Ahimsah O Wonder... VOID: 0.00
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2698 Ahimsah O Wonder... VOID: 0.00
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2698 Ahimsah O Wonder...  VOID: 0.00
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2698 Ahimsah O Wonder...  VOID: 0.00
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2699 Alan Mitchell VOID: 0.00
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2699 Alan Mitchell VOID: 0.00
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2699 Alan Mitchell VOID: 0.00
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2699 Alan Mitchell VOID: 0.00
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2699 Alan Mitchell VOID: 0.00
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2699 Alan Mitchell VOID: 0.00
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2699 Alan Mitchell VOID: 0.00
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2699 Alan Mitchell VOID: 0.00
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2699 Alan Mitchell VOID: 0.00
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2699 Alan Mitchell VOID: 0.00
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2699 Alan Mitchell VOID: 0.00
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2699 Alan Mitchell VOID: 0.00
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2700 Lori A Gonzalez 114.54
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2700 Lori A Gonzalez 26.79
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2701 William A Rae VOID: 0.00
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2701 William A Rae VOID: 0.00
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2701 William A Rae VOID: 0.00
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2701 William A Rae VOID: 0.00
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2701 William A Rae VOID: 0.00
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2701 William A Rae VOID: 0.00
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2701 William A Rae VOID: 0.00
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2701 William A Rae VOID: 0.00
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2707 Ahimsah O Wonder... 69.99
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2707 Ahimsah O Wonder... 17.50
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2707 Ahimsah O Wonder... 91.60
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2707 Ahimsah O Wonder... 16.38
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2707 Ahimsah O Wonder... 4.09
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2707 Ahimsah O Wonder... 21.42
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2708 Alan Mitchell VOID: 0.00
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2708 Alan Mitchell VOID: 0.00
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2708 Alan Mitchell VOID: 0.00
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2708 Alan Mitchell VOID: 0.00
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2708 Alan Mitchell VOID; 0.00
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2708 Alan Mitchell VOID: 0.00
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2708 Alan Mitchell VOID: 0.00
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2708 Alan Mitchell VOID: 0.00

Page 2




1:15 PM

01/14/22
Accrual Basis

Buckingham Park Water District

Transaction Detail By Account

July through December 2021

251

Date

Type Num Name Memo Amount
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2708 Alan Mitchell VOID: 0.00
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2708 Alan Mitchell VOID: 0.00
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2708 Alan Mitchell VOID: 0.00
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2708 Alan Mitchell VOID: 0.00
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2709 William A Rae 66.13
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2709 William A Rae 40.90
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2709 William A Rae 4.09
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2709 William A Rae 14.88
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2709 William A Rae 15.46
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2709 William A Rae 9.56
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2709 William A Rae 0.96
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2709 William A Rae 3.48
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2722 Alan Mitchell 153.77
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2722 Alan Mitchell 21.25
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2722 Alan Mitchell 7.97
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2722 Alan Mitchell 21.25
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2722 Alan Mitchell 21.25
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2722 Alan Mitchell 11.16
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2722 Alan Mitchell 35.96
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2722 Alan Mitchell 4.97
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2722 Alan Mitchell 1.86
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2722 Alan Mitchell 497
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2722 Alan Mitchell 4.97
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2722 Alan Mitchell 2.61
Paycheck 08/06/2021 2724 Ahimsah O Wonder... 168.97
Paycheck 08/06/2021 2724 Ahimsah O Wonder... 17.50
Paycheck 08/06/2021 2724 Ahimsah O Wonder... 39.52
Paycheck 08/06/2021 2724 Ahimsah O Wonder... 4.09
Paycheck 08/06/2021 2725 Alan Mitchell 165.04
Paycheck 08/06/2021 2725 Alan Mitchell 33.21
Paycheck 08/06/2021 2725 Alan Mitchell 18.60
Paycheck 08/06/2021 2725 Alan Mitchell 13.02
Paycheck 08/06/2021 2725 Alan Mitchell 38.60
Paycheck 08/06/2021 2725 Alan Mitchell 7.77
Paycheck 08/06/2021 2725 Alan Mitchell 4.35
Paycheck 08/06/2021 2725 Alan Mitchell 3.04
Paycheck 08/06/2021 2726 Lori A Gonzalez 101.38
Paycheck 08/06/2021 2726 Lori A Gonzalez 11.09
Paycheck 08/06/2021 2726 Lori A Gonzalez 23.71
Paycheck 08/06/2021 2726 Lori A Gonzalez 2.59
Paycheck 08/06/2021 2727 Nakia D Foskett 11.16
Paycheck 08/06/2021 2727 Nakia D Foskett 2.61
Paycheck 08/06/2021 2728 William A Rae 57.60
Paycheck 08/06/2021 2728 William A Rae 47.04
Paycheck 08/06/2021 2728 William A Rae 4.09
Paycheck 08/06/2021 2728 William A Rae 0.68
Paycheck 08/06/2021 2728 William A Rae 6.82
Paycheck 08/06/2021 2728 William A Rae 13.02
Paycheck 08/06/2021 2728 William A Rae 13.47

Page 3




1:15 PM

01/14/22
Accrual Basis

Buckingham Park Water District

Transaction Detail By Account

July through December 2021

252

Type Date Num Name Memo Amount
Paycheck 08/06/2021 2728 William A Rae 11.00
Paycheck 08/06/2021 2728 William A Rae 0.96
Paycheck 08/06/2021 2728 William A Rae 0.186
Paycheck 08/06/2021 2728 William A Rae 1.59
Paycheck 08/06/2021 2728 William A Rae 3.05
Paycheck 08/20/2021 2744 Ahimsah O Wonder... 178.54
Paycheck 08/20/2021 2744 Ahimsah O Wonder... 2.19
Paycheck 08/20/2021 2744 Ahimsah O Wonder... 41.76
Paycheck 08/20/2021 2744 Ahimsah O Wonder... 0.51
Paycheck 08/20/2021 2745 Alan Mitchell 151.44
Paycheck 08/20/2021 2745 Alan Mitchell 4317
Paycheck 08/20/2021 2745 Alan Mitchell 21.92
Paycheck 08/20/2021 2745 Alan Mitchell 13.02
Paycheck 08/20/2021 2745 Alan Mitchell 35.41
Paycheck 08/20/2021 2745 Alan Mitchell 10.10
Paycheck 08/20/2021 2745 Alan Mitchel! 513
Paycheck 08/20/2021 2745 Alan Mitchell 3.05
Paycheck 08/20/2021 2746 Lori A Gonzalez 112.99
Paycheck 08/20/2021 2746 Lori A Gonzalez 26.42
Paycheck 08/20/2021 2747 William A Rae 67.49
Paycheck 08/20/2021 2747 William A Rae 39.54
Paycheck 08/20/2021 2747 William A Rae 4.09
Paycheck 08/20/2021 2747 William A Rae 13.02
Paycheck 08/20/2021 2747 William A Rae 15.78
Paycheck 08/20/2021 2747 William A Rae 9.25
Paycheck 08/20/2021 2747 William A Rae 0.96
Paycheck 08/20/2021 2747 William A Rae 3.04
Paycheck 09/03/2021 2769 Ahimsah O Wonder... 185.66
Paycheck 09/03/2021 2769 Ahimsah O Wonder... 43.41
Paycheck 09/03/2021 2770 Alan Mitchell 169.36
Paycheck 09/03/2021 2770 Alan Mitchell 41.18
Paycheck 09/03/2021 2770 Alan Mitchell 15.94
Paycheck 09/03/2021 2770 Alan Mitchell 13.02
Paycheck 09/03/2021 2770 Alan Mitchell 39.61
Paycheck 09/03/2021 2770 Alan Mitchell 9.63
Paycheck 09/03/2021 2770 Alan Mitchell 3.73
Paycheck 09/03/2021 2770 Alan Mitchell 3.04
Paycheck 09/03/2021 2771 Lori A Gonzalez 112.11
Paycheck 09/03/2021 2771 Lori A Gonzalez 0.35
Paycheck 09/03/2021 2771 Lori A Gonzalez 26.23
Paycheck 09/03/2021 2771 Lori A Gonzalez 0.08
Paycheck 09/03/2021 2772 Nakia D Foskett 19.84
Paycheck 09/03/2021 2772 Nakia D Foskett 4.64
Paycheck 09/03/2021 2773 William A Rae 57.43
Paycheck 09/03/2021 2773 William A Rae 40.80
Paycheck 09/03/2021 2773 William A Rae 8.95
Paycheck 09/03/2021 2773 William A Rae 10.02
Paycheck 09/03/2021 2773 William A Rae 4.30
Paycheck 09/03/2021 2773 William A Rae 13.02

Page 4




1:15 PM

01/14/22
Accrual Basis

Buckingham Park Water District
Transaction Detail By Account

July through December 2021

253

Type Date Num Name Memo Amount
Paycheck 09/03/2021 2773 William A Rae 13.45
Paycheck 09/03/2021 2773 William A Rae 9.54
Paycheck 09/03/2021 2773 William A Rae 2.09
Paycheck 09/03/2021 2773 William A Rae 2.34
Paycheck 09/03/2021 2773 William A Rae 1.00
Paycheck 09/03/2021 2773 William A Rae 3.04
Check 09/03/2021 ACH United States Treas...  Federal Withholding 1,116.00
Paycheck 09/17/2021 2794 Ahimsah O Wonder... 159.12
Paycheck 09/17/2021 2794 Ahimsah O Wonder... 17.50
Paycheck 09/17/2021 2794 Ahimsah O Wonder... 37.22
Paycheck 09/17/2021 2794 Ahimsah O Wonder... 4.09
Paycheck 09/17/2021 2795 Alan Mitchell 158.42
Paycheck 09/17/2021 2795 Alan Mitchell 37.19
Paycheck 09/17/2021 2795 Alan Mitchell 7.97
Paycheck 09/17/2021 2795 Alan Mitchell 0.66
Paycheck 09/17/2021 2795 Alan Mitchell 21.25
Paycheck 09/17/2021 2795 Alan Mitchell 13.02
Paycheck 09/17/2021 2795 Alan Mitchell 37.04
Paycheck 09/17/2021 2795 Alan Mitchell 8.70
Paycheck 09/17/2021 2795 Alan Mitchell 1.86
Paycheck 09/17/2021 2795 Alan Mitchell 0.16
Paycheck 09/17/2021 2795 Alan Mitchell 4.97
Paycheck 09/17/2021 2795 Alan Mitchell 3.05
Paycheck 09/17/2021 2796 Lori A Gonzalez 101.90
Paycheck 09/17/2021 2796 Lori A Gonzalez 11.09
Paycheck 09/17/2021 2796 Lori A Gonzalez 23.83
Paycheck 09/17/2021 2796 Lori A Gonzalez 2.59
Paycheck 09/17/2021 2797 William A Rae 78.91
Paycheck 09/17/2021 2797 William A Rae 32.93
Paycheck 09/17/2021 2797 William A Rae 10.20
Paycheck 09/17/2021 2797 William A Rae 7.52
Paycheck 09/17/2021 2797 William A Rae 13.02
Paycheck 09/17/2021 2797 William A Rae 18.45
Paycheck 09/17/2021 2797 William A Rae 7.70
Paycheck 09/17/2021 2797 William A Rae 2.39
Paycheck 09/17/2021 2797 William A Rae 1.76
Paycheck 09/17/2021 2797 William A Rae 3.05
Check 09/20/2021 ACH United States Treas...  Filing taxes for June 30, 2021 late Pe... 406.41
Paycheck 10/01/2021 2819 Ahimsah O Wonder... 179.91
Paycheck 10/01/2021 2819 Ahimsah O Wonder... 42.08
Paycheck 10/01/2021 2820 Alan Mitchell 184.31
Paycheck 10/01/2021 2820 Alan Mitchell 30.55
Paycheck 10/01/2021 2820 Alan Mitchell 13.02
Paycheck 10/01/2021 2820 Alan Mitchell 43.10
Paycheck 10/01/2021 2820 Alan Mitchell 7.15
Paycheck 10/01/2021 2820 Alan Mitchell 3.05
Paycheck 10/01/2021 2821 Lori A Gonzalez 68.10
Paycheck 10/01/2021 2821 Lori A Gonzalez 44.36
Paycheck 10/01/2021 2821 Lori A Gonzalez 15.83

Page 5




1:15 PM

01/14/22
Accrual Basis

Buckingham Park Water District
Transaction Detail By Account

July through December 2021

Type Date Num Name Memo Amount
Paycheck 10/01/2021 2821 Lori A Gonzalez 10.37
Paycheck 10/01/2021 2822 Nakia D Foskett 19.84
Paycheck 10/01/2021 2822 Nakia D Foskett 4.64
Paycheck 10/01/2021 2823 William A Rae 83.58
Paycheck 10/01/2021 2823 William A Rae 20.04
Paycheck 10/01/2021 2823 William A Rae 11.45
Paycheck 10/01/2021 2823 William A Rae 13.02
Paycheck 10/01/2021 2823 William A Rae 19.54
Paycheck 10/01/2021 2823 William A Rae 4.69
Paycheck 10/01/2021 2823 William A Rae 2.68
Paycheck 10/01/2021 2823 William A Rae 3.04
Paycheck 10/15/2021 2844 Ahimsah O Wonder... 159.68
Paycheck 10/15/2021 2844 Ahimsah O Wonder... 35.00
Paycheck 10/15/2021 2844 Ahimsah O Wonder... 37.34
Paycheck 10/15/2021 2844 Ahimsah O Wonder... 8.19
Paycheck 10/15/2021 2845 Alan Mitchell 145.46
Paycheck 10/15/2021 2845 Alan Mitchell 5.31
Paycheck 10/15/2021 2845 Alan Mitchell 5.31
Paycheck 10/15/2021 2845 Alan Mitchell 7.97
Paycheck 10/15/2021 2845 Alan Mitchell 106.27
Paycheck 10/15/2021 2845 Alan Mitchell 7.44
Paycheck 10/15/2021 2845 Alan Mitchell 34.03
Paycheck 10/15/2021 2845 Alan Mitchell 1.24
Paycheck 10/15/2021 2845 Alan Mitchell 1.24
Paycheck 10/15/2021 2845 Alan Mitchell 1.86
Paycheck 10/15/2021 2845 Alan Mitchell 24.85
Paycheck 10/15/2021 2845 Alan Mitchell 1.74
Paycheck 10/15/2021 2846 Lori A Gonzalez 112.47
Paycheck 10/15/2021 2846 Lori A Gonzalez 26.30
Paycheck 10/15/2021 2847 William A Rae 156.22
Paycheck 10/15/2021 2847 William A Rae 14.32
Paycheck 10/15/2021 2847 William A Rae 1.43
Paycheck 10/15/2021 2847 William A Rae 4.30
Paycheck 10/15/2021 2847 William A Rae 1.43
Paycheck 10/15/2021 2847 William A Rae 18.60
Paycheck 10/15/2021 2847 William A Rae 36.55
Paycheck 10/15/2021 2847 William A Rae 3.35
Paycheck 10/15/2021 2847 William A Rae 0.33
Paycheck 10/15/2021 2847 William A Rae 1.00
Paycheck 10/15/2021 2847 William A Rae 0.33
Paycheck 10/15/2021 2847 William A Rae 4.35
Check 10/25/2021 ACH United States Treas... Makeup Q3 Federal 178.24
Paycheck 10/29/2021 2865 Ahimsah O Wonder... 143.27
Paycheck 10/29/2021 2865 Ahimsah O Wonder... 35.00
Paycheck 10/29/2021 2865 Ahimsah O Wonder... 33.51
Paycheck 10/29/2021 2865 Ahimsah O Wonder... 8.18
Paycheck 10/29/2021 2866 Alan Mitchell 106.27
Paycheck 10/28/2021 2866 Alan Mitchell 99.30
Paycheck 10/29/2021 2866 Alan Mitchell 7.97

Page 6




1:15 PM

01/14/22
Accrual Basis

Buckingham Park Water District

Transaction Detail By Account

July through December 2021

255

Type Date Num Name Memo Amount
Paycheck 10/29/2021 2866 Alan Mitchell 5.58
Paycheck 10/29/2021 2866 Alan Mitchell 24.85
Paycheck 10/29/2021 2866 Alan Mitchell 23.22
Paycheck 10/29/2021 2866 Alan Mitchell 1.86
Paycheck 10/29/2021 2866 Alan Mitchell 1.31
Paycheck 10/29/2021 2867 Lori A Gonzalez 110.90
Paycheck 10/29/2021 2867 Lori A Gonzalez 25.94
Paycheck 10/29/2021 2868 William A Rae 93.23
Paycheck 10/29/2021 2868 William A Rae 15.75
Paycheck 10/29/2021 2868 William A Rae 12.89
Paycheck 10/29/2021 2868 William A Rae 11.45
Paycheck 10/29/2021 2868 William A Rae 20.46
Paycheck 10/29/2021 2868 William A Rae 21.81
Paycheck 10/29/2021 2868 William A Rae 3.68
Paycheck 10/29/2021 2868 William A Rae 3.01
Paycheck 10/29/2021 2868 William A Rae 2.68
Paycheck 10/29/2021 2868 William A Rae 4.79
Paycheck 10/29/2021 2869 Nakia D Foskett 24.80
Paycheck 10/29/2021 2869 Nakia D Foskett 5.80
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2884 Ahimsah O Wonder... VOID; 0.00
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2884 Ahimsah O Wonder... VOID: 0.00
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2884 Ahimsah O Wonder... VOID: 0.00
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2884 Ahimsah O Wonder...  VOID: 0.00
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2884 Ahimsah O Wonder... VOID: 0.00
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2884 Ahimsah O Wonder... VOID: 0.00
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2884 Ahimsah O Wonder...  VOID: 0.00
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2884 Ahimsah O Wonder...  VOID: 0.00
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2884 Ahimsah O Wonder... VOID: 0.00
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2884 Ahimsah O Wonder... VOID: 0.00
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2884 Ahimsah O Wonder...  VOID: 0.00
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2884 Ahimsah O Wonder... VOID: 0.00
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2885 Alan Mitchell 119.88
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2885 Alan Mitchell 21.25
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2885 Alan Mitchell 10.63
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2885 Alan Mitchell 63.76
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2885 Alan Mitchell 11.16
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2885 Alan Mitchell 28.04
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2885 Alan Mitchell 4.97
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2885 Alan Mitchell 2.49
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2885 Alan Mitchell 14.91
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2885 Alan Mitchell 2.61
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2886 Lori A Gonzalez 111.43
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2886 Lori A Gonzalez 26.06
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2887 William A Rae 68.36
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2887 William A Rae 2577
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2887 William A Rae 10.02
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2887 William A Rae 11.45
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2887 William A Rae 13.02
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2887 William A Rae 15.99

Page 7




1:15 PM

01/14/22
Accrual Basis

Buckingham Park Water District

Transaction Detail By Account

July through December 2021

Date

Type Num Name Memo Amount
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2887 William A Rae 6.03
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2887 William A Rae 2.34
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2887 William A Rae 2.68
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2887 William A Rae 3.04
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2892 Ahimsah O Wonder... 173.62
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2892 Ahimsah O Wonder... 6.56
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2892 Ahimsah O Wonder... 6.56
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2892 Ahimsah O Wonder... 2.19
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2892 Ahimsah O Wonder... 4.92
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2892 Ahimsah O Wonder... 1.86
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2892 Ahimsah O Wonder... 40.62
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2892 Ahimsah O Wonder... 1.53
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2892 Ahimsah O Wonder... 1.53
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2892 Ahimsah O Wonder... 0.51
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2892 Ahimsah O Wonder... 1.15
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2892 Ahimsah O Wonder... 0.43
Paycheck 11/24/2021 2909 Ahimsah O Wonder... 3.83
Paycheck 11/24/2021 2909 Ahimsah O Wonder... 2.19
Paycheck 11/24/2021 2909 Ahimsah O Wonder... 183.46
Paycheck 11/24/2021 2909 Ahimsah O Wonder... 1.86
Paycheck 11/24/2021 2909 Ahimsah O Wonder... 0.90
Paycheck 11/24/2021 2909 Ahimsah O Wonder... 0.51
Paycheck 11/24/2021 2809 Ahimsah O Wonder... 42.91
Paycheck 11/24/2021 2909 Ahimsah O Wonder... 0.43
Paycheck 11/24/2021 2910 Alan Mitchell 178.67
Paycheck 11/24/2021 2910 Alan Mitchell 18.60
Paycheck 11/24/2021 2910 Alan Mitchell 21.25
Paycheck 11/24/2021 2910 Alan Mitchell 7.97
Paycheck 11/24/2021 29810 Alan Mitchell 13.02
Paycheck 11/24/2021 2910 Alan Mitchell 41.79
Paycheck 11/24/2021 2910 Alan Mitchell 4.35
Paycheck 11/24/2021 2910 Alan Mitchell 4.97
Paycheck 11/24/2021 2910 Alan Mitchell 1.86
Paycheck 11/24/2021 2910 Alan Mitchell 3.04
Paycheck 11/24/2021 2911 Lori A Gonzalez 118.94
Paycheck 11/24/2021 2911 Lori A Gonzalez 3.02
Paycheck 11/24/2021 2911 Lori A Gonzalez 27.81
Paycheck 11/24/2021 2911 Lori A Gonzalez 0.71
Paycheck 11/24/2021 2912 Nakia D Foskett 12.40
Paycheck 11/24/2021 2812 Nakia D Foskett 2.90
Paycheck 11/24/2021 2913 William A Rae 11.46
Paycheck 11/24/2021 2913 William A Rae 81.60
Paycheck 11/24/2021 2913 William A Rae 21.47
Paycheck 11/24/2021 2913 William A Rae 11.16
Paycheck 11/24/2021 2913 William A Rae 2.68
Paycheck 11/24/2021 2913 William A Rae 19.08
Paycheck 11/24/2021 2913 William A Rae 5.02
Paycheck 11/24/2021 2913 William A Rae 2.61
Paycheck 12/10/2021 2937 Ahimsah O Wonder... 114.84

Page 8




1:15 PM

01/14/22
Accrual Basis

Buckingham Park Water District

Transaction Detail By Account

July through December 2021

Type Date Num Name Memo Amount
Paycheck 12/10/2021 2937 Ahimsah O Wonder... 52.50
Paycheck 12/10/2021 2837 Ahimsah O Wonder... 17.50
Paycheck 12/10/2021 2937 Ahimsah O Wonder... 26.86
Paycheck 12/10/2021 2937 Ahimsah O Wonder... 12.28
Paycheck 12/10/2021 2937 Ahimsah O Wonder... 4.09
Paycheck 12/10/2021 2938 Alan Mitchell 134.49
Paycheck 12/10/2021 2938 Alan Mitchell 35.87
Paycheck 12/10/2021 2938 Alan Mitchell 42.51
Paycheck 12/10/2021 2938 Alan Mitchell 6.64
Paycheck 12/10/2021 2938 Alan Mitchell 9.30
Paycheck 12/10/2021 2938 Alan Mitchell 31.46
Paycheck 12/10/2021 2938 Alan Mitchell 8.39
Paycheck 12/10/2021 2938 Alan Mitchell 9.94
Paycheck 12/10/2021 2938 Alan Mitchell 1.55
Paycheck 12/10/2021 2938 Alan Mitchell 217
Paycheck 12/10/2021 2939 Lori A Gonzalez 73.82
Paycheck 12/10/2021 2939 Lori A Gonzalez 24.16
Paycheck 12/10/2021 2839 Lori A Gonzalez 24.16
Paycheck 12/10/2021 2939 Lori A Gonzalez 17.27
Paycheck 12/10/2021 2939 Lori A Gonzalez 5.65
Paycheck 12/10/2021 2939 Lori A Gonzalez 5.65
Paycheck 12/10/2021 2940 William A Rae 67.11
Paycheck 12/10/2021 2940 William A Rae 21.47
Paycheck 12/10/2021 2940 William A Rae 15.03
Paycheck 12/10/2021 2940 William A Rae 11.45
Paycheck 12/10/2021 2940 William A Rae 16.74
Paycheck 12/10/2021 2840 William A Rae 15.69
Paycheck 12/10/2021 2840 William A Rae 5.02
Paycheck 12/10/2021 2940 William A Rae 3.52
Paycheck 12/10/2021 2840 William A Rae 2.68
Paycheck 12/10/2021 2940 William A Rae 3.92
Paycheck 12/23/2021 2961 Ahimsah O Wonder... 179.36
Paycheck 12/23/2021 2961 Ahimsah O Wonder... 41.94
Paycheck 12/23/2021 2962 Alan Mitchell 159.40
Paycheck 12/23/2021 2962 Alan Mitchell 39.85
Paycheck 12/23/2021 2962 Alan Mitchell 15.94
Paycheck 12/23/2021 2862 Alan Mitchell 17.27
Paycheck 12/23/2021 2962 Alan Mitchell 16.74
Paycheck 12/23/2021 2962 Alan Mitchell 37.28
Paycheck 12/23/2021 2962 Alan Mitchell 9.32
Paycheck 12/23/2021 2962 Alan Mitchell 3.73
Paycheck 12/23/2021 2962 Alan Mitchell 4.04
Paycheck 12/23/2021 2862 Alan Mitchell 3.91
Paycheck 12/23/2021 2963 Lori A Gonzalez 114.60
Paycheck 12/23/2021 2963 Lori A Gonzalez 5.29
Paycheck 12/23/2021 2963 Lori A Gonzalez 26.80
Paycheck 12/23/2021 2963 Lori A Gonzalez 1.24
Paycheck 12/23/2021 2964 William A Rae 51.54
Paycheck 12/23/2021 2964 William A Rae 51.18

Page 9




1:15 PM

01/14/22
Accrual Basis

Buckingham Park Water District
Transaction Detail By Account

July through December 2021

258

Type Date Num Name Memo Amount
Paycheck 12/23/2021 2964 William A Rae 11.45
Paycheck 12/23/2021 2964 William A Rae 9.30
Paycheck 12/23/2021 2964 William A Rae 12.05
Paycheck 12/23/2021 2964 William A Rae 11.97
Paycheck 12/23/2021 2964 William A Rae 2.68
Paycheck 12/23/2021 2964 William A Rae 217

Total 565.31 - FICA (Federal Ins.Contribution) 12,608.78

565.32 - SUI (State Unemployment Ins)
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2680 Alan Mitchell VOID: Standby not on check 0.00
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2680 Alan Mitchell VOID: Standby not on check 0.00
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2680 Alan Mitchell VOID: Standby not on check 0.00
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2680 Alan Mitchell VOID: Standby not on check 0.00
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2681 Lori A Gonzalez 0.00
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2681 Lori A Gonzalez 0.00
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2681 Lori A Gonzalez 0.00
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2682 Nakia D Foskett 11.16
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2683 William A Rae VOID:cust acct wage not updated to 2... 0.00
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2683 William A Rae VOID:cust acct wage not updated to 2... 0.00
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2683 William A Rae VOID:cust acct wage not updated to 2... 0.00
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2683 William A Rae VOID:cust acct wage not updated to 2... 0.00
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2683 William A Rae VOID:cust acct wage not updated to 2... 0.00
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2679 Ahimsah O Wonder... 0.00
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2679 Ahimsah O Wonder... 0.00
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2684 Alan Mitchell 0.00
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2684 Alan Mitchell 0.00
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2684 Alan Mitchell 0.00
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2684 Alan Mitchell 0.00
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2684 Alan Mitchell 0.00
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2685 William A Rae 0.00
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2685 William A Rae 0.00
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2685 William A Rae 0.00
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2685 William A Rae 0.00
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2685 William A Rae 0.00
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2685 William A Rae 0.00
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2698 Ahimsah O Wonder...  VOID: 0.00
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2698 Ahimsah O Wonder... VOID: 0.00
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2698 Ahimsah O Wonder... VOID: 0.00
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2699 Alan Mitchell VOID: 0.00
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2699 Alan Mitchell VOID: 0.00
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2699 Alan Mitchell VOID: 0.00
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2699 Alan Mitchell VOID: 0.00
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2699 Alan Mitchell VOID: 0.00
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2699 Alan Mitchell VOID: 0.00
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2700 Lori A Gonzalez 0.00
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2701 William A Rae VOID: 0.00
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2701 William A Rae VOID: 0.00
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2701 William A Rae VOID: 0.00

Page 10




1:15 PM

01/14/22
Accrual Basis

Buckingham Park Water District

Transaction Detail By Account

July through December 2021

259

Type Date Num Name Memo Amount
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2701 William A Rae VOID: 0.00
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2707 Ahimsah O Wonder... 0.00
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2707 Ahimsah O Wonder... 0.00
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2707 Ahimsah O Wonder... 0.00
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2708 Alan Mitchell VOID: 0.00
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2708 Alan Mitchell VOID: 0.00
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2708 Alan Mitchell VOID: 0.00
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2708 Alan Mitchell VOID: 0.00
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2708 Alan Mitchell VOID: 0.00
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2708 Alan Mitchell VOID: 0.00
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2709 William A Rae 0.00
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2709 William A Rae 0.00
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2709 William A Rae 0.00
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2709 William A Rae 0.00
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2722 Alan Mitchell 0.00
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2722 Alan Mitchell 0.00
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2722 Alan Mitchell 0.00
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2722 Alan Mitchell 0.00
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2722 Alan Mitchell 0.00
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2722 Alan Mitchell 0.00
Paycheck 08/06/2021 2724 Ahimsah O Wonder... 0.00
Paycheck 08/06/2021 2724 Ahimsah O Wonder... 0.00
Paycheck 08/06/2021 2725 Alan Mitchell 0.00
Paycheck 08/06/2021 2725 Alan Mitchell 0.00
Paycheck 08/06/2021 2725 Alan Mitchell 0.00
Paycheck 08/06/2021 2725 Alan Mitchell 0.00
Paycheck 08/06/2021 2726 Lori A Gonzalez 0.00
Paycheck 08/06/2021 2726 Lori A Gonzalez 0.00
Paycheck 08/06/2021 2727 Nakia D Foskett 11.16
Paycheck 08/06/2021 2728 William A Rae 0.00
Paycheck 08/06/2021 2728 William A Rae 0.00
Paycheck 08/06/2021 2728 William A Rae 0.00
Paycheck 08/06/2021 2728 William A Rae 0.00
Paycheck 08/06/2021 2728 William A Rae 0.00
Paycheck 08/06/2021 2728 William A Rae 0.00
Paycheck 08/20/2021 2744 Ahimsah O Wonder... 0.00
Paycheck 08/20/2021 2744 Ahimsah O Wonder... 0.00
Paycheck 08/20/2021 2745 Alan Mitchell 0.00
Paycheck 08/20/2021 2745 Alan Mitchell 0.00
Paycheck 08/20/2021 2745 Alan Mitchell 0.00
Paycheck 08/20/2021 2745 Alan Mitchell 0.00
Paycheck 08/20/2021 2748 Lori A Gonzalez 0.00
Paycheck 08/20/2021 2747 William A Rae 0.00
Paycheck 08/20/2021 2747 William A Rae 0.00
Paycheck 08/20/2021 2747 William A Rae 0.00
Paycheck 08/20/2021 2747 William A Rae 0.00
Paycheck 09/03/2021 2769 Ahimsah O Wonder... 0.00
Paycheck 09/03/2021 2770 Alan Mitchell 0.00
Paycheck 09/03/2021 2770 Alan Mitchell 0.00

Page 11




1:15 PM

01/14/22
Accrual Basis

Buckingham Park Water District
Transaction Detail By Account

July through December 2021

260

Type Date Num Name Memo Amount
Paycheck 09/03/2021 2770 Alan Mitchell 0.00
Paycheck 09/03/2021 2770 Alan Mitchell 0.00
Paycheck 09/03/2021 2771 Lori A Gonzalez 0.00
Paycheck 09/03/2021 2771 Lori A Gonzalez 0.00
Paycheck 09/03/2021 2772 Nakia D Foskett 19.84
Paycheck 09/03/2021 2773 William A Rae 0.00
Paycheck 09/03/2021 2773 William A Rae 0.00
Paycheck 09/03/2021 2773 William A Rae 0.00
Paycheck 09/03/2021 2773 William A Rae 0.00
Paycheck 09/03/2021 2773 William A Rae 0.00
Paycheck 09/03/2021 2773 William A Rae 0.00
Paycheck 09/17/2021 2794 Ahimsah O Wonder... 0.00
Paycheck 09/17/2021 2794 Ahimsah O Wonder... 0.00
Paycheck 09/17/2021 2795 Alan Mitchell 0.00
Paycheck 09/17/2021 2795 Alan Mitchell 0.00
Paycheck 09/17/2021 2795 Alan Mitchell 0.00
Paycheck 09/17/2021 2795 Alan Mitchell 0.00
Paycheck 09/17/2021 2795 Alan Mitchell 0.00
Paycheck 09/17/2021 2795 Alan Mitchell 0.00
Paycheck 09/17/2021 2796 Lori A Gonzalez 0.00
Paycheck 09/17/2021 2796 Lori A Gonzalez 0.00
Paycheck 09/17/2021 2797 William A Rae 0.00
Paycheck 09/17/2021 2797 William A Rae 0.00
Paycheck 09/17/2021 2797 William A Rae 0.00
Paycheck 09/17/2021 2797 William A Rae 0.00
Paycheck 09/17/2021 2797 William A Rae 0.00
Paycheck 10/01/2021 2819 Ahimsah O Wonder... 0.00
Paycheck 10/01/2021 2820 Alan Mitchell 0.00
Paycheck 10/01/2021 2820 Alan Mitchell 0.00
Paycheck 10/01/2021 2820 Alan Mitchell 0.00
Paycheck 10/01/2021 2821 Lori A Gonzalez 0.00
Paycheck 10/01/2021 2821 Lori A Gonzalez 0.00
Paycheck 10/01/2021 2822 Nakia D Foskett 19.84
Paycheck 10/01/2021 2823 William A Rae 0.00
Paycheck 10/01/2021 2823 William A Rae 0.00
Paycheck 10/01/2021 2823 William A Rae 0.00
Paycheck 10/01/2021 2823 William A Rae 0.00
Paycheck 10/15/2021 2844 Ahimsah O Wonder... 0.00
Paycheck 10/15/2021 2844 Ahimsah O Wonder... 0.00
Paycheck 10/15/2021 2845 Alan Mitchell 0.00
Paycheck 10/15/2021 2845 Alan Mitchell 0.00
Paycheck 10/15/2021 2845 Alan Mitchell 0.00
Paycheck 10/15/2021 2845 Alan Mitchell 0.00
Paycheck 10/15/2021 2845 Alan Mitchell 0.00
Paycheck 10/15/2021 2845 Alan Mitchell 0.00
Paycheck 10/15/2021 2846 Lori A Gonzalez 0.00
Paycheck 10/15/2021 2847 William A Rae 0.00
Paycheck 10/15/2021 2847 William A Rae 0.00
Paycheck 10/15/2021 2847 William A Rae 0.00

Page 12




1:15 PM

01/14/22
Accrual Basis

Buckingham Park Water District

Transaction Detail By Account

July through December 2021

201

Type Date Num Name Memo Amount
Paycheck 10/15/2021 2847 William A Rae 0.00
Paycheck 10/15/2021 2847 William A Rae 0.00
Paycheck 10/15/2021 2847 William A Rae 0.00
Check 10/25/2021 ACH EDD 69811925 Payment due for Ul & PIT Q3 451.52
Paycheck 10/29/2021 2865 Ahimsah O Wonder... 0.00
Paycheck 10/29/2021 2865 Ahimsah O Wonder... 0.00
Paycheck 10/29/2021 2866 Alan Mitchell 0.00
Paycheck 10/29/2021 2866 Alan Mitchell 0.00
Paycheck 10/29/2021 2866 Alan Mitchell 0.00
Paycheck 10/29/2021 2866 Alan Mitchell 0.00
Paycheck 10/29/2021 2867 Lori A Gonzalez 0.00
Paycheck 10/29/2021 2868 William A Rae 0.00
Paycheck 10/29/2021 2868 William A Rae 0.00
Paycheck 10/28/2021 2868 William A Rae 0.00
Paycheck 10/29/2021 2868 William A Rae 0.00
Paycheck 10/29/2021 2868 William A Rae 0.00
Paycheck 10/29/2021 2869 Nakia D Foskett 24.80
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2884 Ahimsah O Wonder...  VOID: 0.00
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2884 Ahimsah O Wonder... VOID: 0.00
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2884 Ahimsah O Wonder...  VOID; 0.00
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2884 Ahimsah O Wonder... VOID: 0.00
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2884 Ahimsah O Wonder... VOID: 0.00
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2884 Ahimsah O Wonder...  VOID: 0.00
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2885 Alan Mitchell 0.00
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2885 Alan Mitchell 0.00
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2885 Alan Mitchell 0.00
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2885 Alan Mitchell 0.00
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2885 Alan Mitchell 0.00
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2886 Lori A Gonzalez 0.00
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2887 William A Rae 0.00
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2887 William A Rae 0.00
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2887 William A Rae 0.00
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2887 William A Rae 0.00
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2887 William A Rae 0.00
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2892 Ahimsah O Wonder... 0.00
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2892 Ahimsah O Wonder... 0.00
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2892 Ahimsah O Wonder... 0.00
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2892 Ahimsah O Wonder... 0.00
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2892 Ahimsah O Wonder... 0.00
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2892 Ahimsah O Wonder... 0.00
Paycheck 11/24/2021 2909 Ahimsah O Wonder... 0.00
Paycheck 11/24/2021 2909 Ahimsah O Wonder... 0.00
Paycheck 11/24/2021 2909 Ahimsah O Wonder... 0.00
Paycheck 11/24/2021 2909 Ahimsah O Wonder... 0.00
Paycheck 11/24/2021 2910 Alan Mitchell 0.00
Paycheck 11/24/2021 2910 Alan Mitchell 0.00
Paycheck 11/24/2021 2910 Alan Mitchell 0.00
Paycheck 11/24/2021 2910 Alan Mitchell 0.00
Paycheck 11/24/2021 2910 Alan Mitchell 0.00

Page 13




1:15 PM

01/14/22
Accrual Basis

Buckingham Park Water District
Transaction Detail By Account

July through December 2021

262

Type Date Num Name Memo Amount
Paycheck 11/24/2021 2911 Lori A Gonzalez 0.00
Paycheck 11/24/2021 2911 Lori A Gonzalez 0.00
Paycheck 11/24/2021 2912 Nakia D Foskett 12.40
Paycheck 11/24/2021 2913 William A Rae 0.00
Paycheck 11/24/2021 2913 William A Rae 0.00
Paycheck 11/24/2021 2913 William A Rae 0.00
Paycheck 11/24/2021 2913 William A Rae 0.00
Paycheck 12/10/2021 2937 Ahimsah O Wonder... 0.00
Paycheck 12/10/2021 2937 Ahimsah O Wonder... 0.00
Paycheck 12/10/2021 2937 Ahimsah O Wonder... 0.00
Paycheck 12/10/2021 2938 Alan Mitchell 0.00
Paycheck 12/10/2021 2938 Alan Mitchell 0.00
Paycheck 12/10/2021 2938 Alan Mitchell 0.00
Paycheck 12/10/2021 2938 Alan Mitchell 0.00
Paycheck 12/10/2021 2938 Alan Mitchell 0.00
Paycheck 12/10/2021 2939 Lori A Gonzalez 0.00
Paycheck 12/10/2021 2939 Lori A Gonzalez 0.00
Paycheck 12/10/2021 2839 Lori A Gonzalez 0.00
Paycheck 12/10/2021 2940 William A Rae 0.00
Paycheck 12/10/2021 2940 William A Rae 0.00
Paycheck 12/10/2021 2940 William A Rae 0.00
Paycheck 12/10/2021 2940 William A Rae 0.00
Paycheck 12/10/2021 2940 William A Rae 0.00
Paycheck 12/23/2021 2961 Ahimsah O Wonder... 0.00
Paycheck 12/23/2021 2962 Alan Mitchell 0.00
Paycheck 12/23/2021 2962 Alan Mitchell 0.00
Paycheck 12/23/2021 2062 Alan Mitchell 0.00
Paycheck 12/23/2021 2962 Alan Mitchell 0.00
Paycheck 12/23/2021 2962 Alan Mitchell 0.00
Paycheck 12/23/2021 2963 Lori A Gonzalez 0.00
Paycheck 12/23/2021 2963 Lori A Gonzalez 0.00
Paycheck 12/23/2021 2964 William A Rae 0.00
Paycheck 12/23/2021 2964 William A Rae 0.00
Paycheck 12/23/2021 2964 William A Rae 0.00
Paycheck 12/23/2021 2064 William A Rae 0.00

Total 565.32 - SUI (State Unemployment Ins) 550.72

565.33 - Employment Training Tax
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2680 Alan Mitchell VOID: Standby not on check 0.00
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2680 Alan Mitchell VOID: Standby not on check 0.00
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2680 Alan Mitchell VOID: Standby not on check 0.00
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2680 Alan Mitchell VOID: Standby not on check 0.00
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2681 Lori A Gonzalez 0.00
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2681 Lori A Gonzalez 0.00
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2681 Lori A Gonzalez 0.00
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2682 Nakia D Foskett 0.00
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2683 William A Rae VOID:cust acct wage not updated to 2... 0.00
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2683 William A Rae VOID:cust acct wage not updated to 2., 0.00

Page 14




1:15 PM

01/14/22
Accrual Basis

Buckingham Park Water District
Transaction Detail By Account

July through December 2021

263

Type Date Num Name Memo Amount
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2683 William A Rae VOID:cust acct wage not updated to 2... 0.00
Paycheck 07/08/2021 2683 William A Rae VOID:cust acct wage not updated to 2... 0.00
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2683 William A Rae VOID:cust acct wage not updated to 2... 0.00
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2679 Ahimsah O Wonder... 0.00
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2679 Ahimsah O Wonder... 0.00
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2684 Alan Mitchell 0.00
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2684 Alan Mitchell 0.00
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2684 Alan Mitchell 0.00
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2684 Alan Mitchell 0.00
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2684 Alan Mitchell 0.00
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2685 William A Rae 0.00
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2685 William A Rae 0.00
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2685 William A Rae 0.00
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2685 William A Rae 0.00
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2685 William A Rae 0.00
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2685 William A Rae 0.00
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2698 Ahimsah O Wonder... VOID: 0.00
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2698 Ahimsah O Wonder... VOID: 0.00
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2698 Ahimsah O Wonder... VOID: 0.00
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2699 Alan Mitchell VOID: 0.00
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2699 Alan Mitchell VOID; 0.00
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2699 Alan Mitchell VOID: 0.00
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2699 Alan Mitchell VOID: 0.00
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2699 Alan Mitchell VOID: 0.00
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2699 Alan Mitchell VOID: 0.00
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2700 Lori A Gonzalez 0.00
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2701 William A Rae VOID: 0.00
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2701 William A Rae VOID: 0.00
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2701 William A Rae VOID: 0.00
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2701 William A Rae VOID: 0.00
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2707 Ahimsah O Wonder... 0.00
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2707 Ahimsah O Wonder... 0.00
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2707 Ahimsah O Wonder... 0.00
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2708 Alan Mitchell VOID: 0.00
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2708 Alan Mitchell VOID: 0.00
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2708 Alan Mitchell VOID: 0.00
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2708 Alan Mitchell VOID: 0.00
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2708 Alan Mitchell VOID: 0.00
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2708 Alan Mitchell VOID: 0.00
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2709 William A Rae 0.00
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2709 William A Rae 0.00
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2709 William A Rae 0.00
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2709 William A Rae 0.00
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2722 Alan Mitchell 0.00
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2722 Alan Mitchell 0.00
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2722 Alan Mitchell 0.00
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2722 Alan Mitchell 0.00
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2722 Alan Mitchell 0.00
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2722 Alan Mitchell 0.00

Page 15




1:15 PM

01/14/22
Accrual Basis

Buckingham Park Water District

Transaction Detail By Account

July through December 2021

264

Type Date Num Name Memo Amount
Paycheck 08/06/2021 2724 Ahimsah O Wonder... 0.00
Paycheck 08/06/2021 2724 Ahimsah O Wonder... 0.00
Paycheck 08/06/2021 2725 Alan Mitchell 0.00
Paycheck 08/06/2021 2725 Alan Mitchell 0.00
Paycheck 08/06/2021 2725 Alan Mitchell 0.00
Paycheck 08/06/2021 2725 Alan Mitchell 0.00
Paycheck 08/06/2021 2726 Lori A Gonzalez 0.00
Paycheck 08/06/2021 2726 Lori A Gonzalez 0.00
Paycheck 08/06/2021 2727 Nakia D Foskett 0.00
Paycheck 08/06/2021 2728 William A Rae 0.00
Paycheck 08/06/2021 2728 William A Rae 0.00
Paycheck 08/06/2021 2728 William A Rae 0.00
Paycheck 08/06/2021 2728 William A Rae 0.00
Paycheck 08/06/2021 2728 William A Rae 0.00
Paycheck 08/06/2021 2728 William A Rae 0.00
Paycheck 08/20/2021 2744 Ahimsah O Wonder... 0.00
Paycheck 08/20/2021 2744 Ahimsah O Wonder... 0.00
Paycheck 08/20/2021 2745 Alan Mitchell 0.00
Paycheck 08/20/2021 2745 Alan Mitchell 0.00
Paycheck 08/20/2021 2745 Alan Mitchell 0.00
Paycheck 08/20/2021 2745 Alan Mitchell 0.00
Paycheck 08/20/2021 2746 Lori A Gonzalez 0.00
Paycheck 08/20/2021 2747 William A Rae 0.00
Paycheck 08/20/2021 2747 William A Rae 0.00
Paycheck 08/20/2021 2747 William A Rae 0.00
Paycheck 08/20/2021 2747 William A Rae 0.00
Paycheck 09/03/2021 2769 Ahimsah O Wonder... 0.00
Paycheck 09/03/2021 2770 Alan Mitchell 0.00
Paycheck 09/03/2021 2770 Alan Mitchell 0.00
Paycheck 08/03/2021 2770 Alan Mitchell 0.00
Paycheck 09/03/2021 2770 Alan Mitchell 0.00
Paycheck 09/03/2021 2771 Lori A Gonzalez 0.00
Paycheck 09/03/2021 2771 Lori A Gonzalez 0.00
Paycheck 09/03/2021 2772 Nakia D Foskett 0.00
Paycheck 09/03/2021 2773 William A Rae 0.00
Paycheck 09/03/2021 2773 William A Rae 0.00
Paycheck 09/03/2021 2773 William A Rae 0.00
Paycheck 09/03/2021 2773 William A Rae 0.00
Paycheck 09/03/2021 2773 William A Rae 0.00
Paycheck 09/03/2021 2773 William A Rae 0.00
Paycheck 09/17/2021 2794 Ahimsah O Wonder... 0.00
Paycheck 09/17/2021 2794 Ahimsah O Wonder.., 0.00
Paycheck 09/17/2021 2795 Alan Mitchell 0.00
Paycheck 09/17/2021 2795 Alan Mitchell 0.00
Paycheck 09/17/2021 2795 Alan Mitchell 0.00
Paycheck 09/17/2021 2795 Alan Mitchell 0.00
Paycheck 09/17/2021 2795 Alan Mitchell 0.00
Paycheck 09/17/2021 2795 Alan Mitchell 0.00
Paycheck 09/17/2021 2796 Lori A Gonzalez 0.00

Page 16




1:15 PM

01/14/22
Accrual Basis

Buckingham Park Water District

Transaction Detail By Account

July through December 2021

265

Date

Type Num Name Memo Amount
Paycheck 09/17/2021 2796 Lori A Gonzalez 0.00
Paycheck 09/17/2021 2797 William A Rae 0.00
Paycheck 09/17/2021 2797 William A Rae 0.00
Paycheck 09/17/2021 2797 William A Rae 0.00
Paycheck 09/17/2021 2797 William A Rae 0.00
Paycheck 09/17/2021 2797 William A Rae 0.00
Paycheck 10/01/2021 2819 Ahimsah O Wonder... 0.00
Paycheck 10/01/2021 2820 Alan Mitchell 0.00
Paycheck 10/01/2021 2820 Alan Mitchell 0.00
Paycheck 10/01/2021 2820 Alan Mitchell 0.00
Paycheck 10/01/2021 2821 Lori A Gonzalez 0.00
Paycheck 10/01/2021 2821 Lori A Gonzalez 0.00
Paycheck 10/01/2021 2822 Nakia D Foskett 0.00
Paycheck 10/01/2021 2823 William A Rae 0.00
Paycheck 10/01/2021 2823 William A Rae 0.00
Paycheck 10/01/2021 2823 William A Rae 0.00
Paycheck 10/01/2021 2823 William A Rae 0.00
Paycheck 10/15/2021 2844 Ahimsah O Wonder... 0.00
Paycheck 10/15/2021 2844 Ahimsah O Wonder... 0.00
Paycheck 10/15/2021 2845 Alan Mitchell 0.00
Paycheck 10/15/2021 2845 Alan Mitchell 0.00
Paycheck 10/15/2021 2845 Alan Mitchell 0.00
Paycheck 10/15/2021 2845 Alan Mitchell 0.00
Paycheck 10/15/2021 2845 Alan Mitchell 0.00
Paycheck 10/15/2021 2845 Alan Mitchell 0.00
Paycheck 10/15/2021 2846 Lori A Gonzalez 0.00
Paycheck 10/15/2021 2847 William A Rae 0.00
Paycheck 10/15/2021 2847 William A Rae 0.00
Paycheck 10/15/2021 2847 William A Rae 0.00
Paycheck 10/15/2021 2847 William A Rae 0.00
Paycheck 10/15/2021 2847 William A Rae 0.00
Paycheck 10/15/2021 2847 William A Rae 0.00
Paycheck 10/29/2021 2865 Ahimsah O Wonder... 0.00
Paycheck 10/29/2021 2865 Ahimsah O Wonder... 0.00
Paycheck 10/29/2021 2866 Alan Mitchell 0.00
Paycheck 10/29/2021 2866 Alan Mitchell 0.00
Paycheck 10/28/2021 2866 Alan Mitchell 0.00
Paycheck 10/29/2021 2866 Alan Mitchell 0.00
Paycheck 10/29/2021 2867 Lori A Gonzalez 0.00
Paycheck 10/29/2021 2868 William A Rae 0.00
Paycheck 10/28/2021 2868 William A Rae 0.00
Paycheck 10/29/2021 2868 William A Rae 0.00
Paycheck 10/29/2021 2868 William A Rae 0.00
Paycheck 10/29/2021 2868 William A Rae 0.00
Paycheck 10/29/2021 2869 Nakia D Foskett 0.00
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2884 Ahimsah O Wonder... VOID; 0.00
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2884 Ahimsah O Wonder... VOID: 0.00
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2884 Ahimsah O Wonder...  VOID: 0.00
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2884 Ahimsah O Wonder...  VOID: 0.00

Page 17




1:15 PM

01/14/22
Accrual Basis

Buckingham Park Water District

Transaction Detail By Account

July through December 2021

266

Type Date Num Name Memo Amount
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2884 Ahimsah O Wonder... 0.00
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2884 Ahimsah O Wonder... 0.00
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2885 Alan Mitchell 0.00
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2885 Alan Mitchell 0.00
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2885 Alan Mitchell 0.00
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2885 Alan Mitchell 0.00
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2885 Alan Mitchell 0.00
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2886 Lori A Gonzalez 0.00
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2887 William A Rae 0.00
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2887 William A Rae 0.00
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2887 William A Rae 0.00
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2887 William A Rae 0.00
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2887 William A Rae 0.00
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2892 Ahimsah O Wonder... 0.00
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2892 Ahimsah O Wonder... 0.00
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2892 Ahimsah O Wonder... 0.00
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2892 Ahimsah O Wonder... 0.00
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2892 Ahimsah O Wonder... 0.00
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2892 Ahimsah O Wonder... 0.00
Paycheck 11/24/2021 2909 Ahimsah O Wonder... 0.00
Paycheck 11/24/2021 2909 Ahimsah O Wonder... 0.00
Paycheck 11/24/2021 2909 Ahimsah O Wonder... 0.00
Paycheck 11/24/2021 2909 Ahimsah O Wonder... 0.00
Paycheck 11/24/2021 2910 Alan Mitchell 0.00
Paycheck 11/24/2021 2910 Alan Mitchell 0.00
Paycheck 11/24/2021 2910 Alan Mitchell 0.00
Paycheck 11/24/2021 2910 Alan Mitchell 0.00
Paycheck 11/24/2021 2910 Alan Mitchell 0.00
Paycheck 11/24/2021 2811 Lori A Gonzalez 0.00
Paycheck 11/24/2021 2911 Lori A Gonzalez 0.00
Paycheck 11/24/2021 2912 Nakia D Foskett 0.00
Paycheck 11/24/2021 2913 William A Rae 0.00
Paycheck 11/24/2021 2913 William A Rae 0.00
Paycheck 11/24/2021 2913 William A Rae 0.00
Paycheck 11/24/2021 2913 William A Rae 0.00
Paycheck 12/10/2021 2837 Ahimsah O Wonder... 0.00
Paycheck 12/10/2021 2937 Ahimsah O Wonder... 0.00
Paycheck 12/10/2021 2937 Ahimsah O Wonder... 0.00
Paycheck 12/10/2021 2938 Alan Mitchell 0.00
Paycheck 12/10/2021 2938 Alan Mitchell 0.00
Paycheck 12/10/2021 2838 Alan Mitchell 0.00
Paycheck 12/10/2021 2938 Alan Mitchell 0.00
Paycheck 12/10/2021 2938 Alan Mitchell 0.00
Paycheck 12/10/2021 2939 Lori A Gonzalez 0.00
Paycheck 12/10/2021 2939 Lori A Gonzalez 0.00
Paycheck 12/10/2021 2939 Lori A Gonzalez 0.00
Paycheck 12/10/2021 2940 William A Rae 0.00
Paycheck 12/10/2021 2940 William A Rae 0.00
Paycheck 12/10/2021 2940 William A Rae 0.00

Page 18




Accrual Basis

Buckingham Park Water District
Transaction Detail By Account

July through December 2021

267

Type Date Num Name Memo Amount
Paycheck 12/10/2021 2940 William A Rae 0.00
Paycheck 12/10/2021 2940 William A Rae 0.00
Paycheck 12/23/2021 2961 Ahimsah O Wonder... 0.00
Paycheck 12/23/2021 2962 Alan Mitchell 0.00
Paycheck 12/23/2021 2962 Alan Mitchell 0.00
Paycheck 12/23/2021 2962 Alan Mitchell 0.00
Paycheck 12/23/2021 2962 Alan Mitchell 0.00
Paycheck 12/23/2021 2962 Alan Mitchell 0.00
Paycheck 12/23/2021 2963 Lori A Gonzalez 0.00
Paycheck 12/23/2021 2963 Lori A Gonzalez 0.00
Paycheck 12/23/2021 29064 William A Rae 0.00
Paycheck 12/23/2021 2864 William A Rae 0.00
Paycheck 12/23/2021 2064 William A Rae 0.00
Paycheck 12/23/2021 2964 William A Rae 0.00

Total 565.33 - Employment Training Tax 0.00
565.30 - Payroll Taxes - Other
Check 10/25/2021 ACH EDD - Vol. 77653459  Makeup Payment for Q3 119.14
Total 565.30 - Payroll Taxes - Other 119.14
Total 565.30 - Payroll Taxes 13,278.64
Total 565.00 - EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT & BENEFITS 13,278.64
Total ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL 13,278.64
TOTAL 13,278.64

Page 19




1:17 PM

01/14/22
Accrual Basis

Buckingham Park Water District

Transaction Detail By Account
July through December 2021

Type

Date

Num

TOTAL

Name Memo Amount
ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL
565.00 - EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT & BENEFITS
565.40 - Workers Comp Insurance
General Journal 07/01/2021 47027 Special District Risk ... SDRMA Workers Comp 21/22 (Inv #69772) 519.41
General Journal 07/01/2021 47028 SDRMA Workers Comp 21/22 (Inv #69772) ... -6,232.85
Bill 07/06/2021 69772 Special District Risk ... Workers Comp 6,232.85
General Journal 08/01/2021 47022 Special District Risk ... SDRMA Workers Comp 19/20 (Inv #65929) 0.00
General Journal 08/01/2021 47027 Special District Risk ... SDRMA Workers Comp 21/22 (Inv #69772) 519.41
General Journal 08/01/2021 47023 Special District Risk ... SDRMA - 21/22 WC (Inv#70218) 1,504.32
Bill 08/17/2021 70778 Special District Risk ...  Audited Annual Adjusted Contribution 1,047.06
General Journal 09/01/2021 47033 Special District Risk ... SDRMA Workers Comp 21/22 (Inv #69772) 519.41
General Journal 10/01/2021 47045 Special District Risk ... SDRMA Workers Comp 21/22 (Inv #69772) 519.41
General Journal 11/01/2021 47052 Special District Risk ... SDRMA Workers Comp 21/22 (Inv #69772) 519.41
General Journal 12/01/2021 47059 Special District Risk ... SDRMA Workers Comp 21/22 (Inv #69772) 519.41
Total 565.40 - Workers Comp Insurance 5,667.84
Total 565.00 - EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT & BENEFITS 5,667.84
Total ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL 5,667.84
5,667.84

Page 1




1:17 PM

01/14/22
Accrual Basis

Buckingham Park Water District

Transaction Detail By Account
July through December 2021

269

Type Date Num Name Memo Amount
ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL
569.00 - OTHER
569.30 - Training-lodging,meals& mileage
Bill 08/16/2021 4866-... US Bank Ahimsah Hotel for CSDA Conference 256.80
Bill 09/14/2021 Ahimsah Wonderwh...  General Manager Conference 312.04
Bill 09/14/2021 Ahimsah Wonderwh...  General Manager Conference 82.99
Bill 09/15/2021 4866-... US Bank General Manager Conference Hote} 558.60
Bill 11/05/2021 Lori Gonzalez - Rei... Travel, Meals for Board Secretary's Conference 740.32
Bill 11/15/2021 4866-... US Bank Board Secretary Conference Hotel 936.41
Total 569.30 - Training-lodging, meals& mileage 2,887.16
Total 569.00 - OTHER 2,887.16
Total ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL 2,887.16
TOTAL 2,887.16

Page 1




1:18 PM

01/14/22
Accrual Basis

Buckingham Park Water District

Transaction Detail By Account
July through December 2021

270

Type Date Num Name Memo Amount
SOURCE OF SUPPLY
511.00 - SUPERVISION, LABOR & EXPENSES
512.40 - Testing
Bill 07/06/2021 10720... Alpha Analytical Lab... Source 54.00
Bill 07/09/2021 10725... Alpha Analytical Lab... Source 35.00
Bill 07/13/2021 17100... Karola Kennedy 165.00
Bill 07/21/2021 10738... Alpha Analytical Lab... Source 185.00
Bill 07/25/2021 17100... Karola Kennedy 165.00
Bill 07/29/2021 10749... Alpha Analytical Lab... Source 1,030.00
Bill 08/04/2021 10823... Alpha Analytical Lab... Intake 54.00
Bill 08/16/2021 17100... Karola Kennedy 247.50
Bill 08/18/2021 10839... Alpha Analytical Lab... Intake 280.00
Bill 08/30/2021 17100... Karola Kennedy 165.00
Bill 08/31/2021 10857... Alpha Analytical Lab... Intake 54.00
Bill 09/13/2021 17100... Karola Kennedy 165.00
Bill 09/27/2021 10946... Alpha Analytical Lab... Raw 160.00
Bill 09/28/2021 10948... Alpha Analytical Lab... Source 54.00
Bill 10/02/2021 17100... Karola Kennedy 247.50
Bill 10/19/2021 11038... Alpha Analytical Lab... Source 120.00
Bill 10/20/2021 11042... Alpha Analytical Lab... Source 845.00
Bill 10/21/2021 17100... Karola Kennedy 165.00
Bill 10/26/2021 11049... Alpha Analytical Lab... Source 54.00
Bill 11/07/2021 17100... Karola Kennedy microcystin analysis 165.00
Bill 11/24/2021 11152...  Alpha Analytical Lab... Source 54.00
Total 512.40 - Testing 4,464.00
Total 511.00 - SUPERVISION, LABOR & EXPENSES 4,464.00
Total SOURCE OF SUPPLY 4,464.00
TOTAL 4,464.00

Page 1




271

1:18 PM Buckingham Park Water District
01114122 Transaction Detail By Account
Accrual Basis July through December 2021
Type Date Num Name Memo Amount
SOURCE OF SUPPLY
512.00 - MAINTENANCE/STRUCTURES & IMPROV
512.20 - Supplies
Bill 08/24/2021 706226  USA Bluebook PO #2378 43.80
Bill 11/22/2021 11140... Alpha Analytical Lab... Source 160.00
Total 512.20 - Supplies 203.80
Total 512.00 - MAINTENANCE/STRUCTURES & IMPROV 203.80
Total SOURCE OF SUPPLY 203.80
TOTAL 203.80

¢
e g
(/e

B ‘;‘b")

Page 1



2172

1:18 PM Buckingham Park Water District
01/14/22 Transaction Detail By Account
Accrual Basis July through December 2021
Type Date Num Name Memo Amount
TRANSMISSION & DISTRIBUTION
541.00 - SUPERVISION, LABOR & EXPENSES
541.75 - Propane
Bill 10/06/2021 636877  Westgate Petroleum... 521.40
’ Total 541.75 - Propane 521.40
Total 541.00 - SUPERVISION, LABOR & EXPENSES 521.40
Total TRANSMISSION & DISTRIBUTION 521.40
TOTAL 521.40

Page 1




1:19 PM

01/14/22
Accrual Basis

Buckingham Park Water District

Transaction Detail By Account
July through December 2021

273

Type Date Num Name Memo Amount
TRANSMISSION & DISTRIBUTION
542.00 - MAINTENANCE,STRUCTURES & IMPROV
542.50 - Maintenance Projects
Bill 07/27/2021 Terri Lujan Equipment Rental for service line repair on Westlake ... 1,700.00
Bill 07/31/2021 8916 Clearlake Lava, Inc Slurry for Westlake Drive service line repair 273.49
Bill 08/11/2021 Terri Lujan Equipment Rental for service line repair Eastlake Drive 1,000.00
Bill 08/13/2021 41278 PACE ENGINEERING Site Visit & Contractor Questions 292.50
Bill 08/20/2021 9125-21  Chernoh Excavating ELD Repair (HOA) 550.00
Bill 08/26/2021 04-00...  County of Lake Soli...  Clean out drying bed 571.16
Bill 08/26/2021 Terri Lujan Equipment Rental, clean out Drying Bed 1,850.00
Bill 09/03/2021 02712... Pace Supply PO #2381 1,355.62
Bill 10/29/2021 31941 Aqua Sierra Control...  PLC Power Outage - Troubleshoot / Performed a PL... 6,486.53
Bill 11/10/2021 Terri Lujan Clean out Drying bed 1,675.00
Bill 12/07/2021 32027 Agua Sierra Control...  back up CPU for PLC 3,472.80
Bill 12/07/2021 32023 Aqua Sierra Control...  CPU Repair 4,704.29
Total 542.50 - Maintenance Projects 24,031.39
Total 542.00 - MAINTENANCE,STRUCTURES & IMPROV 24,031.39
Total TRANSMISSION & DISTRIBUTION 24,031.39
TOTAL 24,031.39

Page 1




1:19 PM

01/14/22
Accrual Basis

Buckingham Park Water District
Transaction Detail By Account

July through December 2021

274

Date

Num

Name Memo Amount
TRANSMISSION & DISTRIBUTION
542.00 - MAINTENANCE,STRUCTURES & IMPROV
542.20 - Supplies
Bill 07/21/2021 670390  USA Bluebook 45.00
Bill 08/16/2021 4866-... US Bank Gas 164.94
Bill 09/14/2021 02712... Pace Supply 273.81
Bill 09/28/2021 02712... Pace Supply 248.80
Bill 10/04/2021 02712... Pace Supply Fittings 452.66
Bill 11/19/2021 02712... Pace Supply Tee's & Valves 207.94
Bill 11/24/2021 11152...  Alpha Analytical Lab... 3378 WLD 35.00
Bill 12/01/2021 02712... Pace Supply PO #2381-Ford Tee's 841.89
Total 542.20 - Supplies 2,270.04
Total 542.00 - MAINTENANCE,STRUCTURES & IMPROV 2,270.04
Total TRANSMISSION & DISTRIBUTION 2,270.04
TOTAL 2,270.04

Page 1




275

1:19 PM Buckingham Park Water District
01/14/22 Transaction Detail By Account
Accrual Basis July through December 2021
Type Date Num Name Memo Amount
WATER TREATMENT
531.00 - SUPERVISION, LABOR & EXPENSE
531.25 - Chemicals-PostChlor Sodium Hypo
General Journal 07/31/2021 47021 Expense post-chlor for July 2021 - 208.8 Gal 899.93
General Journal 08/31/2021 47037 Expense post-chlor for August 2021 - 224.2 Gal 966.30
General Journal 09/30/2021 47048 Expense post-chlor for September 2021 - 162 Gal 698.22
General Journal 10/31/2021 47054 Expense post-chlor for October 2021 - 110 Gal 47410
General Journal 11/30/2021 47062 Expense post-chlor for November 2021 - 60.5 Gal 260.76
General Journal 12/31/2021 47070 Expense post-chlor for December 2022 - 60.5 Gal 260.76
Total 531.25 - Chemicals-PostChlor Sodium Hypo 3,560.07
Total 531.00 - SUPERVISION, LABOR & EXPENSE 3,560.07
Total WATER TREATMENT 3,560.07
TOTAL 3,560.07

Page 1




276

1:20 PM Buckingham Park Water District
01114122 Transaction Detail By Account
Accrual Basis July through December 2021
Type Date Num Name Memo Amount
WATER TREATMENT
531.00 - SUPERVISION, LABOR & EXPENSE
531.30 - Chemicals - Coaglulent
General Journal 07/31/2021 47020 Coagulant Expense for July 2021 - 153.8 Gal 1,005.85
General Journal 08/31/2021 47036 Coagulant Expense for August 2021 = 143.5 / Coagul... 1,220.50
General Journal 09/30/2021 47049 Coagulant Expense for September 2021 - 147.4 Gal 964.00
General Journal 10/31/2021 47055 Coagulant Expense for October 2021 - 146.3 Gal 956.80
General Journal 11/30/2021 47063 Coagulant Expense for November 2021 - 97.3 Gal 636.34
General Journal 12/31/2021 47071 Coagulant Expense for December 2022 - 84.8 Gal 554.59
Total 531.30 - Chemicals - Coaglulent 5,338.08
Total 531.00 - SUPERVISION, LABOR & EXPENSE 5,338.08
Total WATER TREATMENT 5,338.08
TOTAL 5,338.08

Page 1




277

1:20 PM Buckingham Park Water District
0114722 Transaction Detail By Account
Accrual Basis July through December 2021
Type Date Num Name Memo Amount
WATER TREATMENT
531.00 - SUPERVISION, LABOR & EXPENSE
531.35 - Chemicals - Coagulent Aid
General Journal 07/31/2021 47020 Coagulant Aid Expense for July 2021 - 299.22 Gal 299.22
General Journal 10/31/2021 47055 Coagulant Expense for October 2021 - 15.1 Gal 199.92
Total 531.35 - Chemicals - Coagulent Aid 499.14
Total 531.00 - SUPERVISION, LABOR & EXPENSE 499.14
Total WATER TREATMENT 499.14
TOTAL 499.14

Page 1




1:20 PM

01/14/22
Accrual Basis

Buckingham Park Water District

Transaction Detail By Account
July through December 2021

2178

Type Date Num Name Memo Amount
WATER TREATMENT
531.00 - SUPERVISION, LABOR & EXPENSE
531.40 - Testing - Lab
Bill 07/09/2021 10725... Alpha An...  Treatment 50.00
Bill 07/13/2021 17100... KarolaKe... 165.00
Bill 07/21/2021 10738... AlphaAn... Treatment 120.00
Bill 07/25/2021 17100... Karola Ke... 165.00
Bill 08/16/2021 17100... Karola Ke... 247.50
Bill 08/24/2021 706226 USABlue... PO #2378 217.92
Bill 08/30/2021 17100... KarolaKe... 165.00
Bill 09/13/2021 17100... Karola Ke... 165.00
Bill 09/27/2021 10946... AlphaAn... Treatment 120.00
Bill 09/30/2021 10852... Alpha An... Treatment 125.00
Bill 10/02/2021 17100... Karola Ke... 247.50
Bill 10/19/2021 11038... Alpha An... Treatment 185.00
Bill 10/20/2021 11042... AlphaAn... Treatment 845.00
Bill 10/21/2021 17100... Karola Ke... 165.00
Bill 11/07/2021 17100... KarolaKe... microcystin analysis 165.00
Total 531.40 - Testing - Lab 3,147.92
Total 531.00 - SUPERVISION, LABOR & EXPENSE 3,147.92
Total WATER TREATMENT 3,147.92
TOTAL 3,147.92

Page 1




279

1:21 PM Buckingham Park Water District
01114122 Transaction Detail By Account
Accrual Basis July through December 2021
Type Date Num Name Memo Amount
WATER TREATMENT
531.00 - SUPERVISION, LABOR & EXPENSE
531.60 - CUPA Permit & other permits
Check 07/23/2021 2723 Lake Cou...  Permit for 2605 Westlake Drive Service Line Repair 220.00
Check 08/04/2021 2743 Lake Cou...  Permit for service line repair at 2850 Eastlake Drive 220.00
Bill 08/09/2021 3353 County Of... Lakebed Annual Encroachment Fee 130.36
Check 09/28/2021 2827 County Of... Buoy Permit Fee 0.00
Bill 10/25/2021 INOO1... Countyof... 2022 952.00
Total 531.60 - CUPA Permit & other permits 1,522.36
Total 531.00 - SUPERVISION, LABOR & EXPENSE 1,522.36
Total WATER TREATMENT 1,522.36
TOTAL 1,522.36

Page 1




280

1:21 PM Buckingham Park Water District
01114122 Transaction Detail By Account
Accrual Basis July through December 2021
Type Date Num Name Memo Amount
WATER TREATMENT
§31.00 - SUPERVISION, LABOR & EXPENSE
531.70 - Alarm
Bill 07/28/2021 8221 High Cou...  Annual System Test and CR123 Battery 88.58
Bill 09/01/2021 8335 High Cou... 96.00
Bill 12/01/2021 8859 High Cou... 96.00
Total 531.70 - Alarm 280.58
Total 531.00 - SUPERVISION, LABOR & EXPENSE 280.58
Total WATER TREATMENT 280.58
TOTAL 280.58

Page 1




1:22 PM Buckingham Park Water District

01/14/22 Transaction Detail By Account
Accrual Basis July through December 2021

281

Type Date Num Name

Memo Amount
NON-OPERATING REVENUE

493.00 - TAXES & ASSESSMENTS
General Journal 08/31/2021 47034 Water Sales August 2021 -20,058.51
Deposit 09/08/2021 820153  County of L...  Property Tax Roll Apport May - June 2021 2,251.92
Total 493.00 - TAXES & ASSESSMENTS -17,806.59
Total NON-OPERATING REVENUE -17,806.59
TOTAL -17,806.59

Page 1




282

1:22 PM Buckingham Park Water District
01114122 Transaction Detail By Account
Accrual Basis July through December 2021
Type Date Num Name Memo Amount
NON-OPERATING REVENUE
498.00 - OTHER NON-OPERATING REVENUES
498.45 - CIP Reserve
General Journal 07/31/2021 47024 Water Sales July 2021 10,396.00
General Journal 08/31/2021 47034 Water Sales August 2021 10,373.00
Check 09/28/2021 2827 County Of L... Buoy 0.00
General Journal 09/30/2021 47046 Water Sales September 2021 10,465.00
General Journal 10/31/2021 47053 Water Sales October 2021 10,534.00
General Journal 11/30/2021 47064 Water Sales November 2021 10,465.00
General Journal 12/31/2021 47069 Water Sales December 2021 10,465.00
Total 498.45 - CIP Reserve 62,698.00
Total 498.00 - OTHER NON-OPERATING REVENUES 62,698.00
Total NON-OPERATING REVENUE 62,698.00
TOTAL 62,698.00

Page 1




283

Buckingham Park Water District

Balance Sheet
As of December 31, 2021

12:25 PM

01/12/22
Accrual Basis

Water System Software

Dec 31, 21
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
125 - Umpqua Bank - 6156 (USDA pmnts) 29,691.67
110 - Umpqua Bank - 7106 -3,000.10
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 124,801.74
120 - LAIF 970,089.36
130 - Petty Cash 140.00
Total Checking/Savings 1,121,722.67
Accounts Receivable
200 - Accounts Receivable
200-80 - Cal OES Grant Reimbursement 163.48
200-20 - Delinquent Accounts Receivable 708.65
200-30 - Utility Billing Receivable 13,088.61
200.10 - Accounts Receivable - Other 517.38
200 - Accounts Receivable - Other -125.00
Total 200 - Accounts Receivable 14,353.12
Total Accounts Receivable 14,353.12
Other Current Assets
300 - Prepaid Expenses
300-35 - Prepaid Insurance-Liability 9,464.65
300-10 - Prepaid Chemicals
300-101 - Prepaid Coagulant 7,999.22
300-105 - Prepaid Coagulant Aid -648.49
300-200 - PrePaid Chlor Disinfectant 866.18
300-10 - Prepaid Chemicals - Other 79.56
Total 300-10 - Prepaid Chemicals 8,296.47
300-20 - Prepaid Filter Media 867.67
300-30 * Prepaid Insurance-Workers Comp 1,612.07
300-40 - Prepaid Office Supplies & Svcs 24,036.09
300-60 - Prepaid Tools & Equip -4,767.62
300 - Prepaid Expenses - Other 152.83
Total 300 - Prepaid Expenses 39,662.16
Total Other Current Assets 39,662.16
Total Current Assets 1,175,737.95
Fixed Assets
Accumulated Depreciation -2,708,773.37
CIP - 2016 Retaining Wall 76,581.54
CIP - CDPHP501710011264-FA5013 -46,493.52
CIP - Emergency -0.20
CIP - USDA Dist System Improv 1,425,035.52
CIP -SRF-14-613-550 6,718.75
Equipment Assets
Office Equipment 10,929.05
Tools & Equipment 116,721.38
Equipment Assets - Other 21,129.50
Total Equipment Assets 148,779.93
Land 325,085.00
Water System Assets
Fence 6,050.00
Water System Assets - Other 4,706,518.07
Total Water System Assets 4,712,568.07
0.08

Page 1




284

12:25 PM Buckingham Park Water District

01112122 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of December 31, 2021

Dec 31, 21

1651 - Office Building 168,464.27

Total Fixed Assets 4,107,966.07

Other Assets
GMAC Bond Assessment Receivable 33,181.20

Total Other Assets 33,181.20

TOTAL ASSETS 5,316,885.22

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabitities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable 12,458.98

Total Accounts Payable 12,458.98

Other Current Liabilities
PAYROLL LIABILITIES
Compensated Absences Accrued 4,714.81
EMPLOYEE WITHHOLDINGS
Emp. IRA Contributions 1,161.98
Employee Fed W/H 1,869.40
Employee Medical W/H 3,973.79
Employee Paid FICA
Employee % Medicare 67.03
Employee % Social Security 286.68

Total Employee Paid FICA 353.71

Employee PIT W/H 671.81
Employee Vol. SDI W/H 235.91
EMPLOYEE WITHHOLDINGS - Other -637.61

Total EMPLOYEE WITHHOLDINGS 7,628.99

EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIONS & TAXES
Employer IRA Contributions -424.08
Employer Medical Contribution 500.00
Payroll Taxes
Employer FICA
Medicare -13.49
Social Security 367.20

Total Employer FICA 353.71

Employer SUI -86.76
Employer Training Tax -442.92
Payroll Taxes - Other -3,308.76

Total Payroll Taxes -3,484.73
EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIONS & TAXES - Other 537.57

Total EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIONS & TAXES -2,871.24
PAYROLL LIABILITIES - Other -349.78

Total PAYROLL LIABILITIES 9,122.78

Suspense -1,069.13
2600 - Loan - SRF Zero Interest 178,200.00

Total Other Current Liabilities 186,253.65

Total Current Liabilities 198,712.63

Long Term Liabilities
GMAC Bond Assessment Payable -67,412.42

Page 2




285

12:25 PM Buckingham Park Water District
0112122 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of December 31, 2021
Dec 31, 21
Less Current Portion 85,899.00
USDA Loan 994,694.57
Total Long Term Liabilities 1,013,181.15
Total Liabilities 1,211,893.78
Equity
Investment in Fixed Assets, Net 2,538,552.00
Restricted
Capital Improvement Plan ($23)
Short Lived Asset Reserve -USDA 19,150.00
Debt Service - USDA Loan 45,113.00
Debt Service - S.R.F. Loan 6,600.00
Capital Improvement Plan ($23) - Other 371,467.83
Total Capital Improvement Plan ($23) 442,330.83
Emergency Reserves($7) 125,991.87
Expansion Fees($9Kk) -22,238.66
Total Restricted 546,084.04
Unrestricted
Unrestricted / Designated
Gen. Operating Reserve 391,583.00
Total Unrestricted / Designated 391,583.00
Unrestricted - Other 240,510.86
Total Unrestricted 632,093.86
1110 - Retained Earnings 315,031.92
Net Income 73,229.62
Total Equity 4,104,991.44
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 5,316,885.22

Page 3




286

12:29 PM Buckingham Park Water District
01/12/22 \ Statement of Cash Flows
December 2021
Dec 21
OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net income 4,805.73
Adjustments to reconcile Net Income
to net cash provided by operations:
200 - Accounts Receivable:200-30 - Utility Billing Receivable -113.27
300 - Prepaid Expenses:300-35 - Prepaid Insurance-Liability 1,504.32
300 - Prepaid Expenses:300-10 - Prepaid Chemicals:300-101 - Prepaid Coagulant 587.69
300 - Prepaid Expenses:300-10 - Prepaid Chemicals:300-105 - Prepaid Coagulant Aid -33.10
300 - Prepaid Expenses:300-10 - Prepaid Chemicals:300-200 - PrePaid Chlor Disinfectant 465.49
300 - Prepaid Expenses:300-20 - Prepaid Filter Media 115.00
300 - Prepaid Expenses:300-30 - Prepaid Insurance-Workers Comp 519.41
300 - Prepaid Expenses:300-40 - Prepaid Office Supplies & Svcs -384.43
Accounts Payable -1,718.44
PAYROLL LIABILITIES:EMPLOYEE WITHHOLDINGS:Emp. IRA Contributions -4.90
PAYROLL LIABILITIES:EMPLOYEE WITHHOLDINGS:Employee Fed W/H -13.00
PAYROLL LIABILITIES:EMPLOYEE WITHHOLDINGS:Employee Paid FICA:Employee % Medicare -4.44
PAYROLL LIABILITIES:EMPLOYEE WITHHOLDINGS:Employee Paid FICA:Employee % Social Security -18.98
PAYROLL LIABILITIES:EMPLOYEE WITHHOLDINGS:Employee PIT W/H -6.45
PAYROLL LIABILITIES:EMPLOYEE WITHHOLDINGS:Employee Vol. SDI W/H -3.68
PAYROLL LIABILITIES:EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIONS & TAXES:Employer IRA Contributions -5.50
PAYROLL LIABILITIES:EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIONS & TAXES:Payroll Taxes:Employer FICA:Medicare -4.44
PAYROLL LIABILITIES:EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIONS & TAXES:Payroll Taxes:Employer FICA:Social Security -18.98
PAYROLL LIABILITIES:EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIONS & TAXES:Payroll Taxes:Employer SUI -12.40
Net cash provided by Operating Activities 5,655.63
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
1110 - Retained Earnings -10,465.00
Restricted:Capital Improvement Plan ($23) 10,297.51
Net cash provided by Financing Activities -167.49
Net cash increase for period 5,488.14
Cash at beginning of period 1,116,234.53
Cash at end of period 1,121,722.67

Page 1




12:29 PM
01/12/22

Buckingham Park Water District

Statement of Cash Flows
July through December 2021

287

OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Income
Adjustments to reconcile Net Income
to net cash provided by operations:

Accounts Receivable:200-30 - Utility Billing Receivable

200 -
- Prepaid Expenses
300 -
300 -
300 -
300 -
300 -
300 -
300 -

300

Prepaid Expenses:300-35

Prepaid Expenses:300-10 -
Prepaid Expenses:300-10 -
« Prepaid Chemicals:300-200 - PrePaid Chlor Disinfectant
- Prepaid Filter Media

Prepaid Expenses:300-10
Prepai